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i HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT
A Texas Best Practices Law Enforcement Agency

Honor . Professionalism . Dedication

*Final revised invoicex

August 14,2024
PIR-24-258

Dear Ms. McCullah,

We have determined that complying with your request will result in a charge of $1268.24.

Itemized List of Charges:
Labor Hours
Documents/photos
DVD
Body Camera Video
Minutes of BWC Video
In-Car Video

Total Cost
Deposit paid
Balance Due

20 x $18.75lhr
477 x $0.13

7 x $3.00
18 x $10.00

10:43 :6 x $1.00/mip=$643. 10

1 x $1.00/e

$37s.00
$62.27
$21.00
$180.00
$629.23 (origi nal quote)

$1.00

$t268.24 (add 2.5o/o for credit card payment)

$634.39
$633.8s

Once payment is received, your response will be available to you.

If you wish for your response to be mailed, that will be an additional charge for the cost to mail. You can avoid
the additional charge by picking up the records here at the police department or providing your own shipping
label.

Please feel free to contact me if you have further questions. My office number is (936) 291-5982.

Records Supervisor
Huntsville Police Department .

cbel I @ h untsvi I letx. gov

Darryle W. Slaven, Ghief of Police
560 FM 2821 W, Huntsville, Texas 77320

Our vision for the City of Huntsville is a community that is beautiful, historic, culturally diverse, affordable, safe and well planned with
great opportunity for our citizens.



HUNTSVILLE PqLICE DEPARTMENT
A Texas Best Practices Law Enforcemenl Agency

Honor . Pr,rfessronalisrl . Detlir:atron

July 8,2024
PrR-24-258

Dear Ms. Smith,

We have determined that complying with your request will result in the imposition of a charge that exceeds $'100. Therefore, we are
providing you with this cost €stliiiata as required by section 552.2615 of the Texas Government Code.

Itemlzed Llst of Charges:
Descriptlon
Labor Hours
Documents/photos
DVD disc
Body Camera Videos
Body Camera Minutes
ln-Car Videos

Total Cost $'t268.78
'postage wlll be an additional cost

This request is estimated to exceed $100.00, and the City of Huntsville requires that the requeslor propay a deposit that is 50% of the total
estimated amount. The request will be considered withdrawn if payment is not received within ten buslness days of the date of this notice.

The total estimated charge for your request is $;1868r?8. A cleposit in the amount of $6.E41i9 is required before the request will be
completed and is non-refundable. Your check or money order must be made payable to The Huntsville Police Department, 560 FM 2821
W, Huntsville, TX 77320. You may also pay by cash or with credit card at the Records Department of The Huntsville Police Department.
There is a2.5% fee for credit card payments.

lf you accept the estimated charges and agree to pay them, please sign and date the statement below and send it to:
cbell@huntsvilletx.gov or retum tho statement in porson at the Records Dept. of The Huntsville Police Department.

I accept the estimated charges and agree to pay them.

Print Name Signature Date

There is a less expensive way for you to obtain this information. You may narrow or clarify your request. You may view the information in
person at our oflices. lf you choose to view the information in person, please provide me with three dates and times when it will be
convenient for you lo come. Theso charges may be reduced if you narow or clarifrT tho scope of your requesl.

Your request wilt be considered autornatically withdrawn if you do not notifo us in writing within ten business days from the date of this letter
that you:

a) Accept the charges;

:i Hii:f"[",:'9ffi'd;:;rXJ'fi1,,",on or the orrice or rhe Attorney Generat a compraint alesine that you are beins overcharsed ror
the information you have requested.

I look forward to receiving your response. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

CherylBell
Records Department S upervisor
93&2S1-5S82

Oarrylo W. Slaven, Chlel of Police
560 FM 2821 W, Huntevtlle, Texas 77320

Our vrsron for the Cily of Huntsville is a community that is beautiful, historic, culturally diverso, affordable, safe and well planned with
great opportunity for our citizens

Qty x Price Total
20 x $18.75/hr $375.00

480 x $0.13/e $62.40| 7x$3.00/e $21.00
18 x $10.00/e $180.00

10:29:23 x $1.00/min $629.23
1 x $1.00/e $1,00

ri'.;
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FI untsville Police Department
Request for Public

To help identify information requeste{ please provid€ as many identifien
as possible in order to accuralety identiS the recond-

Rpbifl6on Kare-yr

Provide a brief description of specific intbrmation requested

( fhe type of information needed -- NOT the reason it is needed)

If requestinB Body-Carn footage.-date- tima location and one or more persons

innslvs-d in- Lhe-roeidgnt stul b-e-usludsd.

U zt+.11+:5.-\q1

( )1'en Rcu.rds * : T[*-aq As8

Informrtion Records

case#: /JOtOtOt
bac*{t b'

Type of Incident: _-,Aulag[o)Date of Occurrence:

Location I Address:
oi s*- "["*"tsrrrt\r,:nf- rr-at

First
Name

l+\-1,'z.lgt S{.
{aarrit\a T}*f]

Jj

f
,t

JTY

Agency: -L L+

Pcrcon / Requestor: 5+*n <"

Cell Phone H [{ome Phone #

Maling Address: -Ap-f.dHillibe.r*au -!r' --
city, srate, zrr: --).u\[a+, *a])L *t27"? o

'. /ru, Pick up

Sectign 552.001 of the Texas Covernment Code provides that pubtic information is available to the public

during the normat businc.ss hours of thc govcrnment body. Your r€quest will be responded to within l0
business days aftcr the date the information was requested'

I would tike this information bY:

flMrit or flEmail:

t/ffi;i information 
:J,r:Hiffi,f, ffi w, ci Lce

ord(s)y'ex: Drivcr's License #, Soc. Sec. #, Addrcss' Telephone #' etc') -R"-#^ir,n_

Date of Request: k #.hJxe-

Address



HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Offense / lncident Report
GENERAL OFFENSE INFORMATION Report Type: Cumutative Repori

Agency HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT Location 1418 2'lST STREET

case # 21010808 HUNTSVTLLE TEXAS 77340

File #

Description KNOWN VICTIM WAS FOUND DECEASED

lncident Status CLOSED BY INVESTIGATIONS From Date/Time 03/30/2021 18:15

To Date/Time

Report Date 0313012021 18.15

Reporting Officer Owens, L lnitial Rep. Date 0313012021 18:15

GENERAL ADDITIONAL DATA

Label Data

MAKE SURE TO CHECK CASE Yes
cTATt tc I

System Required From

N Y lncident General

COMPLAINANT

Name ROBINSON, FRANK JOHN lll

Address 321 JENKINS ROAD A HUNTSVILLE TX77340

Race W

Height Weight Hair

Phone 407-947-8754

Ethnic N sex M DoB I
Eyes

vrcTrM(s)

Name ROBINSON, KAREN LEE

Address121821STSTREETHUNTSVlLLE'Tx77340Phone
Race W Ethnic N Sex F DOB 412511980 (44)

Height Weight Hair Eyes

Type of INDIVIDUAL Victim NoNE lnjury OTHER MAJ. INJURY
Victim

Homicide/Assault
Circumstance

SUBJECT(S)

Name ROBINSON, FRANK JOHN lll

Address 312 JENKINS ROAD A HUNTSVILLE, TX77340 Phone 4O7-947-8754

Race w Ethnlc N sex M DoB 

-
Sub. COMPLAINANT Arrest lD cltation #
Type

Notes

Wednesday, Jun26 2024 16:14 Bell, Page 1 of 29



Name ROBINSON, GRACE

Address 312 JENKINS ROAD HUNTSVILLE, TX 77340

Race W

Height

EthnicNSexFDOB
Hair

Sub, OTHER Arrest lD Citation #
Type

Notes

Case No: 21010808

PROPERTY

RELATTONSHIP(S)

Person A KAREN LEE ROBINSON Relationship SPOUSE Person B FRANK JOHN ROBINSON lll

Person A KAREN LEE ROBINSON Relationship I\iIOTHER PeTson B GRACE ROBINSON

vEHrcLE(S)

Details

vtN

Plate No

lmpound

2O2O FORD 4.DOOR HATCHBACK

TX

Colors

Year

Type

GRAY

2021

Property Category PORTABLE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS Loss Type EVTDENCE

Description APPLE IPHONE XSM

Notes

Make APPLE

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model XSM

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantlty
Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Style CELL PHONE

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category PORTABLE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS Loss Type EVTDENCE

Description APPLEIPHONE'12

Notes

MaKe APPLE

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model 12 PRO Style CELL PHONE

Color
Plate No/ State/
Type

' Loss Quantity
Rec Quantity

Drug

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Wednesday, Jun 26 2024 16:14 Bell, Page 2 of 29



Case No: 21010808

Property Category DOCUIVIENTS/PERSONAL oR BUSINESS Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description SUICIDE NOTE, NlAlL, CHECK, PERSONAL PAPERWORK

Notes

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style
' Color

Loss Value

Rec Value
Type UOM

Property Category OTHER

Description GSR KIT

Notes KAREN ROBINSON

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category OTHER

Description GSR KIT

Notes FRANK ROBINSON

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec.Date

Drug Type

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category OTHER

Description BULLET

Notes

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Loss Type EVIDENoE

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity
Rec Quantity

Style

Golor

Loss Value

Rec Value

Quantity UOM

Wednesday, Jun262024 16:14 Bell, Page 3 of 29



Case No: 21010808

Property Category FIREARMS

Description KIMBER MICRO I CRIMSON HANDGUN

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Make KIMBER

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Model MICRO I Style 9MM

' Color

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Loss Value

Rec Value

TyPe UOM

Property Category FIREARMS

Description GLOCK.40HANDGUN

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENCE

MaKe GLOCK

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style .40 CALIBER

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

Drus UOM

Property Category OTHER Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description KEYS To 2o2o GRAY FoRD TXLPI

Notes

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category OTHER

Description 2o2oGRAY FORD SUV, rrrf

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENcE

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity
Rec Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Wednesday, Jun26 2024 16:14 Bell, Page 4 of 29



Case No: 21010808

Property Category OTHER Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description KEYS LOCATED lN coNSoLE oF GRAY FORD TXLil

Notes

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Style
' Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category PORTABLE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description APPLE IPAD (A1489)

Notes :

MAKe APPLE

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model 41489

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Style IPAD

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category PORTABLE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description APPLE IPHONE 5 (A1533)

Notes

Make APPLE

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model 55 (A1533) Style oELL PHONE

Color

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category FIREARMS

Description RUGER .380 HANDGUN

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Make RUGER

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model Semi-Automatic Style .380

Color

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity
Loss Value

Rec Value

Dru UOM

Wednesday, Jun 26 2024 16:14 Bell, Page 5 of 29



Case No: 21010808

Property Category OTHER

Description GUN HOLSTER FOR RUGER.380

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/' Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Style
' Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category OTHER

Description gMM BULLET CASING

Notes I

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

Druq UOM

Property Category RECORDINGS - AUDIOA/ISUAL Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description , B\ rc 232, 250,214,226,222,269,277 ICVS '1601, 1903, 1501

Notes

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ Statel
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category RECORDINGS - AUDIONISUAL

Description BWC214,277,222,232,226,269

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENcE

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity
Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Wednesday, Jun262024 16:14 Bell, Page 6 of 29



Case No: 21010808

Property Category RECORDINGS - AUDIOA/ISUAL

Description \WC222,232,226,269,214,277

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/' Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Style
' Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

UOM

Property Category RECORDINGS - AUDIOA/ISUAL

Description gWC222,232,226,269,

Notes :

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate Nol Statel
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Style

Color

Drug

Loss Value

Rec Value

Drug UOM

Property Category RECORDINGS - AUDIOA/ISUAL

Description BWc214,277,222,232,226,269

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

Drug UOM

Property Category RECORDINGS - AUDIOA/ISUAL

Description 9I l RECORD|NG

Notes

Loss Type EVIDENGE

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity
Rec Quantity
Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Valu€

UOM

Wednesday, Jun262024 16:'14 Bell, Page 7 ot 29



Case No: 21010808

Propefi Category CLOTHES/FURS Loss Type EVIDENCE

Description BAG OF CLOTHES RECOVERED FROM MEDICAL EXAMINER

Notes

Make

Serial No MN
Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/' Tvpe

Loss Quantity

Rec Quanlity

Drug Quantity

Style
' Golor

Loss Value

Rec Value

Druq UOM

Property Category OTHER

Description HOUSTON DPS LAB DlclTAL IMAGES

Notes LOGGED lN BY JHERNANDEZ

Loss Type EVIDENCE

Make

Serial No / VIN

Vehicle Year

Loss Date

Rec Date

Drug Type

Model

Plate No/ State/
Type

Loss Quantity

Rec Quantity

Drug Quantity

Style

Color

Loss Value

Rec Value

Druq UOM

INVESTIGATOR

Name HAMMOND, K Asslgned Date 03131/2021 Supplement No 0

Entered By

Officer

Supervisor

Owens, L

Owens, L

16:14Wednesday, Jun262024 Bell, Page I of 29



Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808
Owens, L

REPORTING OFFICER: L.Owens 1277

The reported offense occurred on.0313012021, at approximately 1816 hours.

INTRODUCTION: On 0313012021, at approximately l8l6 hours, I was dispatched to an

Unauended. Responding from the t 100 Blk of Normal Park, I arrived at approximately 1625
hours. While there,I determined that a Suicide had occurred and a report was needed.

SCENE SUMMARY: The offense occurred in front of 1418 21sr, Huntsville TX 77340 in the
driveway. Upon my arrival I observed a white female, who was later identified as Karen
Robinson 04125/1980laying on her back and Ofc. Walker doing CPR on her. There was a gray
Ford vehicle bearing TX LP#-with the front driver side window shattered in the top
right corner. I observed a WIr4 and W/F who were later identified as Ryan LeNorman
09/2511984 and Stacey Relko with a female juvenile.

DETAILS: On the above mentioned time date and location, Karen Robinson intentionally
shot herself in the chest, while sitting in her car in the driveway of 1418 2l't street.

Det. Hammond and Det.Bennett were contacted and they responded to the scene. Once
Det.Hammond arrived on scene I assisted with scene security.

EVIDENCE: My BWC was on and active during this incident it was uploaded to the server
and placed on a DVD. I transported the firearm and F. Robinson and K. Robinson phones from
the scene to the Huntsville Police Department, where I gave them to Det. Bennett. Det.
Bennett took photographs of the incident.

WITNESS: I spoke with Ryan LeNorman is the neighbor of Karen Robinson,
who advised that he heard someone outside screaming help. LeNorman said that when he went
outside he observed a white male who was later identified as Frank Robinson asking for help.
LeNorman advised that F. Robinson asked him to take his daughter to the front of his vehicle.

Frank Robinsorr advised that at approximately 1730 hours he received a text from K. Robinson
stating that she loved him. F. Robinson stated that K. Robinson was going to meet him at
home so that they could go out to dinner together but she did not show up. F. Robinson
advised that he called K. Robinson multiple times and did not receive an answer. F.Robinson
advised that K.Robinson had made a threat to shoot herself the night before and he was
worried for her wellbeing. F.Robinson advised that he and K.Robinson had been separated and
that she was currently living at l4l8 2l'1 street. F.Robinson then drove to l4l8 2l't street,
where he found K.Robinson in her vehicle. F. Robinson said that when he arrived he observed
K. Robinson in the driver seat of her vehicle with her head back and her mouth open. F.
Robinson stated that he then broke the window with his hand and was able to unlock the door
to get her out of ttre vehicle. F. Robinson advised that he began doing CPR on K. Robinson
until police arrived at the location.

Wednesday, Jun262024 16:14 Bell, Page 9 of 29



Case No: 21010808

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Multiple officers responded to the scene and will be
supplementing this report.

DISPOSITION: Active

Wednesday, Jun 26 2024 16114 Bell, Page 10 of 29



Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808 (1)

WATSON, T
SUPPLEMENTING OFFICER: TIM WATSON

On 3/30/21 | responded to 21st St to assist with the suicide call. Upon my arrival I observed Officer
Walker and EMS performing CPR on K. Robinson who was lying on the ground beside her vehicle. I

observed the driver's side wlndow on her vehicle was heavily damaged. I observed K. Robinson had a
wound to the left side of her chest. I also observed several subjects standing nearby. Officer French
removed a handgun from K. Robinson's vehicle and secured it in Officer Gonzales' vehicle for safe
keeping. I began instructing officers on scene to identify and interview everyone on scene. The EMS
supervisor on scene determined K. Robinson was deceased and life saving measures were stopped. I

contacted Detective Hammond and had him respond to assist. Detective Hammond arrived and began
his investigation and I assisted with coordinating investigation efforts. I remained on scene until the
investigation was complete and K. Robinson's vehicle was towed from the scene. My BWC was active
and a copy was provided to Officer Owen's for his report.

Wednesday, Jun 26 2024 16:1 4 Bell, Page 11 of 29



Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808 (2)
WELLS, B,

SU PPLEM ENTI NG OFFICER: B.Wellsl222

On 3/30/2'1 I was working as a two man patrol unit with Ofc.Owens, who I am currently field training.
We were dispatched to a possible unattended al 1418 21st street. While en route to the scene I was
advised that this was a possible shooting. When I arrived on scene I observed several officers
performing CPR on Karen Robinson, I observed a second subject a Frank Robinson standing next to a
black Jeep. I could see that Robinson had a laceration to his hand and that his hands were bloody. I

could also see that he had blood on his shirt. Frank was visibly upset and advised that Karen was his
wife and that he had found her with a gunshot wound in her car. Frank advised that he had broken out
the window to Karens car in an attempt to save her. Frank adMsed that Karen and him were recently
separated and that they had just gotten back together. Frank spoke with Karen around 1700hrs and
that when she did not show up to their house at 1750hrs he became worried. Frank stated that Karen
had threatened to',shoot herself the night before. Frank adMsed that he then drove to 1418 21st street,
where Karen had been staying since they had separated.

After speaking with Frank I assisted with scene security.
My bodycam was active while I was on scene.
End of supplement

Wednesday, Jun262024 16:14 Bell, Page 12 of 29



Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808 (3)
Borman, C

SUPPLEMENTING OFFICER: C. Borman 226

On O3l3Ol21at approximately 1826 hours I responded to Officer Owens Unattended call. Upon my
arrival I observed Officer Walker and,EMS over the subject, K. Robinson next to a dark in color vehicle.
I then began to interview the witnesses who were standing around the scene. I spoke to Stacey Relko,
who informed me that she had just stepped out of her house when she heard F. Robinson yelling "No!"

S. Relko then went over to the area where K. Robinson was discovered and helped F. Robinson keep
his daughter away from the scene. S. Relko advised that she did not hear or see anything prior to her
leaving her residence and hearing F. Robinson yelling. After S. Relko moved F. Robinson's daughter
away from the scene law enforcement arrived and took command of the scene.
After speaking to S. Relko I remained on scene to provided scene security and a detailed log of every
person who entered and exited the scene. The original log and the printed out log were attached to the
report.
My BWC was active and made available to Officer Owens.

END OF SUPPLEMENT.

Wednesday, Jun 26 2024 16:14 Bell, Page 'l 3 of 29



Case No: 2'1010808

lncident # 21010808 (4)
Coffin, J

Supplement by J. Coffin 214

On 03/30/2021 at1822hours, lchecked bywith OfficerWalkeron an unattended. When larrived on
scene I observed a white female later identified as Karen Robinson, laying on the ground. I then
observed Officer Walker preforming CPR on K. Robinson. \Men I approached Officer Walker I

observed a silver and black compact handgun with a brown wood handle laying in the vehicle's driver
seat with the hammer locked to the rear. When Officer French arrived on scene I told him where thei
gun was and went to get Officer Walker's trauma kit out of his patrol vehicle.

After providing Officer Walker with his trauma kit I approached K. Robinson's husband, Frank
Robinson. While approaching F. Robinson lobserved him to be frantic and in a state of disarray. lthen
observed a blackhandgun in a holsteron his right hip. F. Robinson placed his hands in the air so I

could secure his handgun in the driver's seat of his vehicle. F. Robinson then advised his daughter,
Grace Robinson, was on the passenger side of his vehicle. While at the passenger side of the vehicle I

identifled F. Robinson and K. Robinson by the provided names and dates of birth provided by F.
Robinson. F. Robinson advised K. Robinson was supposed to be athis house at 1730 hours. F.
Robinson stated K. Robinson and he were going through a separation but got back together Saturday.
F. Robinson said K. Robinson was staying and working a|1418 2'l"tStreet during their separation. F.
Robinson stated at 1800 hours when K. Robinson did not show up he started to callherwith no
answer. F. Robinson laterstated alfi4A hours he called K. Robinson with no answer. F. Robinson
said while driving to the scene he repeatedly called K. Robinson's cellphone and office phone with no
answer. F. Robinson stated when he arrived on scene he jumped out of his car and started to run to
the door when he noticed K. Robinson sitting in her car. F. Robinson said he broke the driver's side
window of K. Robinson's vehicle with his knife. F. Robinson stated he then used his jumper cables to
pullthe glass back to open the door and pull K. Robinson out of the vehicle. F. Robinson said after
pulling K. Robinson out of the vehicle he called g1 1 and attempted to preform CPR on her. F. Robinson
advised he recently bought K. Robinson a new ring and at 1700 hours when he talked to her she said
she had been looking at the ring all day. F. Robinson stated yesterday K. Robinson threatened to
commit suicide. F. Robinson advised when K. Robinson threatened to commit suicide he told her to
stay home and stay with her family. F. Robinson said everything was going smooth sense then and
was going smooth today. After speaking to F. Robinson I provided scene security until no longer
needed and went back in service.

My body camera was active while on scene and made available. I photographed the handgun when I

arrived on scene and attached the photographs to this report.

End of supplement
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Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808 (5)
FRENCH, J

This supplement was completed by Officer J. French #250.

On Tuesday, March 30,2021at approximately 1823 hrs I checked on scene of a possible shooting at
1420 21't Street. I arrived on scene at 1823 hrs and observed Officer Walker performing CPR on a
white female on the ground next to a dark colored SUV. I also observed Officer Coffin taking
photographs of the front seat area of the vehicle. At 1824 hrs Walker County EMS Supervisor D.
Casburn arrived on scene. Supervisor Casburn made the determination that the victim showed no
signs of life and declared the Mctim deceased at 1 826 hrs. I went to the front seat of the vehicle and
observed a small frame Kimber semi-automatic pistol lying on the front seat. I observed the hammer
was cocked back; however, I could not observe the safety. I captured the weapon on my body camera
prior to handling the weapon. I secured the weapon in my possession and made the weapon safe by
removing the magazine and locking the slide to the rear. While clearing the weapon I observed a live
round in the chamber. Once the weapon was cleared I placed the pistol on the front seat of HPD Unit
1601 which is assigned to Officer Gonzales. At approximately 1828 hrs I returned to the vehicle and
observed a purse and cell phone. I retrieved the items looking for an identifying information on the
deceased victim. lwas able to locate a Texas Driver's License which identified the victim as Karen
Robinson (DOB: 4125180). I provided the information to Supervisor Casburn and proMded the license
to Officer Owens. Officer Owens was also provided Robinson's cell phone and the pistol that I secured
in Unit 1601 . At 1853 hrs I left the scene to obtain further evidence collecting products from the police
department. I returned to the scene at 1907 hrs and restarted my body camera. At approximately
1922 hrs I was at the back of my patrol vehicle and was approached by the complainant / victim's
husband, Frank Robinson lll (DoB,I As Robinson approached me he was distraught and I

could not understand what he was saying. After a couple seconds he spoke that he broke out the
driver door window and pulled Karen out. He stated he was doing CPR on her and Karen's daughter
walked up. Frank walked away talking with a family member that had arrived. A11927 hrs Frank
voluntarily walked up to me and provided me with his cell phone and passcode for it to be admitted into
evidenceafterhespokewithafamilyfriend,BryanCantrell. At1931 hrslapproachedCantrellin
reference to speaking with the ownerof the residence, and fatherto Karen, George Russell, about
obtaining a key or passcode to enter the residence. Russell did not have the code; however, he
provided two keys to the door and verbal consent to enter the residence. I proMded the keys to
Detective Hammond and he attempted to open the door but was unsuccessful. I returned the keys and
approached Frank about the code to enter the residence. Frank provided a number and stated if that
does not work the code is in his phone. The code provided did not work so I had Officer Owens bring
the phone back to the scene. I was able to obtain the passcode from the phone for the door and
provided the information to Detective Hammond. Detective Hammond entered the residence as lwas
walking away from the door. At 1942 hrs I returned to the front door of the residence and as I entered I

observed Detective Hammond reading a typed letter that was on the counter. I stepped outside and
assisted the staff at Sam Houston Memorial Funeral Home with the securing of the body and allowing
Russell and Frank to say a final word to her prior to be secured in the funeral home vehicle. At 2009
hrs I cleared the scene with no further involvement. A copy of my BWC and ICVS was submitted with
this report.

END OF SUPPLEMENT

Wednesday, Jun262024
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Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21A10808 (6)
Walker, C

Supplementing Officer- Walker 232

On 3l3Ol21around 1816 hours, lwas dispatched to a welfare concern at 14'18 21st street. Dispatch
advised a female had shot herself and was not responsive. I arrived on scene and observed a male
attempting to perform CPR on the female laying on her back. lobserved the female to be
unresponsive and not breathing, so I performed CPR until EMS arrived. I placed a chest sealon the
entry and exit wound. I continued CPR until EMS arrived and called time of death. I observed the
female to have a gunshot wound below her left breast that went through to her back.

I then held scene security and assisted CID with their investigation. My body camera and in car video
was on and included with the report.

i
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Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808 (7)
HAMMOND, K

SUPPLEMENT BY DETECTIVE HAMMOND / 241

03t30t21

On this date lwas contacted by CorporalTim Watson in reference to a possible suicide at 1418 21st
Street, in Huntsville, Walker County, TX.

I responded to the above mentioned address and met with Corporal Watson. Corporal Watson advised
that there was a deceased WF, identified as Karen Robinson, laying on the ground near a 2020 Ford
Edge. I was advised a gun was located in the vehicle and was removed and secured by responding
officers. While I was speaking with Corporal Watson, I observed a WM, later identified as Frank
Robinson. I noted that Frank had blood on his face, hands and clothing. I was adMsed by Corporal
Watson that Frank had arrived and located Karen. CorporalWatson stated that Frank allegedly broke
the window on the Ford Edge and removed Karen from the vehicle and began CPR on her until Officer
Caden Walker arrived on location at which time he took over CPR until EMS arrived on location.
Corporal Watson advised shortly after EMS arrival they advised Karen had succumbed to her injuries.
Corporal Watson advised that Karen appeared to have one gunshot wound to the left chest.

I then made my way into the incident location and began a walkthrough. During my walk-through I

provided Officer David Gonzales with a camera and instructed him to begin taking photographs of the
incident location. I made my way to the vehicle where I observed a white sheet on the ground that was
covering the body of Karen. I also observed a blanket on the ground that appeared to have blood on it,
a purple Nike shoe and a set of jumper cables. I was advised by Corporal Watson that Frank allegedly
utilized the jumper cables to assist in breaking the window of the vehicle. I looked into the driver's seat
of the vehicle and observed blood on the back of the seat as well as a bullet hole that traveled through
the entire driver's seat. I also observed a black soft handgun holder sitting in the center console area of
the vehicle. I then walked around the front of the vehicle and to the passenger side of the vehicle. I

noted in the front passengers seatof the vehicle and observed the seatwas occupied with a blue bag.
It should be noted that upon initially observing the vehicle both doors on the driver's side of the vehicle,
the front passenger door and the rear hatch door were open. After observing the Ford Edge I asked if
the building was Karen's residence to which I was advised it is an office however Karen had recently
been staying there due to the a separation between her and Frank. I noted there was a Ring doorbell
camera affixed to the front.door of the residence.

After making my initial observations I made contact with Frank and requested Inat he consent to a gun
shot residue test. Frank complied and I completed the test on his hands and secured it in my, vehicle. lt
should be noted that I was advised Frank had put water on his hands at 1gO2 hours. Frank was
extremely emotional during thiq'contact and did not offer a lot of information. Frank did tell me that he
had just bought her a new wedding ring at James Avery on O3l29l2l after he and Karen had finished
dinner at Olive Garden. Frank stated that they had reconciled during dinner and they were going to
move back in together.

After meeting with Frank, I went and met with George Russell, father to Karen. Russell stated that he
had.been e.xp99t!nS this and he was very suspicious of Frank. Russell stated that if Frank did not do

Ithen returned to the incident location and metwith'Detective Bennett, who had arrivet to assist in the
scene processing. We began by photographing the vehicle. During the photographinq$f this vehicle we
began to follow the path of the bullet. I noted the bullet appeared to pass completely thiough the front
driver's seat into the left rear passenger seat where the bullet exited into the cargo area of the vehicle. I

lifted a false floor that concealed the sOare 
lirg 

where the bullet was located at its resting point.

After searching the vehicle it was determined that 1418 21st Street was owned by George Russe[ and

t
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Case No: 21010808

that Karen was residing inside the residence. At that time verbal consent was obtained from Russellto
enter into the residence. Detective Bennett and I entered the residence at which we conducted a walk
through with Detective Bennett photographing the residence. I noted that upon opening the door to the
residence I observed what appeared to be the keys to Karen's vehicle sitting on the counter to the left
of the door. Walking throughout the residence I did not observe any signs of a struggle inside the
residence. I did locate several documents on one of the counter tops including a typed 4 page letter to
severalfamily members which appeared to be a suicide letter. I noted there was outgoing mail as well
as a check with a deposit slip attached to it. lt appeared that the items were left to be taken care of.

After completing the search of the residence I had patrol summon Pete Johnsons towing to tow the
vehicle to the city impound lot.

Pete Johnson's arrived on location at which time the vehicle was secured. Pete Johnson then towed
the vehicle to the city impound lot located at448 SH 75 N. lfollowed the vehicle from the incident
location to the impound lot where the vehicle was secured.

03t31t21
:

I requested the 91 1 recording from this incident on this date.

On this date I reviewed the letter that was located in the residence in the entirety. I noted the letter
addressed the following details and people:

' Life lnsurance policies and who they were to go to.. Second paragraph is addressed to the children.
' Third Paragraph is addressed to Mom, Dad, Jane and Andrew
' Fourth Paragraph through the tenth paragraph is addressed to Frank.
' Eleventh Paragraph is passwords for accounts
' Twelfth earagEpn is an apology for leaving office and work disorganized.
' lt should be noted in the 9th paragraph of the letter there are instructions for burial.

I reviewed some of Karen's phone and noted that Frank had recently found out about her relationship
with Jess Dubcak. Through reading the messages between Frank and Karen it appeared that they had
reconciled over the course of the weekend leading up to this date. I also accessed Karen's Ring
camera application and noted there were two videos that related to this incident. One video at 1724
hours depicted Karen leave the residence and walk to her vehicle the next video activated and it
depicted officer's placing tape around the crime scene.

I made contact with James Avery Jewelry store in Huntsville, TX and was advised I would be contacted
back in reference to my request for video.

I was contacted by Russell and Frank on this date in reference to this incident requesting a copy of the
suicide note. Russell was advising he wanted to know if there was any information about burial in the
letter. I advised both Frank and Russell there was a request for a green burial in the letter that had very
specific information.

On this date I requested consent to search the vehicle from Frank, Frank provided me with verbal
consent to search the vehicle to continue my investigation.

I released a copy of the suicide note to Frank as wellas his cell phone on this date.

I released a copy of the suicide note to George Russell on this date.

Detective Bennett and I responded to the city impound and conducted a search of the vehicle.
Detective Bennett assisted by taking photographs and searching while I placed trajectory rods through
the defect in the seat. I noted after placing the trajectory rods the flight path of the bulletwas in a
downward angle the traveled through the front driver's seat through the left rear passenger seat and
into a cargo area of the vehicle. My observations were recorded by Detective Bennett with
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Case No: 210'10808

photographs. During the search Detective Bennett located a Ruger LCP .380, a cell phone and an
additional copy of the suicide note. Detective Bennett collected these items and returned them to the
Huntsville Police Department. lt should be noted during the search of the vehicle we did not locate the
shell casing in the vehicle.

I received a call from Jason Contreras with James Avery in reference to my video request. Contreras
stated that he could not send video without a subpoena however he could send me still images. I

explained to Contreras that still images would be fine I was only trying to confirm a story. Contreras
stated he would review the footage and send me images of what he had.

I received an email from Contreras on this date that contained 4 images that depicted Frank, Karen and
their daughter were in fact in James Avery on 03129121.

I received EMS records on this date for this incident.

I received the 911 request for this incident.

04t01t21

On this date I was made aware of two witnesses. I conducted an interview with Alexander Baker. Baker
stated that he and his wife were leaving their residence when he heard a males voice and a child's
voice. Bakerstated hewalked up and observed a bodyon theground. Bakerstatedthe male handed
him his phone and he spoke with the 911 operator while the male kneeled beside Karen.

I spoke with Stacey Relko. Relko she was leaving with Baker and she heard screaming and went
toward them where she observed Karen on the ground. Relko stated at that time she went and kept the
child away from seeing.

On this date I received video surveillance footage from a neighboring residence. The neighbor was
identified as Francois Louw.

I reviewed the video footage from Louw and I observed it pointed to the incident location however the
victim vehicle was obstructed by vegetation. ln the first video you can see the a person exit the victim
residence at 1724 hours and then at 1725 hours you hear what sounds like a muffled gunshot. At no
time during this video did I observe or hear anything around the victim vehicle.

I reviewed the second video. ln this video I observed Frank arrive at the residence you then hear Frank
pounding on something shouting open up repeatedly. In the video I observed Frank run into the street
frantically. During the Mdeo I heard Frank speaking with 9'l'1 and also screaming. During the video I

also heard what appeared to be glass breaking. During the video I heard Grace crying shouting and
crying to call 911 and to help her mom. I also heard Grace make a statement that he killed her.

On this date I conducted an interview with Frank with Attorney Bryan Cantrell present. During this
interview Frank admitted that he and Karen were separated however the were reconciling. We talked
about the fact that Frank had sent correspondence to Jacob Paschal requesting their divorce be halted.
Frank talked about the fact that he found out last week that Karen and Dubcak were romantically
involved. Frank stated they had been in talks including early Saturday morning when he confronted
Karen. Frank stated that Karen confessed to all her actions with Dubcak. Frank stated after hearing
Karen's confession he called Dubcak and advised him he was aware what was going on between
Karen and him. Frank stated he told Dubcak that he took the call as his resignation and advised him
someone would be by later on Saturday to retrieve his company vehicle. Frank stated that he was able
to move past the affair and he and Karen had a great day Sunday adding that Karen even began
moving property back to their residence. Frank stated on Monday 03129121 he and Karen met at Olive
Garden and had supper. Frank stated after supper Karen asked him to take her to James Avery where
they went and bought her a new wedding ring. During the conversation I transitioned Frank to discuss
what happened on Tuesday. Frank stated that he had spoken with Karen and she had told him that she
planned to be home around 1730 hours and they were supposed to leave to go eat dinner and then
travelto Kate Barr Ross to watch a baseballgame. Frank stated he became worried when she did not
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Case No: 21010808

arrive as planned. Frank stated around 1800 hours he loaded their daughter into his vehicle and they
traveled to the incident location. Frank stated he exited his vehicle and took a few steps toward the
door when he looked over and saw Karen in her vehicle with her head back on the headrest and her
mouth partially open. Frank stated that he ran over and attempted to open the door however it was
locked. Frank stated he then punched the window several times however he could not get in. Frank
stated he then ran out into the roadway while calling 911 due to not knowing the address or street
name.Frank stated he returned to his vehicle where he retrieved a set of jumper cables and told his
daughter to stay in the vehicle. Frank stated he then returned to Karen's vehicle where he used the
jumper cables to bust the window out of the vehicle. Frank stated he then removed Karen from the
vehicle and began attempting to do CPR. Frank stated when he gave the first breath to Karen he could
hear gurgling coming from her body. Frank stated at that time law enforcement arrived and took over
CPR.

I conducted an interview with Jess Dubcak on this date. Dubcak stated that Karen came to his
residence a few times and his son was always present. Dubcak stated throughout his friendship with
Karen he and she deveioped feelings for one another. Dubcak stated that asa result of his relationship
he learned things from Karen and stated she had told him that she has been threatened with death by
Frank. Dubcak stated she had been threatened in the past to be run over, shot or buried in the back.
Dubcak stated during the interview things between Frank and Karen had become strained over a
business decision and they had borrowed a lot of money from Russell. Dubcak stated that Karen was
working at Prestige because she wanted to make sure the business was running so she could
reimburse her father. Dubcak stated Karen came over to his residence and stayed the evening several
times however they never had sexual intercourse. Dubcak stated that Karen and Frank filed for a
divorce and it was scheduled to be final 4125121. Dubcak stated that Karen was attempting to leave
Prestige in her free time. Dubcak stated that several times throughout their relationship Karen told him
she was scared for her life. Dubcak stated that Karen wanted to get away because it was just to much
on her. Dubcak stated that he gave Karen some money and told her to take her daughter on a Spring
Break. Dubcak stated this is when things started to escalate. Dubcak stated that Frank told Karen he
was going to go with them and have a family vacation. Dubcak stated that Karen and her daughter
went on the trip and she returned from the trip with matching coffee cups for them. Dubcak stated that
one day Karen arrived at his residence with a bag. Dubcak stated that he cleared a drawer for her and
she left some personal items at his residence. Dubcak stated that Frank became more aggressive and
told her that she was having intercourse with someone and if he found out who it was he would kill that
person. Dubcak stated that the week prior to this incident Frank found out about their relationship.
Dubcak stated he got a message from Karen telling him to delete all their messages. Dubcak stated on
Saturday 03127121, he received a message from Karen stating Frank seemed to be calm at that point.
Dubcak stated the week prior to this Frank came to work early and he stated it felt like he was staring
holes in him. Dubcak stated he got a message from Karen stating that Frank knew about them. Dubcak
stated that Karen told him not to tell Frank anything and to deny any part of their relationship. Dubcak
stated that he told Frank that he and Karen were just friends. Dubcak stated on Saturday morning he
got a call at 0430 in morning and it was Frank screaming and hollering at him stating he had broken
Karen and she told him everything. Dubcak stated that Frank told him he was lucky that he wasn't
home when he came by. Dubcak stated later on Saturday morning he received messages from Karen
stating she was scared and she just wanted to go far away. Dubcak stated he received another
message from Karen telling him to get out now. Dubcak then stated that Karen had given him a code
word "Blue Dress" so that he would know it was her texting him. Dubcak stated that he had a missed
phone call on Saturday from 936-439-4163 at 1057 hours. Dubcak stated he got a message from Frank
on Saturday telling him he was aware of the relationship. Stated he missed a Facetime call from Karen.
Dubcak stated he had never Facetimed Karen throughout the relationship. Dubcak stated the Karen
text him at '1607 hours stating Frank was calm at that time. Dubcak stated that Frank told the owner of
Humphrey's that he had been driving by his residence and when he saw him he was going to beat his
ass. Dubcak stated that Karen had just finished moving out of Franks residence but Frank was telling
everyone that Karen was moving back in with him and they had worked everything out. Dubcak stated
that Karen would not have gone back with Frank because she wanted out and he would have had to
broke her. I then asked Dubcak if he thought that was why this happened to which he stated he isnt
saying that Frank did anything to Karen but he did not trust him. Dubcak stated he did not think that
Karen would leave her daughter. I asked Dubcak if he knew to carry a firearm to which he responded
that he thinks she carried a .380 but he had never seen it. During the interMew Dubcak provided me
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Case No: 21010808

with his phone and consent to search. I then provided the phone to Ddtective Scott Bennett for
extraction. I then returned to the interview with Dubcak. He stated that if Karen was moving back in she
had no way out. I then again asked Dubcak if he thought that Frank broke Karen so bad that she felt
she had no choice but to move back in. Dubcak stated the only reason Frank found out about them
was because of Kim Smith and Kathy Moak. Dubcak stated he knew how Smith found out was
because of his ex-wife told Smith about them. I asked Dubcak how his ex-wife knew about them and he
stated that she heard Karen when she called his phone. I asked Dubcak to tell me more about the
phone call from Frank and he stated he told him that he broke her and flred him and told him that he
could have the whore. Dubcak stated that Karen's family was pushing her to get away from Frank.
Dubcak stated that Frank had multiple affairs and he used his business to flnance the affairs. Dubcak
stated the way Karen found out about the cheating was because messages he was sending the
girlfriend were coming through on their daughters iPad. Dubcak stated that Karen had mentioned
during their relationship she had told him that she contemplated suicide. Dubcak also stated that Alan
Fails called him Tuesday stating that he and Dubcak both loved the same woman. Dubcak stated that
Fails told him he had spoken with Karen and she had told him that she was in a "Dark Place". Dubcak
stated he did not know what it meant. During this interview Dubcak stated that Frank has been
threatening him and he does not feel safe enough to stay at his home. Dubcak stated that he is hiding.
At that time I advised him that due to his residence he needed to file a report with the Walker County
Sheriffs Office. I advised Dubcak that I had spoken with Frank and told him he needed to cease
contact with Dubcak. I also advised Dubcak that there was a part in the suicide letter directed to Frank
that I believe she was referencing him. I asked Dubcak if he knew about an intervention with Karen's
family at which time he stated he did not but told me about Karen being raped in her past as a result of
being drugged. Dubcak stated during the interview he added the original number Karen text him on
was 936-581-0245.

aq17t21

On this date I received an email from Russell in reference to this incident. The email stated that Frank
. had defrauded him and was accusing him of causing Karen's death. Russelldemanded that Frank be

jailed.
04t27t21

On this date I received an email from Frank in response to the Russell family consoling Dubcak.

I received another email from Frank on this date stating that Karen had arrived at his residence on
0312612l telling him that she wanted to spend the weekend with him. Frank stated Karen told him at
this time she stated that she needed to tell him some things and see if they could get past the issues.

on this email there were also several screenshots of messages between Frank and Autumn Dubcak
(Jess Dubcak's ex-wife)

04t28t21

I received an email from Frank on this date. He stated that he Dubcak showed him several
photographs of naked women from a hidden camera he had in his bedroom. Frank also stated that the
computer and phone issued by the company that were assigned to Dubcak were dropped off at the
police department.

04t29t21

On this date I received an email from Frank stating that he and Karen's sisters had gone through the
residence and could no locate her wedding ring.

04t30t21

Advised Frank that the phone he had brought did not yield any information due to it being factory reset
and the computer was locked and could not be accessed.
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05t02t21

Received an emailfrom Frank on this date. The email contained several screenshots of text that he
located in Karen's phone.

05/04t21

On this date Frank collected the company phone and computer he had brought to this agency.

05t10t21

On this date I received an emailfrom Russell. ln this email Russellstated that Frank has profited from
Karen's death and she was a "slave" to him and accused him of withholding information that she was
suicidal.

05t21t21

On this date I received an emailfrom Russell. ln this email Russellstated that Frank never loved KAren
and he ordered her to kill herself.

07t26t21

On this date I spoke with Alan Fails. Fails stated he did not want to be involved because Frank is a
dangerous man. He stated that he did not want to be anonymous he just didnt want phone calls as a
result of he said. Fails stated that the abuse was psychological and verbal. He did mention a time he
heard that Frank attempted to run Karen over. During the conversation he kept referring to mental
abuse but he did not know of any physical abuse. Fails stated that Karen called him 2 days prior to her
death stating that nothing physical ever happened with her and Dubcak. Fails stated when Frank found
out he threatened to kill her and Dubcak. Fails turther advised that Karen told him that she went back to
the farm to sort things out but she was afraid. Fails stated that Karen was not happy in her relationship
and he stated anyway out which was hard to say.

08t02/21

I was emailed a copy of the autopsy report. The cause of death was ruled by the doctor as a gunshot
wound to the chest. The manner was ruled by the doctor to be suicide/

09t10t21

I received an email from Russell on this date. ln the email Russell accused Frank of pre-meditated
murder citing the money he received.

09t22t21

) 
On this date I received an emailfrom Russell. lthis email Russell again stated that Frank pre-
meditated murder to receive financial gain.

09t30t21

I received an email from Russell on this date. This email accused Frank of murder.

10t12t21

I received an email from Russell on this date. The emailstated there was evidence however I did not
observe any in the email.

11t04t21
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On this date I received an email from Russell. This email stated that Frank murdered Karen for financial
gain. He also claimed that Frank was committing fraud and stealing money from him.

11t10t21

On this date I received an email from Russell. This email state Frank killed Karen to cover up his
fraudulent acts.

11t29t21

On this date I received an email from Russell. This email accused Frank of theft due to him selling
property. ln this email he attached an email that appeared to be a response from Frank dated 08/'13/21.

12t01t21

On this date I received an email from Michael Berry with Montgomery County Sheriffls Office. This
email stated he was contacted by McCullah asking about the ballistic testing for this case. I responded
to the email and Berry returned that the firearm testing was still pending.

12t05t21

On this date I received an email from Russell. This email contained information about the sale of land
and money.

12t06t21

I received several additional emails that reference the email from 12105121.

12t09t21

On this date I received an emailfrom Russell. This emailwas more information about an alleged theft
by Frank.

I received an additional emailfrom Russellon this date. This emailstated that Frank destroyed
evidence and then referring back to the theft.

I received an email from McCullah on this date with questions about the case.

12t12t21

On this date I received an email from Russell. ln this email Russell accused Frank of multiple offenses.

12t14t21
I responded to McCullah on this date.

12t15t21

On this date I received an email from Russell. He demanded the arrest of Frank for multiple reasons.

12117t21

I received an email from McCullah on this date asking if we would allow her to hire a outside company
to examine the cell phone data.

12t21t21

Wednesday, Jun262024 16:14 Bell, Page 23 of 29



,

Case No: 21010808

On this date I received an email from Russell. ln this emailseveral accusations were made matching
accusations from previous correspondence.

I responded to McCullah's email advising her that decision would have to be made by the Walker
County District Attorney's Office.

01t01t22
On this date I received an emailfrom Russell. ln this emailthere is reference that Russell believes
Frank murdered Karen and stole much needed money from him.

01t09t22

I received an emailfrom McCullah asking about the process of asking the DA office about the cell
phone data.

01t13t22

I responded to McCullah advising I would approach the DA about the request.

1t30t22

On this date I spoke with Clifton Price with USAA lnsurance. Price stated that he conducted an
investigation in reference to this incident due to allegations that Frank attempted to obtain a life
insurance policy that was to go to Karen's son. Price stated he reviewed all phone calls and account
information and did not detect any fraud.

02t11t22

On this date I recleived an email from McCullah. She stated in the email that her father, Russell, had
spoke with Lisa Elliot and she told him Frank was responsible for Karen's death. She also stated that
Fails told them that Karen would not have written things that were written in the suicide note.

02t15t22

On this date I responded to McCullah.

02t25t22

On this date I received an emailfrom Russell. This email contained information about how Russellfelt
that Frank defrauded him out of money.

03t06/22

On this date I received an emailfrom Russell. This email stated that he sent a reward to Crime
Stoppers for information about the death of Karen.

03t30122

On this date I followed up on the ballistic testing. I was advised the testing was in progress and would
be going to reMew process next before a report was issued.

03t31t22

On this date I received an email from McCullah checking the status of this case.

04t01t22

I responded to McCullah on this date with an update.
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Case No: 210'10E08

04t04t22

On this date I received an email from McCullah.

05/02t22

On this date I was provided with the ballistics report for this incident.'The ballistic report indicated the
firearm and casing from the scene were a match.

05t09t22

On this date I received an email from Russell. The email contained information previously sent by
Russell.

On this date I received an emailfrom McCullah with information and screenshots. The information
contained language used by Frank in a Facebook post. McCullah stated the same language was used
in the suicide note and Karen would have never used that information.

08125/22

On this date I presented this incident to a Walker County Grand Jury.

09t20t22

I was requested to send the original note as well as several known signatures of Karen for hand writing
analysis.

09t21t22

On this date I sent the note with the known signatures to DPS for comparison.

11t07t22

On this date I received a lab report from DPS in reference to the hand writing analysis. The report
stated that there were indications Karen may have written the signature in the name "Karen" on the
questioned document Q01-01.4, lt also stated there was no basis for identification or elimination of
Karen having written the initials "KLR" on the questioned documents Q0'1-01.1-Q0'1-01.3.

The report further stated that Electrostatic Detection Appartatus was used. Latent writing impressions
were developed on Q01-.01.1-Q01-01.4. The latent writing impressions developed on Q01-01.1-Q01-
01.3 appear to be a heart symbol and the signature "Karen" These latent impressions are not
superimposable with the heart symbol and signature "Karen" on Q01-01.4

,
01t18t23

On this date I was asked to add narrative to the video received and reviewed on 041011202'1. I added
the narrative to my supplement. I also sent this updated supplement to the Walker County District
Attorney's Office.

07t01/23

On this date I was advised that this case was going to be presented to a Walker County Grand Jury in
June of 2023 however prior to the grand jury the family met with the special prosecutor and stated they
did not wish for the case to be presented and they had come to terms with the facts of this investigation
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Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808 (8)
GONZALES,

REPORTI NG OFFICER: D.GONZALESI264

On 03/30/2021 I was ending my shift at approximately 1800 hours when I overheard a
welfare call being dispatched. Very shortly after it was advised that some one had
shot their self so I responded emergency traffic to assist. Upon arrival to 1418 21st
St, I noticed Ofc. Walker was conducting CPR on a WF known to me as Karen
Robinson. They were on the driver side of her Ford SUV, that I noticed had a broken
driver window. Ofc. Walker advised he could feel a pulse, and that she had what
appeared to be a gunshot wound to the left side of her chest. I immediately removed
a medical kit from my patrol vehicle and administered chest seals to the wounds. At
that time it appeared to me that there was no life in her eyes so I checked for a pulse
myself. I could not feel a pulse at any point of her body, and continued to check for
signs of life. EMS supervisor 3310 arrived on scene about that time and connected
his equipment to her. His equipment confirmed that she was deceased and called the
time of death at that time. I requested the on-duty units to remove the husband,
Frank Robinson, and other individuals to across the street so that I could set up
caution tape to further investigate. Det. Hammond arrived about that time and I

acquired a camera from him to assist with processing the scene.

I began to take photos of the area while Det. Hammond spoke with family and
witnesses. I continued with photos as Det. Bennett arrived with additional equipment.
Myself and Det. Bennett continued to photograph the scene and were able to later
locate the projectile from the bullet in the rear of her car. lt appeared that Karen was
shot while in the driver seat, and the projectile passed through the front seat, rear
seat, and carne to rest on top of the spare tire. Det. Bennett collected the projectile
and requested that I gather a GSR sample from Karen. I collected the sample from
her and sealed it back into its package. I remained on scene to assist Det. Bennett
and Det. Hammond while they further investigated the incident. Karen was taken off
scene by Sam Houston Funeral home, and Pete Johnson towing was requested to
tow the vehicle to process at a later date. I sealed the doors of the vehicle with
evidence tape, and was cleared from the scene. I uploaded my body camera and
ICVS to the Coban system to review as evidence.

I
END OF SUPPLEMENT.
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Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808 (9)
WIGGINS,

This supplement is being completed by Victim's Assistance Coordinator Tiffany Wiggins.

Da1e4l5/21

On this dale 415121 I contacted the victim's husband Frank Robinson. I notified Frank, about the Fl Det.

Hammond asked me to set up for 9yo, Grace Robinson. Fl is set up lor 416121 @ 10:30am with
Children's Safe Harbor here in Huntsville.

,
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Case No: 21010808

Incident # 21010808 (10)
BENNETT, S

Scott Bennett

On 03/30121, lwas contacted by Detective Kevin Hammond and as'ked to respond to 14'18 21st St in
reference to a possible suicide.

I responded and upon arrival met with Detective Hammond and Corporal Watson. I then started
photographing the scene, along with Detective Hammond.

I collected the following items for evidence:

Apple Cell iPhone XSM (Frank Robinson)
Apple Cell iPhone 12 (Karen Robinson)
Suicide note (located on counter in residence)
GSR kit (Karen Robinson)
GSR kit (Frank Robinson)
Bullet (located in truck area of Ford SUV)
Kimber Micro 9 Firearm Karen Robinson)
Glock .40 Firearm (Frank Robinson)
Keys to Ford TXLPI
Ford SUV TXLPI' Keys located in consote trom roro suvf
gmm bullet casing

I placed the items into evidence lockers at the PD.

On 03/30/21, using Cellebrite Forensic software, I extracted data from Karen Robinson's Apple iPhone
12. The data was saved to the Cellebrite Raid drive under the case number.

On 03/31/2'1, using Cellebrite Forensic software, I extracted data from Frank Robinson's Apple iPhone
XS Max. The data was saved to the Cellebrite Raid drive under the case number.

On 03/3'l/21, Detective Hammond and I responded to the city impound yard and conducted a search of
Karen Robinson's vehicle. I located the following items in the vehicle:

Apple iPhone 5 (found in backpack in Ford SUV)
, Apple IPAD (found in backpack in Ford SUV)

Ruger .380 Firearm (located in backpack in Ford SUV )
Holster for Ruger .380 Firearm (located in backpack in Ford SUV)

I photographed the above items

On 04101121, using Cellebrite Forensic software, I extracted data from Jess Dubcak's Apple iPhone 11

Pro Max. The data was saved to the Cellebrite Raid drive under the case number.
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Case No: 21010808

lncident # 21010808 (1 1)

ROBERTS, R

SUPPLEMENTING OFFICER: R. RobErtS 221

12t3t21-----

On this date, I recovered a sealed bag of clothes from the Montgomery County Medical Examiner. I

then placed the bag into evidence.

I
al

t
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WALKER COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER

717 FM2821W Ste. 100
Huntsville, Tx77320
936.435.8001 Phone

936.435.8012 Fax
com m u nications@co.walker.tx. us

Records Request / Media Record nq Request for Law Enforcement
Requestor lnformation

Requestor Name: Kevin Hammond Agency Name: Huntsville Police Department

Requestor Title: Detective Agency Address: 1220 11th Street

Email Address: khammond@huntsvilletx.oov Agency Phone: 936-291 -5480

Type of Request:

I CAD Call Slips

U Radio Traffic HPD L-] PD1 L]PD2 wcso l_l so1 uso2

EMS I] EMSl L]EMS VHF FIRE l-l FD1 L Fire VHF

x Phone Call(s) I Admin E TDD x9-1-1 [ EMS Phone

lncident Data:

Date & Time of lncident: 03130121 @ 21010808

Location of lncident: 1418 21"t Street

Nature of lncident: Suicide

Agency(s) lnvolved: HPD

Case and/or CFS Number:21010808

lndividual(s) lnvolved. UNK

Comments: Requesting 911 Call

I

Requestor's Signature. Kevin Hammond Date: 03131121

Comm u nications Staff Signature Date

WCPSCC Use Only

Date Completed_ Delivered_ Staff lnitials.

Delivery Method I CD I Printed E Emailed n Faxed I Mailed I Hand

a
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Name Time lN Time OUT

EM5 1836 7842

Cpl. Watson 1836 1838

Officer French 1836 t842

Officer Walker 1836 1838

Det. Hammond 1853 1921

Officer Gonzales 1855 1935

JP1 Judge Fisher t9L2 1923

Officer French 1914 1927

Cpl. Watson 1916 7921

Cpl. Bennett 7924 1943

Det. Hammond 1927 1958

Cpl. Watson 1933 7934

Officer French 1934 1957

Cpl. Watson 1938 1953

Officer Gonzales 1940 t94t

Officer Gonzales 1945 1954

Cpl. Bennett 1945 2006

JP1. Judge Fisher 7947 2006

Sam Houston Funeral Home 1951 1958

Officer Walker 1951 1959

Cpl. Watson 1953 1955

Officer Gonzales

Officer Walker

1956

2001

2006

2004

HPD Crime Scene Log

Date 3/30/21 Time 1835-2007 Location_ ,1418 A 21't St.

Reporting Officer/U n it # #t



1220 lrtt' srreet, Huntsville Tex,s 77340 othce 936-2.)r-5480 Fax 936_291-5455

narr: 3/st/zr _ _ OFFENSE: Z(DtOSCR
TAG NO.:

ir:;H r;rm:ifv 
of Huntsville Police Departmenr did rylegae / receive the following described

I
(,

I
ll

li
t

NAME:

PROPERTY:

I understand that I have the right to request uprup"rs{airposition hearing to be held before the cityof Huntsville. Municipal Court.Iudge to determine tir".igtt of possession"onfl, unO is not relatetl toany tuture criminal .i civil proceeuings retated,.r rhi;;;;;;;;;;iffi;;;;ft;;;:;:ifi.i.;
requests' contact the assigned investigator shourd a sllspect be charged in the case.

stcNa.runp o r- neotrpsrrtn, DA'|E:

I
I

l

ADDRESS:

PHONE:



411t2021

.b
Video Footag,"

+:ff :,i,",]*f :.?ffi :ff :ffi ,A'^?1il;'"ilil,.j"

Detective Hamrnond,

Please see the attached Dictu
can be of furtheia;;;;i;J;:'"t I have of Frank Robinson. He appears to be carrying a side arm and arrived in a Jeep. Let me know if r

Thank you,

Jason A. contreras cFl

ffiil:|.ff %:i:llff 
s Prevontion Manasor

Celt 830.459.9621

This 6l6c-tronlc 6mail is c,onfide

;}'*,.,d'[iffil'',J'.i"Til1',?}'l,1#1,flil:illjl,ililT,,i,ilill,!?i;J["oiffSip#j.":,:,,,ffi;S"JJi5: ffi#,Jgffi:iXi#
---Original Messaoa_-_
From:, Kevin Hamm-ond <khammo0d@huntsvilletx.oov>
s-ent: Wodnesday, March 31, ZOZt OES pf,,f 

",,''".o",-

l?ri"Tlr3::'lT:Liju"on'con''""s@iamesavery. com>

Jilt"lliJ:T3]^""d 
rrom oulside ths organization' Do not ctick rinks or opon a*achm6nts unr6ss you varidara ths s6ndor and know tho

Frank Robsrtson or Karsn Robertson. Frank may bo wearing a red shirt, Monday 3/2g in the ovening. purchaEed a ringSont from my iphone

The matsriar in this e'mair is inrsnd€d onry..for the us6 of the individual to whom it is addressed andconridential' privlleged' tnd 
"'"T?.t.lto,, iis"rorrr"-u-r,io lrrr,"Jo* ,"*. rf you are nes 166 ;61sn66.L1y-.contain 

information rhar is

[*,rr###.,lT;,qq$,"lru.*ffil,,*t'#*,;1,i,.ffi,+*"ff,:i;+$i ,,".",
Tha inFortrrarion in this ema, mav b_e confrdentiar and/or privireged. This emair may be reviewed onr\

;"""*#ilii!['difiin:i:",y"or*re 
inroimaiLi'.."",i,ffi, r,i,",,ir,oi'"nv"-n,lffiH:,o|:l]ilT""?;"".r,ffi.;iigJi:[:1

from vour system. A-E#ffi;ftil?Tiled this email in error, please immeoiatety nlti-fy'rh;:;;;"ro permanenrry derete rhjs emair

Cily of Huntsville, Texas Mail. Vjdeo Footage

Kevin Hamrnond <khammond@huntsvi,letx.gov>

Wed, Mar31, ,iru 
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Frank Robinson 2,JpG
1 60K

httpsJ/mailgroogle'com/maiuu/0?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=aI&permmsgid=msg-f%3A169s79s666830828403&simpr=msg_p/03A16952956665... 
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Q11*4 Frank Roblnson ,l.JpG



City of Huntsville, Texas Mait - Video Footage

Frank Roblnson 3.JpG
223K

Frank Robinson Vehlcle,JpG
175K
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4t'12021
0114 Frank Robinson 1.Jpc
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4t1t2021

Frank Robinson 2.JpG

fslr-R.rEhodr/!.q 4b(tfr.@.tttj/x/2021Gr25:29n{,tt8s96ltoro,{gta.Fsr0&bI{hx1,
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Frank Robinson 3.JpG
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Frank Robinson Vehicle.JpG
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Property Release Form
Huntsville Police Departnrent

lzz0fi th St.
Huntsville, TX77340

936-291-5480
www.huntsvilletx.gov

OfTense #:

on this date, the city of Huntsville Police Department released the followingdescribed property to:

Name:

frr(4,^{ ,

Released

Received By:

a

Iray Dereleased to the finder of the property. F.inders obtaining property in this mannerare advised that shourd p.oper o*n*r, be rocated ii any manner, rights ofpossession to the property, oi amount of varue or ttre p.operty, wiil be due theproper owner.

City:

Drivers License #

Note: Property



,



1220llth Street, Huntsville Texas 77340 otfice g36-zgl-s4go Fax 936-29l-5455

4/s /z'

,orr,@
TAG NO.:

fF"*t?oh^ro^ ttt

OFFENSE: 2toto?,,C?,

on this date, the city of Huntsville Police Department did release / receive the following describedpropeffyao / from: 

-NAME: 0^.rt'r. - Oa. rg.Lr(
ADDRESS:

PHONE:

PROPERTY;

a

J+r

I ltha",

!4,ec su //. /tcut tr.,s (.',r.rJ /t,f*{,*
T*<ur.rl Qv"

# lstr a*,,5

ED/RE

I understand that I have.the right to request a property
of Huntsvi lle. Muni cipal C ourt' Jud ge,. a"*#riri 1-il ofpossession only and is not related to
:y,,*::::11,1* ol :ilir p.o.".iirg, ,.rui"J io tlr,ir ffi;;,;;ir;,t*;;:l#;;:;iilffi:
requests, contact the assigned investigator should a suspect be charged in the case.

SIGNATURE OF REQUESTOK DATE:



Property Release Form
Huntsvllle pollce Department

t220lltr st
Huntsvllle, TX77340

9J6291-5480
www.huntrvilletr.goy

Date: Offense*,@

on thle dete, the City of Huntsville Police Depertment released the followingdescrlbed property to:

Name:

Addrers:_ -tr? \*,L,u,,s ?,6 Phone:

State: -\ )C
I

City: l-fq*lt..*tlz
.-%_____

Drlvers License #

Released

Recelved By:

nay Dereleased to the fin*-t of jrre ptop.iiy. l'lnders obtrinlng property in this mannerare advlscd that shoula prbper o*ners be loceted li any mrnner, rrghts ofpocsesrlon to the property, oi amount of value oi nu- properg, will be due theproper owner.
C

b;^r tornl

Property/Deccripfion:



Ztoro &g
#t r itzxJ

CONSENT TO SEARCH ELECTRONIC MEDIA

r, )ts= D*UAI hereby authorize& who has identified
themselves as a Law Enforcement Officer or official witti the Huntsville police Department, and
any other person(s), including but not limited to a computer forensic examiner, the officer or
official may designate to assist them, to remove, take possession of and / or conduct a complete
search of any of the following:

Computer Systems:

Electronic Data Storage Devices:

Computer Data Storage Diskettee:

CD.ROMS:

Cellular Phones: I Phoorr ll ?po M**
or any other electronic equlpment capable of storing, retrlevlng, processing and / or
accessing data:

The aforementioned equipment will be subject to data duplication / imaging and a forensic
analysis for any data pertinent to the investigation,

I give this consent to search freely and voluntarily without fear, threat, coercion or promises or
any kind and with full knowledge of my constitutional right to refuse to give my consent for the
removal and / or search of the aforementioned equipment / data, which I hereby waive. I am
also aware that if I wish to exercise this right of refusal at any time during the seizure and or
search of the equipment / data, if will be respected.

This consent to search is given uv rn", -Lss. D*L*\r , tris \ !f day of,
Ilp.:i\ 203rr-_,at tj.{l am6d)

Location items taken from: lZ?s t t!h {.!r,".1

Witness Signature:

a tb{?

C

cttfi/ -'
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03fi02@1. o0
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Property Release Form
Huntsville Police Deprrtment

1220ll'h St.
Huntsville, TX 77340

93G291-54t0
www.huntsvilletx.gov

Date: Ll-d t. d.l Offense#z 2lOlafttr

On thts date, the City of Huntsville Police Department released the followlng
dercrlbed propetry to:

Name: /ho*lq"*nt Gunlv Oivu* LqL

-t

Address: Phone:

CW: State:

Drivers Licenee #

llcl'tOOto

0

Released By:

Recelved By:

Note: Property which found and proper owners have not heen located mey be

are advised that should proper owners be locrted in any mrnner, rights of
possecsion to the property, or amount of value of the property, will be due the
proper owner.

releesed to the linder-of the property. t'lnders obtaining property in thls mrnner



Evidence Examination Request,
'Nolic€ €rrdef,ce is procesred eccording to MCSO (and.rd procedur€r_ A! n .ondrtjon fofiubn

rvcsocrimeuoroae-te"ffi;ilH"{:::il:lilill'ffiilli"l,lll:;J1g:Hffi*.;:liljll,i",**"-,.".,€,rmetiod,mayoccu,whe.der.rm,nedoy

Grey HiBhtrBhr.d po(joo mu* h€ conpt€ied by crime labo.arory pecohn€t

Request Tvoe:

lEloodstain 
paft ern AnalysiJ.

Compare Suboitted Latent, (t ist Susoectlsl

Reouest Code:

8PA

0NA s(reenint

Fi.earms/ Tool Marksr

csI

ONA

Serial FATM

Function TerVTest FIre
5NR

NlElNr lEvaluatlon
FTIF

NISIN

t.P

U

,

Scanned On:

MCSO Crime La boratory,s
Evidence Examination Request

A Request for Other {O} rnust be defined:

Scanned By:

lssue Date: 8/28/202A





P r o p e rrtr il/ r/ilrililil/ilil/il1il/il/r//ilr/r

: Collected 0n: 4lZ1lZOZ1

- Gollected By: J0HN THOIvtpS0N
: Category: Firearms

i Description:

I 1 IlUqElretvrMs s/N 80037202

- Coilected By: JOHN IH0MPS0N
Category: Fjrearm Evidence

1 PROJECIILE

0 y: g p ro p e rry il///il/ffifl{flillflffffflllrfif

Co n tri bu ti n g Ag e ncy: &Ionf0 o me ry Cou ntu-SheIff ,

Case #21010g0g ltem 1_2
I Coltected 0n: 4lZ1t20Z1

; Description:

case #21010808 rtem t_ t 
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Firearms Analysis Report

Case 21010808

Montgomery County Sheriffs Office

I Crlmlnal Jusilce Drlve Conroo, t(n361

Firearms Anatysis Repon,

Agency Case Number; 210l0g0g

Submitting Agency: Huntsvllle potice Department
Evidence Submltted By: John Thomson

Evldsnce Submltted On: 4lZ1tZOZ1

Assisned ro; Batdwin, Robert (f;ffi h:[#,:T
Assigned On: 3t31t202i

Offense Date: 3tZOt2O21

Offense Type: Sulclde

Repofi Date: gl3}l2}21

Report Type: Original

Report lD: 4

Date(s) of Anatysis: 3-16-22, 3-Sl-22

Servics Reque6t€d: perform llrearm examinalion

H*[:1T,,fi;,iill"*1,:#n'Jfjf,il:,,fii,J:,';1lj:?j,,?$:igflcompar,son;Dererm,nation or

Items of Evidence vrith Results and lnterpretations

IHff Hmflffi fr #fjl#df iffiifr $i:jfl[,,q]ii,,fi n.'J"sr1rTr,liTi;"1?ff ihf]:"#;,,",
Item Descriptioni one (1) lired gmm Luger cariber winchsster brand carirttem 1-2A) ind ona tiinr'ea 

"oppu'i""r"i"-J iriiliru"iid,ii;;iffi";;,,ii::3ilLii:lndi:,"0 by the examrner as

ffffi',"-"#il ,rltfli-i[i]:"i';"*:f,t "Jlr"""i::,il!:" rast rired undsr raborarory conditions. rhree or rhe carrridses

Goncluslon: ttem 1'2A, the.firsd gmm Luger caliber cartridge casa was identified as having been fired ln ltem l-lAbased on the agreement of the class chariLieri"ii"" a" well as individual charactorisfics.
concluslon: The fired 

'Iac-leted 
l6gd bullat, ltom 1--28, could nelther be identifled nor sliminated as having boon ltrodfrom ltem 1'1A dus to tn'sumcreniA;";;;;i;;i.arrrJr"i .rr"i".t"ii*iil"lio*,"ver there was asroom€nr of obsorvabreclass characteristics. ltem 1-?B rs cin"i"t"ni in 

"t", wetghr;"e ;tyi;;iii byry;-_;ilffiilt]:iii tn emm Lugercallber cartridges. The flred Jacketed ourr.i iorlu r,ave 1i?{, fl'r"d f;; ini of the foilowtng Smrn Luger ca,ber pictoteAccu'Match, coli, Detonlcs, FMK, storm r-ii" i"tt".market barral) 
"na 

finiu"r. This ls not an all lncluslve llst and shouldbe used only as an investigaUve iio.

*"#,1?f: Performed: No analysis was performed on ltem ,-tB the unftred wnchester brand gmm Luger catiber

Mffim0Um ,,irt
-t

Pfintcd By: Bal*,vln. Robort 
at6 pftntod: A/3,1I2O22
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Firearms Analysis Report

Case 21010809

Dispositions

Fvidence: The above drr-auoratorvt'';d;d";18lil:1,ll,S:l!:xl1ff,l!t1i:xlx,,lj[""??fl1:,y,"r#*Lr::"Jl[,"ofica"crime
Test Fares: The testflrer
sacure .'"" ot ii"-"-sff".5Hi,[:S'fl?9rH;,yrllll?:Ti"t !i"r"v 

shorrffs office Grrme Laborarory or desrsnated

Report Authorizations

ReportingExamlner: Other Robert D. Baldwin

Customer Notification

*t*,:*,*+***'"fiu'iri$$f*'*rmffi'r*,*;,*[e":frifi,

mfimCIuElm

?agat Z Oale printod: grlltmilz



Evidence Recoiving

Cas€ 2101080A

Montgomery County Sheriffs Office

Evidence Receiving
. Cn'me Lab Unit
Asstgned To: Baldwin, Robert

(rob€rl.baldwin)
Assignod On: 3l16tZOZi

AsBoclated Number:

Evidence Received

Packaging lnformation

Evidence Received On ! 3t9t2022
_L

1

%
2

Property Group lD

Total Packqges to process

Special Processing Notas
t

Paclmge Contalnad
One (i) 9mm LugorcaliberKimbermodelr,.ro rffi
$,,ilH:';,, Hff "H { *:iSf f fl r h 

" 
;i#i l;i " 

*-[IH' r ]r nrylt.o.n"(t)magaz'n;mil'?E)ffi iil'd;'hJ;Uffi ITfi i,'11[J;cartridges (dasignated by the eijmineia. lt"r.,'i-lef. 
!y'ry v" 'rrr LqeEr

Dhcrepancles of Evldence
Desorlptlon and ltsms Rscalved?

Additional Notes or Comments
The six unfired 9mm Luger caliber cartridges were not listed on the
::Y:.11P'1.^l11n9gtn il6J;;iiJp-" *i'r"a with case number,item numbers, initials aio oate. !'r"' vq'q rlurrrut'I,

uAPmffim

!rt( \ttlffi
Prlntod tsyj Bakn rin, Rob€rt Page: 1 Datc P.intsd: g61n0z2



Eyidence Recsiving

Case 21010808

Item 1-2A & 1-29

Package Contained 'T"#3:'"xixiii1;;.P " 
* 

"'' 
n' nffi

(designated bv rre 
",,-;11?':: 

?-'::t 
tIT Luser calibei 

""dr]ogl ""r"
(de s is na ted u y r' 

" "i,,i n.i 
" ; 

ffi ;1 :; rff bXqifr t ":,i1,tlino?,X?,lo,n
IJI """ 

fired jacketed r"ro ourr"iiiliO?i#'1", rhe examiner ai rtem r_

- Discrepancies of Evldence
uescrlpflon and ltomE Recelved?

Additional Notas or Comments
H[i5f:*"pe was marked

mffimCIffi
LR ( \/tlffi

Prlntsd By: Baldwin, Robart
Page: 2

Dato p,inted; Olgl tZOZz



Firearm Section Examination Worksheet

Ca6e 21010808

Montgomery County Sheriffs Office

I Criminal Justice Drive Conroe, TX 77301

Flre arm Seation Exam lnatlon Workshaet

Assisned ro: Bardwin, 
^.b.rt 

t3fli.13,?,Y,i:l
Assigned On: 3t16th0iiProjectile Exarnination

Proioctll0Typo: Bult6ts

Diameler Too deformed to measure

Magnatic: }{o

W€lght: 114.3

Equlpment used for l/Veight FATMg-Mettler Toledo Ba

compo'itlon: coppsrrack.tedroact 
r"n"t{snf

Type/ Styte: Full matal jacket

LWD: 0.049"

GWDI 0.119"

Number of Land and Grooveel 6

Dlractlon of TwlsI L6ft

RIfllngTypel Conientlonal

commentsl ltam 1'28 wa8 comparod to tssl tlrod rpecirnens frorn ltom l-1A. packago markod lylrh caso number, ltem number, lntfl.!3 end

Analysis Rosults: ttom 1'28 could nolther bE ldentlflodlr ollmlnalod ss havlng been llred fiom ltem 1.1 duo to lnsufffclont lndlvidualcharactartsttcs, howevor conststent ctais ;fi ;;i;;;i;" *ere obsarv.d.

mAmom
t#n 4llffi

ProJectlle l$arklng lnformation

Photo lD: ltem 1-28
Item Number: ltem 1-28
Marked: '2101Og0g ttem 1_28 RDB,,
lf Appltcabte, Verlfied Ay ana Oate,
Verifler Opinion. ldenfificafion ; iii,inrtion ; tnconcluslve :

Pdnled By: 8ui, patricia
Page: 1 Dats Printsd: SrJ.I|ZOZa

ff ffi..1t a!



Firsarm Section Examination Worksheet

Case 210i0808

Fired Casing(s) Exarnlnation

Number of Casing(s): .t

CaliherorGauget gMMLUGER

H€adstamp: WIN
i

Casing Finish: Brass

Prlmor Finish: Brass

Extractorpositlon: 3:OO

Ej€ctor poililon: g:00

Br€och Faca Marfts: par8ttel

Firlng pln Shape: Heraisphorlcal

Damage: Nons

caommonts: ltsm 1'2A war comparod to tho t6tt flrod rpeclmens for ttem 1{A. packago markod wrth caso number, rrem numb6r, rnrtlarc and
Analysls Results: ltsm 1.2,tre rnaiviaualc-rii,";'il;"ii;l *"t ldentlflad as having beon frred rn rtem l.1A based on rhs agreom.nt o, tho ctass characterriucs as war a$

mAmmCIw

Vryr \4*a

Fired Caslng Marking lnformation

Photo tD: ltem 1-2A
Item Number: ltem 1-2A
Marked: "2101090g ttem 1-2A
If Appticable, Vertfied By and Date:
Verlfier Opinion. tdentilication ; ilirin"tion ; tnconctusive:

Pristed By: Bui, pstricia
Page: 2 oate Prlntod: 313,1 12022



Firoarm Section Examinalion Worksheet

Case 21010808

Firearms Observation and ldentification
Examination Dato: 3.tg/?02

Observations and Firearm lnformation

OverallFirearm photo lD: ltem 1-1A
Item Number: ltem 1-1A
Marked: Marked with an orange dot ,,21010g0g 

ttem 1-1A RDB3t9t2022".
Flrearm Type: pistol
Item Condltion: Good overall condition
Manufucturer: KTMBER
Model: MTCRO 9 CRTMSON
Caliber or Gauge; 9MM LUGER
lmporter:
Country of Orgln: United States

Serlal Number lnformation

i;ii;i $ffii:rffi # :::J;T; *,nn",

Equipmont used ror Barrol Longth: FATM4.Lyman 0.g lnch

r[agazinc: yoa 
rngth: FATM4'Lyman 0'8 lnch Dlgltal callpor(sn 

I

MagarineType: Slngle SEck

iiagadno Capacity: I

oirection of tlrlet Left

ilumbor of Landa or Groovos: 6

Accecsorios: Grlm$on Trsc6 Lasor Sight

Safetlec: Manual/Thumb Swltch, Slldo Dlsconnoct,

Safety Condlllonsr OK

Mscrranlcrl Condltione: Good

Funcgonri yat

Teet Fires

Tost Flres- Marked: l.l0l0808 ?i - Tl2 RDB

Typc of Ammunltiont Throo evldonc6 cartridgar and thrse stocf carfddgos

Numb€rUsad: 6

Ammunltion Sourco: Lab Stock & Evldenca

Tosl Flror Compared to Each Othor: yee

Comments olA,nalysis

]APPMOM

Vr*t \/tlffi
t.2Aandltem1.2B.tilagazlnemarkodwlththoc6eonumhor,ltem

Printed By: Sadwin, Robart Page: 3 oat6 Print6d: srilno?2
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Fi.earm Section Examinafion Worksheet

Caso 2.t0iOB08
numbgr, initials and dale.

Results of Analysie

:;:".: ;;[;::t,o"inad 
and test rired successrullv in rho condlion rocoivod usrns submrlt6d magarrno ond amrnunilron.

Pfla of Compartsoat 3t16t2022

Comparison Concluslons

Result Classifl calion: ldsntillcatlon

Markings used to roach Concluaionl Broschface mtrkings

ilj#1,}i _c"lH:j:l_ri.l l:24,",rhq tosr nro 12 rrom fiom 1-rA.ttem r 'an was iiJnii;;i'; ffi;# ;;1,l'il#i"'ut#?" 
ltBm 1-1A' strtriciont matchins breochrace markinss of good qualty ror ,denrirication. Thersrore

Comparison Conclusions

Rosult Clr$llIcauon: lnconctuBlvc

Markings usodto roach Concluslon: Landand groovo lmprosslon$

Nsnative: lteml-2Bwsscompa-redtolteml-lAteslliredspoctm€ns. ltcml-2BwasbadlydBformer,althobaseandlackodsufficientindividuatcrlaracterislics to make an iden0rrcalion. Th6 tand and;roo;;;r";ri;;il;;;ir[i'i'iriln".u,*r riftnr 6pocim6ns ,rom lrem r-1A.
Regults and lnterprctatlone: ltem.1'28 sould nrlthor b6 ldcnllfled nor eliminated ar havlng boen flred from ltom 1-lA due to insuffici€ntagresmanl of lncllvidutl chtacterl3tlca, trowevei0iire wis agreemant of obaervable clars charactoris["".

Additional Photographs

mmm0w
VM \/r lsa

Comparison tnformation

Cornparison photo lO: ltem 1-1 T2 to ltem 1-2AOrientation: Marked at 6
Equipment Used for Comparison: FATM14_Leeds LCF Comparison

ill::n:T:Silffi tt*itt'r'riiutovo'ri'i"oiilTz-sl0rb5;;5'"'""
Magnification: 1gX
Evidence ttems Compared: ltem 1-1 T23ndltem 1-2AUi[[T"sl[ p:l::^:ffi ,#"kf.,

Resurt3 and rntorprstntions: rt6m 1'2Awa' rdontrfiod a* havrng boen nred ln hem 1.1A,

Comparlson lnformation

Comparison photo l0: ltem 1-28 to ltem 1-1A T6 TFOrientatlon: N/A
Equipmant Used for Comparison: FATM14-Leeds LCF ComparisonMicroscope (sN 4856 1 1 ) with Mitutovo n r"o"i sz-g r o-r o i[g[-' '-"' '

Micrometer (SN 1 11 9g)
Magniflcafion: 1gX
Evldence ltems Compared: ltem 1-1 T6 to lter

iJ$flfl l"S 3 [ i J""ji: : :,iJJ Ai i ih;xffi t

Prinlod By: Baldwin, Robert PaO6: 4 DEto Printod; 3l31f:OZ2



Firearm Section Examination Workshoot Case 21010808

Filo Namc: 21010608 Oulor package.JPc

Filo Name: Brokan seal on outor box.JPG

t

Flle Ntmo: 210'10808 Conlents of gun
box.JPG

Filo Namo: 21010808 llem l-1 with submitt€d
magazino.JPG

Filo Namc; 21010408 lt€m 1.18 Unfired
cartridg€s.JPG

mAmm0w
Vwi Ll/r lffi

Printed By: B€ldwin, Rob€rt Page: 5 Dats Prlnrsd: 313112022
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Karen Lee Robinson

412511980 - 4s2-s9-8320

I have 3 life insurance policies: USAA (this goes to William), TruStage, and American General (goes to Frank & Grace).

First of all, I am so sorry to my children. I lived through so many hard times where I wanted to die, and they were the

ONLY reason I stayed alive. I honestly can't believe it is coming to this now - normally I could picture my children trying

to go on with life without me & talk myself out of it. I have been under so much pressure for so long, and with chronic

stress and recent acutely stressful events, I am not thinking clearly at all - I don't even feel like l'm in my own body

anymore. I am so broken and hollow inside - | can't even go through the usual list of reasons to not do it. This is

happening in a car, so please tell Grace I got in a car accident. I never want her to think I intentionally left her without a

mom (but lcan acknowledge that is exactly what I am doing - and l'm so sorry baby, Mommy ls not doingwell right

now). Grace, I love you so much and will always be with you in spirit - I will be there with you your whole Iife, even

thoughyoucan'tseemeanymore. William,if itwasn'tforyou, lneverwouldhavelivedpast2l-youweretheonly

thingthatkeptmealivesomanytimes. Youaremyprideandmyjoy,andthebestsonamothercouldeveraskfor.

Alwaysbethereforyoursister. lwill alwaysbewithyouinspiritalso. Dale,thankyouforraisingsuchawonderful son

& always being there for him.

Mom, Dad, Anne, Jane, Andrew - l'm so sorry to leave you all like this. I have been broken & struggled through my

whole life. You always tried, but there's not anything more you could have done to stop me - I always told you I was

fine. You know I have tried so hard & worked so hard for decades to be strong and stable and to take care of my mental

health - I was doing good, but I took a sudden downward turn none of us saw coming, I love you all and I love our

family. Pleaseletconflictoveroldbusinessdealsgo&doyourbesttogetalongwithFrankforGrace'ssake. Mavbethls

was meant to be mv fetc. because it wlll rive evervone a new persoectlve on what is trulv important and what isn:!

Frank, lloveyoudearly. ldon'tknowwhythisfinallypushedmeovertheedgehere&l'msorrytodothistoyou. I

survived William being in England, and I survived 2017 when I returned to Prestige and was DEVASTATED to find out

whathadreallybeengoingon. lwasinshock,anddefinitelyhadPTSDfrommydiscoveryoftheproblemsthatseemed

to never end - a completely separate inventory list that was changed to match whatever the financials said, inventory

that didn't exist, spreadsheets to keep track of advance billing on draws, Prestige funding TSM activities, and cross-

borrowing. WhenyouthrowthechaosofTSMintothemix&worseyetinvoivingmydad, lwasreallyontheveryedge

ofdestructionbackthen. lthinktheonlythingsthatkeptmealiveatthattimeweremychildrenandthatmyfamily

caredaboutmeandlovedmesomuch-theirinterventionatThanksgivinggavemethestrengthtokeepgoing. l.iust

wanted to selleverything we had & pay off all the business debts - what does it profit a man if hc gains the whole world

butloseshisownsoul? Unfortunately, llostpartof mysoul somewherealongtheway..'

\"P
t



ldecidedtohanginthere&helpyourecoverthebusinessnomatterthepersonal toll. lwassoscaredofeverything

folding & you havinB to tell your business partners (your closest friends that love you and trust you the most) that you

were not completely honest with them and they were signed on to something that was worse than it appeared, and

now they have to pay it off. Not only that, I was afraid you would end up in prison - and I did NoT want that. So I stayed

andhelpedtogetthingsbacktowheretheyarenow. (lwantourpartnerstoknowthateverytimelwantedtogetup

and walk out of Prestige and never return, I would picture all of them, what it would do to all our families if prestige

collapsed, then sit back down, and tell myself "Take one for the team,, - and l,d get back to work.)

I thought we were starting to fix our marriage in 2018 & believed we had an agreement to recover in all areas of Iife. lt
was really hard to know we had another chance to restore our marri3gs and it was wasted. I may not have been a great

wife after that, but I was still your ride or die anyway. lt didn't matter what you did or how mad I was at you, I was going

to be there to bail you out time after time. I wanted you to protect me, but somehow I felt like I always ended up
protecting You from yourself - and it was very, very lonely to be in that position. As for prestige - I hated the companies,

butlcouldneverwalkawaywithoutyourblessing&lcouldneverleaveyouhanging. ljustcouldn,tdoitevenwhenl
knew it wasdestroying my mental, physical, & spiritual health. Fast forward to Spring of Z0L9,the TSM bankruptcy, the

extra S we borrowed and owed that I didn't know about, etc, etc. Maybe l'm fragile and vulnerable and need to be

protected - but no one was protecting me then, and while I was carrying an unbearably heavy load, I took all the hits

with you like a champion. I told you from oct 2018 - Spring 201.9 on, I can't be at Prestige anymore and I can,t stay

married to you - I can't do this anymore, I knew I was done, but you asked me to give you more time for financial

recovery-andldidl lamverythankful thebusinessesarebackindecentshapenow&tothepointwherevoucan

operate them without all the borrowing issues. I only mention any of this again becouse I want you to understond how t

why I started unroveling. I love you & I wanted to be good. You should be in the clear with the businesses now, and

althoughitisendingthisway,mymissiontogetyoubackontrackwasforthemostpartaccomplished. Now, lam
asking you to please be honest with yourself & with others, be kind and respectful to employees, and operate the

businesses ethically, The quality of my work has not been up to my usual standards the past few months, and l,m sorry I

lettitthatway-especiallysincelwon'tbeheretotrainmyreplacement. lhonestlyjustneededtoleaveprestigealong

time ago, Ithink lanswered all the questions for ?O2O taxes for the companies & l'm sorry I did not get more organized

onpersonal taxesfor2020. (Also,pleasestopsmokingpot&don'thaveitaroundGraceoratthehouseortheoffice.)

lknowldidsomethingveryhurtful andembarrassingtoyou&lliedtoyouaboutit. (t'maskingyoutopleaseleaveall

of my mistakes at that, and don't try to dig up my skeletons - just remember the wife and mother I was before I came

back to Prestige & gradually started falling apart). I am sorry - I guess Iies for work blurred the line somewhere about

lying to you, and it didn't seem like as big of a deal because you didn't have a problem lying to me. I know that doesn,t
justifymyactions-twowrongsdon'tmakearight,butatacertainpointtbroke-tlostnryself&myfaith-tdidn,teven

knowwholwasanymore. l'msosorry. Youkeepaskingmorequestionsldon'twanttoanswer,andljustcan't...

h @ .Lly,
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Please let it allgo & Do NoT seek revenge. Getting revenge will solve NOTHING except get you in trouble & you need to

be here for Grac e. Let it go, forgive, and be here for Grace. PLEASE REMEMBEf. ME HE WAy t USED TO BE BACK

WHENIWASAGREATWIFE&MolHER-tobeagreatwifeandmotherwasreallyall leverwantedoutof life, Whenl

didwhatldid, lhonestlyfeltlikelwasnotyourwife&lfeltlikeyouchoseforittobethatway. ltoldyoulongagol

needed to go my separate way, and our agreement was for us to stay together long enough to help you get through

financial issues - | didn't even wear a wedding ring for 2.5 yearsl lwas angry, lonely, & hurting - and I chose it.

I was wrong for all my hurtful mistakes & I am so very sorrv.

Frank, always remember I reolly do love you very much, I need you to stay stronger & heolthier thon you ever hove

beenlorGrace. PleasegiveLaci &Ryansomelandtobuildonatthefarm,iftheywouldlikethat-lneedLaci tocloseby

tobeGrace'sfill-inmom. Andputatiny-housenextdoorfor-PaigeNelsontolivein&beclosetoGrace-if paigewould

like that. And I need Paige Miller to please be another mom for Grace also, and I know Sharon will continue to be an

exceptional Nannie,andmysisters&momofcourse-lamleavingherinthehandsofasmall armyofwomen! please

remind Grace how much her mommy loves her, and that I am still always with her. Grace's ADD medicine is called

Methylphenidate, and Dr. McKeever prescribes it now. She needs a refill at school from the bottle I just got.

Please get along with my family for Grace's sake, and put me at the green cemetery - you might have to have me

refrigeratedorfrozenuntilyou'rereadyforburial -dadwill tell you. lwantourjustfamiliesandinvitation-onlyforour

closest-friends to attend the funeral. Please plant a dogwood tree on me & put a comfortable bench to sit next to me.

Don'tfeel guilty-youneverwantedthistohappen. lnfactyouweretryingtohelpmeyesterdaysolwouldNOTdo

this, and I repeatedly promised you I would be fine. I honestly thought we were going to be ok, but this morning... I

don't know how to get away from that guilt and shame on top of the lifetime of mistakes & regrets I already stacked up,

andl'mnotthinkingclearly. l'mverythankful thatwehavebothapologized,reconciled,haveourweddingringsback

on, cancelled our divorce, and declared our love for each other once again - l've always loved you more than I loved

myself. lamstill withyou&supportingyou-alwaysrememberthat. Andthankyouformynewweddingring!

Things you need to know: Grace changed my iphone password to Karen, my itunes password is JesusT4ke.

(Pledse do not reod dny ol my deleted messoges - just remember me os the person I used to be.)

The pin f logins for my comptrters are 5309, the pin # for my phone account is 22g8

The majority of my passwords are now S3OgWilS or 2OKIK!IEER2O, if noi one of those, then try RomansS28.

20KIKlLEER2O will get you into Kaspersky password manager & you should have access to pretty much all my work & personal

passwords there.

l'm sorry I left my office, my work, and our bills in such a disorganized mess. I would have liked to have had it all cleaned up &

organizedsoeverythingwouldbeeasierforyou. PleasegetareallygoodaccountingpersontohelpPaigeatwork&tell Donna&

my dad I am sorry I didn't make more progress on their bookkeeping.

v*Q



The best person hos a little bit ol bod in them, ond the worst person has o little good in them * TD lokes

l'm sorry I wasn't better than this - please remember the good in me, and forgive & forget all of the bad,

Lovecoversamultitudeof sins... Thankyouall forlovingme-especiallywhenldidnotdeserveit. -Karen

And now l'm going to say my prayer so I can be spiritually redeemed, even though I chose this pathl

Deor God, I love You so much, I am sorry I hove been such a mess oll my life, but you know I love you and t

really wonted to be good & do the right thlngs, t am sorry t chose this snd l'm sorry for everything t lefi

undone on eorth, Pleqse take care of dll the family I lefi behind & give them the peace that posses all

understonding. Most ol all, tuke care ol my children, Wiillqm and Grace - please comfort them, protect

them, ond bless them beyond meosure for their entire lives. Help them to leel my love and Your love ot oll

times, l'm 5o sorry. I osk your forgiveness ol ALL ol my sins in Jesus's nome, and t pray thot you will tead me

into Heoven now and lorever with open drms.

d 4lu*-
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Bill Payment Stub

l\'cstlgc Construoh)u ct i )c\ 0lopncnt. l.[,(.:
936 [[rghrvar, 190 lr
Iluntsrillc- 1 X 7714()

Check Date: 3t25t2021

Check No.:

Check Amount: 6,345.00

Patd To: Modclo C()nstruul.ron, l.l.C
iri32 S 27nd Streer
Kcnt. Wr\ 9lt03l

Original Aml Discount

-3 25 202t l.i ti'brideclvtR-0-t 35 r).j45 {x) (r.345.tx)

t

Date Type



Prestige Conshuction & Development, LLC
936 Highway 190 E
Huntsville, 1X77340

Vendor

Nlodelo Construction, LLC
3032 S 27nd Street
Kent, WA 98032

tt
Date Ref. No.

03t25t20?1 LifebridgeMR-03i25

Bill Due

Terms

uJmo

03t25t2021

Due on receipt

Bill Total : $6,345.00

rt

Items
It6m Description 0tv U/IV Cost Amount Customer:Job Class

30

30;3500

t
0311012021 - Modelo -
LifebndSe MR

0311012021 - Modelo -
Lifebridge MR Retainage

7.050.00

-705.00

7,050 00

-705.00

Kalefia
Construction,
LLC Lifebridge - MR

Katerra
Construction,
LLC Lifebridge - MR

Lifebridge MR

Lifebridge MR

Item Total : 6,345.00
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Bill Payment Stub

Prestige Constnrotitrn & l)cvelopment, l,l,('
936 I ligh*a1' 190 ll
Iluntsvillc.]'X 77340

Check Date

Check No..

Check Amount:

3n512021

39,483 00

Paid To: 5,1,1ds16 Construction, l.l.C
3Cr32 S 27nd Strect

Kcnt. WA 9ll0j2

Original Amt.

I 25:02r l.ilebridgeSR-0-l 25 "19.J81 00 .19.4tt.1.0(;



Prestge Constructon & Development, LLC
936 Highway 190 E
Huntsville.'1X77340

Vendor

lVlodelo Construction. LLC
l0l2 S 27nd Street

Kent, WA c)8032

Items

tslll
Date Ref. No

03D5t2021 LifebridgeSR-03/25

Bill Due 03125n021

Terms Due on receipt

Merho

Item Total : 39,483.00

BillTotal : $39,483.00

Item Description otv u/l\4 Cost Amouni Customer.Job CIass

30:3100

30:3500

0312512021 - Modelo -
Lifebridge Seniors

03125D021 - Modelo -
Lifebridge Seniors
Retainage

43,870

-4,387

43,870.00

-4,387.00

Katerra
Construction,
LLC.Ufebridge -

Seniors
Katerra
Construction,
LLC:Lifebridge "
Seniors

Ufebridge
Seniors

Lifebndge
Seniors



a

:d
9E

n

I
L:I
eii
"2'o6go

sd

ct
v,
1J:

fq

AH

;o
q4
9d

3;
9,
3!r

2it
e-l€

o l=E teolntE-s l!E:,E Ii
E ?; tiiE St to
9:t E ld
;.9 i lir
.E I ; l=

EE E I;6: r tio e 5 tBEio ls
G . - lts

!€E li
-. -o Ic--
Xo(J l-*i90 l- E
26'- ei
5.c ! 6
EO= P$
E I r 5;:,- o a te"'22 o 3i
ayd ! aa
lgo r :i6-iEe iEe:<X ! -"o5oc i P:

-.1-o;o ! 5*6 =:U r tr i
{Xi--tr i l:lEeg iS;Eeto ilg
iE.ai i-s)-og=qf r n"
d6d,9 i3q

Ei:I E EE

:E!: F:8,UEP v{ t^.

EE;g E }E
Efag gsf 8
"EAAi <SS L

I
I

I

I
I

I

I

It
lz.
It!
IEr>t<

i;td
9la
rlP
ctuolL

Elb
E It!
olhol&
>IuJ
= lr.r

o6
ciF
ci
N
N

r6Tdlt6r6I
Ialsl

u
I

i

o!
oi
at
c!I .1.

xEo; a<
* B?
flsE
.g - l/,)c6
EsgH'! ogUIIJq az6:&
dg<
-6UNFEi

F
o

la-T6TET61totot6!ot
l;lelalsl
lHl$lfilgl

llllEn6-G-6- 
t] Ll

l-@
z_l!
tue,rooE i i<

E i i*o i lar i io
?,i; i=

a$eJ3PE,q?=-
oE-:-J@
gH EE=E
$E.EEE$
iEE=u!'=a.=uJz=.o'- E 1=Ii ,<

J (J@
ts doi

lq 6
!i d -liaa Ei i-ro -E ^ti:s 2 E

l,i en= -* 6

*guHI ;;tE
g EeEEl eEeE

g 
EsgEE;iteiTa

3 J.,ir,r d

tj

23
Ill o

=E>€<![Euao9LE
o:
trE<E9:
J'o- -3o6<E
A7-i!goE
(JE<:
ilp

z;o;o g

SEOE

{
enE
o66

99dEi9o!:u
D:6i8,
*xEn!e

o;Pi *

{'.;E-
6aE9
.! 8-e E956s
g H OE

e'gt g

IE*E
o 9: q
:is!

3,8r.'E66:
;[ o ]
! E.9
iiEe
E ! d"Y
6&6e EE< I t U9," * F
FE-8 E ?6b:9 t

IEEg 6

!-
.9 :6x
-. - o;

E ;EPE4 0(J<o! r'-r--ffi3 !lll

a
UJ

s
N

(!
o
U

o
t!(,
tr

o

o
N
0

ol-
Uiir; kz^d

O AZ r
9HI u
d;d 25-at o<o0- ()

6

o
&
bo
o

E-go
op
Eol,i
E]

!IF.9
9c6E

!.. o
o>
oc
(/)o;

c6

Fz
uJ

LtJ
Fz
u6
CE,
a6
JEult

q
oFo
d

385
o?d!! L
eE*H l,d6N? 5

=a3= 
E

Eggg I

t,rE
lc

l** $
I_H g' E

lPe g

I

lr-i2t
rulEI>l<t
[l
eloltIl
ull o-
<l J;l

EI EI€FI AF+

ftl EeE:I 6EE
z\ :i5{ l; .E,,i u
z16 EEsOlk r9rtr
EIE,E O*
3IE EEU
o. lo;-o
tle"s$r

E
c
o
E

I
'i
o
o
;o
o
oa6

olclo
la





,,

l, 6t't Ryans Ferry Road
i. Huntgville, TX 7?320

i (8oo) 743-1029

'; IOSO) 291'11'10 offfce
,' (936) 201€3ts fax

TOLR #006486625C
vsF,#0f4s663

ffil.ocARsoR^Rr.lcl.gsr,nrr'tncarslNcAsl]orFrRE,THnF'T.(,RA,\Yo,rHER(
{-.omDlainL{ rnuy b( drrecrcd loTcxs o.f"iiri"oi iitlii'J*ing anJ n"gutotion unforcetncnt Division

r,.c,.]#'iji!)':iiirii'ii-in)r i ; r-rioo:[ir]-'gi0i . www.trlir.rcxur,girv ' oofbrcemenr({iitdhrcxa.sov

t4mEcKERsERvrcE IIYVOICE No.ostelohntoritoYrind@Yahoo,com

fate 't - f,{..r"J r ln** # S 7 nq PM 1l nequesteo sY

{"*6X d r I ,. n I l{ r.rnl ,." ll r Fnone;S

-----#ffirlt Cell Phone

[r*F

v"tilfo*oiu t:n, I l -.r :il-iu.:* r,r,- Transfer To

iJt":l;> [r'r"r" 11-q" 1 Modet Po{," - Color '{' /{ '2,. -
state -i-y l*n l- | lll'l

DESCRIPTION OF WORK Light Duty tr Medium DutY/ Heavy Duty 0

YEHLqtE-$-IgEEBEJA()IUIJJIIAB$ES

utoragerrom;. - . .,.,,"':.;;--;l

No, Days-@-------q!_qyl I
lmpoundment Fee

Sales Tax

Notification Fee

roweoienonoERoFr LlwalkercountvshortfiDept [iDPS

dllunuvitte Pollce Dopt U owner O othsr-
Government or Law Enforc€ment Fee

trsmZfl]-If{1fltil4.ff**:f'f'LE$ -
We Ruthotite this Wrecker Service to remove from our Property the above

listed vehicle.

x Phone."..-

Wreckor Fe6 alt t L4t

Hook Up

Flat Bed / Dollies

Pdrsonal Propdrty:

I
,l

/t/"

Winch

Clean Up

tF.
)/t 'll authorize this tow and agree

t h'-. ,eciived a coov of this invoice and hereby have been

Up-Right

Fuel Adjustment

notified iniccordence with Chapter 70 of the Texas Property Cod€ that my

vehicle witl be subject to repos6€ssion along with fees and other.incurred

oxpenses associeied with such for relurned checks' credit card charge

backs and stop Payments.

Tow Mrr-es @ $ ,."- PrRt{t'

Wait Time

Working Tlme - Light DutY

HRS. @ $ PenHn.
U Check #- y{cn^,0.

I Working Tim€ - HeavY DutY

HRs. @ $-----Prn sn

Approval I PO#

Tow Trucr------- "' 'i----
Released By"-

Lia #

TDLR #

Other

Transler

TOTAL AII'IOLINT *!f.i_,n
l_i

ORANY O Hf,R CAU$tr IEYOND OUN CONTROI



Frrearm Section Examination Worksheet Case 21010808

File Name: 21010808 Out€r package tor ltem
1-2 with seal.JPG

Fila Name: 21010808 ltsm 1-2 package
contsnts.JPG

Flts Hamo: ltem 1-2 A Fir€d csrtddge
cas6.JPG

FIle Nams: llsm t-1 A Right sida.JPG

Fllo llamo: lt€m 1-lA Lofi side.JPG

aAPpm0um

Vr"n \/rlffi
Prinled By: Baldwin, Roborl Paga: 6 Date Printed: u3112022



FirBarm Sedion Exarnination Workshest Case 2101C808

Flle Namq: ltenl 1.28 Flrod iacketed
bullet.JPG

Filo Namor ll€m l-2A Headstamp.ipg

mApPm$um

wn \hl,m

Priotdd By: Baldwin, Robart Page: 7 Dats Printad: uin$2z



AFTE General Rifling Characterislics Database
Name: Roberl Baldwin
Specimen:ltem 1-28

Mar 16 242208:32
Lab lD: Cl-278785

Case lD: 21010808

Gnd Wdth MinrO.O49

Land Widfi Max: 0.049
GpoveWdlh Mln:0.118
GrcoveWdh l$ax:0.119
Sgarch Rang6:0.005

Fhearm Typo
PR

PI

PR

PB

PR

PR

PR

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

PI

User Soarch Parsmobrr

Cartrldge:
Manulacfurar
Ir,todel:
Fioarm Type:

Search Rerults
cailrldoe
357 MAGNUM

38 AUTO

38 LONS COLT

38 LONG COLT

38 S&W
38 SPECIAL
38 SPECIAL

38 SUPER AUTO

38 SUPER AUTO

380 AUTO/9mm KURZ

trlO AUTO/9mm KURZ

380 AUTO/gmrn KUBZ
380 AUTO/9mm KURZ

380 AUTO/9rnm KURZ
gmm LUGER {9x19mm)
9mm LUGEFI (Sxl9mm)

9mm LUGER (9x19mm)

9mm LUGER (8x19mm)

9mm LUGEH (9x19mm)

9mm LUOER (9x1gmtn)

'9mm LUGER (9X19mm)

Calib€r:38
UG:6
Twist L€tt
P olyrCorw: Convontonal
Rin/C€ntsc Contarfrc

llanufaclursr
COLT

COLT

COLT

GABILONDO

COLT

ARII/SCOR

COLT

COLT

SPBINGFIELD INC.

ACCU-TEK

COLT

DAEWOO

SMITH & WESSON

Sprlngfeld Armory

ACCU'I'ATCH'ior-f

DETONrcS

FMK Fkeerms

GLOCK

STORM LAKE

KIMBER

* This entry was added to the print out by the examiner based on observation of the test fired specirnen to the
evidence specimen.

mfiffiCIw0
t<M \/ttfla



Exhibit lnformation ET
FOREH'IC
ltcl{NoLoGY

Case Details

Case Number:
Site Name:
0riginating Agency:
Ori. Agency Ref.:
Ori. Agency Contact:
High Profile:
Event Type:
Supervisor:
Occurrence:
Creation:
Created By:
Modifieation:
Modified By:
Comments:

3t31nO22
Jam€sAod€rson

Cartridse Case Exhibit Details

Exhibit Number:
Caliber:
Make:
Flring Pin Shape:
Composition:
Double-Cast Comp.:
Category:
Firearm Exhibit:
Occurrencel
Reception:
Creation:
Created By:
Modification:
Modified By:
Last Acquisition:
LastAcq. By:
BF Class Char.:
Firing Pin OuUine s:
BF lnner Outline s:
BF Outer Outline s:
Comments:

21010808
TX.MONTBRl
TX.MONTGOMERY CO. EHERRIF'S OEPT

Patricia Bui (Patricia.Bui@mctx org)

Suicide

3/34t2021
3t311202210:31:43 AM
James Anderson
31311?02210:31:43 AM
James Anderson

T1

I mm Luger
Armscor (Philipines)

Circle
Brass Primer / Bra$s Case

Crime Test Fire: Retumed
1-1

3t30t2021
aw2a22
31311202210:38:48 AM
James Anderson
31311202210:47:58 AM

James Anderson
31311202210:47:58 AM
James Anderson
Unknown
0.056 inch
0.057 inch
0.152 inch

mffiCIum

Ejector-3o'clockSide
Light

i Ejector - 6 o'clock Side

.$n,t 4/t IAO Forofficialuse ontyi iYr Seneitivebutunclassified Pagel l2

-)r'

-:.



Firearm lnformation

Exhibit

Case Number: 21010808

Site Name: TX-MONTBRI
Exhiblt Number: T1

Firearm Details

Exhiblt Number: 1-1 Creation: 31311202210:37:b9 AM
Caliber: 9 mm Created By: JamesAnderson
Make: Kimber Modlficatlon: 3/3'l 120221:25:48 PM
Model: MIpRO I Modified By: JamesAnderson
Type: Pistol lmporter Name:
Serial Number: I lmporter State:
Country: Registratlon Date:

Crima:

Phvsical Characteristics Recoverv

Barrel Length: 0.00 DatE:
Ammo Capacity: 0 Clty:
Finlsh: State:

Possessor Name Officer Name

Last Last:
First First:
Middle:

Comments:

gt
ronEr$rc
lE(Htro r06Y

For offlcial use only
SenslUve but unclaEslfied

MfrWgW
W trupa

3t31t2022
Jarnes Anderson

Page2 I 2
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Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>.t$
More evidence for Karen's file
1 message

Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

11:03
{ Safari

Mon, May 9,2022 at 9:46 AM

. LTE Lt j,

Frank Robinson lll
2h .gr

This was 6 weeks after Karen died and we had gone
camping. ljust needed to get away so this was how we
did it. Everyday was a struggle to go forward but with
God and Grace by my side we got it done.
Now a year a year later we a have figured out a life
together. I have learned to be not just a great dad but
also a great mom and now I cannot imagine me not being
both. God gives us the strength to do what we need to
do if we have faith in him. I pray that everyone can have

this faith when it is the hardest time to have it. qPo,*W

*ri*

Frank Robinson lll
May 7, ?021 .&t

Me and my ride or die life partner. Would not trade

her for anyone in the world. ryryqp

hRps://mail.google.comimail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b176yi6167=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJ%3A1732360355013407973&simpl=msg-f%341732360355. .. 1/3
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Good morning Detective,

I just wanted to pass along this post from Frank as more evidence to be added to Karen's file that he

authoredico-authored the "suicide" note found at Karen's apartment. I know I already let you know that we did
not think "Ride or Die" would ever be terminology that Karen would say. My siblings and I are first generation

Texans and would never talk like that. Alan Fails confirmed at our meeting in January that Karen wouldn't say
that, and that he often heard Frank using that term around the office. I do not follow Frank on Facebook, so when
my dad forwarded this recent post by him, I noticed that he in fact posted those exact words in his May 7,2021
FB post, just over 5 weeks after her death.

Also, do you have any updates on the Ballistic Report and when that might be complete? The past 6 weeks
have included her one year death date, what would have been her 42nd birthday, what would have been her one
year divorce date, and Mother's Day. As you can imagine it has been another hard spring, and we are anxious
for any news/updates.

Thank you,
Jane McCullah

https://mail.google.com/mait/u/O/?ik=0145b96b176y;s\M=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1732360355013407973&simpl=msg-f%3A1732360355 ' 213
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https://mail.google.conr/mail/u/0/?ik=O145b96b17&view=pt&search=all&p€rmthid=lhreadJ%3A1732360355013407973&sinrpl=msg-f%3A1732360355.. 3/3



5t15t2022 City of Huntsville, Texas lr,4ail - Fwd: Fwd Karen's sutopsy

Kevin Ham mond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Mon, May 9,2022 al2'27 PM

*t$
Fwd: Fwd: Karen's sutopsy

] 
messaOe

George H. Russell <ghr@cybercione.net>
To: khammond@huntsvilletx.gov, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone, net>

9 May 2022 HtcHLy coNFtDENTtAL - FoR youR EvES oNLy -' FoR MY PERSONAI SAFETY (Please keep in

rnind thar twas a srRATEGtc coMMUNlcATtoNa civpro oFFlcER, COMPANY COMMANDER' AND SECRET

DOCUMENTS CUSTODIAN: 1970-1974 so understand the innportance of secrecy.)

Kevin:

It took us until 15 Docember 2021 lo track down Karen's autopsy repori

and nowwe know why it was hidden from us for I months. The conclusion

isdeadWrong.Karenwasmurderedplainandsimple.ShedidNoTcommit
suicide. The"trajectory of the bullet was such that she could not have

pulled the trigger unleis her right arrn was severoly twisted by hen killer.

lnmyopinionshewasinfearofherlifeandwasattemptingtoescape
wlmonryone'no"on.shehadnodrugsinhersystembutshehad
suffered frorn 14 blunt force trauma wounds'

On 2 January 2022lrlaxed my suspicions in regard to the bogus

conclusion o?'suioide* and aiked that Dr. Doyle change "Suicide" to

either "lnconclusive" or'Undetermined"'

TodateDr.Doylehasnotrespondedalthoughlfaxedmyopinionbasedont
thefactsasleitherknowthemormysuspicionsbasedonwhatlittle
evidence was not given to her suspected killer'

Protocol was not followed:

lnvirtr"rallyeverysuspiciousdeathofafemalethekillerisahusband'
noyriend,u't'*gudr,,sbandordivorcedhusband,yetHPD,gave-"Ff,arrk.,
exclusive ac6ess to our house that we had placed her in for her safety,

wnererrehadaccesstoherfiles,will(ifany)cellphoneandcornputer.

ThatsimplyisnotsoP'Latexgtoveswerediscardedonthegrounda-nd
n"r", 

"ir,.i-]i^ed. 
Even tne deih car was allegedly given to Frank rather

impounded for further examination'

Of course I am afraid of Frank as he checks every box that describes a

parcissis-tic piv.r'"prin, and he has threatened io kill me in the past and at least

two of her friends'

lprovidedADUITPRoTEcTlVESERVICESwithacompletefileollh:.
aocrniunt o-"*spiracy by three men to steal $100,000 from me which is a

Se"onJ i'"gree f;nni pfus being Organized Crime with three plotters

involved.

APStoldmethattheyoNLYtumthecaseovertolocallawenforcement'
whichltoldthemcouldbemydeathwarrantaslbelievethatthistheft
*urrrnt 

-un'inu""tisition 
ry tne Texas Rangers or the FBl, as to date

the DA has done absolutely nothing'

https://mail.google.comimairlu/0/?ik=014sb96b12&visw=pt&search=at&permthid=thread-fo/o3A1732g78oiH221568944&simpl=msg'F/o3A1732378034 
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5119t2022 City ol Huntsville, Texas Mail - Fwd. Fwd: Karen's sutopsy

Anne flew in from Catifornia hoping to meet with the DA and ask him why there
has been no progress in the case and he wouldn't meet with her because
the "ballistics test" had not been completed, just as we were told for I
months that the autopsy had not been cornpleted, so she flew back to
California.

BOTIOM LINE: I have conclusive evidence aborrt the theft of my $100,000,
which is in addition to the million dollars we were defrauded out of.
He also tricil<ed rne into going into debt to the tune of $300,000 based on
lies and false promises. (l have a paper trail to prove his con game)

Frank was given 100% of the community property and he immediately sold
$1.7 rnillion dollars worth of it and allegedly also collected $600,000
in life insurance. Those h,vo red flags alone should have caused grave
suspicion. Her son, William, was completely cut out of her estate

N can provide you with the same packet I provided to APS. Upon
examination I believe that you will find conclusive evidence of the
theft of my $100,000 and perhaps know how to dealwith arnesting the
three co-conspinators and locking them up so that I can feel safer.

ghr

fnis ernalt has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https;/lwww.avast.com/antivi rus

,{t# Avast mr-:}1-l:J;r" 
checkecl for viruses bv Avasr antivirus software'

htips://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik.0145b96b17&view=pt&search:all&p€rmlhid=thread-f%3A1732378034221568944&simpl=msg-f%341732378034.. 2l?



5t19t2022 City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Re: Kar€n's case info

-t$ Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Re: Karen's case info

]1 
nressages

Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Frt, Dec 17 ,2021 at 8:40 AM

Good morning,

Thank you forr the update. ljust received Karen't autopsy report yeslerday, and am disturbed that she was missing a

tennls shoe and the front of her shins and thighs were coveied in 12 bruises. Do you have any idea why she would have

only one shoe and lots of bruising?

Also, are you saying that you won't altow rne to hire Lonestar Forensic phone lab to help you try to get more data

evidence off the three phone downloads?

Thanks,
Jane

on Dec 14,2021, al4:12 PM, Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov> wrote:

Just a follow up. I have spoken with Montgomery County lab and those test are still pending' Statements,
phone Data recovery and other evidence-has been coltected. Once all labs are returned everything will be

sent to the Walker Ctunty District Attorney's otfice. I will notify you when the labs are received and the case

is sent to them.

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Department - Criminal lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 West
Huntsvilte,TX 77324
936-291-541 7

On Thu, Dec g, 2A?l d8:29 PM Jane Mccullah <jnrccullah@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

Hi Detective Hammond,

I just wanted to check in with you about some updates on Karen's case. I know you are very- busy

and have many other cases, so I am trying to figure out a way I can try to help. I also.know that

you can't disclose everything to me as j alsume this investigation in ongoing, or has it closed at

this point?

LABS:
t emailed Judge Fisher with an autopsy request on 1211. I called yesterday morning and his otffice

said I should ieoeive it by the end oi the day yesterday, but I still don't have it as of tonight.

Can you pNease tell rne why our family was not notified in August that you received Karen's

autopsy anrd toxicology reports 
"r 

yo, had planned to notify us as soon as you heard.back, and

why you told me in yiur tilt g emait that yo'u still didn't have the labs back yet, when in fact you

received two of the three reports in August?

Also, if the labs were sent to Judge Fisher on June 30, why didn't he get them to you until over a

month later, in August?

Did you get a ballistic report update after N gave csl agent M' Berry your email addness on 1211

andaskedhimtohavethefirearmsexaminerernailyotl?

https://mail.goog[€.conr/maiuuio/?ik=014sb96b176y;sw=pt&search=all&permthid=throad-f%3A1718724432s2g318761&simpl=msg-f%3A1719404654 
'- 1i6



5i19t2022 City of Huntsville. Texas Mail - Re: Karen's case info

SCENE EVIDENCE/DATA:
lwas referred to an ex Texas Ranger private investigator in Houston. I spoke with

him yesterday and he said I probably wouldn't get an approximate time of death from the autopsy

report, or frorn Judge Fisher as you suggested, because of the time it took to transport Karen to
the lab in Montgomery County. He said someone would have had to take Karen's temperature at
the scene, as lvell as consider the outside temperature, to try to predict her time of death. (Online

records show the temperature was a high of 83 degrees between 3:00 & 6:00 pm, however she

was in her car but her driveway is shady.) Did anyone take her temperature at the scene to try

to predict her time of death? wnat time did Frank claim she texted him that afternoon saying she

was admiring her new wedding ring (which she would have never said)?

The pl said that since Frank found Kanen, someone would have takenr his clothes at the scene to

test for micro blood to investigate him/try to rule him out as a suspect. (He said if Frank was with

Karen at the shooting it wouli be assisted suicide, but if he then went home and showered and

changed clothes ,nd".a** back (to pretend to find her), itwould be murder.) Did someone take

Fran[-'s clothes at the scene for evidence and forensic testing? lf so, where can we get those

results?

Taylor at the Montgomery Forensic Lab told me on 12t1 thalthey did not perform the gun powder

residue test on frant< Oelause you attdid that at the scene. How do we get those results since

they aren't included in the Monigomery Forensic Lab neports? Does the police have proof that

Kaien pulled the trigger on her dwn, unO with Frank proven elsewhere? Where 6an we get the

forensic reports on td. blood splatter and bullet traiectory? What does the blood splatter indicate?

Taylor also told me thrat the pathologist report gives the opinion of suicide due to skin searing from

tne g,Jn vs a shot from farthbr awayl However] Frank could press a gun to Karen's skin, so l'm not

sure why that was the only reason given?

PHONE DATA RECOVERY:
The pl asked where Frankwas during the day? He asked if there is a GPS device on his car or

do his phone records show where he-was thai day? He asked does the cell phone -hard . .

drive download show his locationthat day? Where did they go to lunch? lf Karen's Ring video

footage *u" lurp.red with/deteted, whyihow? And do the neighbors next door or across the

street have iing'rootage showint her diiveway activity? Please explain why not everything was

caPtured on Karen's Ring video'

The pl said the process of going through the downtoaded phone records is SO incredibly tedious

for the police department, especially if If pO doesn't have a separate person just for that and you

are having to do that on top of everytning else with.your job, I told him that I don't think you have

any help with that process. He recomrn"-nAeO that I ask you if I can hire the data recovery

specialist n" u."., Eric Devlin, former fed and current C-fO of Lonestar Forensic Group in

Houston, to have the three cell phone downloads gone through by their forensic experts'

So, I calted Er,ic Devlin yesterday as well. (He said.he actually filmed a Cold Juitice TV show with

you guys at HpD and you att arJ gre"t p"dpre!) Eric said most police departrnents don't have the

abitity to do a deep extraction on f,hon" daia because the best device around' Cellebrite, is very

expensive and 
"t.o 

includes reticlnsing costs and then also training personalto use it' He told me

to ask yo, it npo uses parabenl O*Vg;n or AXIOM? Fle told me to ask you if the three phones

were all npptu ipf,ones, and were you-given th-e.passwords to unlock them at the time of

extractioni-ie said you would get more data if they were unlocked'

I contacted Jess Dubcak to see if he coutd bring his cell phone to the Lonestar Forensic Group

office in Houston to use their Cellebrite system for a deeper download since Karen had texted hlm

details about Frank telting her ne wourd (itt f'"r. Howevei Jess told me today that he since had to

get a new cell phone because ftis oiO pnone had water damage and is in storage somewhere due

to his recent move to temporary r'""iiig. Eric says there is a good chance he can't fix Jess's

phone if there is water oamagJtnat geti past the seal becausL the control board fries if you

power ftre oevice on with moi-sture iriit, nut he can try. Jess says he will look through his storage

untt to trY to find it.

https:/^ail.googre.com/maiuu/0/,rik=0145b96b17gu,qvr=pt&search=ail&permthid=rhread-f%3 
A171g72443282931 8761&simpl=msg'fo/o3A1719404654
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Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>
To: Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>

Jane McCullah <jrnccullah@sbcglobal.net>
To : Kevi n Hamrnond <kl'ram mond@h u ntsvilletx. gov>

City of Huntsvrlle, Texas lvlail - Re: Karen's case info

Please let me know if I can hire Kevin's cornpany to have his forensic data specialists help you

reoover and interpret the downloaded data on these phones to try to get the rfiost inforrnation for
the case, and allow you to spend your l[mited time on other things. Eric says for you to please

contact him to discuss allowing his company to help you retrieve data from these phones. His cell
is: 832-216-6197.

Thank you very much,
Jane

The material in this e-mail is intended only for the use ol the individual
to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt from

disclosure under applicable law. lf you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthonized

review, use, disclosrr:re, cluplication. distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this infonmation is

strictly prohibited. lf you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by neturn email and

destroy all electronic and paper copies of the original message and any attachments immediately. Please

note that neither City of Huntsville nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your

responsibility to $can attachments (if any), Thank you.

Tue, Dec 21,2021 at 8:06 AM

I did not say I would not accept the help. I am not opposed to anything however that question would have to be answered

by the dishict attorney's office as it deals wlth evidence. I came in briefly to answer ernails however will be out of the office

due to sick children and the holidays,

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Department - Criminal lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 Wesl
Huntsville,TX 77320
936-291-5417

[Quote'j taxt hidden]

Sun, Jan g,2[22at 2:20 PM

HiDetective Hammond,

Thank you for getting back to me. I hope you had a nice holiday and your family is recovered and doing well' 
-What 

would

be the 
'procerJ"t 

as-fi'.ng ihe DA office if i[ would allow outside iorensics to help HPD analyze the phone data? ls that

something you would ,it , ou would I ask their office? What data recovery system does HPD use? The forensic lab owner

was askiig-r,ne but I didn't know. l can provide the cell number of the data Lonestar lab owner if you or the DA would like

to discuss details or logistics directty with him. Please let me know what I can do to help.

Thank you so much,
Jane
[Quored text h,dden]

Kevin lNammond <khammond@huntsvilletx'gov>
To: Jane McCullah <innccullah@sbcglobal'net>

Thu, Jan 13,2022 at 7:55 AM

I will approach the DA about this. There office will most likely want to review the files we have but lwill chect<'

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Departrnent' Criminal lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 West
Huntsville,TX 77320

ht(ps;//mai{.googte.com/mait/u/o/?ik=014sb96b176y;g\i/=pt&search=all&p6rmthid=thread-P/o3 N7 fi724432829318761&simpl=msg-f%3A1719404654 ' 3/6
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936-291-5417

[Quoted text hiddenl

Jane McGullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal,net>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvil[etx.gov>

Ok great, thank you so muchl

Sent fronn rny iPhone

Thu, Jan 13, 2022 at 1:22 PM

On Jan 13,2022, at 7:55 AM, Kevin Hammond <khamnrond@huntsvilletx.gov> wrote:

[Ouoted text hrddenj

Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 11 :20 AMJane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>
To : Kevi n Harnmond <kham rnond @ hu ntsvilletx.gov>

Good morning Detective!

ljust wanted to check in with you to see if you were able to get any feedback or perrrnission from the DA regarding hiring
the data forensic specialists at {-onestar to help with the cell phone extractions. You all may remember him from the TV
show he filmed with HPD. I can give you his name and cell phone nurnber if you or the DA would like to call him to get
rnore inforrnation, We really want to make sure we retrieve as much data as we possibly can, to help find the truth about
what really happened to Karen.

Also, my dad went to the Rusty Door shop in Dodge earlier this week, and the assistant told him that she had recently
spoken with Frank's sister, [-isa Elliott" Lisa told her that Frank was responsible for Karen's death, but that he is evil, and
of course covered up or destroyed any and all evidence, Would it be possible to interview his sister for more information?
My dad l'rears from rnost people he encounters around town that they know that Frank killed Karen, hut now even his own
sister rs saying this.

My sister Anne and I were in Huntsville a couple weeks ago and rnet with Alan Fails, Karen's best friend and confidant.
We showed him the "suicide" letter and he could instantly tell that certain parts of the letter were not written by Karen, as
we had also thought, Alan said that the "ride or die" phrase specifically, Karen would never say (which we agree with), but
that he heard Frank use that phrase a lot. Alan also said her signature looked different. We are all extremely confident
that Frank co-authored the typed ''suicide" note, at a bare minimum. Would it be possible to have it looked at by a
handwriting specialist or is that something we would do on our own?

We are hopeful that the DA allows us to try to get as rnuch data off the phones as possible, as weNl as subpoena Grace
to be interviewed by a child specialist, to try to leave no stone unturned. I know we, along with the whole town, want
Ir,rstice for Karen.

Please lel me know any updates when you get a chance, or if you'd like to set up a phone call next week to discuss.

Thank you so much & have a great weekendl
Jane

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13,2022, al1'.22 PM, Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net> wrole:

Ok great, thank you so much!
lOuoted text hiddenl

Jane Mccullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net> Fri, Feb 11 ,2022 at 11 :57 AM

hitps://mail.google.com/maillu/Oi?ik=0 145b96b 17gy1srr/=pt&search=all&permthid;thread-f%3 A1718724432829318761&simpl=rnsg-f7o3Al 719404654. .. 4ta
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To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Sorry for the second email, but here is more that Lisa told the shop assistant that I accidentally left off my previous email:

LISA ELLIOTT also said that when Frank divorced his last of who knows how many wives (she acted like he had had
more than one before Karen), he has always lined up a new victim, in the last case, Karen.

LISA said that Frank is pure evil and that he certainly played a role in her death, aka "murder", but that we will never know
how he did it.

LISA also said that Frank had impregnated Karen to get a permanent hold over her.

Frank was highly pissed off that Karen had her tubes tied.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 11,2022, al ll:20 AM, Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal,net> wrote:

Good morning Qetective!
[Ouoted text hidden]

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>
To: Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>

Tue, Feb 15,2022 at 3:56 PM

I have spoken with the DA and they would like to review the case and evidence prior to making a decision. I will attempt
to get Elliott in if she will cooperate and provide an interview. I will keep you posted. Thanks.

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Department - Criminal lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 West
Huntsville,TX 7732O
936-291-5417

[Quoted text hidden]

Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal,net>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx,gov>

Thank you so much for your continued efforts! lt means so much to our family.
[Ouoted text hidden]

Tue, Feb 22,2022 at 12.:27 PM

Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Thu, Mar 31,2022 at 1:20 PM

Hi Detective Hammond,

Yesterday marked one year since my sister Karen's death. This week has been incredibly difficult, especially when we still
don't have any answers. Do you know why the ballistic report has taken over a year to produce? Were you able to
interview Lisa Elliott? Have you heard back from the DA if he will allow me to hire third party Forensic phone experts at
Lonestar Forensics to try to export more data from the three phones? Do you know when the DA will receive the case to
review and what charges he plans to bring before the grand jury? We are anxious to hear if there will be charges
specifically for murder or assisted/coerced suicide. My sister Anne will be in town next week and I can join her to meet
with either you and/or the DA to review. Please let me know if you have heard any updates since February and what the
timeline is on next steps.

Thank you,
Jane
[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/g/?ik=O145b96b17gyislv=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3 A1718724432829318761&simpl=msg-f%3A1719404654... 516
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Kevin Hamrnond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>
To: Jane McCullah <jmccullah@:sbcglobal.net>

City ol Hunlsv 
lle 

Texls Mail - Re: Karen's case ilfo

Fri, Apr 1, 2[22at 4:25 PM

I know this is a difficult time for you and your family. I have been in touch with the ballistics lab and they advised that the

testing has begun and should be complete soon. I have been in contact with the DA. Charges will be decided by their

office. I believe I answered the third party company question but the DA advised they want the evidence so they can

review prior to thart decision being made.-As soon as ii u taU report is received, the case will be prepared and presented

to the rjistrict attorney's offlce. I a-nticipate with the news from the ballistic lab that will not take much longer'

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Departrnent - Criminal lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 West
Huntsville,TX 77320
936-291 -541 7

[Quolec] texr hiddenl

hrtps:/imail.goog[e.com/mair/u/o/?ik=0145b96b17gu;66i=pt&search=ail&permthid=thread-f%3 
A1718724432829318761&simpl=msg'f%3A1719404654 " 6i6
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Kevin Hammond <kharnmond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Re: Karen's case info
1 message

Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvillelx,gov>

Mon, Apr 4,2022 al 3:33 PM

Good aflernoon,

Thank you for the update and your continued efforts orr this cas6. Pl€ase l6t me know when the ballistic report is complete. Do you have any idea why
is it taking over a year to produce when you thought it would take 45 days?

ln rereading the autopsy report last week. I noticed it says Karen was found in a "locked'' car. How did the rnedical exanriner or po[celCSl detenmine the
ca{ was locked if Karen was already out of the car and on th€ ground before 911 was called? Are they just going off of what Frank told thern or aro there
OnStar type records? I feel that her car being locked was a big reason that her death was rr.rled a suicide, and factors in determining cause of death
shouldn't be based otf the word of a main suspect.

He could have easily shot her or forced her to shoot herself with his hand over hers at that surprising bullet tra.jectory angle inconsistent with her being
right handed. Then locked the car {or not), went home and showered/changed clothes. then later came back with Grace and pretended to find Karen in
her "locked" car. Then punchdd through lhs window (wheth6r it was locked or not) to "save' h6r. Then threw h6r on the ground to attenipt CPR, th€n lell
the man/couple staying next door to call 91 1 . How would anyone besides Frank know the car was locked? Was a second set of car keys ever found?

Was Frank seen wearing two ditferent outfits lhat day? Was his Ring video at his house reviewed? Does he have an alibi of where he was that day? Did
recovered phone records track his movem€nts that day? Does any video footage or witnesses show him at Karen's apartment sarlier that afternoon?
Karen told my dad that morning that they had plans io "eat lunch" that day, either at home or a restaurant. So lhal means Frank would have an excuse
to be over at her apartment earler in the afternoon.

Also, it is a huge red flag to our family that the toxicology report carne back negative. We Feel he took away her Zoloft prescription pills from her the
week before to try to make her depressed/"not thinking clearly'' enough to go along wiih his plan, as welll as rnentally and physically abusing her to
cause bruising up and down her legs. He even called Jess Dubcak around 3:1sam that Saturday monring 3/27 to say "l broke her." Do the bruises
match up with that timing? We feel Karen would have never coid-turkey stopped her medication she took lor years that worked so well for her. She was
such a health nut and took such great care of her health as well as others. And she would have never left Grace without being stripped of her
medication, physically and mentally abused and coerced to go along with his plan to shoot her to get her life insurancr money and all of the community
prop€rty he was about to lose. Have you gotten record of the big financial dcbts hc nccdcd to pay orf? lt is also a rcd flag that thc "suicide" lGtter is not
dated and the manner in which she says she will die tcar crash) is not what actr.rally happened. Would cornputer forensics show the time stamp that this
document was started and later edited (by him)? Also it is clear which part of the letter he co-authored based on several things she would never say.
There is doubt that this is her signature and initials. ls a handwriting forensic specialist able to analyze her signature? lt's strange that there is a dot at
lhe end of her name on the n.

Jenny Goerdel Carrera, Karen's friend from growing up, recently sent us lhe screen shots she previous[7 shared with HPD in which Karen says on Feb
f glh texts about Frank: he's repeatedly buying drugs at the ofiice, sho s lotting him keep almost everything in divorce to get away quickly and without
conflict, her main concern is about his emotional stabitity and drug and alcohol use when Grace is with him, he scheduled hookers on vacation in
Mexico. she has a lol of things she can easily use against him, but hopes to expedite a peaceful parting and hewill self deslruct on his own. "He can be
volatile and keeping hirn calm is a concern for a lot of people involved."

I also know Alan Fails told you he tried to run Karen over in front of Grace on a mule at the ranch because she asked him not to leave his marijuana
around in the barn for Grace to find. There are also neports of him drinf<ing a lot at Humphreys tfion driviirg Grace. I know we toh you thal Karen was
concerned of who all Frank would bring around the house withoul Karen there, and what might happen to Grace by the other men if Frank was
drunUpassed out, Frank also has emailed our fanrily in which he says he was showering Grace, as w6've said before. He also was charging $100 to
men to get a hug from Grace. I know law enforcement officers are mandated reporters required to report to CPS, and that you have interviewed many
others and must know more information than anyone in regards to Frank's parenting. Have you called CPS since we last discussed it, ordo you feel like
the testimonies you've received don't justify a call? Has HPD done a drug raid on his horne or of{ice?

I know you probably don't respond to rnost of my questions because il is still an open investigation, but ljust hope that you will consider all of these
items in your report for the DA, and may no stone be left untumed- Another of Karen's friend says Frank often tags th6 DA in his Facebook posts. I pray
that Mr. Durham will recuse hinrsetf and change jurisdictions if he cannot provide an unbiased revrew based on his friendship with Frank. Please let me
know i, there is anything I can do to help on my end.

Thanks again for all your help,
.lane

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 1 , ?022, al4"25 PM, Kevin Hammond <klrnrmnrond@hunlsvrilelx.gov> wrote:

I know this is a difficult r:ime for you and your family. I have been in touch with the baflistics lab and they advised that the testing has begun
and should be complet€ soon. I have been in contact with the DA. Charges will be decided by their otfice. I believe I answered the third
party company question but the DA adviserJ they want the evidence so they can review prior to that decision being mad8. As soon as the
lab report is received, th€ cass will be preparsd and pras6n{ed to lh6 districl attorney's offica. I anticipate with thB news from the ballislic
lab that will noi take much longer.

https://mail.google.com/mail/t/o/?ik=0145b96b17&vrew=pt&search=all&perm(hid=ttrread-f%3A172521129U35470724&sinpl=rflsgl%3A17292112584... 1lg
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Kevin Hammond - Detective
Fluntsville Police Department
560 Ftvl 2821 West
Huntsville,TX 77320
936-291-54 t7

City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Re: Karen's case info

- Criminal lnve$tigations

On Thu, l\{ar 31, 2022 at l:20 PM Jane McCullah <jmr:cirliahloysbcglobal net> wrote:
Hi Detective Hammond,

Yesterday nrarked one year since my sister Karen's death. This week has been incredibly difficult, especially when we still don't have

any answers. Do you know why the ballist,c reporl has taken over a year to producs? Wers you able to intervisw Lisa Elliott? Have you

heard back from the DA if he will allow me to hire third party Forensic phone experts dt Lonestar Forensics to try to export more data
kom lhe thrse phonss? Do you know when the DA will receive the case to review and what charges he plans to bring before tho grand
jury? We are anxious to hear if there will be charges specifically for murder or assisted/coerced suicide, My sister Anne wtlt be in town

next week and I can join her to meet with either you and/or lhe DA to review. Please let me know if you have heard any updates since
February and what the timeline is on nexl steps.

Thank you,
Jane

On Feb 22, 2Q22, ai 12'27 PM, Jane McCullah <irnccrrllah@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

Thank you so much lor your continued efforts! lt means so much to our family.
c

On Feb 15, 2022, al3:56 PM, Kevin Hammond <kharnmond@huntsvilletx.gov> wrote:

I have spoken with the DA and they would like to review the case and evidenco prior to making a decision' I

will attempt lo get Elliott in if she will cooperate and provide an interview. I will keep yott posted. Thanks.

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Department - Criminal lnvestigations
5S0 FM 2821 West
Huntsville,TX 77320
936-291-5417

on Fri' Feb 11' 2022 al 11:57 AM Jane Mccullah <jrnccullah(-r)sbcglobal net> wrote:

Sorry for the sscond email, but here is more thal Lisa told the shop assistant that I accidentally left otf my
previous email:

USA ELLIOTT also said that when Frank divorced his last of who knows how rnany wives (she acted like

he had had more ihan one before Karen), he has always lined up a new victim, in the last case. Karen.

LISA said that Frank is pure evil and that he cerlainly playod a role in her death, aka "murde/', but that we

will never know how he did it.

LISA also said that Frank had impregnated Karen to get a permanent hold over her.

Frank was highly pissed off that Karen had her tubes tied.

Senl from my lPhone

On Feb 11, 2022, al l l:2O AM. Jane Mccullah <lrllccullah@shcglobal net> wrote:

Good rnorning Detective!

I just wanted to check in wilh you to see it you were able to get any feedback or permission

fiom the DA regarding hiilng the data forensic specialists at Lonestar lo help with the cell
phone extractions. You all may rememb€r him from the TV show he filmed with HPD. lcan
give you his name and cell phone number if you or the DA would like to call him to get more

information. we really wani to maks sure we retrieve as much data as we posslbly can, to

help frnd the kulh about \,vhat really happened to Karen.

Also, my dad went to the Rusty Door shop in Dodge earlier this week, alq lhe assistant told

him thai sh€ had recently spolien with Frank's sist6r, Lisa Etlioti. Lisa told her that Frank

was responsible for Karen'i death, but that he is evif, and of course covered up or

destroyed any and all evidence. Would it ba possible to interview his sister for more

informition? My dad hears from most people he encounters around iown that they know

that Frank kill€d Karsn, but now even his own sister is saying this.

My sister Anne and ! were in Huntsville a couple weaks ago and met wilh Alan Fails,

Kiren's best friend and confidant. We showed him lh'e "suicide' letter and he could instantly

tell that certain parts of thg lelter were not written by Karen, as we had also thought. Alan

said that ihe "ride or die" ghrase specifically, Karen would never say (which wo agree with)'

https:/imail.google.com/mait/u/01?ik=0145b96b17&view:pt&search=all&perrnthid=thread-f%3A1729211298435470724&simpl=msg-fo/o3A17292112984
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but that he heard Frank us€ that phrase a lot" Alan also said her signature looked difierent.

We are all extremely confident ihat Frank co-authored the typed "suicide" note, a[ a bare

minimum. Would it be possible to have it looked at by a handwriting specialist or is that
something we would do on our own?

We are hopeful that the D,A allows us to try to get as much data ofl ihe phones aS possible,

as well as subpoena Gracs to be interviewed by a child specialist, to try to leave ilo gtone

unturned, I know we, along with the whole town' want justice for Karen.

Please let me know any updatos when you get a chance, or if you'd like to sal up a phone

call nexl week to discuss.

Thank you so much & have a great weekend!
Jane

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 13.2022,al 1.22PM, Jane Mccullah <jrlc:cullah@sLtcglobal not>

wrote:

Ok great, thank you so much!

Sent frorn my iPhone

On Jan 13, 2A2?, al7:55 AM, Kevin Hammond
<khanrrnond@hurl tsvillelx, gov> wrote :

t will approach lhe DA about this. There office will most likely
wanl to review the files we have but I will check'

Kevin Hannmond - Detective
Huntsville Police Departmont - Crirninal lnvestigatiofis
560 FM 2821 West
lluntsville.TX 77320
936-291-917

On Sun, Jan 9, 2022 ar 2,20 PMJane McCullah
<jmccullah@sbcglobal. rlst> wrote :

Hi Deteclive Hammond,

Thank you for getting back to me. I hope you had a nice

hotiday and your family is recovered and doing well. What
would be the process of asking ths DA office if it would allow

outside forensics to help HPD analyze the phone data? ls

that something you would ask' or would I ask th€ir of ice?

Vdhat data recovery system does HPD use? The torensic lab

owner was asking me but I didn't know. I can provide the cell

nurnber of lhe data Lonestar lab owner if you or the DA would

like to discuss datails or logislics directly with him. Please lel

me know whal I can do to help,

Thank you so muah,
Jane

On Dec 21.2021 , at 8:06 AM, Kevin Hammond
<kharrrrrr:nd(!1lr trntsvilletx .gov > wrote:

I did not say I would not accept the help. I am

not opposed to anything however that question

would have to be answered by the district
attorney's office as it deals with evidenre. I

came in briefly to answer emails however will

be out of the otfice due to sick childten and th€

holidays.

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Department ' Criminal
lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 West
Huntsville,TX 77320
936-231-5417

https:/i mait.googte.com/mait/tr/q/?ik=0145b96b 17gy;s!v=pt&search=ail&permthid=thread-f%3 A'172g?1129&35470724&simpl=msg-f%3A17292112984 ' 3r9
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On Fri, Dec 17,2021 at 8:40 AM Jane
McCullah <jrnccullah(@sbcglobal.net> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for the update. I just received
Karen't autopsy report yesterday, and am
disturbed that she was missing a tennis shoe
and the front of her shins and thighs were
covered in l2 bruises. Do you have any idea
why she would have only one shoe and lots
of bruising?

Also, are you saying that you won't allow me
to hire Lonestar Forensic phone lab to help
you try to get more data evidence off the
three phone downloads?

Thanks,
Jane

On Dec 14,2021 , al 4:12 PM,
Kevin Hammond
<kha m mond@h un tsville tx.g1ov>

wrote:

Just a follow up. I have sPoken
with Montgomery CountY lab
and those test are still pending.

Statements, Phone Data
recovery and other evidence
has been collected. Once all
labs are returned everything
will be sent to the Walker
County Disvict AttorneY's
office. I will notify you when the
labs are received and the case
is sent to lhem.

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police DePartment -

Criminal lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 West
Huntsville,TX 77320
936-291-54'17

On Thu, Dec 9, 2021 at 8:29
PM Jane McCullah
<Jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>
wrote:

Hi Detective Hammond,

ljust wanted to check in
with you about some
updates on Karen's case. I

know you are very busy
and have manY other
cases, so I am trYing to

figure out a way I can try to
help. I also know that You
can't disclose everything to
me as I assume this
investigation in ongoing, or
has it closed at this Point?

LABS:
I emailed Judge Fisher
with an autoPSY request on
1211. I called yesterdaY
morning and his office said
I should receive it bY the
end of the daY YesterdaY,
but I still don't have it as of
tonight.

https://mail.googte.com/mait/u/o/?ik=o 145bg6b17gr;6p=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJ%3 A1729211298435470724&simpl=msg-fo/03A172921\2984 4t9
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Can you please iell me
why our family was not
notified in August that
you received Karen's
autopsy and toxicology
reports as you had
planned to notifY us as
soon as you heard back,
and why you told me in
your 1l119 email that You
still didn't have the
labs back yet, when in fact
you received two of the
three reports in August?

Also, if the labs were
sent to Judge Fisher on
June 30, why didn't he get
them to you until over a

month later, in August?

Did you get a ballistic
report update after I gave
CSI agent M. Berry
your email address on 1211

and asked him to have the
fire arms examiner email
you?

SCENE EVIDENCE/DATA:
I was referred to an ex
Texas Ranger Private
investigator in Houston, I

sPoke with
him yesterdaY and he said
I probably wouldn't get an
approximate time of death
from the autopsy report, or
from Judge Fisher as You
suggested, because of the
time it took to transport
Karen to the lab
in Montgomery County. He
said someone would have
had to take Karen's
temperature at the scene,
as well as consider the
outside temperature, to try
to predict her time of
death. (Online records
show the temperatule was
a high of 83 degrees
betvveen 3:00 & 6:00 Pm,
however she was in her
car but her drivewaY ts

shady.) Did anYone take
her temperature at the
scene to try to Predict her
time of death? What time
did Frank claim she texted
him that afternoon saYing
she was admiring her new
wedding ring (which
she would have never
said)?

The Pl said that since
Frank found Karen,
someone would have
taken his clothes at the
scene to test for micro
blood to investigate him/try
to rule him out as
a suspect, (He said if

https:/7,nait.googte.com/mait/u/0/?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=alt&permthid=threadJ%3A1729211298435470724&simpl=msgJ%3A17292112984 " 5/9
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Frank was with Karen at
the shooting it would
be assisted suicide, but if
he then went home and
showered and changed
clothes and came back (to
pretend to find her), it
would be murder.) Did
someone take Frank,s
clothes at the scene for
evidence and forensic
testing? lf so, where can
we get lhose results?

Taylor at the
Montgomery Forensic Lab
told me on'lZtl that they
did not perform the gun
powder residue test on
Frank because you all did
that at the scene. How do
we get those results since
they aren't included in
the Montgomery Forensic
Lab reports? Does the
police have proof that
Karen pulled the trigger on
her own, and with Frank
proven elsewhere?
Where can we gei the
forensic reports on the
blood splatter and bullet
lrajectory? What does the
blood splatter indicate?

Taylor also told me that the
pathologist report gives the
opinion of suicide due
to skin searing from the
gun vs a shot from farther
away. However, Frank
could press a gun to
Karen's skin, so l'm not
sure why that was the only
reason given?

PHONE DATA
RECOVERY:
The Pl asked where Frank
was during the day? He
asked if there is a GPS
device on his car or do his
phone records show where
he was that day? He
asked does the cell
phone hard drive download
show his location that
day? Where did they go to
lunch? lf Karen's Ring
video footage was
tampered with/deleted,
whyihow? And do the
neighbors next door or
across the street have
Ring footage showing her
driveway activity? Please
explain why not everything
was captured on Karen's
Ring video.

The Pl said the process of
going through the
downloaded phone records
is SO incredibly tedious for

ps://mail.google.com/mail/ui0l?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=all&perrnthid=thread-f%3A1729211298435470724&simpl=msg-l%3A1729211298a...6/9
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the police department,
especially if HPD doesn't
have a separate person
just for that and you are
having to do that on top of
everything else with your
job. I told him that I don't
think you have any help
with that process. He
recommended that I ask
you if I can hire the data
recovery specialist he
uses, Eric Devlin, former
fed and current CEO of
Lonestar Forensic Group
in Houston, to have the
three cell phone
downloads gone through
by their forensic experts.

So, I called Eric Devlin
yesterday as well. (He said
he actually filmed a Cold

: Justice TV show with you
guys at HPD and you all
are great people!) Eric
said most police
departments don't have
the ability to do a deep
extraction on phone data
because the best device
around, Cellebrite, is very
expensive and also
includes relicensing costs
and then also training
personal to use it. He told
me to ask you if HPD uses
Paraben, Oxygen, or
AXIOM? He told me to ask
you if the three phones
were all Apple iPhones,
and were you given the
passwords to unlock them
at the time of extraction?
He said you would get
more data if theY were
unlocked.

I contacted Jess Dubcak to
see if he could bring his
cell phone to the Lonestar
Forensic Group office in
Houston to use their
Cellebrite system for a
deePer download
since Karen had texted
him details about Frank
telling her he would kill her.
However Jess told me
today that he since had to
get a new cell Phone
because his old Phone had
water damage and is in
storage somewhere due to
his recent move
to temporary housing. Eric
says there is a good
chance he can't fix Jess's
phone if there is water
damage that gets Past the
seal because the control
board fries if You Power
the device on with
moisture in it, but he can
try. Jess saYs he will look

https://mait.google.com/mait/u/0/?ik=0145b96b',76ris\^i=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJ%3A1729211298435470724&simpl=msg-f%3A'17292112984.. 719
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through his storage unit to
try to find it.

Please let me know if I can
hire Kevin's company to
have his forensic
data specialists help you
recover and interpret the
downloaded data on these
phones to try to get the
most information for the
case, and allow you to
spend your limited time on
other things. Eric says for
you to please contact him
to discuss allowing his
company to help
you retrieve data from
these phones. His cell is:
832-216-6197.

Thank you very much,
Jane

The material in this e-mail is
intended only for the use of the
individual
to whom it is addressed and
may contain information that is
confidential, privileged. and
exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. lf you are
not the intended recipient, be
advised that the unauthorized
review, use, disclosure,
duplication, distribution. or the
taking of any aclion in reliance
on this information is strictly
prohibited. lf you have
received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender by
retLrrn email and destroy all
electronic and paper copies of
the original message ancl any
attachments immediately.
Please note that neither City of
Huntsville nor the
sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it
is your responsibility to scan
attachments (if any). Thank
yotl.

The material in this e-mail is intended only for
the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that ls confidential, privileged, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law, lf
you are nol the intended recipient, be advised
that the unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
duplication, distribution, or the taking of any
action in reliance on this information is strictly
prohibited. lf you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender by return email
and destroy all electronic and paoer copies of
the original message and any
attachments immediately. Please note that
neither City of Huntsville nor the
sender accepts any responsibility for viruses
and it is your responsibillty to scan attachments
(if any). Thank you.

https://mail.google.com/mailiu/0/?ik=0145b96b17&view:pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1729211298435470724&simpl.nsg-fo/o3A17292112984.-- 8/9
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The material in this e-marl is rntended only for ihe trse of the

individual
to whont it is a'Jdressed and may contain nforrl)atron that is

confldential, privileged, and exernpl froin disclosure under

applicable law. lf yotr are not the intended recipient, be advisec
that the unauthorized review, use, Cisclosure, duplir:alion,
distr'butron, oi the laking of any action in reliance on this
informalion is stricily prohibitecl. lf you have received this e-nlail
in error, please notify lhe sender by return enrail and destroy all

electronic and paper copies of the original message and any

attachmenls irnnrediately. Please note that neither City of
Hunr:sville nor the senoer accepts any responsibility for viruses
and it is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any) Thank
you.

The material in this e-mail i5 intended oniy for the use of the individual

to whorn it ts a<J<jresserj arttJ rnay contain infornration that is confidential, privileged, and exempt from

disclosure under applicable law. lf you are nol the intenderl recipient, be advised that the unauihorized
review, use. clisclosure. duplicqtion. d,stribution, or the taking oi any aclion in reliance on this inforrnation is

stricily prQhrtriletl. lf you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return email and

clestroy all €lectronii and paper copies of the original mossage and any attachments immediately Please

note thai neither City o1 Huntsville nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your

responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Thank you.

The nraterial in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual

to whorn it is acldrossed and may contain information that is confidential, priviteged, and exempl from disclosure under applicable law lf
you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorizecj review, use, disclosure, duplication, distribution, or the taking of any

action in reliance on this infoimatron is strictly prohibited. lf you have receivsc this e-mail in error, please notity the sender by return email

anddeskoya|lelectronicandpapercopiesofiheoriginatmessageandanyattachmentsimmediately,P|easenotethatneitherCityof
Huntsvillo nor the sendor accept; any responsibility f6r viruses anO it is youl responsiDility to scan attachmenis (if any) Thank you.

hnps://mait.google.com/mait/u/o/?ik=o145bg6b'1 7gy;sr,v=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A172g211298435470724&simpl=ms9-f%3A17292112984"' 
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.b Kevin l'larnmond <khammond@h untsvilletx.gov>

(no subject)
1 message

George H. Russetl <ghr@cyberclone.net> Surn, Mar 6,2022 at 2:56 PM

To: kliammond@huntivill6tr.gor, Anne Russell <anneonvacation@yahoo.com>, Jane McCullah <jnnccullah@sbcglobal.net>,

moo <sue@cyberclone.net>, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

I am now offering a $28,000 reward for information leading to the arrest of person or persons responsible for the death of

Karen Russell.

I sent the offer to CRIME STOPPERS last week.

ghr

I

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software"

https://wwrv, avast.com/antiviru s

,5;11 KAREN LEE RUSSELL $25,000 REWARD.docxu 13K

https://mail.google.corn/mait/uig/?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&s€arch=alt&permthid=thread-f"/o3A 17265a5481753762664&simpl=msg-fo/03A1726585481 1/1



KAREN LEE RUSSELL

APRIL 25,1980 March 30, 202L

wE HEREBY OFFER A $ 25,000 CASH

REV/ARD FOR INFORMATION LEADING TO

THE ARREST, CONVICTION AND

INCARCERATION OF PERSON OR PERSONS

RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DEATH OF KAREN

LEE RUSSELL

Attached are various documents that may

offer clues
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q$ Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

MCSO Crime Lab
7 messages

Berry Michaet <Michael.Berry@mctx.org> Wed, Dec 1' 2021 at 4:2'l PM

To: "khammond@huntsvilletx.gov" <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Howdy sir,

l'm CSI M. Berry with MCSO, Just reaching out to let you know we received a phone callfrom "Jane McCullough" 214-
g14-S1gT asking about a firearms lab report. She didn't have a case number so I was not able to check the status on it,

but if you have the case number I can check on its status.

Because I do not know her or what case she is referring to, I did not give her any information other than getting your

information, her information, and telling her that I would inform you about her inquiry. lf you would like me to check into

the status of the case, send me the case number and l'll go ask our firearms examiner.

Respectfully,

Michael Berry, Crime Scene lnvestigator

Criminal lnvestigative Division

Montgomery County Sheriffls Office

1 CriminalJustice Dr

Conroe, Texas 77301

(936)-538-3763 Office

(936)-203-5033 County Cell

ProrErsiofial I A((ountaole I Cofilpa$ionau I Tru$ed

iffi"McSO;ll'+nar SHEtlft fiarD iltt'octtot{

your feedback is valued! Please participate in the Montgomery County Sheriff's Office Crime Laboratory

customer survey by following this link: www.mctxsheriff.org/survey

https://mail.google.com/mait/u/O/?ik=0"145b96b17gy;6y7=pt&search=all&p6rmthid=thread-f%3A1717984058049346268&simpl=msg-f%3A1717984058 
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Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>
To: Michael.Berry@mctx.org

Our case number is 21010808. I called in October and was told it was still pending.

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Department - Crirninal lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 West
Huntsville,TX 77320
936-291-s417

[Quoled texl hidden]

Berry Michael <Michael,Berry@mctx.org>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Wed, Dec 1,2021 at 4:38 PM

Wed, Dec 1,2021at 4:40 PM

Okay. I forwarded that to our firearms examiner. She said there was no pending Huntsville cases but I didn't have a
case number to reference. I will get hack with you, she may have left for the day, but I will contact you in the morning
with her reply if she doesn't get it here before 5

lQuoted text hidden]

The nnaterial in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. lf you are not the intended recipient, be advised that the unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
duplication, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is strictly prohibited, lf you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return ernail and destroy all electronic and paper copies of the
original message and any attachments immediately. Please note that neither City of Huntsville nor the sender accepts
any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Thank you.

Eerry, ltfl ichael <Michael.Benry@rncE.org>
To : Kevin Flamrnond <kham m ond @l.ru ntsvil letx. gov>

Wed, Dec 1,20?1 at 4:50 PM

Update: she said it is still in her queue, lt's listed as a sulcide so it's a lower priority in her system. Speaking with
Miss lane, l'm guessing that she doesn't believe that it's a suicide trecause she macle it sound like it was a suspicious
death case.

Our firearms examlner is aware of it now though so hopefully it gets moved up in the queue, but no promises. She
scares rne sometimes so I don't want to rush her haha

Respectfully,

Michael Berry, Crime Scene lnvestigator

Criminal lnvestigative Division

https:i/mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ik=0145b96b17&viewept&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3Af 71 7984058049346268&simpl=msg-fl/o3At 7'17984058
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Montgomery County Sheriff's Office

1 CriminalJustice Dr

Conroe, Texas 77301

(936)-538-3763 office

(936)-203-5033 County Celt

City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - MCSO Crime Lab

hoferiunal |tucounhblr | (ompu*rnate ITrurtcd

iffiMCSO
ll "*,* aHEilrF tAHo ilE'.oEn5oil

:'.i ,',,.', r.'.';ii ' i, ..r:l'i'i lui ., ,I

your feedback is valuedl please participate in the Montgomery County 5heriff's Office Crime [aboratory customer

survey by fol lowing this link: wluw. mctxsheriff 'orglsu rvey

From: Kevin Hammond Imailto:khammond@huntsvilletx'gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:38 PM

To: Berry Michael <Michaet,Berry@mctx.org>
Subiect: Re: MCSO Crime Lab

Our case number is 210t0808. I called in October and was told it was still pending-

[Quoted text hiddenl

IOuoled lext hiddenl

IOuoled text hrddcn]

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>
To: "Berry, Michael" <Michael.Berry@mctx.org>

Just was fotlowing up on the testing of the firearm I submitted. Thanks

Kevin Hamrnond - Detective
Huntsville lPolice Department - Crirninal lnvestigations
560 FM 2821 West
l-{untsville,TX 77320
936-29 1 -541 7

[Ouoted text hiddenl

Wed, Mar 30,20Zz at 3:55 PM

Berry, Michasl <Michael.Berry@mctx.org>
To: Kevin Harnmond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Wed, Mar 30,2022 at 4:34 PM

I have since promoted out of the lab, but I will forward this to the Sgt of the Crime Lab. il-hank you!

https:t/mail.google.com/rnaiuu/0/?ik=o14sb96b17guis\/=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-Io.203A1717984058049346268&simpl=rnsg-fo/o3A1717s84058 
- 315
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Sent frorn my Veri;:on, Samsr.rng Galaxv srnartphone

[Ouolec lexl hadden]

City of Huntsville. Texas Mail - MCSO Crime Lab

The examination for this case is currenrtly in progress. Please note that after the exarnination is complete, it will still

have to undergo a review process before a report will be released'

Patricia N. Bui

Firearms & Toohnark Exarniner

Montgomery County Sherift's Office

Office: (936) 538'3741

Cell: (936)203-4875

Your feedback is valr.led I Flease participate in the Montgomery County Sheriff's Office Crirne Laboratory custon'ler

su rvey by following th is I i nk: www.mctxsheriff 'orgisurvey

From: M cCauley, Leslie <Leslie.McCau ley@nnctx'org>

Sent: WednesdaY, March 30,2012 4:47 PM

To: Bui, Patricia <patricia.bui@mctx.org>; Baldwin, Robert <robert.baldwin@mctx'org>

Subject: FW: MCSO Crime Lab

From: Be rry, M i ch a el <M ichael'Berry@mctx'org>

Sent: WednesdaY, March 30,2022 4:37 PM

To: McCa u ley, Leslie <Leslie.McCauley@mctx'o rg>

Subject: FW: MCSO Crime Lab

Hey this outer agency requested a test fire,in october and apparently it stlll isn't done' lt wasn't my case or I would've just

shot it. rt came to rny attention from a random pn""" *rit"i[" nu t'n"tllr"i.o happened to pick up' seems worthy of

expediting.

Sent front rrty Verizon, Samsung Galilxy sntartphone

https://mair.googre.comrmair/u/0/?ik=0145b96b17&vrew=pt&s€arch=au&p6rmthid=tnread-f%3A1717984058040346258&simpl=msgJo/o3A1717984058 
' ' ' 4i 5



5t19t2022 Crty of Huntsville, Texas tulail - MCSO Crime Lab

----- Original message --*-*
From: Kevin Hammond <klrarnmond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Date: 3/30/22 3:55 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Berry Michael" <lt4ichael.Berry@mctx.org>

[Quoled text hidden]

https:/rmair.googre.60m/mair/u/0/?ik=o14sb96b176u1s1v=pt&search=ar&permthid=thread-F/o3A1717984058049346268&simpl=msg-f%3A1717984058 
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City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Theft of $100,000 pluB interost

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Theft of $100,000 plus interest

George Fl. Russell <ghr@cyberclone,net>
To: khammond@huntivilletx,gov, Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobaN.net>, Anne Russell

moo <sue@cyberclone.net>, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

25 Feb 2022

Kevin:

I flnally have all of the proof that Andrew Boyce, Jacob Paschal and Frank Robinson stole $100,000 (plus interest) from

me. tf is rny understanding that a conspiracy between three or more constitutes ORGANIZED CRIME.

Untit lobtained the tNVENToRy AppRAtsEMENT AND Ltsr oF cLAtMS tN THE ESTATE oF KAREN ROBINSON' all t

had were e-mail messages from Frank prornising to pay me and my wife back $140,000 that he had borrowed for no

more than 30 days, plus interest, many months ago.

Now, I have proof under DEBTS OF THE ESTATE OF KAREN ROBINSON, signed and_ notarized, that Polk county Title

was to have presentEd checks in the amount of $100,000 to me and $40,000 to Sue. (Nothing was said about the

promised interest)

I went to polk County Tifle to pick up the checks and the staff tried to trick me into signing a document concocted by

Jacob paschal tnat wouiJ nave glven my $100K to Frank that Frank would then have used to bribe me into never filing

any suit against hirn or claim or I believe testify against him'

I refused to sign after demanding to read the document, then Boyce sent the checks to cantrell and Barcus for some

btzarrereason, but the Title Company stillwanted me to take the bait in the attempted theft and fraud, so they sent lhe

checks back to Polk CountY Title.

Sue eventually got her checks and then Boyce TORE UP MY $100,000 check and re'wrote it to Frank Robinson' thus

completing the theft of $100'000'

I betieve that the btatant theft of $100K is considered to be a felony and in my opinion the other two bad actors played a

significant role in the conspiracy.

There is other firm, hard copy evidence of fraud:

1. Frank signed an AFFIDAVIT oF HoMESTEAD on 28 october, 2019 declaring that he-was a SINGLE ADULT' thus

defrauding Karen out of her half of her home that was appraised by the cAD at $382,530'

2. Frank sold comnnunity properties for g'1 ,735,485 of which William was to have received 25o/" accordlng to a death

without a will. (Howeuei l'a* confident that Kaien would have had a will as she was so meticulous in everything she did'

william walker, her adult son has never received a cent of this money.

3. The INVENITORY AND AppMlsAL is also FRAUDULENT as what was paid was signlficantly higher than what was

listed in the appraisal. According to my unoeistanding of the taw william's siiare wotrld have been $391,192 or which he

received ZERO.

4, THIS tS JL'ST THE Tlp oF THE ICEBERG: Karen was happy as a lark on the morning of the day she was killed when

I calted her to check on her. The Autopsy Report that took Jane several months to track down PROVED HOMICIDE

rather than sulclDE: a. The trajectory of the'bullet was such that she could not have pulled the trigger unless forced and

she had suffered 14 BLuNT FoRcE TRAUMA-wouNos oN HER BODY. There were other clues as well. The Autopsy

should have said that tfrre cause of death was unknown and the litenature suggests that the chief suspect in any death of a

wife, lover, or other is the male.

5. The entire .,crime or death scene" should have been cordoned off and Frank kept clear away and not given sole access

to her horne, and other potential evidence r" ,i in" p"int if may be difficult to recreate anything that may have been

erased from her cell phone, her compute, oi r,"r" files in her honne that Frank had SOLE access to for around two weeks'

htrpsJ/mait,googl€.com/marl/u/g/?ik=0145b96b 17&view=pr&search=alt&permthid=thread-fo/o3A1725766635631413296&s[mpl=msg'f%3A1725766635 
' 1t2

Fri, Feb 25,2022at2:01 PM
<anneonvacation@Yahoo.com>,



Stlgt?OZZ City of Hufitsville, Texas Mail - Theft of $100,000 plus interest

refusing to allow any of us to enter.

6, What happened to the "death car"?

7. Why were latex examination gloves discarded at the scene not recovered and checked for blood, glass, fingerprints

etc.

8. What is the EMS SOP for discarding latex gloves?

9. Then there are lhe two insurance policies in addition to William's. USAA irlvestigated the allegation that Frank tried to

trick them into sending him Witliam's money after Wiltiam refused to turn his policy proceeds over to Frank. This week

USAA hinted that they had evidence of a recorded phone call or other evidence but since William did receive his money

they were closing the case.

There is much more evidence that Karen did NOT independently kill herself.

lf nothing else the documented theft of rny $100K shouid be enough for the DA to file felony theft charges against Frank-

George H, Russell

a

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software,
Irttps :ir'www.a'rast.comlantivirus

httpsi//mait.googte.com/mait/u/0/?ik=0t4sbg6b17gy1sw=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1725766635631413296&simpt=msg-f%3A1725766635 ' ?12
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City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - MURDER OF KAREN LEE RUSSELL

Kevi n Hammond <kharnmond@huntsvilletx.gov>

MURDER OF KAREN LEE RUSSELL
1 message

George tl Russel! <ghr@cyberclone.net> Tue, Dec 21,2021at 9:19 PM

To: khlamrnond@hun[svii-letx.gov, Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobat.net>, Anne Russell <anneor]vacation@yahoo.com>,

George Russeliighr,@cyberione,net>, Jake Mienk <fmienk@patestineherald.com>, Tonn Cole <drtomcole@aol.com>' moo

<sue@cyberclone.net>, Tito Estrada <jenaro45@yahoo.com>

21 December2021

Kevin:

There [s more and more evidence that Karen's murder was pre-meditated and planned at least two years before she was

beaten half to death and then shot to death.

The autopsy report that we FIhIALLY got proves many things:

,!.Shehad12or13BLUNTFoRCEIRAUMAWoUNDSonherbody.

2. The tra.iectory of the bullet pRovED that if she was FoRCED to pull the trigger after being horrifically beaten, her hand

was tvvisted so that the bullet would travel from left to right, which may explain ihe trauma to her thumb' (But the autopsy

did NoT include evidence of looking for power burns on her hand,)

3. lt is more and more evident that Frank is a PROTECTED MEMBER OF THE GIBBS MAFIA that controls the DA' the

Sheriff, the Chief of police and virtually every aspect of.life and death in walker county, San Jacinto County' Polk County

and Trinity County. t have watched hbw tnJ OrOU," f'rfafia, using their fawns, puppetsiand,loyalists have used DRUGS'

SEX, and DEBT to control virtually every politician and institution in E. Texas for well over 100 years'

(please keep in mind that it was the Godfather of the Mob that coined the term "Gibbs Mafia" when ED SANDHOP told

me that oNLy DR. COLE and I have survivua'u"tylng the "Gibbs Mafia", in spite ol death threats, false anests,

harassment and decades of efforts to destroy both Dr' Cole and me'

It ls obvious that Frank was pnotected at the MURDER SCENE and was iltegalty given-exclusive access to her horne'

owned by us, with FRANK having zERo genl [ccgss, yet he wai givei virtriary ALL EVTDENCE THAT sHouLD

HAVE PROVEN THAT HE WAS HER KILLER: Her death car, her ."tipio""' her computer and private access to all of

her archlves.

we asked several times that he be drug tested at the murder scene, since he was obviously high on one or more drugs

and atcohol and was way too happy about iaien s oeat,, The discarded examination gloves at the murder scene were

never tested oo,. *u, tn&e a tesi ior blood splattor on Frank's person or his clothes'

ln a conspiracy to sTEAL our $100K, his attorney (we believe to be Jacob Pascal) fabricated a fraudulent document

pretending tn"t ou,. Si6Oi wa" f iunt*'s and not oui*, ,o thal he 
"outO "" 

OUR MbNEY as a bribe to give him a'get out

of ,jailcard.,, Andrew tsoyce at Folk county Title allegedly tore up "" 
gr-oox 

"neck 
and then re'wrote it in the name of

Frank Robinson.

By murdering our daughter when she betieved that she was divorced he came out ahead at least $2 rniltion or more in

addition to the mittion or more than he cr,eat"o mv wite and me ouiof and then the rnore recent theft of our $100K'

HehasbeenpartyingeverysincehermurderandisnowspendingChristmasinCozumel.

lhopethatyouhavecommunicatedwithUSAAtodeterminejustwhenKarenpurchasedanestimated$900,000in
insurance poticies tn"t *orfO reward frrnfldddX upon f,et deatf'-piu" tut"ining all of her valuable COMMUNTTY

PROPERTY.

we also need to know if Frank had insurance on his iife that would have gone to Karen in the event of his death'

Keep in mind that Frank harassed her son william in an illegal attempt to cheat ttin ot]:j his share of the life insurance

proceeds and attegedly called USAA in an aiiempt io aefrau=o UStr;q out of her son's $300K'

https..r/mair.googre.com/maiuu/g12ik=01irbb96b17gyisvv=pt&search=a[&p€rmthid=thread-f%3A17198147465161g1430&simpt=msg-f%3A171s814746 
" 1t?



5!19t2022 City of Hurrtsville, Texas N4ail - MURDER OF KAREN LEE RUSSELL

Very telling is that DA, Will Durham and JP Steve Fisher both gave Frank a "thumbs up" yesterday, about his trip to
Cancun. Unless they are attempting to bait him into confessing the murder sontehow I find it absolutely wrong for them to

be involved in hls use of illicit gains of a large sum of money ONLY DUE TO MURDERING KAREN for fancy trip after

fancy trip.

I can only assurne that you have been ORDERED to deep six the investigation into her murder or lose your job and

retirement, because I personally believe that you are an ethical and professional investigator, unless intimidated by the

"mob".

ghr

https://mail.googre.com/mair/u/0/?ik=0148b96b17gr1s\M=pt&search:arr&permtnid=thread'f%3A1 
719814746516191430&simpi=msgJ%341719814746 ?i2



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes.

07131t2024 10.16 1of 1

*r

-

ffi
,.j 
,F

' t'iA \'.,-: \|



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Da|.e.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.16 1of 1

-_l

,

#

I l*r;
S\: .l



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10 16 l of '1

T- I

)

B r(



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Daie.0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.16 1of 1

iffi
rffiffi

r*..: i t

.'r,ti



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Date.0511912022

Notes.

o7131t2024 10.16

!i rf.'

I

I
.{? IFJ

l:

1of 1



Case N0 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE

File Type. OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Date 05/19t2022
Notes

07t3112024 10 16 1of1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position

Date: 05/1912022

Notes.

07i31t2024 10.16 1of 1

I
,H



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale.0511912022

Notes:

0713112024 1O:16

-i 
';

x^
l'iL

tI 1i

Ilror.

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE
Tatto/Scar.

Position

Date: 05/1912022

Notes

07t3112024 10:16 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position

Date. 05/1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 16

F

1of 1



Oase No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POL!CE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.

Position.

Date.0511912022

Notes

0713112024 10.16

ffi
k$

#

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.

Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes.

07t3112024 10.16 1of 1

,j,p

t



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

0713112024 10:16 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.16 1of 1

,l,!cr;

t. \'

,



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE'
Tatto/Scar:

Position.

Date 0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.16 1of 1

't' ',il



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 16

":.

t

I/
I

1oI 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position:

Date'. 0511912022

Notes.

0713112024 10.16

,o
t^,



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date: 05/'1912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10 16

r

I

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position,

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.16 '1 of 1



Case No 2 l0 10808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position

Date'. 0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10 16 1of1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSV]LLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date. 05/1912022

Notes.

07t3112024 10.16 1of1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date'. 0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10 16 'l of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date. 05/'1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 16 1of 'l



Case tlo 2 l0 1 0808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position:

Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.16 1of 1

I



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date. 05/1912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10 16 'l of 1

.: _,..,1

;#

rl

F

/-



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar.

Position:
Dale.05/1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 16 1of 1

,ll,l\

___1:,

F
t

d

LE
}.\



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale'. 0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.16

B
--a

I

t

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar

Position:

Date'0511912022
Notes

07t31t2024 10.16 '1 of 1

$



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position:

Da|e.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 1016 I of 1

L \
,\



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale'0511912022
Notes.

07t31t2024 10 16 1of 1

.--5

I

)r

-



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date 05119t2022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.16 1of1

-

7



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE

File Type. OTHERS
Link To NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position.

Date 05/1912022

Notes

07t31t2024 10 16 1ol 1

5
>+Iu'



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.16 1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale:05/1912022
Notes:

o7t31t2024 10.16 1of 'l



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position.

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 16

T{

#

Y',,,,,'.

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.17 lofl



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale:0511912022
Notes:

07t3112024 10.17

a0,

','-l l
st)'l

ffi'q
$i,'i ,- .,N

" 
r.h-:*l

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Da|e.0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10 17 1of1

I
I

I]

I



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE
Tatto/Scar,

Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.17 1of 1

ilE

I

)
',J



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dahe.0511912022

Notes:

0713112024 10:17 1of 1

vrr-,



Case No. 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes.

O7t3112O24 10:17 1of 1

i._ , r
{is

,I
t ' '- :l'.i

Y
: 

"t-

j.:- -:

:-.''#:'.i'f



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.17 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar

Position:
Date'.0511U2422

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 17

r .l

F.,

,

1of1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

TattoiScar:
Position

Dale:0511912022

Notes:

0713112024 10 17 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.17 1ot|

tl



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

)
I

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position:

Date.0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.17 1of '1

il



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07131t2024 10.17 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date; 05i1912022

Notes:

07131t2024 10.17 1of 'l

D- --

I
l

\\



Case No, 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes:

07t3112O24 10:17 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position.

Dale.05/1912022
Notes:

07t31t2024 10.17

T

'l of 1



Case No: 2 l0'10808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07131t2024 10.15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLlCE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position

Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10 15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To; NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position:

Date 05/1912022

Notes

07t31t2024 10 15 'l of '1



Case No. 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.15 'l of 'l



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position.
Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07131t2024 10.15

o:',11trrl

'l of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar,

Position:

Date 05/1912022

Notes:

07131t2024 10 15 'l of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10:15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.

Position

Date. 05/19t2022
Notes:

07t3112024 10 15

E

1ol 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.

Position.

Dale 0511912022

Notes

07t3112024 10.15 1ol 1

I



Case No. 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar,

Position:

Da|e.0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1

tl\'t"ttrt-."'L:.uqtl.lil'llali,,thro-""J!h,ntttt\,.ttutilrttl.q,"tirt\n,!,__-'ttthtb-,

I,,!.,?r,!,.,!,rlLn,,l' ri'.,.,rr,.r,!nr'rl,r,""r',,Utr.,il!nir'.,,iirtr,rjrll,{r,!.1,!r

l,)!,.,..r,r..i,,)ilrir,(1,',i,r', Il,ir\r,!,rlrt',r,4,,i11.,..,t',,,.i.i1!wlr,.t,l,l,'i,!, ,",.il ri,n,rt

A6d rcw l d !o(n! lo try ny prryN to I cnn br lplhtully r.d!.ftad,.v.n tholth I (ho* th,r p.lt

O.ot6o/-lloe.YoutDnuch )odto,.yth.'cb..t.e.hod.r,otldyhh.burroslno*tlov.rNoadt

..ollynat.dtob.good&do.ha,;ghr*1os. toaronrt.ho..th;r.\lt'n.oarlot.t.tithttl.lt

pndon.on.oilh Pl.6..oAt.at.ol.llth.lo,rlylbfib.ht1d&sry..hc,nth.Nr.cthotNA.totl

tndcr*ond'ns Moilolail,hl.rot..lhy.6l,rcn.WlLdtnande.od-pl.a.a.onlotttt.6.ptot..t

.hcm,oadUct.th.nbctord6cdt,.lotth.ir.^3,are.t t<lpthtdtolcalnyl6!c.e^dfoetld!.oadl:

ti6.., l'n .o toif t o.L yout lotqtv.nt.. ol ALI ol n'y r.t r, l.'ui' n.nt. oad t ptot thot p ril kad hr

tato F.ot., ao* ond lotcv.t wtth )p., ora,



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1

I.

--Tffi

t-

r.

I*I:
I.

a'



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position.

Date.0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10 15

tr

El:l

Eii

5;

li.

8.,

E"

E 'Elrr ow

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position
Date 05119t2022

Notes

07t31t2024 10 15 1of 1



Case No: 2.1010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

TattoiScar:
Position,

Daie.0511912022

Notes:

0713U2024 10:15 1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position
Date. 05/1912022

Notes.

0713112024 10 15 '! of 1

W;ow t dr;ii vnor nout t dute? wHAt ttAvi r maffi{iltit
of o fml? How coultl ! do this to my fomily? How coukl ! hurt andembarross '

them like this? And worse yet, I om n fool AND A tlAR.

Lntlo lucking yeors old I thwglrt I finolly hod ir ttryerhet . I thought t could do
better thon this... Cleuty ilot. Whot the fuck?

, KNOW EEnt{I... }tow crtuld I be s<t messed Ltpl Wlty ont ldetermined to se[-
destruct? lthou(lht this titne would be dilfert'nt...

She saw herself sitting on the sr)rnll sofa a tlrt rapist shc had over a decade before

tellher,"l haveheendoingcounse'lirrgfol lqyears,andotall mycliants, lhave

NEVER met anyorre th3t hates tlrernsolves rJr{)re th,ln yr:rr. l'nt certain you have

PTSD, but I haven't discovtrretl llrr.,sourcr'to do tltis nlLlclt cLitrtdgt'to you.

Norrnally, this rvoulcl tnJkr) selrlr- if tltere, war a histtrr y of sextral abtrse, but.,.'



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

r to blone this on sornetltinq

tlrut. True, lwos drugged

I was somcwhere I shouldn't have lgond I took
I knew better. My "friend" even worrd me il

take onything from onyone. But I iust @u.ldn't

to self-destruct pvtn back then. I was messed up
I don'.leven remetnbu o rime in my life thot I

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1

,?l!Irl



Case No: 21010808

O7l3'll2O24 10:15

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Dale:0511912022

Notes:

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS
Link To NONE

Tatto/Scar.

Position:

Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 15 1of 1

l.**1,-t



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

TattoiScar.
Position.

Date.0511912022

Notes

07t31t2024 10 15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position.

Date'. 0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.15 1of 1

r ,t



Casc No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position.

Date 05/1912022

Notes.

o7t31t2024 10 15

i , .r , i ll,,:i,,rlrr, lirr r' ,.',i,,ll,rr,l.'l, lr!!,yrilir/ l
, L, r' ,,1,i,,.,{.'r1,,'r,rl'r

, tri ,,,r 
',: I r ', l, ',,,',ir' tii' I i,',j r,:'r rl,

1 .,,,t. r' ,i1l'r'1r'r'irrrr'iil
i ,, I : ; t.,rrrlrtL !,,

lr' " r' i,rl, 1" i rl
, ' I '' | ',, r'1r r, ,, ,,,r|,!i. r',

.,r ,f ' ,. ll' rri :rl .li, l r!1, lrr rrr" rrr' 'ir, i '
I.r ,i i .,.,'il, I

I L,l iI r r'1' " l'r' ,r

, 1 11 
!

1of 1



Case No 210'l0808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position.

Date: 05/1912022
Notes

07t31t2024 1415

6!)

\

I

of1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07131t2024 10.15

I

[_

.,'.

r

I of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position

Date: 05/'1912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10 15 1of 1

a a o. a r, I t. a. a. . t a. a a a a a a t t a a a al Ioratraaro....a..r.araaaaaaaf a{fl,aaa oaaa a a a aaa.r.aa aaaaaaaaalaira.l
aaaaaaaaa aaa.aaaaaa aaaaaaaanaaaa

1t



HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date'. 0511912022

Notes:

Case No: 21010808

07t31t2024 10.16 1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name, NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale.0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.16 1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar.

Position:

Date 05/1912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.16 1of1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position:

Date.0511912022

Notes:

o7131t2024 10 16

I
'rl_'rt I

1of 1



Case No 2 1010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position.

Date 05/1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.16 l of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POL]CE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Da|e.0511912022

Notes:

07131t2024 10.16 1of 1

l.



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes.

o7t31t2024 10 14 1of 1

Fq/.'r

\ -rAf

E

*1

iI
I -;r

I'



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name, NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Dale.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 14

^/

I of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSV!LLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position

Dale 0511912022

Notes

07t3112024 10.14

h

l of 'l



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position

Dale 0511912022

Notes

07t31t2024 10 14

rI
L-

\
^a

f

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To; NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position

Da1e.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 14 l of 'l



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position;

Date. 05i1912022

Notes.

o7t31t2024 10 14
'l of 1

n
g !7



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position

Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.14 1of 1

fi

I



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position

Da|e.0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10 14 1of1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.14 lol 1



Case N0 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To NONE

Tatto/Scar.

Position

Date: 05/'1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 14

r

1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLIC E DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale.0511912022
Notes.

07t31t2024 10.15 1of1

r



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Da|e.0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position:

Date. 05/1912022

Notes

07t31t2024 10 15
'l of 'l

\



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10'.15 1of 1

:
,rl Ir



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale.05/1912022
Notes

07t3112024 10 15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date.0511912022

Notes.

07t3112024 10.15

-/

I

l of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date'0511912022
Notes:

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1

l,-t



Case No 210'10808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position,

Date: 05/1912022

Notes

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1



Case No 2.l010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position:

DaLe.0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.15 1of 1

/'

I



Case Nor 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type, OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date. 05/1912022

Notes:

0713112024 10:15 1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.15 1of 1

\

\

,t

t\

-.

5

,o

r
,C

,h



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLIC E DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar;
Position:

Da|e.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Dale 0511912022

Notes.

0713112024 10:15 1of 1

[:1i



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes

07131,t2024 10.1s 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type OTHERS

Link To. NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position
Date.0511912022

Notes:

0713112O24 1O:15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

:'r

^C.

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position:

Date. 05/1912022

Notes.

07t3112024 10.15

\

-.,*'.'Y

I

1of1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLlC E DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.

Position
Date: 05/1912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 15 1of 1



Case No 21010808

a

!

i
a
it
I
I
I

r!
tT:

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position

Date 0511912022

Notes:

Ir
I
I

!
tg

I
E

07t31t2024 10..15

:P

1of 1



Case No: 21010808

i
t
t
t
I
!
I
t

I

Et
E

t
I
I
I

i
II
!

it
i
t
T
I

i
!
t
I
I
!

tI*i!
iIti
!gii
i!

3

t

T
it
I
€
I

!

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale 0511912022

Notes.

I

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1



Case No 2 10't 0808

;
f,
T

E

t:
I
:
I

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date'. 05119/2022

Notes:

i
t

i
I
I
o
i

;
I
E

I

07t31t2024 10.15 1of 1

-

liji
:2\

::l



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date 0511912022

Notes:

ri
li
ii
IE:i

ii

07t31t2024 10 15

L

'l of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

Frle Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date: 05/1912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10 14 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position.

Da|e.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 14
'1 of1

H

I
nii

-rrf
!_r .;t



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type, OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position.

Date.0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.14 1of 1

I
i,l

xlr

{n
&".hr

/ttt



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Date: 05/1912022
Notes.

07t31t2024 10.14 'l of 1

)

.t
-

I



Case No 21 0'10808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position:

Date: 05/1912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.14 1of1

\:
tli

-\-

I



Case No. 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale'. 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10"14

li l
I

11 E,
,l:01 M

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position:

Date 0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.14 '1 of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

Frle Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale'0511912022
Notes

07t31t2024 10 14 1of1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position:

Date: 05/'1912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.14 1of 1

c$'

rlr#l

r*:; '
r

I]

0'.



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

Frle Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date.0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10 14 I of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position:

Dale'0511912022
Notes:

07t31t2024 10'.14 1of 'l



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLlCE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position

Date: 05/1912022

Notes

07131t2024 10 14 1of 1



OaseNo 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

Fib Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Da|e.0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.14

r

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar
Position.

Daie.0511912022

Notes.

07t31t2024 10.14 1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLIGE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale'. 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.14 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

TattoiScar:
Position.

Dale.05119t2O22
Notes:

07t31t2024 10 14 lofl

T$t
- 

t'S_



Case No 2 l010B0B

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale.0511912022
Notes:

o7t31t2024 10.14 1of 'l

J/'



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date:0511912022

Notes.

0713112024 10 14 1of 1

E.IL;



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Date: 05119/2022

Notes:

07131t2024 10.14 1ol 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position.
Date 0511912022

Notes.

rll

0713112024 10:14 1of1

I

4-l



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10 14

Y-

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Date:0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10'14

7 -*'il? 7'*-

{t
{

1of 'l



Case No 21010B08

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar.
Position.

Dale: OSl19l2O22

Notes:

O713112O24 10:14

">
.\/

''J.'J-- 
'

-.'- 
r I *

I

1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position.
Dale.0511912022

Notes:

07131t2024 10 14 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale:0511912Q22

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.14 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date: 05/1 912022

Notes

07t31t2024 10 14 1o(1

a



C'ase No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Date. 0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10 14 1of 1

trl

I



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position.
Dale:0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.13 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar.

Position
Dale O5l19l2O22

Notes:

07t3112024 10 13 1o, 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date.OSl19l2O22

Notes:

0713112024 10:14 'l of1

x
'l

)i
I



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale:0511912022
Notes:

07t3112024 10.14

\rrl

\

1of 1



Case No 210,l0808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS
Link To: NONE

TattoiScar:
Position:

Date: Q511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.14

fi
li' + ffi

1of 1

I

:

\*
\

"i



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Oale 0511912Q22

Notes:

0713112O24 1O:14 1of 1



Case No' 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale0511912022
Notes.

o7t31t2024 10.14 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale.05119l2O22
Notes:

07131t2024 10.14 l of 1

''t



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position

Dalre,. A511912022

Notes:

0713112024 10:14 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Date:0511912Q22
Notes:

07t31t2024 10.14 1of 1



Case No: 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale.0313112021

Notes:

0713112O24 10'13 l of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale 0313112021

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.13 1of 't



Case No 2,l010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date: 03/31/202'1

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.13 1of 1



Case No 2,l010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale'. 0511912022

Notes:

0713112024 10:13 l of I

-'
'- FaaAdd

. -*'.-#t



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale O5l19l2O22

Notes.

0113112024 10:13 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position.
Date.0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10.13 l of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position.
Dale 0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.13 l of I



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date:0511912022
Notes:

07t31t2024 10.13 l of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Oale:0511912022
Notes:

07t31t2024 10.13 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale:0511912022

Notes:

r.' '<

,

07t31t2024 10.13 1of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Oale.0511912022
Notes:

0713112024 10:13 1of 1

f-:;T$rQt
,



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale 0511912022

Notes.

o7t3112024 10 13 1of1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position.
Date.05l19l2O22

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.13 1ol 1

fl
}



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale. OSl19t2O22

Notes:

07t3112024 10.13 1of 1

r,Itr
TFWE



Case No. 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale: O511912022

Notes:

Q713112024 10:13 l of 1

.F



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale: 05l'1912022
Notes,

0713112024 10:13 1of 1



Case No 2 1010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
Fib Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale:0511912022

Notes:

07t31t2024 10.13 lofl



Case No: 2'1010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name. NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Dale:0511912022

Notes:

0713112024 10:13 1of 1

-,,r'



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale:0511912022
Notes:

0713112024 10:13 1of 1

rs-,



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type. OTHERS
Link To. NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position:

Dale: 0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10:13 1ol 1

l ,t,

,.

M



Case No 2l0l0B0B

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:
Position.

Date0511912022
Notes:

07t31t2024 10.13 1of 1

*

Y
1.,

-

\

(



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position.
Dale:0511912022

Notes:

07t3112024 10..13 'I of 1



Case No 21010808

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE

File Type: OTHERS
Link To: NONE

Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Date. OSl19/2022

Notes:

07t31120?4 10:13 'lof1



Case No 2101080B

HUNTSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Media Report

Name: NONE
File Type: OTHERS

Link To: NONE
Tatto/Scar:

Position:
Date O5l19l2O22

Notes:

07131t?o24 10 13 1of I

>
;:-



Agencv: Expo wcso

Defendant's Name:

Walker County Criminal District Attorney's Office
lntake Cover Sheet

UPD Agency Case Number: 21 01 0808

' Offense Date: 0313012021

Victim: Robinson, Karen

DPS

Co-Defendant(s) Name:

offense: Suicide

Offense:

Offense:

Victim:

Victim:

Degree:

Degree:

Degree:

Officer Submitting 6s5"' K. Hammond / 241

Arrested: Yes OR y No

lncluded:

I i Report

I I Witness Statement(s)

i i Photographs

I I Pseudonym Form

i IEMS Reports

Requesting Warrant: Yes OR r No

vi Supplement(s)# 1

, I Notes

l , Criminal History

,-l911Call

I]CAD

i I Lab(s)

Ll DVDs/Videos/USB #

t;l Brady Compliance

L I Medical Records

i IArrest Warrant(s)

I ISearch Warrant(s)i lComplainant's Affirmation or Non-Prosecution Request

l,. Other/Nols5' EMAIL

FHB I 3 2023

DA:

Date Received:

Accepted Rejected.

Reviewed ev, P C**
Refused at this time

Needs/Notes:

.l Retain the evidence untilfurther notice, OR

-l The State no longer needs the evidence kept for prosecution purposes.
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q*
city of Huntsvi'e, Texas Mair - Fwd- The seven Maior Misrakes in suicide rnvestigation

Kevin Hammond <khamrnond@h untsvilletx. gov>

Fwd: The seven Major Mistakes in suicide tnvestigation

ili#,roU"8J**#iiltl-;tf*:::16,#s:rt;fliiET,l.,#il#ii?#tr;rx,,r3,6u,;**#:r:]:tJ,

Kevin:

Karen Lee Russell was MURDERED plain and simple. There was zFRo investigation and a[ evidence was given to themain suspect in the rnurder wnicn i oiierefo have'been , ,"iiorl.rime on the part of HpD,
I feel [ike you have been' oRDERED by the totally corrupt.psycho religious EXTREME cuLTtsr chief of police, that hasfiiffitl5lJlf lefi,fiel,"fi1;BtilI;Slf;BfuB#$fi"d,]rtr=.,rerR, t,o ;EEF!x *,e elnrANiEviJrNcr

13 BLUNT FORCE TlluMA wouNDS oN HER BODY and the TRAJECToRy oF THE KILLING BULLET wAS sucHrHAr sHE coul, NgI IAVE Furien iii rnrocEn u'lviiis Hen ARM AND Hnro xno BEEN vroLENrLyrwlsTED wHlcH wol'JLD navr-rtJo oouer cnusEo ri' wouND To nri inuri,,'e. The autopsy had been hiddeni[!IJ ror months until daughtei.l""" ri""rlv rocated it uno *" rirJrir-d;;il.' X,Til";u mow wny rfi"';;;;;y *r.
lf you are scared to actually investigate the crime then perhaps you can reach out for help from the Texas Rangers or theFBI.

of course I know that if you confront the corrupt systern that rules Huntsville, you could lose your.iob and your retirementpay and thus I arn syn'lpathetic but "whistle ulo*eis" are usuatty proG.t"o by State and/or Federal Laws.
I have TorAL DocLJMENTED EVIDENCE that Frank Robinson, Andrew Bryce and Jacob paschalconspired to steal$100'000 from rne' To cut to the chase: Rnor.* aryce nali.r,"c[*ro" 

91t in my name in the amount of $100,000which had been owed to me' when Frank niuroered xaren ronaround $600,000 in jife i;s;;ance and the communityproperty owed to hen in their divorce, he sold some of her land and I was prornised that the $ 100,000 loan would be paidback at closing' There were twists and turns due to Jacob pascrrats'raurication or 
" 

ioou*Lnt meanl defraud me out ofmy $100'000' which I refused to sign. Andrew Bryce then t-. ,J'il"'" check written to me fr.om the closing of the sale of
[11e1]1 nrooerty and then re-wrote the check in the name of Franr iobinson and sent it to htm. This was a sERtousFELONY and HPD needs to file serious felony charges and take the three criminals into custody.

ln nny opinion, failure of HPD to take action to apprehend three known conspirators in the theft of my g100,000 wouldconstitute a crime in and of itseli and should include HPD in the FELoNy rliErr oF My $100,000 which I desperatety
i19.t-o_ryy-property taxes considering the fact that Frank Robinson DEFRAUDED us ouT oF WFIAT wlLL ADD Up TOBE MORE TFIAN A MILLION DOLLARS.

Keep ln mind that my wife and I are senior citizens of 76 years of age and my wife is handicapped and as a veteran there
are supposed to be added legalprotections in the event that I l"rave been a VICTIM OF SERIOUS ELDER AtsUSE.

GHR

P. S. I will be happy to provide autographed copies of my recently published book: SATAN'S GREATEST LIES and THE
ETHIGIAN BItsLE to any on the list that would like a copy and SHOULD like a copy that exposes how DANGEROUSLy
PSYCHo our Chief ot Police who uses his RELIGIoUS EXTREMISM in violation ot tne urutreD STATES
CONSTITUTION to punish me and had already caused us to have our g600,000 home at 1700 Ave S virtually destroyed
bY fiTE WhEN thE ChiE[ MALICIOUSLY ALLOWED A GANG OF ERUGGIES TO INVADE IT, DESTROY THE Ir.IrENIOit,
TERRORIZE T[-IE NEIGI.IBORHOOD, SET UP A DRUGGIE CAMP IN THE GIBBS WOODS EEHIND THE HOUSE ANd
eventilally torch the house and BLOW UP THE METH LAB in the basement. The Chief knows the names of the
ARSONTSTS and so far as I know REFUSES TO ARREST THEM.

https://mail.google.corn/rnail/u/0i ?ik=0145bg6b 1 7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 172o8og750427833958&simpl=msg-f%3A172080s750. .. 1t2



*'*7,-Foruarded 

Message -------:* 
of Huntsville' Texas Mail ' Fwd: The seven lr,tajor Misrakes in suicide rnvestigation

Subject: The SevenJrlajJr Mistakes in Su icide lnvestigationlate:Sat, 1 Jan ZOZ| r+:sJli-o'60i "
From: George H.,R ussell 

"gh 
r@"yi.r"tone. net>

To:moo <sue@^cybercloie n6ii, nn'ne Russetl <anneonvacation@yahoo.com>, 
Jane Mccullah<jmccu'ah@sbcgrobar.netr,'George 

Russett .gf.ri6r"yb*r"rone.net>

https ://www, practicalhomicide. com/Research/7mis ta kes, h trn

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.https :/&vww.avast.com/a ntivirus

httpsi//mail google'com/maiI'u/0J?ik=0145bg6b 17&viow=pt&search=all&pormthid=thread-fo/o3Al 720g0975042?83395g&simpl=rnsg-fo/o3A1720809750. ..



5t19t2022

.t*
city of Huntsvi'e' Texas Mair - Fwd: Mair derivery taired: returning message to sender

Kevin Hammond <kharnmond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Fwd: Mair derivery faired: returning message to sender1. messaOe

George fl Russelt <ghr@cyberclone.net>
ro: Knarnmond@huntsv,tetx.gov, George Russe, <ghr@cybercrone.net> Wed, Dec 15,2021ar8;4.1 pM

-*--- Fonvarded Message ____-,-
Subject:Mail delivery fail-ed: returning message to senderDate:Wed, 15 Dec 2021 1B:3g:it'-OAOO

From:Mail Delivery System .maiter_daemon@electrrc.net>
To : g hr@cyberclon e. n e t

This message was created automaticary by mair derivery software.

1T-:::?S"jnrt.you sent coutd not be detivered ro one or more of itsrecrpients. This is a permanent error. The:r"ri"*i.g ;ddrrr.tlrltirir*0,
khamrnond@huntsville.gov
Unrouteable address

Action:failed
Final-Recipienk rfc822; khammond@huntsville. gov
Status: S,0.0

Fonrvanded message
From: George H Russell <!nrqcyUerclone,net>

Iil:filfffiPj#:::L?,rt- c"o'g" i,t'erl<shr@cvbercrone.net>, moo <sue@cybercrone.net>, Jane Mcculah
Cc:
Bcc:
Date: Wed, 1S Dec 2021 20:38:05 -0600
suuect: Proof positive of KAREN being beaten before her murder.
15 December 2021

Kevin:

Finally got a copy of the ''abbreviated" autopsy report on the ,,rnurder, 
of Karen.

lnsane that there was no reference to gun powder residue on her hands.

Allegedly HPD did that but we DEMAND A coPY oF THE REP0RT. HPD illegatty gave Frank access to her home thatwe own and that he was never on the lease, gave him all probably evidence orine rnuroer as in her computers, cellphone, document files and any and all other Jvidence tnrt'*ijr,ii 
"ve 

put the MAJoR pERSoN oF INTEREST tN JAIL.

Total proof of physical abuse: 12 contusions on her legs caused from brutal force. trhe ONLY person that couldpossibly have beaten Karen was Frank Robinson RruoinE oruty pensoN THAT wer.irro HER DEAD.

His h.istory is of years of physical and emotional abuse and threats, demanding that she kill herself, and that she was aslul, insane, could not be cured and thus was bett€r off dead.

I have been building a paper trail that PROVES that he and his associates used various means including EXTSRTISN to
https://mail.googte.com/mail/utoi?ik=014Sb96b17&view=pt&search=alt&permlhid=thr6ad-f%gAl Il S26g81gO5761O3g0&simpl=msg-f%3A171926g818...



511s12022 
city of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Fwd: Mair derivery faired: returning message to sendersteal $'100K just in the last week or so' The, criminals (organized crime) incruded polk county Tire, Frank and his

ethicallv bankrupt attorney, J";;'p;"rti, wno proor.iJ inl'ffirr.n, used to attempt to extorr our g1.oK.
It is ALL lN wRrrNG proving that the money was NEVER FRANK,S and was arways ours.
Theft or extortion of $100K is a FELoNY and Frank, Pascal and his accomprice, Andrew Boyce, who tore up our checkfor 9100K and then re-wrote it to Fran[ nooinson, iri*-rt*rrg ;i O, oon in ,ior"ti* oi rl,t, corpuny,s fiduciaryobligations in regard to safeguarding tne'rnoney of others, 

"t ""C*rg" 
H. Russeil.

This is NOT conjecture but DOCUMENTED FACTS!il

we need our stolen $ 1 00K in order- to pay property taxes so please call for the ARREST oF ALL THREE pERps whichmight make them cough up our stoten'$tbOX.

Thanks,

ghr

'' " "i

1 ForwardedMessage.eml
"4K

hups://mait.googte.com/mait/u/0/?ik=0145b96b1 7&view=pt&search=ail&permthid=threadJ%3A1 719268818057610380&simpl=msgJ%3A1719268818
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"i*
FRANK DOCUMENTED FELONIES
1 mes$age

City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - FRANK DOCUMENTED FELONIES

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsviltetx.gov>

To:khammond@huntsvili-eti.gor' G;rg" Russeil <ghr@cybercrone.net>, rnoo <sue@cyoercro.,SftEec 
12' 2021 al7:39 PM

'f 2 December 2OZ1

Kevin:

I believe that I have compiled documented evidence of multiple felonies committed hy Frank Robinson.
The most necent conspiracy to steal oun $100K shor-rld be enough to anest him and take him off the street as Iconsiderhim extremety dangerous tl my ilfe,

Below are some of the crimes that I have documented:

1. FRAUD

2. EXTORTION

3. THREATS

4. BLACKMAIL

5. FELONY THEFT

6, EITHER PRE-MEDITATED DIRECT MURDER OR PRE-PLANNED FORGED SUICIDE

It is far past prime to press serious CRIMINAL CHARGES.

we need the $100K that he stole iast week with the help of an accomplice at the polk county Title company.

r v?.u te being pressured to sweep these horrible crimes under the rug perhaps you can ask for ass,istance from the FBIandlor Texas Rangers.

ghr

https://mail.google com/mail/ui6l?ik=0145b96b17&view;pt&search=all&permthid=thread-tr63A1 718993126626064436&simpl=msg-f%3A1718g931 26. . . lti
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City of Huntsville, Toxas lr4ail _ THEFT OF $100k

Kevin Hamrnond <khammond@hur"rtsviilelx.gov>

THEFT OF $lOOK
2 messages

George H Russell <ghr@cyOerclone,net>
To: khamrnond@hunisvill--et*.gor, nnn" Hr"r"rl <anneo.nvacation@yahoo.corn>,.Jane Mccullah .lft;],?,rXb333J,,ili.ll,!Y
[ffi;':ff',|"-ff$X:X,"=tji,"G,i.o#,i,R""selr 

<ghr@cvuerctone,nEt'iJake iure,nicjri"nr,6prr"siineneraro]co;;'A;""

I December 2021

Kevin:

rl confirmed today that Po[k county Title tore up our check for $100K and then re-wrote the check to GlvE FRANKRoBtNsoN our $100K. This is Srntous FELONY THEFi on ier,art of Frank Robinson. rt is way past time for a, ofthe perps involved in this FELONy theft to be arrested.

There are several persons involved in the FELONY THEFT of our g 1 00K, plus promised interest to the tune ol 1% permonth' My wife did FINALLY get her $40K check without tne pioiliseo 1o/o per month interest.

The person orchestrating the origins of the theft was Jacob Pascalt, who-allegedly fabricated the docurnent meant to giveFrank a "Get our of Jail FREE card", in which he C|_AIMED THAT dUR $100i was fris anJnot ours and that he woutdpay us $100K as a bribe to rnake sure that we would NEVER accuse hinn of any cnimes past, present on future, whichmeans we would give up the right to sue him for the rnillion or so that he defrauded us out and ',forgive,, him foi frii iote inthe death.of our daughter which meets the criteria to be considered ML.IRDER r."grrlili" of whether on not she puiled thetrigger or he forced her to destroy her beaultiful life. - -v- v' 
'| 
rvr srrv vsrrr

worse is that he was to give us a 1099 so that we would have to pay income tax on oUR oWN MoN{Ey and then hewould write of the $100K as a "business expense". This would be ierious IRS FRAUD in addition to other rnultiplecrimes.

Andrew Boyce, of Polk County Title, who tore up our $100K check and who then wrote a check to Frank Robinson, giving
him our money committed a SERIOUS FELONV in our opinion,

He refuses to accept any responsibility for the FELoNY THEFT so it is time for Potk county authorities to take him to jail
and charge him with the VERY sERtous FELoNy rHEFT oF ouR $100k.

Jacob Pascall's role should get him disbarred for SERIOUS VIOLATIONS oF THE TEXAS BAR CoDE OF ETt-ilCS

Of course the CHRISTIAN TALIBAN CHIEF OF POLICE who hates me who played a role in the destruction of our house
at 1700 Ave S, clairns that I am going to burn in the fires of Hell because I am NOT A CHRISTIAN and believes that
innocent people shoutd be put to death "so that they can be with Jesus sooner". This kind of RELIGIOUS
PSYCHOPATH has no buslness using his insanity to punish people who do not thump Bibles at his same cadence" lt
appears that the corrupt Chief gave Frank Robinson access to any and all evidence that might have convicted him such
as access to OUR PROPERTY in which Karen had been happity living, her cornputer, cell phone, the "death vehicle"
when in fact he should have immediately been the chief suspect in her death. The man meets all of the criteria as being
a NARCtSSISTIC PSYCHOPATH. Look it up.

The recipient of our STOLEN $100k is FRANK ROBINSON who has possession of our STOLEN $100k.

I have no idea how lo force the rnajor parties, in what would meet the definition of ORGANIZED CRIME in our opinion, to
return our stoten $100K, so we are placing this "hot potato" in your hands to make sure that justice is served.

We NEED THE MONEY TO PAY PROPERTY TAXES so please hurry as taxes as due Nl-T 31 December 2021.

ghr

https:/lmail.google.con/nlail/u/O/?ik=0145b96b 176y;6ra=pt&search=all&permthid=lhread-f%3A 1 718726653277769340&simpl=msg-f%3A1718726653, .. 112



5t19t2022
City of Huntsviile, Texas Mait _ THEFT OF $100k9"9f9" H Russeil <ghr@cyberclone.net>

To: khammond@huniwill-e,t1 
o9y, nt',*'Hussetr <alrneonvacation@yahoo.com>, 

Jane ,""r,,rnT,X,ffifl633:#Jj.::,:y
3ff';:HS:lf?t'1,?6"ffif,"i*".#',:;';;,""top,r",ii""i"luH.'.o,,, Aron Kurhavy <akurhavy@huntsvi,etx 

sov>,

Kevin:

we just spent three days downloading all of the texts that we courd find between Frank and me and there is totar evidencepointing to Frank's fraudulent inou"erieniio invest in *.'"irrir"r rr.tory with a promise of no ress than $200K a year tomaintain our museurns, wildtife ranctrarier, and botanicli ;;.;;;.. I wiil,print out a[ e-mails as weil.
KEEP IN MIND THAT DESTRUCTION OF EVIDENCE AND THROWING KAREN OUT ON THE GROUND, FAILING TOfifhij#;fiR,flE3:Ty:,m[:n:Si[ivH6-w;iiilJT; sEE ,F sHE wA. siiur- a,rvr ro r,ior rbu*r
Thene is a lot of other evidence against Frank so tomorrow we wiil attempt to print it out. I also have a written threatagainst me' plus having to drive id'ffer"nivuhicte he is not awaretf. FRANK NEEDS To BE TAKENT oF.F THESTREETS OF HUNTSVTLLE for aff of our.afetv.

Regardless of "gray areas" in regard to proving 
[1ren's murder, the evidence of FRANK,s RE6ENT THEFT OF $100K lsfully documented and should giv; the bA enougt'r firm eviaence toiir" retoruy CHARGES AGATNST FRANK andperhaps the others invorved in oRclt\tzED cirME i"1n"ir"grii.

ghr
[Ouoleci text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b l7&vrew=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A.l 718726653277769340&simpl=msg-f%34l 718726653
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q$
City of Fluntsville, Texas Mail - EVIDENCE

Kevin Hamrnond <khammond@huntsvilfetx.gov>

EVIDENCE
1 message

George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net> Tue, Oct 1?,2021 at 8:59 PM
To: khamrnond@huntsvifletx.gov, Anne Russell <anneonvacation@yahoo.com>, Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>,
moo <sue@cyberclone.net>, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

Kevin:

There is more and more evidence that Frank meets all of the red flags as a Narcissistic Psychopath. I believe that he
had been plotting Karen's "murdern for at least two years. I believe that the discarded rubber gloves were his to avoid the
detection of gun powder residue on his hands. The fact that the police REFUSED to dnrg test hlm when he was
obviously celebrating Karen's death in a drugged out state is also telling especially since he wears a huge "Christian
Cross" that according to our Christian Taliban psycho Chief of Police mean that even if Frank pulled the trigger he is
innocent. Your boss is just another PSYCHOPATH that punposefully allowed a clrug gang to invade our $600K house at
1700 Ave S and allowed the KNOWN arsonists to blow up the meth lab in the basement. Have there been any arrests in
that crinne?

Hopefully the feds will come in an clean up the Organized Crime gang that has ruled Walker County since the 1840's.

Flease provide a copy of the autopsy.

Thanks,

htlps;//mail,google.com/maiilu/0/eik=0145b96b17&view=pt&$earch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A171346795843310868g&simpl-msg{%3A171 3467958.. 1/1
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*t*
citv crf Huntsville' Texas Mail - investigalion ifito the pre-rneditated murder of our daughter by Frank Robinson

Kavin Flammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

lH:r:X"t"tion 
into the pre'meditated murder of our daughter by Frank Robinson.

leorge H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

::"1:'"T#ulgU:x["::i::,**nU;ffi,:j;:::g,:,^'6'".J:;iJ:,:#, <sue@cyber"""lli,]]*"'ffls,lo;00 pM

4 Novernber 2021

Kevin:

Its far past time to get an update on vou
xaren't-ee nr.l="rr. '--r progress in presenting the facts associated with the pre-meditated murder of

Frank only married Karen to get to our life's savings and get us into debi to that he could pay a known ,,former?,, 
cocaine

ffi5i3lT3.,o"i#:"^ 
t" 

"'"'.' 
*'" r'iter ractorv i,it" *.," ;';;;; He urasgeJar"r,,iio*n rhat he was goins aner Karen

when after 10 years he had groomed us into.betieving that the trairer factory wourd provid_g an income of over $2s0,000 avear to support our museums and church, I stupidNy fe-n'r*'ni. innuouii'rii'riouiE^re ,r, and rie after rie,
HE MEETS ALL Of thE bOXES tO ChECK fOr NARCISSISTIC PSYCHOPATHS.

After lre drained our resources and Karen,was sick and tired of at.least '12 years of ABUslvE and Frank having turnedher daughter into a weapon to use agiinst Karen, r#;;;;i;divorce th;ii;il;;tiuo yu"r, ro berieve thaishe hadachieved.

she came to our church on March 20th to 
:"]:btg.lq finally being free from a human monster, it turned out that the finar

paper work had not been filed and that he was stiu technitJry*'riarrieo to our oeauiriri'rro kind-hearted daughter.
He then began intense hate against her, ordering her to kill herse{f, ordering her to become his prisoner and arso to forceher to manage his obviousty cinupi uusinet" oui"linss, ;riing e-;eryone that she was a whore, srut, insane and worthress
3l,iffid,1^","1[?Xf:;^".i:t3:Tl.was "sick", ;;d";it;;;t'.s to rorce r'", to i"i,in L the ranch ror continuous

He threatened her friends with death and one.is still in hlding and he accused rne of causing her. death by forcing her tomake good grades in Jr' High which was totally stupid =in."-.n" *"s genius and made perfect grades without anypressure from me othen than giving her cash rewards tor "n's: 
-t 

have been having to drive a vehicle that he doesn,trecognize because he hrad thieatened to kill me in the past and was acting in a psicno and threatening way at the murderscene,

Kristi asked the police 
Jo f?*p him away from me as he was acting DRUGGED our and under the influence of alcoholand she repeatedly asked that he be dnug tested.

He made Karen's life a living hell and she felt trapped and if she actually gut shot herself which fernales NEVER do hernade sure that she would die so that he could coliect serious life insuranie money.

A'ccordinE to neighbors, he had thnown her out on the ground and refused to allow the neighbor to attempt to revive her.

usAA would not pay off unless the victim of."suicide" had purchased the policy at least TWo YEARS before, whichmakes me believe that this psychopath had been plottinE rr"l' o*rtrr for at'ieaslt"o y"rr. as he had No MoRE uSE FORHER since she would no longen be keeping him out otla'it toi t<iting cl'lecrs ano oaylng hL whores out of company funds.,

She hacl also had her tubes tied wh,ich pissed him off since he wouldn't have a maie hein through her.

At the death scene he was OELEBRATING with his buddies and made periodic FAKE SCREAMS and then went back tocelebrating with this pals and srnoking cigarettes.

we had been visiting with Karen alrnost daily and she was so happy and he last photo was when Kristi and I visited her at
https://mail google corn/mail/u/0/?ik=01a5b96b17&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A171 

5555501220450503&sknpl=rnsgJ%3A1715555501 .. . 1/4



5t19t2022 City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - investigation into the pre-rneditated rnurder of our daughter by Frank Robinson.

her honre with Kristi's baby squirrel. We had never seen her happier when she believed that she was done with Frank
as her abusing husband.

He harassed and threatened her son from her first marr,iage to turn over his insurance money and when he refused he
actually called USAA in an attempt to get them to turn William's money over to him.

He kept lying and lying and telling me that the only reason that the trailer factory wasn't spinning off at least $12,000 a
month as promised from our investmentwas thatthe person in charge had been stealing all of the profits butwhen he
was in charge he paid rent every month.

Frank said that business wa$ so good that I should attempt to purchase adjoining properties for imrninent expansion and
I did try to buy two adjacent properties.

Then after the alleged "thief' was fired things turned south but without my knowledge based on his chronic lying.

Eventually, he called actually in tears and crying that he would be going to jail for hot checks or other manipulations
unless he had to have $100,000 for 30 days to recover financially allegedly due to the thief and then from that point on it
would be all profit. I once again footishly felt sorry for him and loaned him the $100K allegedly for no longer thanr 30
days.

He then called again fo.1 ernergency money which we no longer had as he had taken virtualty all of our liquid life's savings
and then got me $300,000 in debt and needed $50,000 from my wife remaining inheritance from her mother for 10 days.

Last week he sold some no doubt "community property" and promised to pay back the $100,000 K and Sue's remaining
$40,000, after Karen had sold her car to pay irer mother $10 000. Of course Frank had offered interest and he had also
promised to pay the note on the $300,000 that I had borrowed to bring the business into profitability. He never paid a
Plnny, quit paying rent and kept on with his lying and fraud against two senior citizens, that meets the definition of ELDER
ABUSE.

$o last week he sent word that the $ 140,000 (without the promised interest) would be paid back. So I went to the polk
Courrty Title Company (why closing in Polk County instead of Walker Couniy?) to collect the promised repayment of the
EMERGENCY 30 and 10 day loans after around 3 years and was told to sign a document without readinrg [i.

I refused to sign wlthout reading it and he lad 1o intention of repaying the loan but wanted me to sign a multi-page
documenl that said that the $100K was Hls MoNEY that he was paying for a permanent and tota! release of any tianitity
for anything he had ever done to us past, present or future and that 6uifamity, employees etc. were also prohibited from
filing any claim against him. Such an atternpted SCAMI!

so the checks were rnailed to our attorney Hans Barcus and Hans had no choice but to send the $140,000 back to the
Title Company as I was not about to absolve him of the murder of our daughter and what will be over a MILLION
DOLLARS in fraud.

so we are de_aling with multiple crinres, including but not limited to FRAUDULENT INDUCEMENT of senior citizens to
invest in a BOGUS investment, pre-meditated rnurder of our precious child for no doubt at least $2 million in insurance
and retention of comrnunity property, and a criminal scheme to be HOME FREE from fraud, elder abuse and rnurder.

And the really creepy thing is his relationship with our grand-daughter.

A. He had brain-washed Grace into believing that Karen was crazy, had a "sick brain" and better off dead.

B. He told Grace repeatedly, in my presence over time that she didn't have to listen lo her mother and coutd eat anything
off of her restricted diet and not to pay attention to Karen's attempts to keep the child healthy in spite of serious health
problems on the part of the child. She was not required by Frank to even mind her mother.

C. At the funeral, I did not see a tear from Grace and she cornforted Frank by telling him that she would take Karen's
place.

D, After the insurance arrived it was "party time", and then frank and Grace went on major road trips.

E, Apparently he showers with her as he bragged that while they were showering she grew faint and he caught her before
she could fall.

lf you will do sorne deep background on Narcissistic Psychopaths you will find that he fits the mental health situation
1000/,.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145bg6b 17&view=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJo/03A1 71 5555501 220450503&simpl=msg-f%3A1715555S01 . . .
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Therefore:

City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - investigation into the pre-nreditated murder of our daughter by Frank Robinson-

1, Please give us an update on your investigation.

2. Please provide a copy of the autopsy report.

3. Please let us know when Karen purchased the life insurance policy or policies and the amounts paid to Frank, Grace,
and William.

4. Please let us know when and if Frank purchased life insurance to pay Ka;en in the event of his death.

5. Please let us know how much money received or will receive for the sale of land near his ranch.

Questions;

1. Has the DA investigated and if not why not?

2. ls it not a crime to threaten to kill innocent persons just because lhey were friends of Karen's?

3, Have you heard from anyone believing that Frank hired a hit on Karen? At least 3 or 4 believe that he was too chicken
to pull the trigger. I

4, There were DISCARDED GLOVES at the death scene, so please tell me why I was told that EMS had tossed the
gloves out on the ground in violation of all protocol followed by HPD and EMS? I wanted to take possession of the
discarded gloves but had been assured that they were EMS and thus not Frank's.

Thanks for your help in bringing Frank to justice although it is impossible to bring our murdered daughter back to life.

ghr

Thu, Nov 4,2021 at 1'l :30 PMGeorge H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>
To: khlmmond@hunisvilhtx.gov, moo <sue@cyberclone.net>, Anne Russell<anneonvacation@yahoo.com>, Jane McCullah
<jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>

A few more facts:

1. Karen'S home was in her name only. Frank's name was nowhere on the lease"

2. Not sure about her car where she was no doubt murdered , but allegedly is was GIVEN TO FRANK.

3. Her computers and ennails where hers and hers alone and NOT FRANKS, but they were turned over to the PERSON

OF INTEREST or CHIEF SUSPECT.

TFrerefore:

1. Why was FRANK exctusive access to her home that he had NO LEGAL RTGHT to access and control?

2. Why was FRANK given her vehicle in a rnajor CRIME SCENE to take away or have control of?

3. Why was FMNK given the authority to access all of her computers, files and and ALL EVIDENCE that placed him as

pHIEF SUSPECT in the murder?

The Chief of Police HATES me as I am NOT a person that BIBLE THUMPS in his same cadence and told me that I arn

going to BURN lN THE FIRES OF HELL and promotes the MURDER, AKA execution of innocent persons, 'SO f HAT

fHEV Cn5 BE W1TH JESUS SOONER" and he encouraged DRUG THUGS to invade our $600K home at 1700 Ave S
and destroy the contents before blowing up the METH LAB in the basement. The known suspects are still at large as

far as I know as well as the other known criminals that invaded the house and caused at least $400K in uninsured

darnages.

So, I can only suggest that the corrupt Chief of Police now apparently refused to actually investigate the murder of our

daughter and ordered Kevin Hammond to shove the evidence "under the rug".'

[Ouotr)d text hrdden]

https:/imail.google.comimait/u/g/?ik=O145bg6b17gy;su/=pt&search=all&permthid=thread{%3A1715555501220450503&simpl=msg-f%3A1715555501 . 3t4



51191?022 City of Huntsville, Texas Marl - investigation into the pre-meditated murder of our daughter by Frank Robinson.

George H. Russellcghr@cyberclone.net> Wed, Nov 10,2021at 1:42 PM
To: khammond@huntsvilletx.gov, moo <sue@cyberclone"net>, Anne Russell<anfieonvacation@yahoo.com>, Jane MeCullah
<jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone, net>

Another reason to kill Karen was that she was privy to his schemes and cons in manipulating resources between his
several companies that she was forced to manage. I feel confident that the IRS and other agencies may eventually
uncover some of his manipulatlons which no doubt included tax fraud. She was even made to "expense" his trips to
whore houses.
[Ouoted text hidren]

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https;/lwrriw.avast,ccrnlantivirus

https:r,/mail.google.com/mail/u/0i?ik=0145b96b1 76u1g\iv=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJ%3A1 71 5555501220450503&simpl=rnsg-f%3A1 715555501 . .. 4i4
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Kevln Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

"t$
Fwd: Karen
1 message

George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net> Mon' Nov 29' 2021 at 9:41 PM

To: khammond@huntsviii-eti.gov, moo <sue@cyberclone.neP, Anne Russell <anneonvacation@yahoo.com>, Jane McCutlah

<jmccullah@sbcglobal. net>, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone. net>

29 Novennber 202'i

Kevin:

Frank is a IIARCISSiSTIC psycl-lopATH and abused Karen for 14 years. Her pre-meditated murder was planned over

a period of at least d; t;;"-r" ffrat ne coulo collect insurance that we believe was at least S600K'

she was absotutely happy and celebrating at church on March 20th believing that she was "free at lasl, free at last" lrorn

his abuse and tYrannY.

He defrauded sue and me out of what will be welN over a million dollars including interest on our debt, rents not paid and

the costs of dealing with serious danrages to ori nuilJing. Everything he had tota me about investing in the trailer

factory was a bald-faced lie'

He claimed that the manager, who was very competent wa€ stealing from thebusines,s but he always paid us rent on the

br.rilding on time. After Frink fired him, he hired a known forrner co-caine dealer and fraudster, paying him $10'000 a

month ?or running the factory into the ground'

Frank convinced us that if we would invest $s00,000 cash which included going into debt $300K on the building he would

pay the note and ttai t 
" 

trctory would spin otr a minimum of $200K p*, y6rr G netp us manage our museums' wildlife

sanctuaries and botanical preserves.

The trailers were flrst class and thus I was convinced that the business was financially sound'

But Frank was busy wasting our investment with an in-ground swimming pool' a Jeep Rubicon' trips to cancun and other

waste of our rnoney.

He said it was so profitable and growing so fast that I should purchase the property behind and next door for imminent

expansion. I actually negotiated with the property owners to prepare for the coming expansion'

our investment was to have paid off all debts and then we would start getting checks each nnonth which of course never

happened.

He caled me in tears (yes crying) that he needed an emergency-$100K which would pay atl debts and it would be smooth

sairing. That was ild;;; ueerii guarante;l"p;J"r"i i"""rit"i sg oavs with interest... inen he needed $5oK of sue's

nemaining inneritance-money to be-paid oact< wltr interest within 30 days' ALL LIES!!t

Thren, he made side deals to practically give away tens of thou.sands of doilars worth of steel' wheels' very expensive

equipment that was supposed to have u,""n n"iJ ,s collateral in the factory's lease' I told Frank that I would pay more

than he was genin; ili;"|il. new steetfor scrap to a very sketchy "friend".

By rnurdering Karen he got to retain a[.of the "community Properly" and recently sold some land' altegedly at a very

serious price. I was told to go to the Title company in Livingston io collect two ihecks -- one for $40K and the other for

$100K. Ever wonder why Livingston tot , W"t["r 6ounty slle rather than Walker County Title?

so I drove to Livingston and the last sheet of a document was thrust in front of me to sign if we wanted the rnoney' I

refused to sign without reading and it tumel *iit *as an attempt to hold our money hostage and force me io sign a

release abso-iving him of any irongdoing past, present and futune'

THAT WAS FELONY THEFT TO HOLD US HOSTAGE WITH OUR OWN MONEY' IN HIS ATTEMPT TO PREVENT ANY

oFUSFR0MEVEREXPoSINGHISTTTnuo,TIIEFT,ANDT.IEt'aunoenoFoURDAUGHTER.HEAc.rEDLIKE
WE WERE BEING BRIBED WITH HIS MONEY AND NOT OURS'

https:/i mair,googre.com/mair/u/0/?ik=014sb96b17g,se7=pr&s6arch=ar&permthid=thread-lo/o3A171 
78229s6335681843&simpt=rnsg-f%3A1717822996 1/3
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Now he told Sue that she could have her $40K obviously without the promised interest but that we can't get our $100K
returned UNLESS I SIGN THE EXTORTIONISTIC DOCUMENT. That $100K was Community Property so $50K was
Sue's and he refuses to return OUR money unless and unlil I release him from any liability, past, present and future and
my signature would cover any employee, family member, or any other person on the planet.

Since he threatened to kill me I have been driving a different vehicle he wouldn'i recognize. I consider him armed,
psychotic and dangerous so arn afraid to confront him directly., I have no choice but to rely on law enforcement and the
DA to do their jobs and lock this monster up for a long, long time.

We need our money considering the fact that he defrauded us out of our remaining liquid capital and got us into debt to
the tune of $300K of which we still owe around $230K and with property taxds coming due we are hurting for our money
that he fraudulently conned us out of with false promises.

The fact that HPD gave Frank access to her home, when the property was owned by us, the lease was in her name only
and hB had no legal right to take control of it, especially since lre should have been the rnost Nikely person to have been
responsible for her death is beyond belief. He was ILLEGALLY (in rny oplnion) treated like a grieving victim, but was
NEVER upset or depressed by her death. He was either drunk or hopped up on drugs and we asked at the scene
several times that he be drutg tested but was given free reign. Even her vehicle was allegedly given to him and he was in
a position to scan her cell phone, computers and destroy any and all evidence ttrat would have fingered him, which I

believe was NOT ethical policing. He had calted me around 6:30 pm the night of her death and in a gruff and demanding
voice said: "Get you ass up to your daughter's house. She shot herself in the heart and she is dead",

I dont think that HPD and EMS discard rubber gloves on the ground at the scene of t['re crime yet, the next day there
were gloves discarded in EXTREME VIOLATION OF THE RULES ASSOCTATED WITH DISPOSING OF GLOVES AT A
CRIME SCENE.

He was celebrating an hanging out with his buddies. Around three times he let out a false scream and then returned to
cetebrating her death. As a producer of award winning horror filrns, I know a fake scream with genuine sadness.

He even refused to give us acc€ss to her (our) house while he pilfered the place of any evidence against him. He was
handed any evidence that might have exposed his crirne: Her cell phone, computer, any letters, notes, records etc.
Because he wears a huge Christian Cnoss, the Christian Taliban Chief of Police protected him and I guess is still
protecting him.

By now we should have been provided with a copy of the autopsy, that allegedly has not been completed which I believe
is total bullshit. Even more evidence of a coverup in rny opinion.

George H. Russeil

936-581-4302

---- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Karen

Date:Fri, 13 Aug 2021 16:04:22 +0000
From :Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.conr>

To:George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

George,

You and everyone else knows that I not only did not kili Karen, t frad nothing to do with why she kitled herself, Her letter,
the investigation and all of the text and docs tell why she killed herself and what lead up to it. Per law enforcement and
mental health professionals Jess is a pathological liar and a sexual predator that gets his victims thru mental rnanipulation
when they are mentally compronnised. He will pay for his actions I assure you.

She killed herself as she stated in her letter because she could not forgive herself for what she had done and the shame
and hurniliation she felt she brought to all of us. When she quit taking the antidepressants 10 days before she died
everything she had done would have been piling up in her mind and she realized all of these things and what they would
bring about as the carne to light.

She not only had the affair (which she did 100% because of the lies Jess told her and she told rne that rnultiple times
before she died. She wanted me to hurt like she hurt and feel what she felt, and when she found ollt I had not done any of

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/01?ik=0145b96b176,yi6w=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1717822996335681843&simpl=msg-f%3,{1717822996 '.. 2t3
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the things he told her I rlid she couNd not get past it) but he had also talked her into several other things that would have
also gone against everything she was made of. Only a few people are awatre of these other things and I will not disclose
thenr due to potential legal proceedings and they will not help any of her family by knowing thern.

So you are aware she told me 3 days before she died and also wrote in a letter she left in her computer that she had
been gang raped right aftershe rnoved to SMU at 17 years old and thatone of the rapistwas Dale thatshe ended up

marrying. She said she went to a party at an apt and took GHB and when she woke up she was naked on a bed with Dale
on top of her and several others had already fucked her while she was passed or-rt. My psychiatrist said that what most
likely made her inherited BiPolar disorder begin to escalate was the rape as it is aln'rost always the case that a traumatic
sexual event causes this escalation.

She did these things r,vith Jess as she was BiPolar and had not taken medication for the rnanic side of her condition in

over 4 years which had her noi having any understanding of these things when she did them or the consequences
associated with them. While in this manic state she was easy prey for Jess to lie to her about rne, her family and

everything in her life and she believe it. I listened to her pour her heart out for 4 days before she killed herself that she did
not know why she did these things but he made them seem so real and atl she wanted to do when she discovered this
was to make them have never happened. She laid on the fioor crying for me to make thenn not have happened and to
bring her back honne and all I could do was tell her that I forgave her and would be with her forever. He had not only lied

to her telling her I had affairs that I did not ever have but atso that her farnily did not understand her and never would.
That only he could understand and love her. This was not only told to me by her but also contained in recovered text
messages and her daily^ jor.rrnals. That sick mother fucker lied to her to build a world that only he help her with and
reading the shit he told her makes me sick at my stomach.

When she called me on the Friday before she died and said she wanted to conte home that weekend and she had some
things to tell rne she hacl already packed her things to move home, scheduled an appt, with her therapist to figure out how
to tell me what she had done and restore our marriage and told several people that she had done some things she
wished she hadn't but was going to come home and tell me and work it out. She was trying her best to get out there what
she had done and be able to rebuild her family with me and Grace.

When she told me that Saturday morning what she had done and found out I had not done anything with anyone else, I

forgave her.l00% and totd herto justcome homeand be mywife and Graces mother. The otherthings she had done but
had not told me were weighing heavily on her and I am sure she did not know how she would overcome them as they
came out. I wish she would have just tofd me so I could have forgiven her and moved on, but she did not.

I loved Karen beyond words and you know for a fact that I never wanted her to move out and I wanted her to come home.
I only knew at the time that she was not thing realistically aboul many things and was angry, but I did not know she was
not taking her rnedication and that was what was causing this. I wish I would have not have let her move out and I wish
that when she told me in early January that Jess was a liar and would cause problems that I woutd have fired him then,
but she would not tell me why she said that. The day before she died she reminded me of this and told me he was the
greatest tiar of all and would continue to lie to everyone to make it look it was her fault.

The lies that Jess told her to get her to do things that were against everything she believed is what caused her to kill

herself. You telling people I killer her is fucking lie and I will not tolerate you continuing to spread lies about me.

I miss her every second of everyday and Grace will grow up without her mother so do not continue to do.or say things
that cause anyone any more pain that has already happened.

Frank J Rohinson lll

httpsryynail.googte.com/mait/u/0i?ik=0 145b96b1 7gr;s,a=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1 717822096335681843&simpl=msgJ%3A1717822996. " 3/3
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Cily of Hr-rntsville, Texas Mail - Re: Check from Frank

Kevin Hamrnond <kharnvnond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Re: Check from Frank
4 messages

George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net> Sun, Dec 5,2421 at 9:24 PM
To: Andrew Boyce <aboyce@pcalivingston.com>, khammond@huntsvilletx"gov, moo <sue@cyberclone.net>, Anne Russell
<anneonvacation@yalhoo.corn>, Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

I was told by Attorney Hans Barcus that the two checks were sent to him by your office, when I drove to l-ivingston to pick

them up as agreed by Frank Robinson, and he totd me that when I refused to sign the fraudulent attempt to steal our

$100K, he sent them back to your firm. Regardless of the legality of what your firm dld or did not do, I was told that the
checks were in your possession.

Frank Robinson, had no legal right to steal our $100K and then use it to defraud us of the $100K unless we signed an

illegal and fraudulent document absolving him of any role in the murder of our daughter or the loss of around of a million

dollars invested based on FRAUDULENT INDUCEMENT.

THERE WAS ZERO AGREEMENT BETWEEN ME AND FRANK ROBINSON TO WITHHOLD OUR $1OOK. HE tOId ME

multiple times that the checks would be ready for me to pick up and there were NO RESTRICTIONS as he had zero legal

right io restrict you frorn giving us the check as promised, and you had ZERO legal right to not have pnesented the check

to me when lcame to claim the return of our $100K. He then pretended that OUR money was HIS and that he was

using our money to bribe/coerce us to sign the insane document in order to gain possession of our OWN MONEY' Then

he was going tosend us a 1099 so that we woutd have to pay income taxes on Ot,R OWN MONIEY and then he would

write off the $100K as a business expense, thus defrauding the lRS.

When you played along with that fraud without question and thrust the document in front of me for my signature without

Oeing ible io ieaO it, unless I insisted and then when I insisted on a copy that took a very long tlme, it appears to me that
you became an agent of theft and fraud and a pote'ntial IRS investigation.

So you may believe that you are not involved but think again.

I have been led to believe by Attorney Hans Barcus that he returned our 5100K and my wife's $40,000 checks to you,

So please find out where our MISSING CN-IECK lS AND lF YOU HAVE lT lN YOUR POSSESSION AS I HAVE BEEN

TOLD By T[-tE ATTORNEY THEN PLEASE DELTVER lT TO ME BY COURIER NLT tomorrow by 5 pm.. lwillthen sign

a document that t FTNALLY RECEIVED the $100K check WITHOUT P'ROMISED INTEREST, absolving your firnn of

liability and also not holding your firm responsible in any libability for the failure to provide the promised interest payment

For some mysterious reason rny wife's $40K check showed up and she deposited it without any bogus or fraudulent

restrictions.

ThanKs.

You may wish to believe that you are not involved but by believing Frank's attempted fraud, and you believing his

FRATJDULENT ATTEMpT rci srenl ouR MoNEy uNLEss wE SIGNED AN ILI-EGALAND FRAI,IDULENT

DOCUMENT THAT YOUR STAFF THRUST IN FROM OF ME TOR MY SIGNATURE WITHOUT BENEFIT OF

SHOWING ME THE LANGUAGE IN THE DOCUMENT. YOU INVOLVED YOUR FIRM IN THIS FRAUD AND THEFT OF

ouR $100K.

your firm's involvement was cemented with the FALSE STATEMENT: "...there was some agreement between you and

Mr. Robinson that we were not a part of, He needed a document signed of on before funds could be released',."

FIELLOIII WI-IERE YOU BORN YESTERDAY? WHAT AGREEMENT? WHERE IS A COPY OF THE AGREEMENT

SIGNED OFF BY ME? YOU FAILED TO DO DUE DILIGENCE AND THUS BECAME PART AND PARTY TO THE

FRAUD.

So do you have our check for $100K? [f not, where is it?

I have asked the detective investigating the death of our daughter to track down our $100K.

httpsr/mail.google.com/mait/u/0/?ik=0145b96b17&viewrpt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1718365565127250081&sirnpl:msg-f%3A'1718365565 '
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Marl - Re: Check frorn Frank

So bottom line: DOES YOUR FIRM HAVE OUR CHECK FOR $100K as we were told by Attorney Hans Barcus? lf not
where is it?

ghr

On 121512021 5;39 PM, Andrew Boyce wrote:

Mr. Russell, we did as we were instructed by Frank in regards to this deal. We had a check cut for you, you

came by to pick lt up there was some agreement between you and Mr. Robinson that we were not part of.

He rreeded a document signed off on before funds could be released when you would not sign we sent the

check to Mr. Robinson's attorneys office. This is not a title company issue but an issue between you and Mr.

Robinson. Please direct any questions or issues rn regards to the check to his attorneys office.

Thank you,

Arrdrew Boyce
GM

Get Outloox ft:r iOS

George H. Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net> on, Dec 6' 2021at 10:52 AM

To; A[drew Boyce <a6oyie@pcalivingston.com>, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>, moo <sue@cyberclone.net>, Anne

Russell <anneonvacation@yZfroo.corir, Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal,net>, khammond@huntsvilletx.gov

It is Very dj.sturbing that your firm allowed itself to get tangled up in a very serious attempt to defraud

us out of our g10OK, much less the intenest that was to have accompanied it as well as interest on the

g40K that my wife loaned fon 30 days that tunned out to be years instead of days-

1. trlhy would you retunn our $160K to Frank without notice or our approval?

2. Who instructed you to return the two checks to Brian Cantrell? Certalnly not I.

3, What legal authonity did you r^ely on to destroy our check for $104K.

4, What legal authority did you nely on to tnite a check with our $100K to Frank?

S. Why would you contract with Brian Cantrell, who is our attorney to attempt for a second time for us to

sign the insane release in onder to have OUR Ol,N $100K neturned to us? How much did your firm offer to
pay Cantrell to foll-ow your instructions?

6. As the g1g0K was NEVER Frank's and was ALWAYS ours, what legal authority did you rely on to GIVE our

$100K to Frank?

youn firm had no 1egaI authonity to attempt to coerce us into signing a totally insane document that would

absolve Fnank of any and a1I liabilities associated with the fraudulent inducement to loan his trailer
factory $650K cash prus interest that we are sti1I paying on a $3o0K note he fnaudulently induced us to

sign.

Mailing both checks to Frank was bad enough but destroying the check for^ our $100K and GTVTNG our $106K to

Frank was a serious crime in my opinion'

Frank,s attonney that allegedly dnew up the "inEane" release was NOT Brian Cantrell or Hans Barcus' I'm

surprised that they allowed themselves to get tangled up in this mess.

perhaps the detective who tras been investigating the death of our daughter can also investigate the theft
of our $100K and the potential'role of your firm in the theft'

ghr

an fi15t2021 10:37 PM, Andrew Boyce wrote:

https://mail.google.com/mait/u/o/?ik=0145b96b17gy;st{=pt&search=ail&permthid=thread-f%3A171636556512725o081&simpl=ntsg-fo/o3A1718365565' 
'
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City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Re: Check from Frankwe don't have the check; you'll need to contact Frank as the funds have been returned to him. per ourff,['"1fi;I;.,i:#:lf;XU;]jh" b;;k;;,v'",,,,"''ii,n. that had o"Ln p,#i""d or otheruryise stated

we were instruiteoi;;;#;;il:'".:?Iiii'[jffiT#',yll!',ffiJ,)1ll:*it;,:,ry;:s&1"H.
ffi:?f:[Xif[Si^'i:!:i'J,x#y,t?:nffi g,H*?llt,.,"tion,,"i's,L.""i0 pick hers up and thii
Get Ouflook for iOS

From: George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>
Sent: Sunday, December S, ZOltg:24;59 pM
To: Andrew Boyce <aboyce@pcativingsio, 

"ornr, 
kham mond@ h u ntsvilletx. gov< k h a m m o n d @ h u n tsvi it etx Ig o v > ; -r; ;; ; 

" 
@ cybe rc I o n e. net>l a n n e R u s set I

:;il6il[T:["*9 # " 
o' tom';'r' n u rvt Jc, it, r, .; m ccu r a rr q ics r o u a r. n e r> ; G e o rge R u s s e,

Subject: Re: Check from Frank

[Quoted text hidden]

q:;,:l Avast ffi:n:?.X'#"" 
checked ror viruses bv Avast anrivirus sotware.

f n!1ew Boyce <aboyce@pcalivingston.com>

l3;."^il61i,ii;ln:J;i";%$g[",:;,;,:llih;[?i"i",tip,i,13;iiJ?ffiiJ:f:;,:;:6m$;y*,13;aX1i,:::;:ll,'

George we only did wjth Franks money as he asked us to do, we have no information in regards to roans or owed money.
ili,ffn::ililX#,"*11?Hr'"" 

*itii'i, i,i"tw"un vd; ;il'Fi#i r';;'d#;i,i';,",',i and he has your money but

Furthermore as a title company we only pay off filed liens or AJs attached to the property being sold.
lf Frank decides he wants to leave a check for you to pick up it,s under his discretion.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: George H. Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>
Sent: Monday, December G,2O2t 10:52:56 AM
To:Andrew Boyce <aboyce@pcalivingston.com>; George Russell<ghr@cyberclone.net>; moo
<sue@cyberclone.net>; Anne Russellcanneonvacation@yahoo.com>; Jane Mccullah
<jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>; khammond@huntsvilletx.gov <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>
louoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Seorge H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net> Mon, Dec 6,2021 at 6:39 PM
[o: Andrew Boyce <aboyce@pcalivingston.com>, moo <sue@cyberclone.net>, Anne Russell
.anneonvacation@yahoo.com>, Jane McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>, "khammond@huntsvilletx.gov"
<khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Botton line: lt was NEVER Frank's money. At the very least you should have demanded that Frank show you proof
that the money was his and that he was going to use our money to bribe us into letting him of the hook for defrauding us

out of what will be more than a million dollars and causing the death of our daughter for a large amount of insurance and
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her half of the Community Property.

I can't dealwith a dangerous man who has threatened to kill me more than once.

Since my money is now in Walker County perhaps I can get the help of the Texas Rangers or FBl, Frank is
PROTECTED by local law enforcement, as a member of the Organized Crime gang that has ruled Walker and San

Jacinto and Trinity Counties since at least Dec 31, 1879.

I believe that Detective Hammond is a good and honorable man, but frorn my perspective he is afraid for his iob if he puts

too much pressure on Frank.

I have been watching how these things work in Walker County since at teast 1968.

Big Red Flag; Why would a property tran$action take place in a Title Company two counties E. of Walker County?

ghr
[Quoted text hrdden]

https:/irrarl.goog16.com/mail/u/0/?ik=014sb96b179u1s)v=pt&search=arr&permthid=thread-f%341 
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"1s
Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

I'm really sorry for you.

I 
message

George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net> Thu, Sep 30,2021 at 10:10 PM
To: khammond@huntsvilletx. gov, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone. net>

Kevin:

I realize that you are attempting to do your job to expose and arrest Karen's murderer and direct him to prison but you are
working for a Satanicly evil christian taliban sharia law chief of police who purposefully allowed a gang of druggies to
invade our $600K home at 1700 Ave S and torch it. He knows the names of the arsonists as well as the other criminals
but has done ZERO to have them arrested and charged with at least $400K in uninsured damages.

Using religious extremism to punish me for NOT being his kind of insane christian is UNCONSTITUTIONAL but he can
get by with that due to being protected by the GIBBS MAFIA that protects FRANK as being a legacy of his ethically
bankrupt grandfather whore of the Gibbs Mafia.

Because I do not thump bibles at his same cadence he is filled with hatred against me and LOVES FRANK because he

wears a huge cross round his neck meaning according to the psycho chief that he has NOT committed a crime because
he personally told me'ONCE SAVED ALWAYS SAVED AND ALL FUTURE SINS ARE PRE-FORGIVEN lN ADVANCE.'

So Frank can kill, kill, steal, lie, defraud etc. at will but he has NOT committed a crime according to the psycho-chief

because he has that cross around his neck.

I just wish that you had your 20 years in so that you could actually do your job without fear of being fired, of which I know
you are capable and expose the corrupt chief and then go after murderous Frank.

GHR

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b1 Tgylgvtl=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3 A1712385286421510925&simpl=msg-f%3A1712385286 ". 111
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q$
Fwd: QUESTIONS?
1 message

George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>
To: khammond@h untsvilletx.gov

*-.*-- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Re: 0UESTIONS?

Date:Wed, 22 Sep 2021 21:40'.55 -0500
From:George H Russell <ghr@cyberck:ne.net>

To:khammond@huntsville "tx.gov

please conduct research on the acts and actions of psychopathic narcissists. You will find that Frank meets virtually all

of the red flagslll As long as the Gibbs Mafia and ha6 filled chief of Police that purposefully allowed druggies to invade

our g500K h6use art 17gg-Avenue S and then allowed two known arsonists to start a fire that eventually caused the meth

lab in the basement to blow the house up, refuses to allow you to do your job then Frank will avoid any cutpability for the

crimes cornmitted againrst Karen, resulting in her death.

The cops refused to drug test him at the scene of the "murder" after being asked to do so multiple times, There were

discard'ed gloves on theiround adjacent to where Frank threw her oult on the gnound and refused to allow the neighbor to

determine if she still had-a pulse. Wiren t questioned lhe discarded gloves I was told by the cops that the gloves where

thrown out by EMS which I find absurd as no EMS employees would Lver toss tainted gloves out on the ground and leave

them there. I should have picked them up and placed'them in a plastic bag as evidence but under the stness of the

moment I stupidly believed tftre cops at the scene.

As Frank was the classic PRIME SUSPECT, the cops gave him the potential evidence that could have hung hirn by

allowing him to take over her house that he had no iegat rights to, gave him her cell phone and computer and all other

potential evidence that he could destnoy.

These wers, in rny opinion, criminal acts on the part of the police as allowed by the Gibbs Mafia Chief of Pollce, who told

me that I am going to burn in the fires of hell and that Jesus is in favor of executing innocent people "so that they can be

with Jesus earlier,. This kind of psychotic abuse of religion to punish me for NoT being his kind of Bible Thumping

Christian is an egregious UNCONSTtTtTTiONAL abuse of power'

The DA is a Gibbs Mafia loyalist and thus has done nothing to my knowledge although asked to investlgate at least three

tirnes.

BOTTOM LINE:

Karen was happy, (unless being harassed and intimidated by Frank), was always smiling and helping anyone in need'

Looklll I was her father and she was always filled with happiness and glee to be with me, her mother, her sisters and

brother and Kristi Zeltner, her adoptive slster.

Frank spent at least two years planning her death as she had to have had insurance to rewand him for at least two years

or LJSAA would not haveliven him ani Grace the money. As he had no further use for her as he had defrauded us out of

our retirement savingi'Jn"J;qr;il";;U them and then gtt us $300K in debt of which we still owe the bank $230K and he

knew that she woulJno longer keep him out of jail or feieral prison by attempting to balance the books on his sketchy

business dealings. l-le warited another child (jreferably a son) but she had her tubes tied" And with her dead there was

no chance that under oath in an IRS or other investigation she would not be able to testify as to the truth in regard to his

sketchy dealings.

So Frank had ZERo use for her and she was a potential danger to him and he, as always, needed money to waste, so I

betieve carne out at least $2 million ahead by killing her.

https:/i mail.googte.com/mail/ulg/?ik=g148b96b1 76y16yy=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3 A1711658744796053622&simpl=msgJ%3A171 16587 447 "
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He was partying at the scene of her "murder" and has been especially partying with the insurance and other proceeds,
such as not losing half of the community property.

He NEVER loved her, was NEVER kind to her, atways kept her as a virtual SLAVE to cater to is every whim, and planned
to be rid of her for his net financial benefit when the time was ripe.

I have tried to get the FBI and Texas Rangers involved but they won't investigate unless asked by the DA which will not
happen in Walker County.

GHR

an 9i1312021 10:28 PM, George H Russell wrote:

1. When did Karen purchase insurance policies on her life?

2. Who were the beneficiaries and the arnount of the policy values?

3. Did Frank likewise purchase life insurance policies to protect Karen, William and Grace in the event of his
death and when were they purchased?

4. How rnr"h *er'e the values of Frank's policies if any.

5, Has he sold the property that was "Community Property" that he now does not have to give Karen her
share?

6. What was the sales price?

7. What was the total in his bank accounts BEFORE Karen was killed compared to the total in his bank
accounts afier the insurance proceeds were received?

There are numerous laws associated with keeping a person a prisoner, years of abuse, pushing a person to
potential suicide as the ONLY means of escape from serious continuous abuse, including telling a person

she is crazy, a whore, not worth living, and cannot escape from his evil clutches. Allegedly he braggod to

one of Karen's friends at around 4 am shortly before she was killed that "l HAVE BROKEN HER", which
should be further proof that her death can be directly attributed to Frank.

We believe that this was a form of PRE-MEDITATED MURDER as lTe had obviously been planning her
death for a very long time.

We have still not seen the autopsy report. Statistically, women only gut shoot themselves while under
extreme psychological distress from being forced to return to endless abuse from which there is no escape
except death.

There is also the element of ELDER ABUSE, FRAUD, THEFT of our remaining liquid savings based on lies,

fraudulent inducement, false promises and other abuses that are considered taklng advantage of senior
citizens for personal profit.

ghr

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b17gy1su/=pt&search=all&pern thid=thread-f%3A1711658744796053622&simpl=msg-{%3417'116587447 .. 212
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"t$
Kevin Hammond <kharnrnond@h untsvilletx.gov>

Asking for hetp
1 message

George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net> Frl, Sep 10,2021 at 9;52 PM

To : khammond@huntsvilletx.gov

10 September2021

Kevin:

Have you asked for help to investigate the blatant pre-meditated murder of our daughter, which is becoming more and

more evident? Frank was celebrating at hei horne after she was killed, has is appears, to have collected a large sum of

insurance money and has been happily traveling First Class, partying down at the in ground swimming pool that I

financed and has shown ZERO GENUINE REMORSE.

Elder abuse via FRAUD is a crime in Texas.

Please ask the Texas Rangers, FBl, and Department of Justice for help'

Thanks,

ghr

https://mail.googte.com/mail/r//0/?ik=0145b96b17gyis\,=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-to/o3A'l7'l0572198416619681&simpl;msg-f%3A'l710572198 ' 111
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Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx"gov>

Autopsy Report
1 message

Devon M. Olivier <dolivier@co.walker.tx,us> Mon, Aug 2,2021 at 12:29 PM

To: "khammond@huntsvilletx. gov" <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Good afternoon,

Attached is the autopsy report for Kanen Lee Robinson that you requested.

Devon M, Olivien

Court Clerk

Justice of the Peace, Pct. I

936*436-4966

g-1 Autopsy Report RobinsonOS 022021122508.pdf
" gzzTK

https:/imail.google.comimaiyu/0/?ik=01a5b96b17&view=pt&search=all&permthid*threadJo/03A1707o03509012301405&simpl=msgJ%3Al707003509 ' 111
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lVlontgonrcry ('ou nty I o rensic Services Depnrtmrnt

2t)5 llilbig Roacl, Conroo, l'X 7?301
Phone: q36-518-.179 I lrax: 936-53 U-3794

AUTOPSY RH,PORT

2t-0275-OC

KAREN I",E[. IIOBTNSON

PATHOLOGICAL IITNDINGS :

l. Gunshot wound of chest
A. Entrtnce: l,eft chest beneath breast with nssociatcd toot rnd searing consistent with

corfurct entrancs wound
Il. 'l"rnck: [,eft chest skin and suhcutrncous tissuc, [cl't chest watl skeletal muscle, anterior left

fifth intercostan muscle, anterior pericrrdiunl hcart,, lcft lnternt pericardiunr, left lorver
lung lohe, poste rior left ninth rib, lcft bnck skelctcl rnuscle, suhcutaneous tissuc, and skin.
Associrted injuries include left hemothorax (1300 mL), left tung atelectasis,
hemopcricardium (50 mL), hemorrhage of thc left lower lung tobe surrounding the wound
track, and left uppcr lung lohe contusion

C. Exit: lllid left back
D, Course and direction: liront to back nnd slightly left to right

lI. Serous cyst ofright ovary
III. Small cyst of splecn
IY. Status-post remote tubal tigation

CAUSE Of'DEAI'H: Gunshot r+ound of chcs{

IIIAIVNER OF DEATH: Suicirle

- 
$44- /t4,0 Sara N. Doylo,lU.D.

Forensic PathologistSignature Datc



HISTORy: 'l'his 40 year pld lvhite female rvas f'crund dcccased witlr a selt'-inflictcd gunshot wound crflthe chest

in her locked vehicle parker1 outsicle of her resiclence and wa^s pronounced dead at 6:26 p.rn' on March 30, 2021.

AUTOPSY: The autopsy is performed at the lvtontgornery County Forensic Services Depatlntent by Sara N.

Doyle, M.f)., at the reqirest and upon [re writtcn authorization of The Ilonorable Steven Fisher, Justice of the

Peace, Precinct l, Walker County, 'l'exas, starling at 10:20 a, m. on h'larch 31 , 2021.

The body is reccived in a black body bag which is sealetl with red tag number "Hunlsville I'D 1215". A tag

with "2I-0275 (sic) Karen Robinson" extends through the body bag zipper. Photographs and fingerprints are

taken.

CLOTII|NG AND PERSONAL EFFECTS: When firct viewed, the body is clad in a gray printed sweatshirt,

black tank top, and black sports bra which have been cut secondary to medical intervention, The body is also

clad in black leggings, lavender underlvear, a gray sock on each frxlt, and a multicolored blue sneaker <ln the letl
foot. Abundant blood is over the gray sweatshirt, black tank top, and black sports bra. Blood is also over the

front of the underwedr and the front top portion of the leggings. A black elastic hair bancl is worn in the hair.

The clothing sneakcr, and hair band are retained as evidenc.e. Perfbrations corresponding in location tat the

gunshot wounds of the body are identified in the srveatshirt, black tank top, and sports bra, and are clescribecl in

conjunction rvith the wounds of thc body below. A white and yellow metal ring is wom on the le{t ring fingcr.
The ring is released with the decedent's body as prcrperty.

EXTERNAL APPEARANCE: 'l'lre bocly is that of a nonnally-developed, 66 inch, I I0 pound white fsmale

whose appearance is consistent with thc given age of 40 years, A perforating gunshclt wound of the chest is

subsequently described under "Hviderrce of Injury"" When first viewed, abundant plant debris and scanty

broken glass fi'agments are over the surfaces of the body and clothing and within the body bag. The straight to

slightly wavy blond to light brown hair measures up to approxirnately I6 inches. The nose and facial bones are

intact. Cosmetics including foundation and eye rnakeup aro worn on the face" A clear contact lens is within
each eye and are released with the decedent's body. 1'he eyes have blue iride.s. The conjunctivae have no

hemorrhage, petechiae, or jaundicc. The oral cavity has narural teeth in good repair. The oral mucosa is

atraumatic. Each earlobe is pierced tr+'ice. The torsr> and extremities are normally-developed and symmetrical.

Bitrateral breast prostheses are in placc. The fingernails ure short, intact, and contain white-iridescCItt slightly

chipped polish. The toenails contain chipped blue-green polish, The extErnal genitalia arc those of a normal

woman and have no injr.rries. The anus is uruemarkable and has no injuries.

POSTMORTEM CHANCES: ll}rcre is marked rigor mortis of the upper and lower extrernities, neck, and jaw.

Lividity is blanching, pink*purplg and posterior in the dependent areas" 'Ihe body is cold, subsequent to

refrigeration.

SCARS AND trDBNTIF'YING MARKS: The vcntral Ieft t'oreamr contains 4 thin vertical to oblique linear

scars ranging frorn 1-3l4 to 2-ll4 inches. The ventral right forearm contains 6 similar lhin line*r vertical to

oblique scars ranging frorn 1-1/4 to 1-ll2 inches

THERAPEUTIC INTERVENTIONT Multiple electrocardiogram pads are over the body, \ltren first viewed,

a clear gel adhesive bandage cover$ a gunshot entrance wound ofthe lelt chest and an additional clear gel

adhasive bandagc covcrs a gunshot exit wound of the left rnid back. The gel bandages are photographed and

discarded.

EVTDENCE OF INJURY, EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL:
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Il.

Cunshot wouncl of chost: A single gunshot wound perforates tire chest. The clirections are stated

with reference to the standard anatornical planes with the hody memured in the horizontai position.

A, Entrancc: A gunshot cntrance wound is located on the lefi chest beneath the breast, centered

approximately I8 inches below the top of thc head and 3-3/4 inche.s left of midline. It consists of
a 5/16 inch circular perft:ration with a prominent surrounding rnarginal abrasion ranging from

5l16-112 inch in lvidth. 'fhe rnarginal abrasinn containrs dense soot and exhibits fbcal soaring of

the skin. 'lhe adjacent skin has no stippling. The ovmlying gray sweatshirt has a pcrforation

corresponding in location to the .site ol this entlancs wound lvhich is 2 inches in vertioal

dimension and % inch in horizontal dimension, has seared irregular edges, and has dark gray soot

depositeri around the edges of the peritrration. The blaok tank top and black sports bra each have

a defect corresponding in location to the site of the entrance wound which are each

approximately 1 inch in dizuneter and have seared irregular edges without visiblc soot (NOTE:

The dark/black color of the tank top and sports bra hinders the visualization of soot. 'Xhe dcfects

in the tank top and sports bra corrcsponding to the entrance wound have each been cut thnough

secondary to medicai intervention).
ts. Track: The bullet perforates the left chest skin and subcutanoous tissue, the anterior left chest

wali skclctal muscle, the anterior left fifth intercostal muscle, the anterior pericardial sac, the left
anterior descending ooronary art€ry, the anterior wall of the Ieft ventricle (creating an inegular 2-

1/2 inch full-th.icknc.ss defect the anterior left ventricle with jagged edges), and thc posterior wall
of the leff vcntrictre, creating an irregular 2-314 inch defect with jagged edges. A l-1/8 inch

linear torn defect involves epicardial surface of the posterior the left ventricle. The hullet then

perforates the Ieft posterior lateral pericardial sac, the superior medial pleural surthce of the

lower lobe <lf the Ieft lung, perforates the lower lobe of the left lilng and exits the posterior

pleural surface of the lower lobe of the Ieft lung. The bullet then perforates the posterior rnedial

left ninth rib, left back skeletal muscle, left baek subcutansous tissue, and left back skin, whele it
exit.s. A srnall amount of granular trlack stxrt is tleposited rrithin the leti ahest wall skclctal

muscle sunounding the rvound track. Bright red-pin"k discoloration involves the anterior left
chest skeietal muscle sunouncling thc wound track. Assr:ciated injuries include letl hemothorax
(1300 rnlJ, lcft lung atelectasis, hemopericardiunr (50 mL), hemonhage of the left lower lulng

Iobe surrtrunding the wound track, and a 3 inch area of contusion of the anterior upper lobe tlf the
left lung,

C. Exit; The site of exit is at the left mid back centered approximately l8 inches below the top of
the head and2-ll4 inches left o[midline. ]he exit wound consists of a stellate to strit-like

perforation which is 3/8 in'rh in vertical ciimension and l/4 inch in horizontal dimension, with an

abradcd border ranging from 1/16-1/8 incLr which sunounds the wound in an oval configuration,

The exit wound characteristics are those of a shored exit. An area of dark purple contusion-
ecchymosis which is2-ll4 inches in horizontal dimension and l-3/4 inches in verticaldimension
surrounds the wound and has an otrlique linear pattern, The adjacent skin has no sool or

stippling. The overlying sports bra has a % inch perforation and the black tank undershirt and

gray sweatshir-t each have a 3/8 inch perfbration corresponding in location to the site of this exit
wouncl. Gunpowder residue is not visible on thc clothing at the perforations oonespondirlg in

location to the exit rvouncl.

D. Course and direction: The direotion of tliis bullet is from {iont to back and sligtrtly left to right.

Blunt injuries:
A 1/4 inch dry red abrasion is on the dorsal surface of the right thumb.

The lateral left thigh has a I inch area of patchy taint blue contusion. A 3/8 inch oval purrptre

contusion is at the anterior upper left thigh. Two ovel fuiint green contusions each approxirnately 3/4

inch are on the anterior lower left thigh. The upper 1eft shin has 2 faint oval blue contusions each
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approxinratcly 1/4 inch. The rnid left shiu has a l-1/4 inch oval pink*purpte contusion, A 2 inch

area of palchy pink purple contusion involves the lower lcft shin.

I'he upper right thigh has 2 ovai blue contusions rvhioh are 112 and 3/8 inch. 'l'he upper right shin
has an oval 3/8 inch faint pink contusion. 'lte mid right shin has 2 ova\ faint blue contusious eaclt
approximalely 3/8 inch.

The extremities have no fractures,

T'hese injuries, having heen descrihed, wiil not be repeated.

INTERNAL EXAMINAI-ION:

BODY CAVIT"IES: the organs eue in their normal situs. The left pleural cavity and pericardial cavities
contain blood secondary to gunshot wound as previously described. Ttrere are otherwise no abnormal ftruid
accumulations or adLresions.

HEAD (C[:Nl'RAL NERVOUS SYSTEM): the scalp has no contusions. The skull has no fractures, There
are no epidural, subdural, or subarachnoid hemorrhages. The brain weighs 1462 grams and is normal size and
shape. The leptorneninges have no exudates. The cerebral vessels have no aneurysms or &therosolemsis. The
externai aspects of the trrainstem and oerebenlum arc unrcmarkable. Coronal scctions of the cerebrurn reveal no
focai lesions o[the cortex, whlte nratter, or deep nuclear structures. The ventricles are normal size anct
configuration. The brainstern and cerebellurn have the usual patterns on cut surface.

NECK: 'I.he cervical vertebrae, hyoid bone, tracheal and laryngeal cartilages, and paratracheal soft tissues are
without trauma. l-ayer-wise examinatton of the anterior neck strap muscles reveals no hen:orrhage. The upper
airway is patent. The tongue is unrernarkable.

CARDIOYASCULAR SYSTEIII: the heart weighs 204 grarns. Injuries of the heart seoonclary to gunshor
wound are previously described. 'tr'he coronary artery circulation is right dorninant. The cr.:ronary artiries have
no atherosclerosis. Thc myocardium is dark red and is unremarkable except for the previously discriberl
gunshot wound injuries. T'he lefl ventricular free wall is I .1 centimeters, the interventricular iepturn is 1.0
centirneters, and the right ventricle is 0.4 centimetsrs thick. The endocardial surfaces and four cardiac valves
are uluemarkabie except fbr gunshot wound. There are no interatrial or interventricular septal defects. The
aorta and its major branches and the great veins are normally distributed. The aorta has no athsrosclerosis. The
venas cavac and pulmonary arteries contain no thrombi or emboli.

RESPIRATORY sYS'f EN{; The right lung weighs 336 grams ancl the left lurg weighs I78 grams. Gunshot
wound injury and associated atetectasis of the left lung are previously described. 'lh"1r*gr are normally
lobated' 'fhe pleural surtaces are smooth and glistening, Th* lungs f,ave no masses or consolidations. The
bronchi contain a minimal amolrnt of bloody fluid and are otherwise unrernarkabte.

LM& CALLBLADDE& AND PANCREAS: The liver weighs 1 106 grams and has an intact capsule ancl
red-brown parenchyma without fboal lesions. The gallbladcler contains approximately 20 miltiliters of gr**r,
bile without stones. The gallblad<ler mucosa is unremarkable, The pancr"us is unrernarkable in tobulatlon,
color, and texture.

SPLEEN AND LYMPII NODES: The spleen weighs 88 grams and has a pale, wrinkled, intact capsule. A
1.5 crn cyst with a smooth lining filled with serous ftuid is at the posterior capsular surface of the spiean. The

s"oc
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color, red anrl white pulp, ancl consistency are otltcrwise unremarkable, '['here are no enlarged lynph nodcs.

Thc bone marrowi whcre viewed, is unrernarkable.

ENDOCRINE SYSTEI\I: The pituitary, thyroitl, and adrerral glands are normal color, size, and consistency'

GENITOURINARY SYSTEM: The right kidney weighs I t2 grams and thc left ki<iney wcighs 120 grams.

Eactr kidney has a smootlq roct brown surtilce lvith an unremarkablc architecture and vasculature. The ureters

nraintain uniform caliber into aur unremarkable bladder whrch contains approxitnately 75 milliliters of clear

yellolv urine. The uterus has no lesions. The endometrium is thin, tan, and slightly kremonhagic. Thore is no

evidence of pregnancy. The right ovary has a 2.5 crn serous cyst with a thin srnooth walt filled with clear

serous fluid, The left ovary is tmrernarkable, The bilateral thllopian tubes have healed tubal ligations. The

vagina is unremarkable and has no trauma.

GASTROINTESTINAL SYSTEM: 'l'he esophagus and gastroesophagealjunction are unremarkable. 'tr'he

stomach contairx a thin film of gray mucoid fluid and no solid pafticles. No pills or capsules are idcntificd in
the gastric contents. The gastric rnucosa has no focal lesions. T'he serosal surfaces of the snrall intestine and

large intestine are smooth and glistening, The vcnnifbrm appcndix is unremankable.

MUSCULOSKELETAL SYSTEM: Pertbration of.the posterior ninth rib secondary to gunshot wound is

previously clescribed. The vertebrae, clavicles, sternum, rihs, ancl pelvis otherwise have no fractures. The

musculatunc is normally distributed and unremarkable.

TOXICOLOGY: Specimens including blood, vihcous, and urine are retained. A blood sample is subtnitted

for toxicology testing. See attached Toxicokrgy Report.

IIISTOLOGY: Repnesentative sarrrples of internal organs are retained in a formalin stock jar. No samplexi are

submitted for rnicroscopic analysis.

PHYSICAL EVIDENCE: The clothing, shoe, and hair band are retained as evidence.

DNA: A DNA blood stain card is madc and retained.

RADIOLOGY: A postrnortern fuil hody radiograph is rnado and retainecl. No projectiles or projectile
fragneuts ar,p visible on thc f,-rays.

SDlsd/dd

I'his reJtort vvas dictated wilh the use of voice recognition soflware . It may cantain inadvertent sqselling or
grammutical errars which were nol delected in the editing process.
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205 Hiltrig Roatl, Conro€, TX 77301, Fhone: 936-538-3791 Fax: 936-538-379,f

Pfltg:3/3"L/?0?1 9lge#r,21-02I5-OG Elan'liner: Dr. Sara Dovle Nanre: Karen L. Robinson Aqe:40
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NMS [-abs CONFIDENTIAL

200 Welsh Road, Horsham, PA 1S044-2208

Phone: {2'l 5} 65?4900 Far (215) 657 -n72
o.nrail. nrns@nmslsbs.com

Rob€rt A. Middleberg, PhD, F-ABFT, DABCC-TC, Laboratory Director

Toxicology Report Patient Name Robinson Karen L

Reporr tssued 04/08/2021 0e:0e Patisnt ID 
i1333]:33

Age 40 Y DOB 04/25/1980

To: l0SSl Gander Female

Montgomery County Forensic Serviaes Workorder P110168r+

205 Hilbig Road

Conroe, Tx 77301 Pagel o12

Positive Findings:

None Detected

See Dotailed Findings section for additlonal information

Client Chain: 21-0275-OC

Testing Requested:

Analysis Code Description

805'1 B

Specimens Received:

Postmortem, Basic, Blood (Forensic)

lD Tubelcontainer Volume/ Collection Matrix Source Labeled As
Mass Date/Time

001 Gray Top Tube 9.75 mL 03/31/2021 11:50 FemoralBlood 210331-30

A,lt sample volumesAreights are approxinrations.

Specimens roceived on 04i01/2021.

NMS v.21.0

t, lto lzl
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Detailed Findings:
Examination of the specirnen(s) subrnitted did not reveal any posltive findings of toxioologlcal significance by
procedures outllned ln the accompanylng Analysls Summary.

Unless allernate arrangements are ma e by you, the remainder of lhe subrnitted specimens will be dlscarded one (1] year
from the date of this report; arrd goneraled data will be discarded five (5) yeans from the date the analyses were
performed"

Workorder 21 109884 was electronically
signed an 04108t2021 08;23 by:

l,t#.rau 71fu*
Denice M. Teem,8,S., D-ABFT-FT

Certifying Scientist

Analysis Summary and Reporting Limits:

All of the following tests were performed for this case. For each lest, tho cornpounds listed urere included in the scope" The
Reporting Limit fisted for each compo.und represents the lowest concentration of the compound that will be reported as being
positive. lf the cornpound is listed as None Detecled, it is not present above the Reporling Limn. Pl€ase refer lo the Positive
Findings section of the report for those compounds that were identitied as being present.

Acode 80518 - Postmortenr, Basic" Blood (Forensic) - Femorat Bbod

"Analysis by Enzyme-l-inked lmmunosorbent Assay (ELISA) for:

CONFIDENTIA!- Workorder 21109884

Chain 210331-30

Patient lD 210331'30

Page 2 ol 2

ComE:und

Amphetamines

Barbiturates
Benzodiazepines

B uprenorphine / tuletabolite

Cannabinoids

Cocaine / Metabolites

Comoound

Acetone
Ethanol

Rpt LinUl

20 ng/mL

0.040 mcg/rn[-

100 ng/rn[-

0.50 ng/mn-

1O ng/mL

20 nglmL

Rot. Limit

5.0 mg/dl
10 mg/dL

Compound

Fentanyl / Acetyl Fentanyl

lvlethadone / Metabolite

Metharnphetamine / MDMA

Opiates

Oxycodone / Oxymorphone

Phencyclidine

Compounel

lsopropanol
lvlethancrl

-Analysis by l-{eadspace Gas Chrornatography (GC) for:

Rpt. Lirnit

0.50 ng/ml
25 ng/ml-

20 ng/ml-

20 ng/ml-
'!0 ng/mL

ilO ng/ml

Rot. Limit

5.0 mg/dl
5.0 mg/dl

NMS v.21.0

lv a leo tzl



5t19t2022 MURDER EVIDENCE - khammond@huntsvilletx.gov

Subject: MURDER EVIDENCE

? George H Russell <clrr(Ocyberclone.net>

' to kharrtnront.l

Frr. May 21,2021 |

The evidence of Frank desperate to murder Karen for at least a million

dollars is becoming more and more evident.

He NEVER loved her. Only seduced her to get to our money and when he

had 'stolen' all of our money he had no use for her and tricked her into

believing th'at she was DIVORCED but if so he would not have lost the

ability to cheat her son out of his part of her estate.

LOOK AT THE EVIDENCE!!! Threw her out into the dirt and refused to

allow a neighbor to see if she might be still alive.

He HATED her and wanted her dead. There is evidence that he pushed her

over the edge and ORDERED HER TO KILL HERSELFII!

I know that he is a part of ORGANIZED CRIME that has ruled Walker County

since December 31, 1879 and is thus protected just like CRIMINAL JOHN

KERR SMITHER who has criminally trespassed on our properties multiple

times and has destroyed tens of thousands of dollars worth of our trees.

The TOTALLY CORRUPT CHIEF OF POLICE allowed a DRUG GANG to operate out

of our $600K property at 1700 Ave S. And allowed the METH LAB to blow

up and do at least $500K in damages. He hates our church and told me

that JESUS LOVES FOR INNOCENT PEOPLE TO BE PUT TO DEATH SO THAT THEY CAN

BE WITH JESUS SOONER.

He needs to be FIRED IMMEDIATELY and the City should pay us at least

$500K for damages.

Hopefully you are NOT UNDER DURESS to cover up for the MURDERII!

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&view=btop&ver=qtwowei6wxlq&msg=/o23msg{:1 700423456687357007&attid=0.2 1t'l
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City of Huntsviile, Texas Mail - Fwd: Another reason so make sure that Karen died

Fwd: Another reason so make sure that Karen died.
1 message

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

George H Russell <ghr@cyberc{one.net>
To: khammond@huntsvilletx.gov, "ghr > George Russell" <ghr@cyberclone.net>

Mon, May 10,2021at 10:55 PM

------ Fontarded Message ------
Subject:Re: Another reason so make sure that Karen died.

Date:Mon, 10 May 202122:2321 -0500
Frorn:Jane McCullah <lmcculla h @sbcglobal.net>

To:George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

And he didn't visit her on her bday even after announcing he was, and proved it beyond hidden cameras by asking about

how to get past the gate lock days after.
Sent from my iPhone

On May 10,2021, at 10:04 PM, George H Russell<ohr@cyberclone,net> wrote:

Kevin:

Just hit me like a freight tnain. Karen came to church to celebrate that her divorce was finaljust before she

was killed, Frank seciely added another 30 days to the finalization without her knowledEe. Thus he was still

secretly and technically her husband and thus would inherit her 50% of the community property which was

way more than the paltry sum she agreed to for herself just to get rid of the monster'

ln addition to atternpt to defraud and take control of her adult son's from her first marriage's insurance policy

and William's part of her half 6f the community property, he made sure that he would be cut out to add to

the at least a MlLLloN DOLLARS that he would gain frorn lher death"

For the record: He and Grace have NEVER gone to visit Karen's grave, except dr-rring the burial on Easter

Sunday, although he stated that he and she would visit very FREQUENTLY and didn't even bother to go on

Mothe/s Day or other days when he said they would go'

INEVER saw him show any genuine love for Karen over 14 years, but observed his obsession with mean

spirited control and would even refuse to give her living expenses unless she was his SLAVE working 7

days a week.

Fle turned the child against Karen by telling her that she didn't have to mind hen rnother because her mother

was CRAZy and her-brain was sick and inlurable, He trained her. to be rude and arrogant which I am sure

helped Karen believe that life was not worth living especially when according to.good authority Frank

harassed her atl night and bragged that he had "6roken heri' around 4 am and then demanded that she kill

herself just before she was "rnurdered".

He admitted that she was suicidal just before she was "killed" but never bothered to get her help or even let

any of her famity know. I COULD EASILY HAVE SAVED HER LIFE HAD t KNOWNII! But he obviously

wanted her dead and he succeeded in that psychotic mission'

With her dead, he is way over a MILLION DOLLARS AHEAD lN HIS EVIL MURDEROUS GAME'

l know that your situation is VERY DIFFICULT considering the fact that he is a legacy of his pathetic GIBBS

MAFIA grandfather.

https://mail.google.com/maiUu/01?ik=0145b96b'17&view=pt&search=all&psrmthid=thread-f%3A16s94327438313o21 7g&simpl=rnsg-fo/o3A1699432743 " ' 112



511912022 
city of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Fwd: Another reason so make sure that Karen died.Please keep,in mind that he bragge.d around town ihat he was going after our daughter for oUR MoNEywhich he ended up getting 

"no 'ilrting on i; ;;;r;'.*i*,ning poor, Jeep Rubicon, expensive vacationsand paying a known form;tz cocaine cea,er a[und sziox out of our money anrc we now owe his bank$240K that he got us in debi ;id;;ire oestroyNg nli"ri 
"r 

our investmeniin nlstraire r factorybased on aguaranteed $200K per year to help us with ori Jiifuntnropv

Today he was €pparently attempting us to spend $2,500 for a Magnolia Tree for her grave that sheSPECIFICALLY wantedio oe piantEo at tnar;ni[n;;;; il" swimming poor thar we financed wirh nointerest and had a hard time Ueing-Limbursed for.

sue set him straight today and choo choo, our Museum District guardian took a photo of Frank in front ofone of our museums taking photos of our museu;;;;; ;;*hat reason?

Allegedly he was telling folks that we are still worth g30 miilion, no doubt from the documents we gave thebank so that we could be screr,'red out of an additional $aoor< hocking the factory itself.

ghr

hHps:/imail'google.com/mail/u/o/?ik=0145b96b!7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=rhread-f%3416gs432743g3 1302179&simpt=msgJ%34169g43274g.. 2t2
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Screenshot 2021 -05-O2at 7.34.34 PM
4 messages

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Screenshot 2021-05-02 at 7.34.34 PM

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Sun, May 2, 2021 at

her story.

7:34
< Mail

r!:'. ? il::-j'

Done 6ofG

Jenny ,r

-li;,--1.--

we will catch up.

Well make sure you get what is
your$. ls he going to let you have
full custody of Grace?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/o/?ik=0145b96b1 7gy;s\ /=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1 6986954590241 18803&simpl=msg-fo/o3A1698695459... 113
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Mon. ftay 3" 2021 at r0:59 AM

r wan[ed to .eo if I can stop by and got lhe pr6srig6 phone and compuier from you? Lei me kno*.

Atso so I am full disclosura Karons rafarsnca lo drug us€ is I have panicipatad in smokmg a ioint ocrasronally bur I havo not done anyrhing gl* ,n ovor 20 y6ars, and I have nsvsr
Jess accordinglv' Ths more I fino out, llra mtiJ i;";;";;J ;; menraly com'prised ;;;;; ;ii;^ As sha sard ar rhe 6nd and rnir.; kgtrer Bh€ was nor hsrsrf afymo.o. and thar ,swhal is so sad.

httPS://mail'google'com/mail/u/o/?ik=0145b96b17&vi€w=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3416sg6g5459024118803&simpl=msg-f%3A16g869545g. 
..

City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Screenshot 2021-05-02 at 2.34.34 pM

Do you t'ust him to do E0/80? Are
you able to have that
conversation with him? I assu!,ne
you could make a case again$t
his access if Vou have proof of hfls

ffiffi)

Frank Robln30n <frank@prsstjgeleEs com>Io Kevin Hammond <knammond@huntsvillatx.gov>

Good moming.



City of Huntsvilte, Texas Mail _ Screensh ot2021-OS_OZat 7.34.34 pM

l,have also conlacted Clinl Mccras to ask for assistance in lookino rnr

Thanks.

frul i Polircot ///
President / Managing partner

Prestige Construction & Development, LLC
936 Hwy 190 East

Huntsville, Texas 77340

Phone: 936.29i.3888

Cell: 407.942.8754

frank@prestigetexas.com

www.preitigeconstructiontexas,coir

"The Largest rnstarter of Fiher cement Revea/ sysrerns in the Lr.s,,,

"Architectural Claddings, it is what we do.,,

5t19t2022

"James tlardie preferred Commercial lnstaller"
{Ouot6d to<t hn donl

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvillstx.gov>
To: Frank Robinson <frank@preitigetexas.coit,

The Presitge devices can be collected.

Kevin Hammond - Deteclive
H-untsvills Polics Dsparlment - Criminal lnveshgations
1220 11 th Street
Hunlsville,TX 77340
936-291 -54 1 7

louoted lort hdd.nl

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammona@huntsvilletx.gov>

Headed by there now. Thanks.

Puo\od tert h(ren.

Mon, May 3, 2021 at 1l:j5 AM

Tue, May 4, 2021 at 9:38 AM

Th6 material in this e-mail is rntended onty for the use of the individuat

Huntsville nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viius"s ana it is your responsibitity to scan attachments (it any). Thank you.

https://mail'google com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A,169g69545g024118803&simpl=msg-f%3A16g8695459... 
3/3
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City of Huntsvrlle, Texas Mai[ _ Re: Karon

Kevin Hammond <khamrnond@huntsvilletx. gov>

Re: Karen
3 messages

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
To : Kevi n Ham mond .tni-mmo nI 6f, rnt* ir"t". gop Wed, Apr 25,2021at 11:S5 AM

Detective.
I dropped his Frestige computer and phone by, The phone tooks like he tried to destroy is so likely a reason behind that.My warehouse rnanager picked these up with-companv trr.[ 

"rlrnd 
g-9 arh on the 27itr. I had fired him around 5 am that

[,?T'fl?.t:#f;#';#rtened Karen was alive ino niJ iurt Jome crean. curious now what is in the phone.

> on Apr 28,2021, at 11:30 AM, Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.r:om> wrote:
> Kevin.
> Something else that may or may not be relevant.
> Amber said that Jess had calbd her several tirnes to give him different versions of lhis involvement since Karen died upuntil a week or so ago and when she did not initially anjwer, 

"ril 
frorn his regular ceil # ne started calling from olher cell#'s and she would pick up since she is a nurse. He also hao more than 1 phJne wrren he was at prestige and I wouldalso like to give you his Prestige phone to download as well as his computer and email if you want them. He also had apersonai lap top and I think a couple of times he was showingofr r,ls pictures thoy were on the laptop.> I also remember asking him once how he got the girls to teinim take the pictures and he said something like lf you don,task permission they don't tell you no.

> Let me know about the prestige devices.
> Frank lll

> From: Frank Robinson
> Sent: Wednesday, April2g, 2021 11:00 AM
> To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>
> Subjeci: RE: Karen

> Kevin.

> I spent tast night going thru rny text messages with Karen from the time she disclosed her relationship with ..iless until
she passed, and also thinking about all of the things she told me during that 4 days, I know yall have access to the texts
so you have seen the back and forth discussion and me asking lots of questions what and how it had happened and
much of this she answered when we talked, as I think now she had gotten conditioned to how he taught irer to not have
anything incriminating in writing. When we talked over those days she was very emotional during the-process bgt would
speak very freely and lots of what she said did not apply at the time to what I wanted to know, but now lots of things
clearly had rnore rneaning than lrecognized.

> As it sounds like there is not much road to go on prosecuting someone for lying so extensively to another person that
they commit and act that causes them to take there on life, I wil'l concentrate on what is pertinent to the pictures of naked
women that they likely did not know what happening.
> Below is what I know based on being told by Karen and Autumn, and what Jess showed me and several others at our
office on multiple occasions.

> Jess showed me pictures of naked girls on probably 12-15 occasions while at our office and also on a business trip with
me to Denver. Probab[y between Oct and eariy Jan, He stopped at what we now know was the time he started working on
Karen.

> * What I do remember about the pictures is they were all on the same bed with the same sheets and covers. I even
commented to him that he needed to change his sheets, and he said "Why they srnell so good".
> * All of the women seemed to be either posing or relaxing and some were in lingerie, sorne were naked and sorne the
women were pleasuring themselves. One of the ladies that called me after my FB posts was in some of the pics I arn
pretty sure and I rernernber him telling me that one of them was a Dr from the Woodlands he was seeing.

https://maii.google.com/maiUu/0/?itr=0145b96b179v16v7=pt&search=ail&permthid=thread-f%3A1698304032278306818&simpl=rnsg-f%3A1698304032..



5t1912022
City of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Re: Karen

hflps//mail'google'com/maiuu/oi?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=all&permthid:thr6ad-p/o3A16gg30403227g306g1 
g&simpl=msg-fo/03A16gg304032

photographed' speculative but what I rernember and I remember that he said he liked to catch them in their natural state.> ' The room always.had low light but you could see their bodies were very visible like the picture were from a camerathat takes good nighi pics.

> . All of the pictures were taken from the sami 2 angles ,no t 
"t 

one point asked was he using a tripod. I was curiousenough wondering how he got all of them to take tnesel He saia no just cameras in the same ptace.

> what I learned from Karen' As I renrembered that Jess had shown me all oI the pics on his phone, when I was talking toKaren after becorning aware of her affair I asked her had rre taxen any pictures of 
'ner. 

she said not that she knew of anrdwhy was I asking' I tita ner aoo;i"ll il" pils r'e nao shown *";il she got quite and said she did not think he had asshe would not have allowed it and reminded me she was rnodest about being photographed with her body. I asked herwhere they had most of th.ein.physical activity and she said in his room on thJ bed aid that he kept it dim lit so she did notthink he took pics' she said t'haihe always had stuff stacked on-hii'dresser but she did not see the carneras and thelights were not real bright so she was nol.rr.. she said that much of the time he would get her to lay on the bed inlingerie or short shorts and play with herself and then he woutd get her to undress. sne silo he usually stood hack by thedresser when she was doing this and directed her and masturna"teo. she told me this t ftrink trop;ng it would lessen whatshe had done as she said tliis o'ccurred much of the time anJ *ir r'o* he arways started things. she said most of thetime after this they would go to sleep if she did not go home, Ar;; tord me I siarted sounding a lot like what the pics tsaw were but I did not say that as she was freakinglut h";ry ;;;; photographed her. I found several knew sets ofl-ingerie that I do not think she would have boughlln a bag atfier r,ouse as wellas the vibrator he bought her. I threwrnost of the lingerie out and I have the vibrator t',iooen ln Jorawer ai t.urougnt r ,ighi =""J it back to hirn at some point.she had told nre about him giving her tne viurator tor a xmas [r**rt but hid not ivertotJ me where it was and I had notasked Remember she was worri-ed that he would di:clos" tniig*1o me that woufd make rne take Grace away fronr herand this being nrsed would have scared the shit out of her.

> what I learned from Auturnn' she is what me started putting 2 and Ztogether. when we talked I told her he has shownme lots of pictures of naked Eirls at his house and they iookei like they did not know they wene getting taken. she thentold me about him constantly keeping game cameras on his dresser,and shelf and that kept removing them as they rnadeher unconnfortable' she,said. he kepipirtting them back and toro trei to leave them there so he could rernember to takethem to deer camp, He had lots of these cimeras-and real high end night time ones us, t r,rnt*o with him. she said oneday she went in to change into her swim suit 9nd felt r"ry unJorrortaote. she said the cameras were back and when shewent over they were on and taking pictures of her. sne saio rn" airrn"a them up. My guess is he was using these. sheis also the one that told me to notl'ust scott Nichots as he and less nao a history together ancJ marje it sound like itrelated to sex pictures or weird sex things. she said scott will defend Jess and has plenty of money to do it. I know this tobe true and scott is the one that confrorited George spentos last weet< and told him he nled to hear Jess,s story and seethe text that supported it. That was there story of.6eing in rore ani going to have a life togethen but I stopped her andmade her kill herself' she started to tell me auout scoit oolng s;mJthin[ to rrer and then iioppeo and changed subjects.Please do not contact Autumn at this point and when you do-l ao *"nt li to oe where she knows I shared this. she isscared of him and the guys out there as a whole I think.

> I talked to conrad this morning and asked hirn if I could talk to Arnber about Jess and any potential pictures of her as Iwanted to relay that info to you. He said he did not ."" 
" 

prour"rn wiin it ano would havs h6r catt me today. I will advisewhen I hear from her.

> I arn hesitant to talk to the. valerie lady about it as she is the one that was dating him also up until she discovered 2days after Karen died that she was not ihe only one, and sr,e cattea sorneone at HpD who told her yes Jess was involvedwith Karen and she had killed herself, she spent over an hour when we initially tanea arter tne FB messaged me asklng ifwe could talk' she told me abotrt their first relations ship when in" *r, rnarried anrd details about the recent one untilKaren died' Then after I messaged her back to get tested for Herpes she said she was in denial now and she was onlyfriends with him' I am gg% surJhe has talked to her as he also called Amber and I think referenced some of what I hadtalked about with her. I think Valerie is still under his guidance

> Let rne know if there is anything relevant I might know or heard from Karen that you can think of that I might not havethought was pertinent,

> Tell me if you want rne to come by today or tomorrow. Nf r can herp r want to.

> Frank lll

> From: Frank Robin"ol*fl1lf 
@prestigetexas.conn<mairto:frank@prestrgetexas.com>>> Sent: Tuesday, April27, ZOZI e:el pil

> To: Kevin Hammond <khanrrnond@huntsvilletx.govcmailto:kharnnrond@huntsvilletx.gov>>
> Subject: Re: Karen
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> I think tomonow I will text Autumn and see if she feels like ralking about sorne of the past. Talk to in the mon"ring.

> on Apr 27 ' 2021' at 4:05 PM' Kevin Hamrnond <khanrrnond@huntsvilretx.gov<mairto.kharnnrond@hu,tsvi,etx.gov>>
wrote:

> Both emails were received.

> Kevin Hammond _ Detective
> Huntsville police Department - Criminallnvestigations> 122011th Street
> Huntsville,Tx 77340
> 936_291-5417

> on Tue' Apr 27 ' 2021 al4:00 PM Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com<mailto,frank@prestigetexas.com>>
wrote:
> I just looked back on my Ring last week and found this as I could not rernember her actually arriving. Now I am glad Idid.
> Below is the Ring video from my house on 3/26 and is when she had come home about 30 rninutes after calling andtelling me it was her weskend with Grace and she would like to come spend it wittr me if ok. I was happy as hell as shehad not slept a night at rny house for a couple of months and seeing her lean up 

"ni 
[i"" me has a lot of meaning. sincernid Jan when I would try to even kiss her saying goodbye she would turn her head (l wish I would have known then whatI know now), so seeing her walking up srniling Jni rcrniirl ,p ro ti"" me was great. she walked in and sald I need to talkto you about sorne things this weekend anc sie ff we can"g;i fast them. we know now what was to come.

> https:l/ring,com/share/e 3e6BZZ3-zr 1f-4a73-9s6d-dbgs7c5Bd44b

> Frank J Robinson lll
> President / ManaginE partner
> Frestige Construction & Development, LLC
> 936 Hwy 190 East
> Huntsville, Texas 77840
> Phone: 936.291.38g8
> Cell: 407.947.9754
> frank@presti getexas.com<mailto:frank@prestigetexas.com>
> www'presligeconstructiontexas.com<https://na01 .safelinks.protection.ouilook.com/,?url=h llpo/o3Ao/olFa/o2Fwww.

https://mail'google'com/mail/u/oi?ik=0145b96b17&vi6w=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1698304032278306818&simpl=msg-f%3A1698304032..
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prestigeconstructiontexas,como/o2.F&data=02%7C01o/oTCViclor,ponce%40kat 
erra.como/o7c846cdf4103464e 1 5e60e08d635faea ceo/o7c82a6|cce7c234d8893 1 c1 3b9a4 g7 cbzs%TC}%Tco%7c6367557491469'13973&sdata=9Y%2FEf6rwlLuA"nre[sxgii,zanrinsaylSAudpV%2FjfrHKe%3D&reserved=0>

> "The Largest rnstailer of Fiber cement Revear systems in the u.s.',

> "Architectural Claddings, it is what we do.,,

> "James Hardie preferred Commercial lnstaller,,

l
> The material in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individuat> to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt from disclosure underapplicable law' lf you are not the intended recipient, be advised ftrat tne unauthorled review, use, disclosure, duplication,distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on this intoimation is stricfly prohibited. lf you have received this e-mailin error' please notify the sendir by return email and destroy atl eiectronic aM'paper copies of the original message andany attachments immediately. Please note that neither Cityof Huntsville nor the ienoei accepts any responsibility forviruses and it is your responsibirity to scan attachments (if any;. inant you.

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
To: Kevin Hammond <khimmond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Detective.
I went thru Karen's house multiple time and so did her sisters. The main thing we were looking for was her wedding ring.It is approx $35k diamond on platinum with diamonds around it and we did not find it.one of the things Karen had said that last few days was that he nai toto her to get rid of anything that connected to meas that was part of moving on away from me and with him. I never asked her itlne oio but sne told me that was one ofhis demands- The only things we can't find is that ring, about 15-20large framed pictures from our wedding and of us andher journals for the past 4 months which she wrote iriaaity.
The ring is insured and I will turn it in to insurance but can you see if it was sold locally to pawn shop before I turn it in. Iasked Ernst and he said no he hadn't seen Karen in several months and she likely would not have done it there as meand Robert are lifelong friends. she didn't need the money and placed no value on objects so she might have just thrownit out in the yard if he caught her at the right time.
she took it from my house early to mid Feb. That is when I noticed it missing from jewelry drawer as it was there the firstmonth she was gone.
let me know or if I should just turn it in to insurance.
Also, when done with company phone let me know. lf you didn't get it dumped I will send off then I need to trade in as it isinsured.
Thanks.
Frank lll.

> on Apr 28,2021, at 11:55 AM, Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com> wrote:

> Detective.
[Quoted text hidden]

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>
To : Fra nk Robi nson <fra n k@preitigetexas.coir >

Tried to contact you. I was not in the office this morning. According to our tech guy he can not get anything otf the phonedue to it being wiped or the computer due to the passriiord. I checled pawn srro'fJ toi G ring and did not see anythingunder Karen's name.

Kevin Hammond - Detective
Huntsville Police Department - Criminal lnvestigations
1220 11th Street
Huntsville,TX 77340
s36-291-5417

[Quoted text hidden]

hftps://mail.google.com/mail/u/o/?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-fo/o3A1698304032278306818&simpl=msg-f%3A169g304032... 
415

Thu, Apr 29,2021at 8:40 pM

Fri, Apr 30,2021at 2:04 pM
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https:/lnrail google.cont,'mail/u/0/?ik=01a5b96b17&view=pt&search=all&pernrthid=thread-fyo3A169830403227830681 
8&simpl=msgJ%3A16g8304032. .. 5/5
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{$ Kevin Hammond <kharmmond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Karen
z 

1ls3ases
Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
To: "khammond@huntsvilletx.gov' <khammond@huntsvilletx. gov>

I just looked back on my Ring last week and found this as I could not re,member her actually arriving. Now I am glad I did.

Below is the Ring video frorn rny house on 3t26 and is when she had come home about 30 minutes after calling and

telling me it was her weekend with Grace and she would like to come spend it with me if ok. I was happy as hell as she

had iot slept a night at my house for a couple of months and seeing her lean up and kiss me has a lot of meaning. Since

r,nid Jan when I would try io even kiss her saying goodbye she would turn her head (l wish I would have known then what

I know now), so seeing her walking up smiling anO teaning up to kiss me was great. She walked in anrd said I need to talk

to you about some things this weekend and see if we can get past them. We know now what was to come.

https://ring.com/sharele3e 687 23-27 1f'4a73-956d-db957cSBd44b

frafi d Pot*cor ///

President / Managing Partner

Pnestige Construction & Developffirent, [-LC

936 Hwy 190 East

Huntsville, Texas 7?340

Phone: 936.291.3888

Cell: 407.947.8754

f rank@p resti getexas. coryl

www.prestigeconstructiont€xas.com

,'The Largesf tnstalter of Fiher Gement Fleveal Systems in the u.s. "

"Archife ct.ural Ctaddings, l[ is what we do""

1117
http$:i/mail.googl€.com/mail/u/0/?ik=o145bg6b1 Tgylsvr/=pl&search=atl&permthid=thread-fo/o3A16982288701381 05995&simpl=msg-fo/o3A169822887

Tue, Apr 27,2A21 at 4:00 PM



5t19t2022

"James Hardie
City of Huntsville, l'exas Mail - Karen

P refe rred Ca m me r0 i al I n stal I ar"

Kevin Hammond <kharnmond@huntsvilletx.gov>
To; Frank Robinson <frank@prestlgetexas,com>

Both emails were received.

Kevin Hamrnond - Deteative
Huntsville Police Department - Criminal lnvestigations
122011th Street
Huntsville,TX 7734.0
s36-29't -541 7

IOuoted text hiddenl

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Tue, Apr 27 ,2021 at 4:05 PM

Tue, Apr 27, 2021 at 4:14 PM

Will get screen shots tonight and send. Appreciate your dedication. Don't want her to have been sacrificed without anyrecourse.

On Apr 27 ,2021, at 4:05 PM, Kevin Hammond <khammonci@huntsvllletx.gov> wrote:

[Ouoted text hrdd6n]

The material in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, and exempt fromdisclosure under applicable law. lf you are not ihe intended recipient, ue iovisei trrai the unauthorized
review, use, disclosure, duplication, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliani" on this information isstrictly prohibited. lf you have received this e-rnail in error, pieas* notify the sender by return email anddestroy all electronic and paper copies of the original message and any attachrnents innmediately. please
note that neither city of Huntsville nor the sjrnoei accepts an-y responslbility for viruses and it is your
responsibility to scan attachments (if any). Thank you.

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsviNletx.gov>

Kevin.
As I have heard frorn several judges, attorneys and LEo's expressing concern that i will go after Jess and put rnyself in abad legal sftuation, I want to be onr the record- stating that it will Nor f,appen on my 

"nJ. 
funu" r ,m noi na[ff *itn *r,rthe has done and the fact he is now trying to lie his viay back into socjety, lhave a'g yo daughter to raise thatiates priorityover everything else So please advise anyone that is interested that I arn not going to-m;ke mreats to hirn or cany outany illegal activity against him on my end- Any of my previous statements nave neLn out there to advise others of thispredator and to hopeflrlly change his mind about living in this cornmunlty, and in none of thern have I threatened him.I am counting on enough evidence that he has committed a criminal aciwill end up surfacing and he wilt-ue-,prosecuted. Ifeet like that will happen.

Thanks for all of your help.
Frank lll.

On Apr ?7. ?021, at 4:05 PM, Kevin niarnmond <khamrnond@hunrtsvilletx"gov> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.googte.com/maitlu/o/?ik=0145b56b17&viewopt&search=all&permthid=thread_f%34169g2Zgg7013g1Ogs9S&simpl_rnsg-f%3A16g 
g22gg1. . zt17

Tue, Apr 27,2021 at 7:53 pM
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IOriolr.rci tc;<t li;ciCorrl

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.c0m>
To: Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx,gov>

Tue, Apr 27 ,zAU at 9.27 PM

0;16 *$ ?t

$orry" il'rn at uffirk. Flave ts talk
later

Ar*tumn, [t's Er*n flubcah" I'w
t*eld off un tfds messaup as
lo16 I could, hrt after attunding
rriy best triend'e llittle sister-s
funerail sn $unday I ean hdd
bsck fto lorlg€r" I knour konrr
their farmlly yorr're tfile orm tfut
rnal{chtsly gosslped ahout
..fess & fi"ar*n. lIlrhst lxfis
frappened tn wm,rt \t'fhen d{d
yuu bscoma T'il-lt$ pgrserr? Your
act$ofts prt lflo mot*ffi the
dsfith of a beau$fid ynurq
rdusfrrliiln ufio ur*s so kouad by
har farrity AhlD "tras.$" Your
att$ons have laft chHdrerr
msthar$ess, parerf{s cfitldhs$,
Eihlings hearthnukem ard Je$$
uvithout lhe *otre of 'fii {iie" You
have Hqod on tr&ilr tuande and
}ou have to lilw sith ttiat errsry
dry fon the mst ol yaur ttfe.
t{rhflt a hroken perssn you rntwt
he.

lhren's {amily [s so tfw*ful for
$rroe *nrl rll t&t*. l.nr*r* La

(

https://mail.google.comimail/u/O/?ik=0145b96b17gy;s\rr=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1698228870X38105995&simpl=msg-f%3A169822887. . 3117

m
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(

9:17

IJE,

l(eren's familfi is so thanf,<frd for
Jess and B{{ th* hm f}s
pr0rfided har with. l'*I_l s* ghd
they eflil hstr* one amfl{fmr
durnry thh tragic ,tlme" AnrI no*
Jam doesnr't lmolr l'rn sendhtg
this. Br"rl after fr r€€k of belng
sumsufided by rfit*r fwortMsak
I oouldnt stay silefit. Euertrrone
knowr rrfiat y*u ard Kirrfierley
did, Ereryone.

iltlry thts ha a lessmn for yutr to
lcaap yrnrr fucf,ring rncuth sfir.rt.

This ts what Er{n sent rne

Jess is texting me asking if I

l^lave had afiy c.csraspffrdfi'nf,s
with you. Tallon ls ttlith hii?r-
fhase dofi't ffiy *n!,thln$

https://mail.google.comlmail/u/o/?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=alt&perrnlhid=threadJ%34'1698228870138105995&si''npl=msEJ%3A 169 822A87 . . . 4l1l

.i ,t ffi
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(

9:17

Ok. Tfffiflk yurJ" l'm so nsn{orls
ahfi.S atf o{ this" ft took a tot tar
me to reaf;h otlt to tsfii.l.

&rt il wnuld lilm to tak ffIore
wi[h ],o,u.

ffi

https.l/nlail.google.comAnail/ul0i?rk=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16S8228870138105995&simpl=msg-fo/03A169822887. . 5117

I lffisw amd I themk ynu,, I v;ull nut
say efiythiftS c&rr'ie fr*rffi you
erxtr ii,a* n*, U lrar l$[it* he lg,

$ am E,ningl'tr) s.BIrC lr{S'i,t,B {fiIt
th,lt {53*t fronl !re," heEt frienfl
trlrJa;'. l.iar*1."' 5*xt t$ hEr on
!"{.&-r,:i;+3, b ef .r':'*,s fia il ili,*,1}

i:r*rs,*, t" $r;e r,"iei $0 r*.J'lr'ried

Jfsr. ;';3t r*;rin;X r.+ tell gr,;'pryi#r'rt

*5* 6trrii it ar.ii si,t* ,',;,{}i"iid iff.Eg,

{iracE l: $*l; s.* ii;.:i'.d for Karcrr
aixr* tsia*a
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(

ffiffii

https://rnail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=o 145b96b1 7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16gg22g870138105g95&simpl=msgJ%3A16 9822887 . . . 6117

he ussd ir* ttl* d.h+crce if,l.toufficf
it srnd she wuiltd is** srace.
$he ssid'trhat tre *,aid it s& rns6ft
tt *o*Ercled $*ke s th'rea'[ tn hsr
l,le i-routd te,lllf: she t*ft l"rlnr but
l'ue a},*ays fa[[*,a'g,t] lffi $Ldftfr

tsXlifta her I'+e ruas the only: that
ufiderston{i Fres ancl cared
sbsur[ ettd, {crrecf her.
Sht sard l**ltiryg br.lck sfie cantt
b'etreue that $h€ euer believed
frnv p[ it klut h*, ,rua* al,aumys so

ffi
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?r9:19

U{Bllhe *flrwd this um ffry Jhsp
2 yearsftSs. I matched hir
handwnitirE p,Brfsqt to th* uiay
he usro,t* his B's

Bnt sf co{,rrseds,n&6d [t

It vras hehfind rrry tire r*ficre you
couldnt re*lly see it

(

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?ik=0145b96b179v;sr,M=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJ%3A16982288701 38105995&simpl=msg-f%3A1698228A7 . .. 7117

He is i)$tcn*t)+?tflic .3n{1 a

$,?At't)# I (){};,: ali l,iar.
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?r9:?0

Flis harrdwrit[rq

l-le tolrl nftE $6q0ffi

He tdd rne h€ was kokg

He didn't nriflke ary$flku$

(

https://mail.google.corn/mail/u/o/?rk=0145b96b17&vr6w=pt&search=all&psrmthid=thread-f%34169822g870138105995&simpl=rnsg-{063A1698228A7.. 
8t17

If+red hin:,,

$trt {wfd r$'n& $he u** sy-1.lrr;rie{1,fiie

rrasuiqi {Jls tt'},et tt'r.e $ey hefure
r*lW e*i*en. She tta* $fi ;{,iffr6i#{$

ahn;rf it *urr:isr$ (!tJ[ (ttUJ t-[,rp:t
he 'rnc,uld s{if !hfit stl* kili,r:d

*-{e h*S a ioh th6t paid,
$3ftfr-4S0k"

ffi
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,r'Sil. r

(

!il tit,q*SD{&{qft qtro*gi ts $iEFr
e{{fr -'&* wf rxnt&,o*trb I Si#r{r
tryf ucsu#erry,p{*tfurh,ixr u'!l{rr r.
fuW (sred e,f #m l*:rs? rsh+rr * \r..{*
u* UrtrHeermi tUfmfntr yFra
{fi.ttrx ttrtd. 8i* firt lr^*, S} t
hrhfrd *srl *$s# HSlf Sldrr$ili
$* nm* tfng*$€ffi{sf.q rfidryfl,a it}
Hr:4 $wffir " r#fi?.t pmfrsa{ t
t*r,{*r{tltrtn flfifrd: f6( rud{r*fiB
*nsrst*iffim$dp *rq SE wdn @(r*
ffirsltfipbttll$rql},*uq*
ffixt ! .tft$ rd, l*q ffi6 rrB#u & sr$(rt
fi {iiEir( iS I txs.,i*dG t{l rrr.*rCor:r
mrrr*,{firrr.:finil*ri [,]c*tf fiai, dtrak* in

https://mail.google.com/mail/uFo/?ik=0145b96b17&vi€w=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16gg22g87013s105995&simpl=msg-f%3A169822g87.. gt17

5t19i2022

f:p*rnaj riiirt {rsff} Faigre }iBfiterd#y
'tfldtt iR$$ triieft rnfi,u,rys lrt herr
f lrJf tl ,r,,rifirr iig:r i:;tiirlLnfl ;iirtfi hiilj
gf: i't!i' ir i iir ;r ill I: I f"r f ir i itr t {:} (; I I {,:',,,,;iii
{:(r'1'. U f $ii i r:.,'' 1 $,"r, ,'i h l 1 r.1 y. 1*l;111

tlirgh;lrd iu llirsr ,,,.;ail,tiiiri .!i;q s{rc
,"I{:}is r'"1;i;'.'.

Ylrris'r,rag trtxt fr*nn fi&rgxn tO,.frer
hesi friend Faige that al*c
s,'CIrlis f,rofr h€.,r She ser:rt it the
ftiglrt h*f*r*'$ne 4iuril AI:sp

ffi
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Done

City of Huntsville, Texas lvlail - Karen

.,r qN

3of4

hlev lrlond *fr

E:u*rything iF sk ***.***.
Frenk & N trrd a cx"ffiietio,n ol ffi#rgr
,aru l,t*r** bdth d6n#, $rrdrq t*r eash
StftH* t{te wrf rlro{xstol $ris I hff,rfi
@t {ffrndntdlf prinat* {ry frfuit ernr a
$nfig perlod of tirrre femn rutnen ft 'un*r

totf,ly hrc*lrq mual md hopeftdfly hlr
a$wqyr Bt6$r thfit unilf^ fiut" as }'

h6h*d hirn recowr#rde,t y thrsrish
tfm yoara, tha punGae t*re r.Eg dwrn ts
thi* pu{nt - a pucia& ** ryor-ds*s &
egrg&rm6{}& .ngadod igr rscffire'rhg
qrr re{slihrurhb f,rsffr th# nsakl iffiffs
$ero otter.t brolrm sforq tfue ffirary.

{t/hril [ dd to hkn rm rncefit & s#6rt"
Itcaffi6ffi a hordfob h.*n*uorfous
etrffiftrfitfoffl todsy" l hfid r& destre to
rcmnuila & $.10 htentbnrctmteo*var
d rtffiftg alr r$rrurrm sr rrw+r*ng
back trorn*" x ttmcroflt fon nrm I had
msdo it eesy f.,or t#ri tq ifit ffregs, hJt
ttmfam thet hE,Sifrwrrr&drftE to
ffim€ back mdry wes Enmgli foo,nne
to rccsn*&dcr r€o6rt6ikrg" Ws der{dfid
ts lst it dI So, fu,gr*ue @st:lr s{h66 &
stsrt ftffir. e efiflE6d tectrmdfitr
dltcryEs & , rsfll be worfoU CI ureddirq
r}rq Bgsfoi for tfm &fr ttnm {n ?"S
pwnl ttf,6,both tmre,@rtry of
unr,asofuedwnsrtiorw a&ma h & pre wffI

ffi
o

&
:=

https://mail,google.corn/maiuu/0/?ik=0145b96b17&vi€w=pt&s€arch=all&permthid-threadJ%3A16s8228870'1381059g5&simpl=msgJ%3A16g822gg.. 
10t17

ffi
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lknosff Paige. Fu*ny cut Jess
said the sxsct thi*g Ebo{rt ysu
and P6lg+

l'm just so $[sk tn rny stornesh. N

iust want to get ffty son h*ek
tmrne. I hatie tn f*gure soilfiB
thirrys out" lhave a cou$e of
days to ttuink on all this md
strategize

.,,
\ .: ../

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b'17&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A'1698228870138105995&simpl=msg-f%3A16982288, . . 11117

Vlfe[t I t+nps tods,ciln keep ta,tking.
lf tlwre ls an'1'thir*g I cas'r da to



5i19t2022 City of Hunlsville, Texas Mail - Karen

-d ?l9:24

ffi d#,,

(

https://mail.googts.cornimaiuu/q/?ik=0145b96b 17&vlew=pt&search=all&permthrd=thread{%3A1698228E7013s 105995&simpl=msg-fo/03A16982288 ' 12117

It'ts r fi:ftd t e kfiu,rnis f frm nilurcir

better vrit'fi ['ralrdgum tirarr ['re is

anc$ ILe kllfir.r;$; ',v*sr ofle
el'erp'.'f;her*.

tBnr r.'rorx.rrg strat*Ely ts ke*p
*xp$f;il|r[] Fiis rllrt, d,aren *aid'for

sflt'],a[,n,E so stui:r;',S i$ a nlasteni
nranr;:uialcl anti irfit'.

ear*l 
"v,,; 

r-l ta]'h tnl I *'oierl,ing'l

ilt", qg;, C,f ?i,,Jl.,,thlng elst:r tne

f Lrrh;e;l us ii i'* h;tl lir.lst 't'rt.
d+r:',':jr:,:r nr h;*, ;f iElrt r,,t nr!'
ir,lf 6 i" f iriirli ri -i: 6;,ii'i il';; rri irf,. [] ri

r,-rir ".1"-i -,::'ir {t- '::,,'if'.;ll":j t;r_ii.iliJ
|r+..' ,:: \ .- ! ) 11

f .;:g:,.1:i i ,,liJ i.;: i'i:i iiir.: ltr;ii ilicl it:t
rri I r;'., .:

ffi
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I get off at 4 and lra*s an hour
drhm home

Tharak fmu

1i.,,.,, .,1a,1 .

Stffil at ufitrrk. nilsaf, lrou $oon

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/o/?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16982288701381 05995&simpl=msg-f%3A16982288.

K. rur},prshl*nn. iiust g;rt h0flit*
v,rrth Grac.E lrut t '*ill rrvalk

CI*tsi*e to t,}:k i:.'t"l*!'l !:CI,,l f;*3iir,

Ftere,!s rtry Sr&frre, Sfte *l**ps
wit,fr mg r+ct*+ ttrlat her rnu'r:r'e is
grsr!€, $fue is S anrJ clsesn't
knm'*; her nleth*r shnt fuerseif. I

tol,d her th*|, tr.er !'rho,n"ls hrairn f,or
reat s{ni<.. tiX-rat* ts t€i} her a flie
as I despl** lying hut fiEsps tr

wi[[iv*i[ untllshe i* grovrrt anci
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I think tomorrow I will text Autumn and see if she feels like talking about some of the past. Talk to in the morning.

On Apr 27,2021, at 4:05 PM, Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov> wrote:

hftps://mail'google'com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b17&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16g8228g70.t38105995&simpl=msg-f%3A16g g22gg... 14t17
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l0r;oled lexi hlJC']nl

[i]Ltoleci ttrrt hi ldr:.n]

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
To: Kevin Hamrnond <khammond@h untsvilletx. gov>

Kevin.

Wed, Apr 28,2021 at 10:59 AM

I spent last night going thru my text rnessages with Karen from the time she.disclosed her relationship with Jess until she
passed, and also thinking about all of the things she told me during that 4 days. I know yall have access to the texts so
you have seen the back and forth discussion and me asking lots of questions what and how it had happened and much of
this she answered when we talked, as I think now she had gotten conditioned to how he taught her to not have anything
incriminating in writirtg, When we talked over those days she was very emotionaf during the process but would speak very
freely anrd lots of what she said did not apply at the time to what I wanted to know, but now lots of things clearly had more
meaning than I recognized.

As it sounds like there is not much road to go on prosecuting someone for lying so extensively to another person that they
commit and act that causes them to take there on [ife, I will concentrate on wfrit is pertinent to the pictures of naked
women that they likely did not know what happening.

Below is what I know based on being told by Karen and Auturnn, and what Jess showed me and several others at our
office on multiple occasions_

Jess showed me pictures of naked girls on probably 12-15 ocr:asir:ns while at our office and also on a business trip with
me to Denver' Frobably between Oct and early Jan. He stopped at what we now know was the time he started working on
Karen.

' What I do remember about the pictures is they were all on the sarne bed with the same sheets and covers. I even
commented to hi,ql that he needed to change his sheets, and he said "Why they smell so goclri".

' All of the women seemed to be either posing or relaxing and some were in lingbrie, some were naked and sonre
the women were pleasuring themselves. One of the lad'ies that called rne aftelmy FB posts was in some of thepics I am pretty sure and I remember him telling me that one of them was a Dr from the Woodiands he was seeing.' None of thent_w-ere ever looking at the camera and none of them looked like they knew they were tettlngphotographed. Speculative but what t reniember and I renrenrber that he said ne tit<eO to citcfr tneir in tieir natLrrai
state.

' The room always had low light but you could see their bodies were very visible like the picture were from a camerathat takes good night pics.

' He was never in any of the pictures but they were clearly all in the same bedroom.
' All of the pictures rarere taken from the sami 2 angles anO I 

"t 
one point asked was he using a tripod. I was curious

enough wondering how he got all of them to take ihese. He said no just cameras in the sanie place.

What I learned from Karen. As I remembered that Jess had shown me al[ of the pics on his phone, when I was talking to
Karen aftcr becoming aware of her affair I asked her had he taken any pictures of her. She said not that she knew of and
why was I asking. I told her about all the pics he had shown me and s-rre got quite and said she dicl not think he had asshe would not have allorved it arrd reminded me she was rnodest about biing'photographed with her body. I asked her
where they had most of their physical activity and she said in his room on the bed and that he kept it dim iit so she did notthink he took pics. She said that he always had stuff stacked on his dresser but she did not see the cameras and the
lights were not real bright so she was not sure. She said that rnuch of the time he would get her to lay on the bed in
lingerie or sho( shorts and play with herself and then he woutd get her to undress. She said he usually stood back by thedresser when she was doing this and directed her and masturbated. she told me this I think hoping it would lessen what
she had done as she said this occurred murch of the time and was how he always started things. She said most of the
time after this they would go to sleep if she did not go home. As she told me it siarteo soundirig a lot like what the pics I
saw were but I did not say that as she was freaking out he may have photographed her, I found several knew sets of
Lingerie that I do not think she would have bought in a bag at irer house as well as the vibrator he bought her. I threw
most of the lingerie out and I have the vibrator hidden in a drawer as t thought I might send it back to him at some point.

https:/hail.google com/mailiu/0/?ik=0145b96b 1 7&viewspi&search=all&perm(hid:thread-f%3A169g228870138 
1 05995&sinrpl=msgJ%34 16g 822g8 . .. 15t17
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She had told me about him giving her the vibrator for a Xmas present but had nol ever totd me where it was and I had not
asked. Remember she was worried that he vrould disclose things to me that would make me take Grace away from her
and this belnE used would have scared the shit olrt of her.

V/hat I learned from Autumn. She is what me started putting 2 and2 together. When we talked I told her he has shown
me lots of pictures of naked girls at his house and they looked like they did not know they were getting taken. She then
told me about him constantly keeping game carneras on his dresser and shelf and thai kept removing them as they rnade
her uncomfortable, She said he kept pr.ltting them back and told her to leaye them there so he could remember to take
them to deer carnp, He had lots of these canleras and real high end night time ones as I hunted with him. She said one
day she went in to change into her swim suit and felt very uncomfortable. She said the cameras were back and when she
went over they were on and taking pictures of her. She said she crushed them up. My guess is he was using these. She
is also the one that told rne to not trust Scott Nichols as he and Jess had a history together and rnade it sound like it
related to sex pictures orweird sex things. She said Scott willdefend Jess and has plenty of rnoney to do it. I know this to
be true and Scott is the one that confronted George Spentos last week and told him he need to hear Jess's story and see
the text that supported it. That was there story of being in love and going to have a life together but I stopped her and
made her kill herself. She started to tell me about Scott doing sornething to her and then stopped and changed subjects.
Please do not contact Autumn at this point and when you <1o I do want it to be where she knows I shared this. She is
scared of hirn and the guys out there as a whole I think.

I talked to Conrad this morning and asked him if I could talk to Amber about Jess and any potential piciures of her as I
wanted to relay that info to you. He said he did not see a problem with it and would have her call me today, I will advise
when I hear from her.

I am hesitant to talk to the Valerie lady about it as she is the one that was dating him also up until she discovered 2 days
after Karen died that she was not the only one, and she called someone at HPD who tolcl her yes Jess was involved with
Karen and she lnad killed herself. She spent over an hour when we initially talked after the FB messaged me asking if we
could talk. She totd me about their first relations ship when she was nnarried and detarls about the recent one until Karen
died. Then after I messaged her back to get tested for Herpes she said she was in denial now and she was only friends
with him. I am 99% sure he has talked to her as he also called Amber and I think referenced sonre of what I had talked
about with her. I think Valerie is still under his guidance.

Let me know if there is anything relevant I might know or heard from Karen that you can think of that I might not have
thought was pertinent.

Tell me if you want me to come by today or tomorrow. lf I can help I want to.

Frank lll

[Oucted text h rliien]

Frank Flobinson <frank(@prestigetexas.com>
To: Kevin Hammond < kham mond @huntsvil]etx. gov>

Wed, Apr 28,2021 at 11:30 AM

Kevin.

Something else that may or may not be relevant,

Amber said that Jess had called her several times to give him different versions of his involvement since Karen died up
until a week or s0 ago and when she did not initially answer a call from his regular cell # he started calling from other. cell
#'s and she would pick up since she is a nurse. He also had more than 1 phone when he was at Prestige and I would
also like to give you his Prestige phone to download as well as his computer and email it you want them. He also had a
personal lap top ancJ I think a couple of times he was showing off his pictures they were on the laptop.

https:/i mail.google corn/maillu/oi ?rk=6145696017&view=pt&search'all&permthid=threarJ-f?o3A1 698228870 1381 05995&simpl=msg-f%3A16982?,88 . . . 18117
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I also,remember asking him orrce how he got the grrls to let hirn take the pictures and he said something like lf you don't
ask permission they don't tell you no,

Let me know about the Prestige devices.

i,)uited texl h rjJ;nl

https://mail.google.corn/mail/u/0/?ik:0145b96b17gyisvv;pt&search=all&pernlthrd=thread{%3A16982288?0138105995&sirnpl=rr"sg-(%3416982288 
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Kevin Hammond <kham mond@huntsvilletx.gov>

FW: Karen / My email in response to the Russell's contactlng Jess
1 message

Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com> Tue, Apr 27,2021at 3:53 PM
To : "khammond @huntsvilletx.gov" <kha mrnond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Below is ernail string that I sent out yesterday after I heard of the Russell's contacting Jess to console him and tell him
thank yoti for all that he had done for Karen. Attached is text from Karen to Paige that you may have already seen or
maybe not" lt was the night before she killed herself and I sat in bed with her when she wrote it and Paige attach€d it
when she replied to the Russells. FYl, Paige told me this weekend that Jess had started to malre a run at her when he
started here in Oct., but she was able to shut it down. I sure wish I had known what apparently everyone else in town
knew. Most of this you probably already know but you may find something in here that had not been conveyed. I would
start at the bottom and then the next email up is wher-e Paige Miller her best friend chirned in, and then I sent it to my
cousin Laci LeNorman bnd she offered her narrative.

I rernoved the attorneys names and emall addresses frorn the emails so there is no issue with you reading and replaced
their names in the narrative with XXXX.

Ernail me tornorrow when you have time. Thanks for listening and hopefulty some of this lnformation leads to getting this
predator off of the street and stopped from doing this to otlaer families.

fnu,€ { Pot*eq ///
President / Managing Partner

Frestilge Gonstr"u.rction & Devsfopmomt, t-[-ffi
936 Hwy 190 East

Huntsville, Texas 77340

Phone: 936.291.3888

Cell: 407.947.8754

frank@presti getexas. com

www.presti geconstructi ontexas.com

o'Th€ Largest lnsfaller of Fiber Cemenf Reveal $ysferns in the U.S. "

"Architoctural Gladdings, ff is what w@ do""

httpsl/marl.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b'176y;6rs=pt&s6arch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1698228406605967377&simpl=msg-f%3A1698228406,. 117
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"James Hardie Prefqrred Commer#ial lnstaller"

Subjectr FW: Karen

' Karen obviously didn't come home to spill her guts about everythinE she had done, reconcile and consumnnate oLlrrnarriage, confess our love for each other, buy-new wedding rings, cancel our divorce with the attorney and moveback in with me because she was in love with sonieone el# and actually planning on being with thern, She toldme 2 days befare she died the content of her text ano aomitteo that she had been proactive in her responses toJess BECAUSE at the time she was 100ozi convinced based on his lies to trer that i rlao stept with numerous girlsand moved one, and he was telling her that he was the only one that cared, loved or understood her. sheconfessed that at that point sne no tonger frad intentions of reconciling with me ano wis fully living his lie. she saidafler the 2nd ol. 3rd time he called her to tell her that I had slept with sorneone else all she wanted to do was hurtme and move on' But said all of that was because srre belierio I frad done just that to her. He also renrinded herconstantly that he was the only one that had proof and details of their reratunir,iplnJ as long as he kept thatsecret she would not lose Grace in the divorce, she said trraitrearing that from hirn made her concerned that if shedid leave him or not do what he wanted that he wouto teilme and show rne the texts where she reciprocated thefeelings back to him- she said that is what flrst rnade ner oecloe the week before she died that she had to tell meeverylhing with the hope that if I did not take her back I would at least hear it from her and not take Grace away.she also said she felt that she would never be able to explain to anyone as when it came out she was sure hewould lie and tell everyone it was her not hin'1. That is EXACTLY what is happening now. I have no possible motiveto get the truth out except to protect her ho-nor r^o nop* oiners oon't surer sirnitaicor="qr"n."", shre told me100% what was in those text and why, and also her aor""rni. Not sllre how anyone can make any sense ofanything other than the truth and it makes no sense she would have done wtrat'Je ulo with me if she wanted to
. 

be with hirn. Fucking crazy.

see the texts attached that Paige sent that Karen sent her the last night she was alive,

Do not send this anywhere please but you can use the information to address any lies you hear.

Frorn : LeNorman, [-aci <lacilenorntan@shsu. edu>
Sentr Tuesday, Aprit ZZ, ZO2t 9:35 AM*
To: Frank Robinson <lrank@prestigelexas.r;orn>
Subiect: RE: Karen

Not at all, we are all familyl e

From: Frank Robinson <frank@presflgetexas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 27,2021gSf nI;
To: LeNorman, Laci <lacilenorman6shsu.eclu>
SubJect; RE: Karen

https://mail'google'com/rnail/u/0/?ikc0145b96b17&viow=pr&search=ail&perm(hid=rhroad-f/o3A169822E406605967377&5impt=msg-fo/o3A16gg22g406..
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Thank you so much and you are so right, There is a real goocl reasorl Karen designated you and Ryan to be mine and
Grace's farnily. She could clearly see what would be needed and recognized that being with yall as our family was what
would provide that.

I love you so muctr my cousin.

I hope you don't mind but l shared your response with paige.

Frank lll

Frorn : LeNorman, Laci <lacilenornra n@shsu, eclu>
Sent; fuesday, Apri[ 27,2021 8:53 AM
To: Frank Robinson <frank@pnestigetexas.com>
Subject: RE: Karen I

Frank,

My heart hurts so rnuch for you and Karen" When I sit down to really digest, I think part of the
burden she was carrying was the dealings with her btoodfamily. tt ippiars that nothing Karen
stated to tlrem was considered to be substantiat,

Was this a thinE for her to always be ignored by them?

Even now, with her pouring her heart on those pages, expressing her love and feelings, knowing
she was about to leave this earth, her final words, thoughts, and wishes are not bein! believed. In
fact, they are being brushed off, not even considered.

Regarding marriage:

The thing about marriage is, we are humans" It is not enough to just love, we rnust wake up each
day and act with purpose to choose our spouse. While, you and liaren may have had issues, you
both decided to choose one another, l'tori aniazincl rs thatl You loved each other so much
that nothing could make either of you choose to not be together. I hope you rernem er
that, she chose,you, and you chose her. There is not any action, riord, statement, etc, yrat can
take that away from you. That is yours to cherish forever.

1 Peter 4:8:

"Above all, love each other deeply, because love covers over a multitude of sins.,,

As for the Russell's he,re is what God has to say about that:

Philippians t:2h30
https:/hail google.com/maiuu/0/?ik=0145bg6b't 7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A169822g406605g67377&simpt=msg-f%3A16gg 228406...
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27 Whatever happens, conduct yourselves in a manner worthy of the gospel of Christ. Then,
whether I come and see you or only hear about you in my absence, I will know that you stand

firm in the one Spirit,leJ striving together as one for the faith of the gospel 2# 
',vlt.h,rut i"r,*ir"rriJ

fiigltLrrritcl i* *in'1n v''u*l hV Li';r"ri,*'//ll{} {:)ilrl)1.}1,;o yil{,r. This is a sign to them thatthey will be destroyed,
but that yoi.l 'y\rill l:t: qitrvr:ir:!-and that by God. 29 For it has been granted to you on behalf of Christ
not only to believe in him, but also to suffer for him, 30 since you are going through the same
struggle you saw I had, and now hear that I still have.

Deuteronomy 28:7

"The Lord shall cause your enemies who rise up against you to be defeated before you; they will
come out against you one way and will flee before you seven ways.

Remember, God knows the truth, and in the end, that is all that really matters. Until then, for the
chapters in between, we will remember how Karen lived, not how she died. We will understand
that there are predators, and we will fight to stop this from happening to others. We will love
more fiercely, forgive more, and make God and Family our top priorities. We are Team Karen Lee
Robinson and her legacy of love and faith will continue.

Love Makes us Rich.

I love you Cousin.

LRH L

From: Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27,2021 7:04 AM
To: LeNorman, Laci <lacilenorman@shsu.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Karen

Begin forurrarded message:

From: Paige Miller <paige.miller@prestigetexas.com>
Date: April 26,2021at3:34:19 PM CDT
To: Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com>, George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone,net>,
an neonvacation@yahoo.com
Cc: >, Clint Mc0ullah <clintmccullah@gmail.com>, Shurgot Nicholas <nshurgot@yahoo.com>, Jane
McCullah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>
Subject: Re: Karen

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0145b96b17gv1svr=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1 698228406605967377&simpt=msg-f%3A1698228406... 417



5l1s!2022 city of Huntsville, Texas Mail - Fwr Karen / My emair in response ro the Russeri,s contacting Jess
Karen was one of my very best friends. i treasured our friendship and there isn,t a day that has gone bysince her death that I haven't missed her, Karen ano llul[eo armost everyday; whether it was over thephone, thru text, or a face to face conversation. over the years we have sharecl with each qrther so muchabout our lives, we not only worked together; 'bul we celebrated birthday parties with r:ur kiddos took
walks togelher, had cjirtners, many sit down chats, etc. we enjoyed each others company so much and weboth expressed how thankfur we were to be neighbors as weil!

I did notice the month prior to her death she seerned overly anxious and looked tired. I knew she often
worked long hours and sometimes didn't get enough rest so I was concerned. I asked her many times if
she was ok and she would smite and resfond with ''l'm okay, l'm trying to get there!" ns always'l *orio ieff
her that I was here for her if she needed me for anything and tt-'en *e-*outA always hug befoie departing.

I for one know that Frank and Karen's marriage wasn't perfect by any means; but what I do know is that
they loved each otheir. I was shocked when I heard that Jess was ciaiming that Frank was hitting Karen. I

have never seen evidence of this ever and Karen never mentioned anything like this to rne. I am sickened
that someone would make up lie after lie about Karen or Frank. .less is the one everyone should be
focusing their attention on; his malicious lies and false sense of compassion towards Karen and many other
women show his true character. l'm not sure why Karen didn't talk to me about her involvement with Jess;
but knowing her she was probably ernbarrassed and felt shame; therefore she chose to keep it to herself.

On Monday, Marbh 29, 2021 @ 9:10 P.M. Karen sent me a long text, I have attached the text i{ anyone
would like to read it, lt was clear to me after reading her message that she was willing to reconcile her
marriage and take steps to heal the relationship. At that time I didn't know about the situation with Jess and
it wouldn't have matter to me if I did know" All I knew was that Karerr was home with Frank and Grace and I

was happy that whatever took place they both were willing to forgive each other and move foruvard.

I know how much she loved her children, William and Grace; she talked about them constantly. I would
irnagine that Karen is tooking down from heaven and she is keeping a close watch over us all, The best
thing we can all do now is to live our lives on purpose and cherish those we love because tomorrow isn't
promised for anyone. Clearly this world is full of enough ugliness to last a lifetime and so it is reatly
important in this day and time to be kind, sincere and compassionate toward$ others.

I wonld like to close by saying that I was blesscd to have had a friend like Karen.

Paige Miller
Accounting / Hurnan Resource Mgr,
Prestige Contractor's Supply, LLC
Do lt Best / lnCom Store# 4841
936 Hwy 1 90 East
Huntsville, TX 77340
Office: 536-291-3777
paige. mrll er(r)pre$tige texas. corl

"Your commercial and rnultifamily
building rnaterial supplier"

From: Frank Robinson
Sent: Monday, Aprii 26,2021 11:40 AM
To: George H Russellt anneonvacation@yahoo.com
Cc:; Palge Miller; Clint McCullah; Shurgot Nlcholasi Jane McCullah
Subject: Karen

Russell's
I want to get this clear now. I heard that the Russell's have not only contacted Jess Dubcak to tell them they
are sorry for his loss and appreciate all that he d,id. I also heard that he has read the letter and that could
have only happened by him receiving it from one of you as I have not copied it or let anyone read it and I

don't thing that Cantrell & Barcus have shared it with him.

* I have copied XXXXX on here as he is the rnost familiar with what has happened since she killed
herself. Please chime in.
' I have copied XXXX as he is not only my attorney but also my friend and I was discussing with him the

week before Karen confessed to the affair that she was sounding like she wanted to get things worked out

https:/i mait.google.com/nrail/ulO/?ik=0145b96b 17&view=pt&search=all&pernrthid=thnead-fo/o3A169822840660596 7377&simpl=nnsg-f%3A 1698228406 . 5t7
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and had told me that Monday that she wanted to talk to me later in the week about us, and that we should
probably have the attorney that we were mutually using to postpone the April 26th court date to give us time
to work things out, I was on tlte phone with XXXX that week talking about the postponemenl of the hearing
sitting in Karen's panking lot with her standing there and I believe XXXX kno',vs that. You can be sure if there
were any legitimacy to Jess's claims we would not have been using a mutual attorney to file the divorce and
it been uncontested, Please chime in.- I copied Paige in as she was probably Karens best friend and either talked to or saw her almost every
day the past 7 years either at the office or the farm. She knows as much about mine and Karens
relationship as anyone and definitely knows ihat I never abused her. She also knows how much I loved
Karen and wanted her home and I believe that she personally knows where Karen was with me. Please
chime in.
That is so off base I do not even know how it has happened. I have absolr-rtely Zero reason to lie and I have
been very upfront about mine and Karens differences and anything related to us,
Jess's first story to everyone right after Karen passed was that he had not been sleeping with her but had
been sheltering her from me as I beat her and he was her protector. This is a complete lie and there is not
one person anywhere that can say different,
Now I hear that the new story he is pushing is that they were in love and trying to get to the point of having
a life together. She clearly states in her letter that she had moved home, we had confessed our love
together, cancelled our divorce, reconciled our marriage and she had me buy her new wedding bands.
Keep in rnind this all happened afler she had asked to come home on that Friday to stay the weel<end with
me, whiclt we know to be true as she was at my house when she spilled her guts. And following that days
discussion of what she had done and that we both loved each other more than any issues, she had moved
back home that Saturday night, We went and got her clothes on Sunday rnorning. We all know this is true
and the video of her moving is on her Ring and my Ring cameras. So how much sense does it make ihat
she was in a relationship with Jess that she intended on continuing and if she was not continuing ii you
have to assume that everything she had said to hirn in text was based on lies and she had discovered that.
I am not sure how you make anything else make sense.
Jess is the one and only one that did anything that led up to Karens death and he is a pathological liar. Fle
is a sexuatr predator that prays on womens mind by finding something about them and their relationship that
allOws lxim to sta11 a wedge and then be the savior. l have heard this common denominator frorn 4 different
women that have had relationships with him. Surely they are not all lying. He is now lying to tT and work
his way back into life in Huntsville and lying to everyone tl'rat will listen and showing texts between him and
Karen that she acknowledged the wrote when she was 100% convinced of his lies to her and as she told
me after confessing to the affair she said these texts were going to read that way as she had gotten to the
point of believing what he was telling her about me and that he was the only one that understood her and
loved her. She also said in the letter for me io not read those texts as they would not let me remember her
forwho she really was. She also told me on that Monday when she broke down and wanted to go to
Arizona and have a wreck that she felt that she could not even defend herself in the future when someone
would ask her about the affair and she stated "l am guessing he will lie to them as he has to me, you and
everyone else this whole time so he is seen as the savior and not as the one that caused this or led nne up
to it". To try and mltigate her concern with public opinion I told her that I would take the blame as I had
apparently not shown her enough love to allow her mind to believe the crap he had told her. She told me
that Jess was very secretive and told her to make sure she kept everything deleted frorn her phone and
computer because if I found any of it I would use it in the divorce to take Grace. She said that in the week
before that Saturday she carne clean that she had just starting to feel llke something was not right with him
becau,se the last time that he called with a morning report that I had slept with sorneone else, she said she
hung up and realized that she had talked to me serreral times that night when I was in F,iumphreys and then
we had texted and talked when I got home so she was starting to wonder if there stories were really true.
She said she also questioned when he told her that he harj talked to me in Mextco and I had 2 girls in the
room as I was there with my cousin & his wife and our best couple friends, and I was facetiming with Grace
every night. She said she asked him about this part and he said that I must have been getting them out of
the room when everyone was awake or I was talking to her and Grace. How much sense does any of that
rnake??? She also said that he was very secretive and always texting someone at nights when she was
there and she started wondering towards the end if he wasn't seeing someone else. We now know this was
the case as this lady calted me after I made the Face Book post about Jess and told me she did not quit
seeing him until she found out about Karen 2 days after she killed herself from a mutual friend as I did not
know her,
Karen's issues with me and the reason for her discussing divorce for 2 years before we separated after
Christrnas is she did not agree to all of my business p6ctices and had issues when I bought something
without asking her, she also felt like I loved Prestige and making money rnore than I loved hen, which I tried
to explain to her that it was not that I toved Prestige. I even had this same discussion with George when she
moved out and she addressed all of her reasons for the divorce filing in the letter.
Karen suggested our separation in early Dec. to begin after we spent Christmas together and her terrns to
me, which I accepted were that we would both not see anyone else unless we wenl thru with the divorce
and it was finalized. She said that this would allow us interference free attention to our issues and if we both

https://maii.google.comlmail/ul0/?ik=0145b96b176v;g\^/=pt&search=all&perrnthid=thread-f%3A1698228406605967377&simpl=rnsg-f%3A1698228406



5!1912022 crty of Hrrntsville' Texas Mail - FV{ Karen / My enrail in response ro the Russ€ll,s conracting Jess
missed each other and only got Grace % the time this would offer great incentive for us to get our rnarriagefigured out.
Karen killed herself because up until this last event with Jess she lived her life honestly and upfront, andshe told me this and all of you know that these were her beliefs. what she had done involved not onlyhaving an affair but then finding out that her entire reason for doing it which was to rnake nne hu( like shehurt, was a complete lie. When she confessed everything she maie a point to say sfre had not hadintercourse with him and repeated that to me severil tim;s convincingty, uut based on what we know to bea fact' she contracted Herpes and that was going to at some point be an issr.le that came out botween usnow that we had reconciled our marriage and she had moved home and we were back havlng daily sex.Based on the amount of Herpes in the btood she cont,racted it between mid Jan and mid Feb and wasdiagnosed by her gynecologist the first week of March and prescribed the medication.
Everything I have stated is proven or known by others than me and want everyone clear as a fucklng bell onwhat happened to cause Karen to take her own life. Please feel free to discusi among yourselves if needed
and look at the facts so the continuation of rnartyrizing the one person that is solely resfionsible for. her
death as that this current situation of supporting and Jefending the guilty mother fucker is the only
ernbarrassing llng that has happened to Karen and she 100% preJictiu ne woutd do exacly that, but t am
sure she had NO idea her family would be on board with it. She states cfiearly in her letter w(at nei feelings
for me were and lve have no reason to doubt them as they are contained in her last wishes and $tatement.
Why do you thrink she said in her letter for me to not seek revenge??? What etse would have to seek
revenge on Jess for other than the fact that she had told rne everything he had done to her??
We need to be unified on this.

Frank lll

2 attachments

.B

Text frorn Karen ,PNG
'1787K

. 4IO# n {+cd !}

Text from Karen continued.pNG
1800K

rto
gaDl} a (rrrq!
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5t19t2C22

qs
City of l-luntsvilla, Texas Mail - Fwd: DOCUMENTED CRIMES

Fwd: DOCUMENTED CRTMES
'l nressage

George l{ Russall <ghr@cyberclone.net>
To: khammond@huntsvilletx.gov, "ghr * George Russell', <ghr@cyberclone.net>

Sorry. I left off 'tx'' from your email address. Here is the message.

--:-- Fonararded Message -*_---_-
Subject: OOCUMENTED CRTMES

Date:Tue, 13 Apr Z0Z1 22:50:43 .0500
From:George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

To: kharrnrrrorrd@huntsvirte.gov, George Russell <g hr@cyberulone.net>

Kevin Hammond <khammond@huntsvilletx.gov>

Tue, Apr 13,2021 at 10:56 FM

13 April2021

Kevin:

According to everyone who has a background. in criminal law, genuine hate crimes TI-iREATENING to kill another personare CRIMINAL CRTMES arrd NOT',civi[bultshit,

l' and other persons familiar with laws against serious death threat, fuliy docurnented on Face Book, against an inrrocentperson are sERloUS cRIMES THAT sHouLD RESULT lN IMMEDIAfE ARREST ano especiaily when other personshave also been threatened by the same person. Having to go into hidlng on fear of death is furthen proof.

As a senior citizen he defrauded us out of our last million inr retirement savings by promising a return of $200K per year sothat we could continue operating our FREE museums ano wititirl sanctuarie!, [Je broke us paying one of his friendsaround $250K' buying a Jeep Ruoican, trips to st<i, cancun, in'grorna swimming pool and other waste of our relirementfunds. Scamming a senior citlzen is also'a crime but *rv u.tr"rffy be a Civil matter.

Therefore' we are all living in fear from a dangerous person. Frank threatened to kill rne for the first flme around 14 yearsago' and blamed me for the death of daughtei Karen because he said thail encourr!"d n"r to make good grades back inJr' l-{igh and l-rligh school' BULLSHITII 5he *asa g"nir.lno lraduated from H. s.-in 3 years a,nd sMU in 3 years,The oNLY thing I ever did for all four kids was to eniourage higi grades with awards of up to $ 100 for straight A,s.

None of the other three have ever killed themselves because I encouraged good grades.

we are dealing *itl3L.e*lr.emely dangerous person who has terrorized innocent citizens but appears to be pROTECTED
BY THE OLIGARCHY that has wanted'me dead for decades.

I understand that your job and eventual retirement can be shit-canned by the organized crirne fanrilies that have rutedwalker county' especially since December 31 , 1879, The ir,l"ior poricl, ror 
"i'"mple, 

hates my guts and allowed a druggang to invade our $700K horne at 1700 Ave, s. and eventually biow it up causing or"i $soox in uiinsured darnagesbecause he t-tATES ME AND OUR CHURCH.

He psychotically told me that Jesus wants innocent people to be executed so that they can "BE wlrH JEStussooNER'' un'der the constitution he can believe'any bullshiithat he may believe bulhe uses his religious insanity topunish me and protect Frank who has a huge christian cross around his neck whicl-r in the opinion of the chief of policerneans that any crime that he commits are 'pre-forgiven in advance.,,

I was called today by a person who was illolr^qg il.qelng at a high level in law enforcement and a prison executive todayANd hE AgTEEd thAt DEATH TI=IREATS, ESPECIALLY OdCUIVTI TED, AS ArE FrANK'S ARE SERIOUS CRIMES ANd thEPCrP ShOUId IMMEDIATELY BE ARRESTED ANID PUr rrrr INir- WITHOUT A BOND.

so' just who is protecting the dangerous crimiinal from being arrested? And just who is telling you to lie aboui serious
h{tps:'/imailgooglacomlmaillu}o/?ik=o145b96b17&vrew=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A169698664.1725g089.13&simpl-msg-f%3A16g6986641 

.. .lr2
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CRIMINAL death threats as being CIVIL crimes rather than being CRIMINAL?

GHR

https:llmail.google.com/mail/u/o/?ik=0145bg6b 17&view=pt&search=all&permthrd=thread-f %3A169698664172590894 3&sirnpl=msg-f%3A1696986641 . .. 2i?
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Property/Evidence Retease Form
Montgomery county Forensic services Dept.

Describe ilems recovered:

Name: Karen L. Hobinson
Case number: 21-O27S.OC
County of Death: Walker

Date of Birth: 14lZSltgBO
Date ol Examination: O3/31i2021

Date of Dealh: 03/3012021
Palhologist: SaraDoyle

T-Shirt

T-Shirt

Pants

Bra

Underwear

Socks

Footwear

Other

gray sweat shirl cuUsoiled with defecl-EVIDENCE
black tank top cutrsoited with detecr-EVIDENCE
black yoga pants soiled-EVIDENCE

black cuVsoiled with defect.EVlDENCE
purple soiled-EVIDENCE

gray socks (2)-EVIDENCE

one blue lennis shoe-EVIDENCE
black hair tie-EVtDENCE

Autopsy

Autopsy

Autopsy

Autopsy

Autopsy

Autopsy

Autopsy

Autopsy

Ka

lllilll ilil ililt Itililililililtfl ililil iltililil ilil

Richard Roberts

Relationship: LawEnforcement
Affillation: HuntsvillePoliceDepartment
Date: 1210212021 16:05

t.

Name:

Kaylin Kourkoubes

Date: 12/0212021 16:05
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llvalker county crirninal District Attorney,s office
lntake Cover Sheet

Asencv; uHpo f]wcso [ops [ruro[- Agency case Nurnb e,. 21010g0g
Defendant's Name:

Offense Date; 03/3012A21
Co-Defenda nt(s) Nla me :

offense: SUICIDE
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City of Hunrsviile, Texas Mait - INVESTIGATION QUEST|ONS AND COMMENTS

Kevin Hammond <khamrnond@huntsvilletx.gov>

fTYSil,oArloN QUEsiloNs AND coMMENrs

9"gfg" H. Russetr 
llf,ip.woerclone.net>To: khammono@rrun1s,v11E1;;;, 

il;ilE'ir,...rr<ghr@cyber.,on":l:1,_, 
moo <sue@cyo"rcrone..,Fetj;lrl iXffl5:0e 

pM<anneonvacation@yahoo.coirr,'g"nu 
faicrttut, .;ri""r."rrffiriln[0", ,"tr, ,r* xfinjii .arurrravy@huntsvitieix.gov,

3 June 2022

Kevin:

The EMS REPORT raised some serious questions:

l il: iil13:ifl:lllT#" shot wound was "serr-inflicted" or not, so someone wourd have put that myth in their

2' Karen had obviously been dead for a significant amount of time as she was cord and the brood in the car had dried or
coagulated.

3' EMS found her on-the ground outside of the car and I know that HpD didn't toss her corpse out into the dirt, so it had to
have been Frank. There was zero ,.".ron fo,. rrrn[ io t.hro,i,n"r;oriourfv ouuo Oloy.*,1r, the car and into the dirt.

l"i.fl::il""IH':'fJi.llJ;?,,"Jisl?yJilffi;: 
#?"';l?l)3n: il:ffi,,as 

TAMpER,NG w,rH A coRpsE are

since she was dead when. Frank and Grace "discovered" her in the ca1 an! her body was cord, we berieve that whire
Grace was in school' rrant weni t'i,","lY."""rr" rrorJ' i" tiii'n". o"r"re tne oivorce .Jru o" finarized and then after
Grace came home from school n" t""k r',",. to.xaren's ho;i; iui;"ver,, 

the mav. we rrave heard specuration from
more than one person tnat Franr< pai; f";; 'r"'i,', ro tnui-#*"rri'il covered out ithint< he did it by himself.
AUTOPSY REPORT

ll*,:'m::i::ilff#?ly;',,'.T:fi:: ilg,'[""',JJ,x'J?:,*o to respond to mv demands ror crarirication and to

I will post my "comoraint" to the Dr. that signed off on the autopsy which may exprain whv weof the report for 8 months oy ouils ;lo'il:i'; wasn,t ready because of inconsistencies. 
- ) were not able to get a copy

KaTen had 14 BLUNT FoRCE TRAUMA WoUNDS oN HER BoDY INCLUDING ABRASIoNS oN HER RIGHT THUMB,which could have been from Franl ot.,r,i'ng;ut the ca*inoo* 
"no'torcing 

the jun i"il'ili n"nd, and forcing it to the reftso that the bullet's traiectory to have oeen Juin tn"t .n" 
"orro'noi 

liave pulled the trigger unless physically forced.
The question is when did she receive the wounds that were obviously not self-inflicted? She was scared that Frank wassoins to kill her and he allesedtv tortureJ h;;;;i;;;;,;ffil;,:hy untir h" 

"uri"o 
n".^ best rriend and said ,r BRoKEHER".

why did she only have one shoe on? Perhaps she was attempting to escape when she saw Frank drive up to her house.
The death certificate seems to claim that the autopsy was in the hands of Fisher on the 7th of April 2021. Andthe time ofdeath is listed as 6:26 P'M" while EMS w".-'on the scene" ,t o,z+ 

"no 
with Karenis .Ja b"iv with no brood coming outof her wounds at 6:25' why didn'iw" g"i, Jopy rrom eisner ioi ml-ny months? | betieve that Frank and Fisher and"face book" buddies.

STRANGE EVENTS AT THE DEATH SCENE:

1' Frank had called me in his usual gruff voice,.with no sign of emotion.around 6:30 (l wish I had the exact time) andsaid: "Hey DIL, get vour ass over tJyour daughter's houJe. sh; ";;i herself in tne rrea*.- she,s dead.,, __ and hung upthe phone.

https://mail'google'com/mail/u/O/?ik=0145bg6b1 7&view=pt&search=all&perrnthid=thread-f%3 A1734653141448530835&simpl=msgj%34173 4653141 ,
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3r5Jiifr?:n,ifii:,-,ilxr[:#* l!'n;-'"" is better than ftrine as r was in shock, so you rnay wish to speak with her

a' Frank seemed to be both drunk and on drugs and was scary beiligerenttoward me, Kristi asked HpD to keep hinraway from me and drug test hrim as *Ltt ,. t..inir-r"r g"rrp",jvuer risiaue *r,,.r., *u oo not berieve had been done.
b' Brian cantrelil seemed to be somewhat in charge of the "investigation,,which seemed very strange indeed anddemanded that we must remain Frank'i friend or words to that effect.

c' Frank was gir"en exclusive access to Karen's house and we w:r: ordereiJ to stay out for a week or more so that Frankcould rifle through her files, records, computer cell phone etc.and destroy any evidence that might convict hrm,
d' There were discardecl examination gloves on the ground on the side of the ,,death car,,. when I asked about them I

ffi:l?ll"Xlfi[fi:J] 
(' believe)that eilS had discarEeJt,*, My initiait[ro;s;i;;;i" preserve the sxoves but

e' Frank also took possession of the "death car" and I doubt a thorough forensic investigation took place before the car
Xfl."l.,*-f :ffii:?j;ffiX,,",?i,fl1?,;:L:;;g:,:Lig1,li;i;;;:ffi ilil il;:'j,paren,y so,d ,was nopins to

i;:H:ffi"fr"1Ji,jr"ff1"1,.J[ffiJJl his buddies and about three times ret out a rorany rake scream and rhen went back

B. lt all seemed surreal and out of a horror movie.

MOTIVES FOR MLJRDER-.KEEPING IN MIND THAT STAGED SUICIDES ARE ALMOST ALWAYS HOMICIDEScoMMlrrED BY AN ESTRANGEo Husenrvo, sovrCiENb-bn orHe R cLosE MALE coMpANroN.

1.5ilfr1#jji}t^:J?1i;i#H" sorensen save Frank 100% or Karen's personat and ,,community 
properry,,, cuttins her

2' Frank had also done.some sketchythings llkeswearing that he was single so thal he could gain 100% control of their
Hfrd l:"Jffi m,,i:r?Jf fi;.Il " 

c'i'* at well. rhos; documents are irr rhe cor.rrilrouse in the ,,probate 
fites,, and

3;f lil:ilf;;#:Hir?:l|;ffi,il#&'"ameticulous senius and Frank had sore access ro ar or her rires and records

4' Karen was so upset that Frank had defrauded us out oJ our liquid savings plus got us into debt to the tune of anadditional$300'000 and had tricked me into assuming a laige plrt,or the traiter factory debt that I believe that her intentwas to try to repay us out of the sale of her personal ind "cJmmunity propertv errr oi *r,ich was quickly sold for g1.7MILLjON DOLLARS![ Because Frank had scammed X*"n;i *otnei out.ot SboiOOOinj didn,t pay it back with interestwhen promised' Karen sold her car and f ave her mother gr o ooo sue eventuaily got the remaining $40,000 back aftersignificant effort' we believe that he ,rui ou, ,onuv n"vlng fryfls a Jeep nuuifJn, installing an ,,in-ground,, 
swimmingpool and trips we believe to ski and to Mextcan resort., in a pottzt scheme to pay off other ,,investors,, 

that wanted theirrnoney back rhe defrauding us out of what witl no doubt be over a milrion doHari also meets the definition of ELDERABUSE FTank had promised a minimum return on our "inveslrnent" in tn" tiiiGrLii*y of at least $2s0,000 per year andmy research showed that trailer factories make gross rettirns of no less il''tun I oz u"J1.ip to 30%. lt would take effort torun that thriving business into the ground.

5' Frank also collected a reported $600,000 in life insurance proceeds and we have never discovered when those policieswere established, by who and when.

6' Since most policies will not pay off in the event of ''suicide" for two years, it is my opinion that he had been planning her"murder" for at least two years. iPtease find out from the two insurance companies the facts in the rnatter.) [ suspectthat should Frank ever be convicted of killing Karen, tne insurance companies rnight demand their money back.

T Since you did not ask for the packet of documented proof that Frank conspired with two other men (making the theftorganized crime in my opinion) to steal my $.1 00,000 that was supposed to t'rave been returned to me at the jlosing of the$1'7 million sale of the property, lgave it io eqolJ<ulhavy and asi<ed him to make sure that you got it. He responded thath9 Oqve the packet to HpD, The documents pROVE th; theft of $100,000 fro, ," *f,ich is borh THEFT and ELDERABUSE that should immediately provide Frank and hopefully his accomplices with 2nd Degree Felonies and get Frank offthe streets.

8' As Frank checks ALL of the boxes pointing to him being a NARCISSISTIC PSycHopATH, he is devoid of compassion
https://mail google.com/marl/Lrio/?ik=0145b96b 

1 7&vrerv=pt&search=all&permrhid=thread-f%3A.1 73465314.1448530835&sinrpt=msg-f%3Al 7 34653141 2t3
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CitY Of HUNISViIIE, TEXAS IVIAiI . INVESTIGATION QUESTIONS AND COMMEN rSand I consider him armed and dangerous since as first i're bramed 

.1e.for Karen,s death because, r forced her to makeff:iuY:t 
""ilffiHly,l:-J il;hT,?HT?. 

.s;;iu;;.i ,*"i.,,,.ariy made sooJ Aiuoes ror which r rewarded her

lf nothing else the documentation proving the theft of the g100,00 should be grounds for arrest.
ghr

P's' we want all records' reports, photos, videos etc, taken at the crime scene so do we ask HpD under a prR or throughAron's office?

P'PS' There has been some evidence that HPD has let Frank know what we have been up to and yesterday weflffiJ:l-r#:IJ|*,:ni::T'*i*H'j?SrTfl"T,!li"l,lffi",e rhat a,oweo ni* to rrack meand we sotir,,t

itris unlait has been cheti<ed for viruses by Avast antivirus softr,vare.https ://www.avast.com/antivirus

https://mail'google com/mail/u/o/?ik=0145b96b1 7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3 A1734653141448530835&simpl=msg-fyo3A.l7 34653141 . . . 3/3



George H. RusseII
l40 l l9'h Street

Huntsvilie, Texas 7 7i40
9,16..58 I ..1302 Telephone 1)-16.294.1,r,, no*

e h r'lr?',c,v"belc I r)n c. n(.t

THEFT OF $trOO,OOO F'ROM GEORGE H.
RUSSELL AGE 76

My nanre is George I-law Russell, bil Other than
ailowing rnyself to be duped into investing wtrat witt ue over $l
MILLION D0LLARS in a trailer factory with the promise by sorl-
in-law Frank Robinson that my share of the profits would be at
least $200,000 per year plus nental incorne from renting the factory
building to the trailer fbctory, I am of sournd mind.

The income was needed in order fbr our lbundation, '[H[r
ET'HICIAN t"'oLJNDAl-toN to be ahle to nraintain olrr mussums,
wildlife sancluaries and botanical preserves, but also t'or our
church T'I{E IJNIVITRSAL, E'rl-IICIAN CHL]RCH to rnaintain its
nluseums, forrr Green Cemeteries and church owned botanicai
preserves ancl wildlife sanctuaries.

Over a period of years, l]rank Rohinson gained my confidence and
so loolishly my crippicd senior citizen wifb, Suzanne Bennett
Russell, born 

-and 

I f'elt for his con garne and
continuous lies and invested basically our last liquid capital, then
were conned into going into dcbt to the tune of $300,000 and
frnally we made two 30 day loans with interest totaling $ I50,000.



on my 74'l'hirthday, Irrank Robinson called me up ancl said,,.HeyDIL (meaning daddy-in-law,) the trailer fbcroryiuit fitred fbr
bankruptcy and your mone.v is gone.

we had no idea that in adclitir:n to losing our money in what tr

believe was basically a PONZI SCHnLf,tfi, we lost lur daurghter,
Karen [-ee Russell, to w]rat we believe was a murcrer that had been
planned for at least two years by Frank ttobinson, bnt that,s
llother "story 

that does n.t fit T'exas penar code 32.55:
FINANCIAL ABUSE OT ELDER INDIVIDUAL.

Texas Penal code 32.s5 does fit both the t,tsI definition and the
State of Texas definition as ELDER FRAUD.

on '13 
February 2a1 g, berieving that tl-re money would finish

paying off all clehts oIthe traiier tactory, put it in the black and
start churni,g out a profit I wrote a check for $100,000 to Frank
Robinson, as a "psrsonar loern" at so/o interest to be paid back in 30
days, which would have been micl-March 2019.

My rvife had written a check fbr $50,000 fr*rn her inheritance
remainder fiom her mother that wrls supposecl to have put the
ltlilt lbctory in the black. -f'har 

check-was wrirren on 17 January
2019. T'he troan was fbr.30 days at l2%interest. Karen sold her
:1i! order to pay lrer mother back $ I0,000 of,the original
s50,000 and sue did finalry get the $+0,000 balance back but
without interest, sometime after 27 october 2021.

on 9 March Tar atg:27 a.m. I wrote to F'rank, sxpressing my
frustration in having lost a significant amount of money oIe tl nis
dishonesty and false promises.

on 9 March 2021at g:35 a.m. Frank writes, 'Fuck you,,and
promises to pay back at Ieast the $ 140,000 30 day loans



On 9 March 2021 at9:54 a.n!.,
larowing that eventually Karen
control of her estate.

Frank threatens me, obvior-rsly
will be killed and he woulcl obtain

on 9 March 2021at l0:39 a.rn. I wrote to Frank that I clid NoT
threaten him.

on 9 N4arch 2021at 10:46 a.m" F'rank again threatens me but
writes that he is going to sell a substantial amount of community
property and that he will pay sue and me back the $140,000...iT.WILL BE THE FIRST CHIJCK I WRITE I ASST]RE YOIJ."

On 20 March 2021 Karen came to church to celebrate her divorce
from Frank, who had purposefully delayed the actual decree by
not filing when he said he had, to give him a window of
opportunity to obtain her entire estate (estimatecl at more than $ I
MILLION DOLLARS) along with approximately $600,000 in life
insurance proceeds.

on 30 March 2021 Karen was killecl, thus giving Frank her entire
estate, leaving her son lry a previous marriage out of his 25oh of
her share of community property that then sold on 26 october
2421, for some $1.7 million.

On 14 September 2A21 F-rar:k signed rhe INVEN'I'ORY,
APPRAISEMEhIT A}.ID [,IST OI]CI,AIMS & DHBTOF THE
ESTATE OF'KAREN ROBINSON as follows:

"Debt/Personal Loan Guarantee Default guaranteed the repayment
of 2 loans made to Texas Steel Manufacturing, LLC by George and
Sue Russell. The conrpany filed for bankruptcy, agreement was to
pay this amount back upon the sale of property" The titie company



r,r'ill be issuing a check for $100,000. 'I'o George Itussell and a
check t'or $40,000 to sue ltussell, $140,000 in total."

On26october 2021Polk CountSz Abstract, Inc. wrote a check to
George H. Itussell in the amount of $ 100,000, as per the estate
inventory document of 14 September Z0Zl

an27 october 2021 George Russell was instructed to go to Foik
county Titlc to pick up his check fbr $100,000 and sue's check for
$40,000:

Upon arrival, an attempt was made to trick George Russell into
signing a document that he was toid u,as a receipt that he had
received the two checks.

When he told the person thrusting the paper in l-ront of him that he
would not sign the document r,vithout reading the pages beneath tire
signature Fage, the'ritle Company reluctantly provided George
Russell with a copy of the docurnent, which proved to be a
F RAUDULEN'I AT'I'EMPT to:

A. Make it appear that the $tr 00,i)00 had never been George
Russeil's, but instsad was $ 100,000 belonging to Frank Robinson.

B. T'he three page document states that George Russe ll's $100,000
is being paid to him hy }rrank Robinson in order to hrihre George
Russell and virtually anlzctne associated with hirn of absolving
Frank Robinson fiom et al from any liahility associated with the
loss of the rnonies that George Russell and Sue Russell had
invested in a trailer factoty based on obvious FRAUI) that
appeared to perhaps be some kind of Ponzi scheme.

C. I was then told thar the two checks wouid be sent to Bryan
Cantrell, where I assumed that they would be given to me.



D- I went to the olllces of I lans Barcus anri t)ryan cantrell to
retrieve ou'checks but i*stead oi giving me our checks l{ans
wanted to know if I wanted to nro,tiry,, the language of the
FRAIJDULEN"| RELEASE oF.AhIY T-IABII,I.I"Y of F.rarrk et aI.
I said "ahsolutely not" because ldans Barcus had absol,tely no
legal right to hold or-rr $r40,000 hostage to Frank Robinson and
Jacob Paschal, the attorney that hacl concocted the documenL that
the title 

'ompany 
hacl attempted to trick mc into signing. Hans

Barcus told rne that the title cornpany had ,,contracted,, with him to
get-me tir sign the document or a revised version, which i refused
to do, as the money was ours and NoT Frank Robinson,s.

E. I told l-Ians Barcus to send the checks back to polk County Title
as it was Polk county Title that was to have given me the two
checks without any claim that my $r 00,000 ias actually Fra*k,s
and not mine,

on I9 November20zl, r sent an e-mail to Ron Boyce, president of
Polk county I'itle warning him that his finr:r was being sucked into
a cesspool of FRALID, and to send the trvo checks to me
"IMMEDtrATELY VIA OVllttNIGHT MAIL! ! !,,.

on I l)ecember2021,I send an e-mail to Hans Barcus,s legal
assistant warning her about the theft and fraud and hoping that
Hans didn't allow hirnsell'to be caught up in FranlE'r it *ft of our
money and fraudulent atl.empt to make it appear that it was his
money and that he was "bribing" me with my own money to
absolve him of any guilt fiom any oi'the crirnes perpetratecl by
Frank llobinson.

On 5 f)ecember 2021, at 5:39 p.rn., Andrew Boyce, title company
General Manager vrrrote the fbllowing paragraph:



"Mr. Russell, we did as were INSTRUCTED BY I]RANK
(emphasis with caps mine), in regards to this deal. we had a check
cut for you, you came by to pick it urp, there was some agreelnent
between you and Mr. Robinson that we were not a parl of. He
needed a document signed off on belbre funds could be released
when you would not sign we sent the check to lvlr. Robinson's
attorney's office. This is not a title company issue but an issue
between you and Mr. Robinson. Please direst any questions or
issues in regards to the check to his attorney's office."

MYSTERY: It was my understanding that it was Jacob Paschal
who produced the docurnent attempting to defraud rne out of'rny
$100,000 and not [{ans Barcus or l}ryan Cantrell. This needs to
be cleared up, but Barcus and cantrell did become a part of the
situation by allowing themselves to be contracted by the title
company to get my signature on the fraudulent document in a
revised version if I wished the language to he revised, which of
course I refused to lrave anything to do with.

on 5 December 2021 at9.24 p.ffi., I wrote to Andrew Boyss, title
company General Manager, telling him that the $ 100,000 was
mine and Nor Frank Robinson's . I wrote in alt caps: "THERE
WAS ZERO AGREEh4ENI'BETWEEN ME AND FRANK
ROBINSON TO WITHHOI,D OUR $I OOK."

on 5 l)ecember 2a21, at I a37 p,m. Andrew Boyce, title company
General Manager, lvrote that "..,the other check (mine for
$100,000) was the (sic) DESTROYED AND REWRI'I'TEN T()
[-RANK" (caps n:line).

On 6 Decemb er 2021 , I advised Andrew Boyce, that in my
opinion, tearing up my check for S100,000 and giving my rnoney
to F'rank was a serious crime.



on I 7 lanuary 2a22, Frank Robinson wrote that my allegations to
*:fu*?s Department of Insurance were false, when in fact the
IDI jr the agency thar governs title comp;;.r. The TDI didfinally fi,d a crack to weaser o,t of by saying that since there wasno title insurance invorved there was nothing they courd do.

Ilowever, I disagree as the title company,s ESCRow ACCOUNTwas involved uld *y-reading of theiules in rcgardto titrecompanies are that all checki written out of an EScRow
ACCOLTNT are ro go to the rigrllo*ne, land not torn up andrewritten to a person havin g a zERo ownership inter.ri.f ' '

9n.18 January 2022,I received a THREATENING LETTER fromseth A. Nichamoff demanding that I retract what appears to be myentire complaint.

He then THREATENS ME WITH CLAIMS FoR SLANDER,DEFAMATION, MALICIOUS PROSECUTION AND ABUSE
OF PROCESS.

tr have just included documentation especially associated with the
theft of my $100,000 to make an invesiigation into this theft easier.

However, tr have paper trails from Frank that prove that I was
being deceived into making a iarge investment into the trailer
factory itself based on what I consider to be FRAUDULENT
INDUCEMENT!!!

If you need a copy of that paper trail I will be happy to provide it
as the total of my wife and me being defraudeo witi add up to at
least oNE MILLION DOLLARS in my estimation.

George H. Russell
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Elder Fraud l-- i i ,. :, fi l '' i l
Each year,millions of elderlv Ame.icAnc ra, ,,i^r;- ,- 

l) | 'n t ''
t , 

",- ^r" *ii n;;";il,.i[::Tl:J:l['ffi !oo}'fl,1[;"JX:1..", 
u.ud or conridence scheme, incrudins romance, ronery andsuccessrur, .",,,-",. 

",.Ji,,.-,ito r,""p...^";;;;,;;'ilffi:.-"-m*;**:r*trJ^,,T,r#, "l.Jiili:ffffi::51;ril:r'J,"rTii.:::',:"r;J:f..,
Seniors are often targeted because lhav ta^d r^ L^ ._..-.1
ttem attractive ro sl'i;;;:*"t" 

they tend to be trusling and porite. They arso usuary have ,inanciar savings, own a home, and have good credit_alr of which maka
Additionary, seniors may be less incrined to report fraud because th,concemgd that their relatives will rose confidence i; il;;ff;"y 

don't know how, or lhey may be tooashamed at having been scammed. They might atso beto supply detai'ed informaton to investigators. - -- '- manage their own linancial affairs. And whan ,, 
"""r,, "i"i"io"*'rupon " "rir., thsy may be unabre

:j::::::.:r,,:T::::,::_:: 
and seniors rackins up more then $3 birrion in rosses annuary, erder rraud is rikery to be a srowins probrem.

Report lt
lf you believo you or someone vou kn^w m.r, h^.,^,* ,n" ruii 'r*ri"i;;;H#"H:lJ:[have b6en a victim of 6lder fraud, contact vour rocar FBt field office or submit a rip onrine. you can arso fite a comptaint

Common Elder Fraud Schemes
. Romahco scam; Criminalr

rffJH:l*#i,ffitr5ir::lx:fi::J::[ffiffist1J::,:::il:,1:T;:::lii":,:TJlffi?:",H:;f:.,#H:i:;t:"::r""#::[Tii,,",
. Grandperont scam: Crimjt
. Government imp"r"onrr,a'"'" 

oot" as a relative-usually a child or grandchild-claiming to be in immediare financial need.payments. )n scam: criminals pose as government employees ano tnreaiento anest or prosecute victims unress they agree to provjde funds or other. Sw€spstakos/charity/lonsry scam: Criminais claim to work f

. Home rapair scam: Crimin

. TV/radio scam: criminals lals 

appear in person and charge homeowners in advance for home i

' Famiv/caresive,;;,;;H::::::H,H|]:::::,ll::*',*:r-:x;xj;:1;y::ffi".ilf::[i:H'*T;:fl:::rreo*repar
pfOtgCt yOUfSelf 

q!.,,<,.,iduc (,I urrf,ri o. ri(aeryrse .tei rh(,rr nloney

. Recognize scam attempts and end all communication with the perpetrator.
" 
:.:nfl,:[::J"Jrlil::",lffiTion tn*"'",ntir' or''*" nu'bur, addresses) and the proposed offer. orher peopre have rikery posted inrormation onrine about

' 
FJl"ltJff:l',i l,iir"i#,,?"',"?ffirs 

create a sense or ursencv to produce rear and ture victims inro immedrate action. cail lhe porice immediatery ir you reei
' Becautiousofunsolicitedphonecals,mairings,anddoor_to_doors€rvicesoffers.
r Never give or send any psrsonally iden'tiliable inro'mation, money, lewerry gifl cards, checks, or wire information to unveriried peopre or businesses.' Make sure all computer anti-virus and security software ano liatware prot.ctions are up to date. use reputabre anti-vjrus sottware and firewalls.' oisconnect from the internet and shut down yo" ouui"e ir yo, see a pop'up message or rocked screen. pop-ups are regurarry used by perpelrators to spreadmalicious software. Enable pop_up blockers to avoid acciaentafty ctict<ing on a pop_up.
' Be careful what you download Never open ah emall attachment from someone you don,t know, and be wary of email aftachments fonvardad to you,

How to Report

lr;ffi;:J:i;;Til:::; *lJav 
have been a victim of elder fraud, contact vour tocar FBI ,terd office or submft a rip online. you can also ,ite a comptainr wirh

when reporting o scam--regardless of dollar amounl'-ihcludo as many of thc following details as possible:

. Nam6s of the scammer and/or company

. Dates of contact

. Methods of communlcation

. Phone numbers, email addresses, mailing addrssses, and websites used by the perpgtrator
Methods of payment

' where you sent funds, including wire transfers and prepaid cards (provide linancial institution names, account names, and account numbers)' Descripilons of your rntefactions with the scammer and the in.tructions you were given

You are also encouraged to keep oilginal documentation, emails, faxes, and togs of all communicatiohs.

Resources

" lC3 2020 EtdBr Fraud Reporr

' Perpetrators use various Methods to Deceive and Defraud Erderry victims for Financiar Gain. Victim Support: Older Adult Financial Exploitation. Oepartment of Justice: Elder Justice lnitiative
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Cr,irr*irI titrougli lhe 87rh l.*glstatLire :.2OZt) Ttiird Speciai Sessi;:n

Sectinrr 37,f,i - Firrtrncrat .Ab'.rse Cf ElaerLy Irrdiiridr:aI

(a) In this section:

(r) "Elderly individual" has rhe meaning assigned by Section

zz.o+.

(2, I'ittarlurir, iriirlri l^iJ.rIIs Iir,. i.:'(itt6:-:l Lul',,ilgr.ti)il;uil:'tiif iil:1,

-tr1*,itrl:6, .*i-ur^Lllll, i r1 -i$;: ,-',i, r.,. l']1, ..](t.,iiU, iLi :he i',-t , ril{iLtl

'.:tk,--6,i.;iril' .,';:lL,..r'l ,,.il.rtti:.:lii, i(1 l'llll,'1i,tr!'l,)L''-,i.;ll,. iit \ rrf

.,t:1.'t ,-''l'ri.,L i'r: ,r1 :ilrU:lrLjr'PUI'sr,li ll'r ;jir lI",rl:li1r. ,:1.'l.f.l:ffq i',y

rxtrri n g il nd Llc infl usnce.'l l ic t ri-r.'r'i iii,,'i L*r-irrs li r ritncrili

cxp ln ,itat'iriir.

(3) "Financial exploitation" means the rvrongful taking,

appropriation, obtaining, retention, clr use of rnoney or other

property of another person by a person who has a relationship

of confidence or trust with the other person. Financial

erploitation may involve coercion, manipulation, threats,

intimidation, r11 iD r"Jpru :i ( iltil L i( )itr or th* e.'itrr t i o ti r-li. ufl d ue

infiuencc. 'l'he term includes:

)t1nfi)1 t.ld ph,
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(lI) the unauthorized taking of personal assets;

(C) the misappropriation, misuse, or unauthorized firansfer of

another person's money from a personal or a joint account;

and

, (D) the knowing or intentional failure to effectively use

another person's inconae and assets for the necessities

required for the person's support and maintenance.

(b) Ftir IlLrrpt)sr:s ot'SullsecLicrn 1a),'3i, ,r Flrrsoll has n relationship

trt'cr-rrrhcielrldc (]r u'r.rbt wi[h aitolilet' pcrsutl il'the pcrsoll:

(r; i:i a parent, spousc, acluit ci-riiii, nt'othe t- relative hv hlor:d or

t:r:.trriagc o1- Lhe c,thi:r pcrs^rln;

(a) is a joint tenant or tenant in comrnon with the other person;

(3) has a legal or fiduciary relationship with the other person;

(+) is a financial planner or investrnent pr:of'essional who

provides services to the other person; or

(S) is a paid or unpaid caregiver of the other person.

,.c., A pyrsuil corllrllrts aii uifertse ri'rLre persuil knuwrngi.l eilgages

i it't ltc rt :ranuratr atr usu t., i" uil ulderl5 lnctivirluai.

(d) An offense under this section is:

(r) a Class B mi.sdemeanor if the value of the property taken,

appropriatecl, obtained, retained, or used is less than $roo;

(z) a Class A misdemeanor if:the value of the properry taken,

appropriated, obtained, retained, or used is $roo or more but

less than $ZSo;

2/L/2022.3:-14 PM1^.C<



Section 32.55 - Financial Abuse of Elderly Individual, Tex. Pen. co... hffps://casetext.com/statute/texas-codes/penal-code/title-7-offenses-a..'

,|.;:i casetext Sign Up Get a Denro

(4) a felony of the third degree if the value of the property

taken, appropriated, obtained, retained,'or used is $z,5oo or

more but less than $3o,ooo;

q5) a t'eloriv of the seconri degree if *re value of the pl:opertv

taken, apprclpriated, obtained, retaineil, or used ir^ $3o,coo or

mcre but less than fir5o,ooo; and
a

(6) a i'elony of'the fir-st degree i{'tirc value of the properrir taken,

appropriatecl, ob'cained, retained, or used is $r5o,ooo or more.

(e) A person who is subject to prosecution under both this section

and another section of this code may be prosecuted under either

section or both sections.

Tex. Pen. Code S 32.55

Added by Acts zozL, Texas Acts of the BTth Leg. - Regular Session,

ch. TBD,Sec. t, eff. glrlzozr.

Previous Section
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ELDER AB USE AND ELDER FINAI''ICIAL EXPLOITATION STATUTES

The federal governrnent, states, comrnonwealths, territories and the District of columbia all have laws designed to

protect older adults from elder abuse ancl guide the practice of adult protbctive services agencies, law enforcement

agencies, and others. These laws vary oonsiderably from state to stale

State
Texas

Category
v _Any- rf

Showingresults 1-7ot7

Statute

HUMAN RESOURCES CODE

TITLE 2. DEPARTMENT OF F{UMAN SERVICES AND DEPARTMENT CIF

PROTECTIVE ANCI REGUL,ATORY SERVICES SUBTITI-E D.

DEPARTMENToFFAMILYANDPRoTEcTIvESERVICES;cHl[-D
WELFARE AT.ID PROTECTIVE SERVICES

CHAPTER 48. INVESTIGATIONS AND PROTECTIVE SERVICES FOR

ELDERLY AND DISABLEO PERSONS

SUBCHAPTER A. GENERAL PROVISIOIiIS

S 48.002. Definitions

(3),"Exptoitation"meanstheillegalorlrnproperactorprocessofacaretaker.
fn,n,iy ,r*,nner or otheri individual who has an ongoing relationship with an

elderly person or person, with a disability that involves using, or attempting to

use, the resources of the elderly person or per$on with a disability, including

the person,s social security number or other rdentifying information, for

monetaryorpersonalbenefit,profit.orgainwithouttheinforrnedconsentof
the person.

(1) "Elderly Person" means a person 65 years of age or older'

(8)..Personwithadisability,'meansapersonwithamental'physical'or
intellectual or devetopmental disability that substantially impairs the person's

ability to provide adequately for the person's care or protection and who is'

(A) 18 years of age or older; or

(e},noe,lSyearsofageandwhohashadthedisabilitiesofminority
removed.

Texas Penal Code

Title 5. Otfensee Against the Ferson

Chapter 22. Assaultivs Offonsss

S 22.04. lnjury to a Child, Elderly lndividual' or Disabled tndividual

(c) ln this section:

Citation

Civil F inancia I Exqltaitation

Tex, Hum. Res, Code $
48.002 (2019)

Criminal F:inancial

Exploitation

Tex. Penal Code $

22.oaq\( )-(3) (2020)

1 ^f a
Y2|ZA22,2:57 PN1
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Citation Stetute

(1) "Child" means a per$on 14 years of age or younEer.

(2) "Elderly lndividual,' ,.lreans a person 65 years of age or older.

(3) "Disabled individual" means a person:
(A) with one or more of the following:'
(i) autisrn spectrum disordel as defined by section 13ss.00,1, lnsurance code;
(ii)developmentaldieability, as defined by section 112.a42. Human Resources
Code;
(iii) inteltectual disability, as defined by section sg1.oo3, Health and safety
Code;

(iv) severe emotional disturbance, as defined by Section 261.00.l, Family
Code;
(v) traumatic brain injury, as defined by section 92.001, Health and safety
Code; or
(vi) mental illness, as defined by section s71.003. Heatth and safety code; or
(B) who otherwise by reason of age or physical or mental d,isease, defect, or
injury is substantially unable to protect the person,s self from harm or to
provide food, shelter, or medical care for the person,s self,

CriminalFinancial Tsxas penalCods
Exploitation Tiile 7. Offensas Against property
Tex. Penal Code g Chapter 32. Fraud
32.53(aX1) & (aX2) Subchapter D. Other Deceptive practices
Q02q S 32.53. Exploitation of Child, Elderly lndividuat, or Dieabied lndividual

(a) ln this section:

(2) "Exploitation" means the illegal or improper use of a child, elderly
individual, or disabled individual or of the resources of a chito, er,Jer"ly
irdividual or disabled individual for monetary or personal benefit, profit, or
gain.

('l) "Child," "elderly individu.al,,'and ,,disabled individual,, have the
rneanings assigned by Section 22.04"

CriminalFinancial Tifle 7 OffensesAgainst property
Exploitation Chapter 32 Fravd
Texas FenalCode Subchapter D Other Deceptive practices

S 32,55 (2021) S 32.55 FrnanciatAb,use of Etderty lndividuat.

(ai ln this section:

(1) "Elderly indiviciual"has the meanlng assigned by Section 22 04.

(2) "Finencia, abuse rneans the w"ongful takihg. appropriation, obtaining,
retenlion or use cf or assisting in the wrongful taking appropr"iation,
obtainrng reteniion; or use oi, money or other Droperty of another person by
any means, including by exertlng unCue infh.rence. The tern'l includes financial
exproitation.

f,rfQ
2/21202?.,2;57 PM
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Citation Statute

(3) "Financial exploiiation" means the wrongful taking, appropriation, obtaining,
retention, or use of money or other property of another person by a person
who has a retationship of confidence or trust with the other person. Financial
exploitation n'lay involve coercion, rnanipuration, threats, intimidation,
misrepresentation, or the exerting of urndue Influence. The term includes;

(A) the breach of a fiduciary relationship, including the misuse of a dur:able
power of attorney or flre abuse of guardianship powers, that results in the
unauthorized appropriation, sale, or transfer of another person,s property;
(B) the unauthorized taking of personal assets;
(c) the misappropriation, misuse, or unauthorized transfer of another person,s
money from a personal or a 1'oint account, and
(D) the knowing or intentional failure to effectively use another person,s
incorne and assets for the necessities required for the person,s support and
maintenance.

{b} Fur' purp,rses i:f Subsectron 1a;(3), a pei.so( lras a ;-etat;onshrp oi
confidence ci'trust wiih anoirrer p€rson if ihe perscln:

i1)tsapar-enl,spou$e aljr-rlichrli---: or:therreiativsby'olOOdormarriageCf the
other person:

(2) rs a joint tenant or tenant in common with the other person;
(3) has a legal or fiduciary relationship with the other person;
(4) is a financial planner or investment professional who provides servrce$ to
the other person; or
(5) is a paid or unpaid caregiver of the other person.

[C) l-\ 1lr;:rscri "i::jiiln"trts, i] -r :jfft,rrg,e r.{ itrt, trrersln kiri:lvirrgli, enilaq*S jir l5e
'inaric:.al ,:iir.ls€ c1r arn *iJf rj) lnijrvicjtral

(dlAn offense under this section is:

(1) a class B misderneanor if the varue of the property taken, appropriated,
obtained, retained, or used is tess than $100;
(2) a class A misdemeanor if the varue of the property taken, appropriated,
obtained, retained, or used is $100 or more but less than $750;
(3) a state jail felony if the value of the property taken, appropriated, obtained,
reiained, or used is $750 or more but less than 92,500;
(4) a felony of the third degree if the value of the property taken, appropriated,
obtained. retained, or used is $2,500 or more but less than $30.000;
(5) a lelonv;'the se;oria'degr*e rf thr vaiLre of i.e p.r;per.1/ t3ker,
a[riJiL.][,ri{i:F,-1 soiariieij ieiarne:] itrr r.sed rs $.ii 00C cri:rr:fre hLil less tftan
$ i50 ,Jlir': errl
(6) a fetony of the first degree if the value of the property taken, appropriated,
obtained, retained, or used is $1S0,000 or rflore.

(eiA prerson 'r^,'i'ic jg sr.rtrl€cl i$ plosecr.rtron under $cllr lilrs sactroli aricl arrotnei
secilon cf tiirs code fi]ay tie prosecLited urrdereilher sectlon or hi:rh sectror.ls.

civil Elder Abuse Human Resources code Title 2 Human services and protective services in
Tex" Hum' Res. Code $$ General Subtitle D Department of Famity and protective Services; Chitd

)/)/1011 ?:57 PM
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Citation

48.001 through 48,408
(2017)

Tex. Hum. Res. Code $
48.002 (2017)

Criminai ElcJer Abuse

Tex. Penal CodeAnn. $

32.53

Statute

Welfare and Protective Service5 Chapter4S lnvestigationS and Protective

services for Elderly Persons and Persons with Disabilities subchapter

A General Provisions

(2) "Abuse" mearis: (A) the negligent or wilful infliction of injury,

unreasonable epnfinement, intimidatioir, or cruel punishment with resulting

physical or emotional harm or pain to an elderly person or person with a

disability by the person's caretaker, family member, or other individual who has

an ongoing relationship with the person; or (B) sexual abuse of an elderly

person or person with a disabllity, including any involuntary or noncoflsensual

sexual conduct that would constitute an offense under section 21.08, Penal

Code (indecent exposure) or Chapter 22, Penal Code (assaultive offenses),

committed by the person's caretaker, family member, or other individual who

has an ongoing relationship with the person

(3) "Exploitation" means the lllegal or improper act or process of a caretaker,

family rnember, or other individr.tal who has an ongoing relationship with an

elderly person or person with a disability that lnvolves using' or attempiing to

use, the resources of the elderly person or person with a disabiliiy. including

theperson,ssocialsecuritynurnberorotheridentifyinginforrnation.for
moneiiaryorpersonalbenefit,profit,orgainwithouttheinformedconsentof
lhe Person,

(4),.Neglect,.meansthefailuretoprovideforone.sselfthegoodsor
services,inc|udingmedicalservices'whicharenecessarytoavoidphysicalor
emotionalharmorpainorthefailureofacaretakertoprovidesuchgoodsor
services.

(a) ln this section:

(1)'child,..elderlyindividuat,,'and'.disabledindividuat,,havethemeanings
assigned bY Section 22.04 '

(i..Ir;i.;;tatio^,'meanstheitlegalorimproperugeofachild,elderlyirrdividual,
ordisabledindividuatoroftheresourcesofachild'elderlyindividua['or
disabled individual for monetary or personal benefit' profit' or gain'

(b)ApersonCornmitsanoffenseifthepersonintentionally'knowingly,or
recklesslycausestheexploitationofachild'elderlyindividual'ordisabled
indivlduai

(c) An offense under this section is a felony of the thlrd degree

(d)Apersonwhoissublecttoprosecutionunderboththissectionandanother
sectionofthiscode,"n,l,o*prosecutedundereitherorbothsections.Section
3.04doesnotapplytocrirninalepisodesprosecutedunderboththissection
andanotherSectionofthiscode.lfacriminatepiscdeisprcsecutedUnderbc,th
this sectioiT arC another section of thrg r:ooe ir''l'J $erlterl'es are agsesged fgr

i;ortvli;tronsu:cjeriroth$ecttorls|heseiltenc€sshallrunCorrcurreflti.l

(e) With the consent of the appropriate local county or district attorney' the

attorneygeneralhasconcurrentjurisdictionwiththatconsentinglocal
'rt?0.o?.7 2:57 PM
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RE: TSM / Barcus

Subiect: RE: TSM / Barcus

From: F ran k Robi n so n <f ra n k@ prestigetexas. com>
Date: 3/912021,9:35 AM
To: George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

i map : //gh r@ ma i l.fusem ai [. net; 99 3/fetch 7o 3 E U I D % 3 E. I N ts 0X,.,

Fuck you. You are the worst r have ever met at continuously tnying to blame everyone else foryour problems. r will have paid oven $1.2 m by the end of'th1s year to cover loses fon thattrailen company that tr kept going to tny and recoven not only ali of our investments but to keepyou a tenant and get your back rent collected. You owned mone of the tnai.ler cornpany than r did
and had the gneatest chance for return had it gone we1l. That is business as you are aware.I arn done with you as you appear to be as described by the vast majority of those that know you.I ttill pay Sue and you back the baLances owed on the $140k and call it done,
Frank ffl

-----Original Message--- --
Froml George H Ru6seI1 <ghr"()cvbenc1gle.ne.[>
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2O2t g:27 AN\

To: Frank Robi.nson <f rank@p. re_-s-L-1getexas . c.orn>
Subject: Re: TSM / Barcus

What about the intenest I have been paying the bank on the $300K in debt that f went into beingled to believe that it would bring the traiLer factony right-side up and then generate $ZOOK peryear to maintain our museums and wildlife sanctuarles. lrle have not had posiiive income for15 on so years and are bunning through the money fnom the 4 acre sa1e. out of g1.S million theneis }ess than $769K left in our Foundation account ano the fotrndation still owes the connuptbanksters S250K.

I was led down a primrose path against the advice of Karen and the advice of Kr.istj.. A pBs
documentary said that once men,s brains age to
70 they get careress and make stupid mistakes. r afi the poster boy.

The key that r should have paid attention to was when you hired sam Mccann who had alneadyattempted to cheat me out of $106K when r financed his used can business at no interest *any y*u.,
ago when $180K was like $256K today. ftobert McCann finally paid me, no doubt out of his own
money since he induced il?e to ,'f]oorpIan" his son,s business.

$10K a month to Sam who refused to go inside the factony to see a1l of the theft, waste and thenselling trailers for thousands less than the cost of manufacturing them did both of us in. Heeven covered up the wlndow that allowed managens to se€ what was going on inside the factony,

Tunns out that the employee that you told me was so wondenful was one of the chief cnooks and henot only refused to do what I told him to do when r hined him upon your misguided advice butphyslcally threatened Kristi and my staff so I had to fire him. lt aLso turns out that he abusedhis ginlfniend.

Howeven, you are sti1l young and ane making a pnofi.t and able to go on vacations and still have
money to spend. r live 1rr mortal fear each and every ni.ght of not being able to outl,ive whatlittle assets we have Left.

rf you t'vere not FAMTLY r would have sued you pensonally and filed criminar charges on you undervarious laws that would have protected a senior citj-zens from fnaudutent inducement th;t destroyed
my master plan to leave a legacy to futune generations,

At least you can recover financially but my wife and I cannot.

Please do NOT fonget that you told me you were going to make g40K a month and start donating toour foundation, and that eventually you would rnake-us whole and pay back at least the principalof my INSANE IIIVESTMET'JT that I stupidly did not vet, that if I had would have rnade sure that rwould Nor have thnown the last of our life savings into a BI-ACK HoLE.

\

i, | 
''r)'

I ofZ 1 111 l16.aa , n.an. 6f,,

f1'r4+ 
*trlt)k



RE: TSM / Barcus irnap://ghr@rnail,fu semail,net: 993 /fetch0/03 HU I DYo 3E.lI,i 80X...

The BIGGEST MISTAKE 0F MY LIFE was listening to your BULLSHITI!!

I stil1 love you as the father of our beautiful Gnace, aka Preernie but start paying us back out of
what seems like your current substantial personal income nather than atternpting to extnact even
more money out of oun hides,

Our ONLY source of income is fnom rents and the cash flow is negative since people are refusing to
pay and are destroying our properties oun of boredom and dnunkenness in some cases dolng over
$25,AA0 in darnages plus around $50K in damages from the fneeze.

Please stop stressing rne out but instead please make good on your promise to start paying us back
via tax deductible donations to our foundation.

I did previously say to pay what I do NOT consider to be my pant as I had no idea that by being
totally stupid I had assuned t/3 sf the debt without my knowledge or belief, but our negative cash
flow makes that impossible and unethical for you to ask.

dil +

On 3/9/2021 6:43 AM, Frank Robinson r,rrote:

DI{-
Oultota: b j 11 at Bar.cus ./ Cantrel} for I.Sl'4 shit af ter bankrr.rptcyr uas $12,018 ar $4bO6 for each
of us.
Previoi;slv you said for nre to pay your part and deduct f'ronr the $1"00k that tr afi paying you back
.For.

lust confi.rming tlrls.is still. gor:d and I wi.l.] pay him tr:ciay.
Let me l<now.

SIL3.

') al ')
M1 11n11 '1 ?,?n Dn,{



RE: TSM / Barcus

Subject: RE: TSM / Barcus

From : Fra n k Robi nson <fra n k@ prestigetexas. com>
Date: 3/912A21., L0:46 AM
To: George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>
CC: Hans Barcus <ha ns@bctexaslawyers.com>

imap: / / ghr@mail.fusemail.net:993/fetch%o3EUID%3E.lN BOX...

I take your statements below as threats. I am not thneatening yctt, just mal<ing it clear^ it
advisabl.e to threaterr me as ther cnnsequences wi.l.l nct De Dreasant.
Neither yoLr norSue.;.oaned me the $156k but ]r;aned it to TSM so r,ie couicl get tirru pushing
many trailers at the end as possible so vre couid get the bank balance that we were ail on
for down as rruch as, possible. I agreed to !lLrar'an'Lee r:lirs it'ran tr.r l5M aincl as stated f wil.l
the baiarlce Ief t a5 scor'i as i close on thu 1st o'f ury pr.ope.ty saies, ,vtrich ttte r l.osing is
currently schedu.letr far 9i\. It. wilI be the firsrj cneck i i+r.i.te r assur.e you.
Thefamily part is up to yall. I can take it on leavi: it, Dut eithen uray I will facirlt,ate
you seeing your granddaughten as much as possible.
Have a good day and I will pay off Hansthis week.
Fnank III '

-----0niginal Message---- -
Fnom; Geonge H Russell _<gbf@Syle&1qne,nel2
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2OZ! 10:39 AM
To: Frank Robinson dfal[@p_fqs_!_i.getsxas , com>
Subject: Re: TSM / Barcus

r did NOT threaten you. r said that if you were Nor FAMTLY r would
have a valid cause. you ane the one thneatening me. rf you recall r
had to beg sue to fnont you g50K out of the rast of hen inhenitance
money. she was going to buy a nent house fon cash flow. you were
going to pay hen back with intenest within 30 days.

so if you no longen want to be a pant of oun famiry then that is your choice.

On 3/9/2@21 9:54 AM, Frank Robinson wnote:

is not

out as
the hook
repay

both of

I was led down a primrose path against the advice of Karen and the advice of
documentary sald that once men's bnains age to 70 they get careless and makeI anr the poster. boy.

ra*

JL

' ''o -.d-r sl /ev\

-. i, rltdug. J. WJ"Jr

.,e.

On Mar 9,2A27, at 9:26 AM, George H Russell 1ghl@cy_F*e.fg-le1e,ng!.)- wnote:

What about the lnterest r have boen paying the banl< on the $360K in debt that I went into
being led to believe that it would bring the trailer factory right-side up and then generate
$260K pen year to maintain our museums and wildlife sanctuaries. We have not had fiositiveincome for 15 or so yeans and are burning through the money fnom the 4 acne sale. Out of
$1-5 million there is less than $700K left in oun Fourrdation account and the foundation still
owes the conrupt banksters $ZSOr.

The key that I shoulti have paid attention to was when you hined, Sam Mccann
attempted to cheat me out of g1.OOK. when I financed his used car business at
yeans ago when $100K was like $250K today. Robent McCann finally paid me,hls own money since he induced nle to "ftoor-pran" his son's business.

Kni.sti. A PBS

stupid mistal<es.

who had alneady
no interest many
no doubt out of

$lOi( a month to Sam t;ho refusecl to gn inside the factor^y to see all. of the theft, waste and

1 ^l 1 1"' le 11r111 1.1 .A2 Dt\n



RE: TSM / Barcus

then selling trailers for. lhsu53nj5in. He even covened up the w:indow
factory.

' imap : / / ghr@ mail,fusemail. net: 9 g3 
/ f etcho/o 3E'JID % 3 E. IN B 0X...

less than the cost of manufacturirrg thenr did both of usthat allowed managers to see wfrat was going on insiae tne

Tunns out that the employee that
he not only refused to do what I
but physically thneatened Kristi
abused hls girlfniencl.

you told me r^jas so wonderful tdas onetold him to do when I hired him upon
and my staff so I harl to fire hini. It

Howeven, you are still young and are making a profit and ablehave money to spend. I llve in mortat fean each and evenyoutlive what little assets we have left.
rf you were not FAlvlrLY r hlould have suecl you personally anci filed criminal charges on youunden various laws that would have protected a senion citirens from fraudulent inducement thatdestroyed my master plan to leave a legacy to future generations,

At least you can recover financially but my wife ancr r cannot.
a

Please do NoT fonget that you told me- you we! e going tcr make g40K a month and stant donatingto our foundation, ancl that eventually you ,orld n,Jku us whole and pay back at least theprincipal of my TNSANE TNVESTMENT that r stupidly did not vet, that if r had would have madesune that r would NOT have thnown the last oi or. life savings into a BLACK HSLE.

The BTGGEST MrsrAKE oF My LrFE was listening to your BULLsHrrr l

of the chief crool<s and
your misguided advice
also turns out that he

r still love you as the fathen of our beautiful 6r,ace) al<a preemie but start paylng us backout of tlhat seems lil<e youn current substantial personal income rather than attempting toextnact even more money out of our hides

OLr oNLY source of ir"rcome is from rents and the cash flow is negative sirrcc peop]e arerefusing to pay and are destroying our propertles our of boredofr and drunkenness in sorre casesdoing over $25,qao in damages ptui anound $50K in damages from the freeze.

Please stop stressing me out but instead please make good on your pnomise to start paying usback via tax deductible donations to our foundati.on.

r did previousl;r say to pay what r do NOT consider to be rny pant as r hadbeing.totally stupid r had assumeci 1/3 of the debt wiihout nry knowledge ornegative cash flow makers that imposslble and unethical for you to ask.

dil

, An 3/9/2A21 6:43 AM, Franl< Robinson tjnote;
DIL

to go on vacations and sti1l
night of not being able to

no ldea that by
bol1ef, but oun

am paying you

Our total Lii1l
each of us.
Pneviously you
back fon.
Just confirming
Let rne know.
SIL3.

at Bancus / Cantrell for TSM shit aften bankruptcy was gL2,01g or $4006 for
said fon me to pay your pant and deduct fnom the $1@Ok that I
this is still good and I will pay him today.

12 /< t)fi)1 1?.4? pM

I



Re: TSM / Barcus

Subject: Re: TSM / Barcus

From: Fra n k Robi nso n <fra n k@ p restigetexas.com>
Date: 3 19 12021,, 9:54 AM
To: George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

\
dp-, :

At least you can

. a rr5rr nnrlgp
iutll tfauuu-!,,- 1,i-" "'nf that

., 
. *^ .f,r.rtrrr.n ,f.^^,"a+.: )nS.

recoven financially but my wj.fe and f cannot.

Please do NOT fonget that you told rne you were going to make $40K a month and stant donating to
oun foundation, and that eventually you would make us whole and pay back at least the principal
of my INSANE INVESI'MENT that I stupidly did not vet, that if I had would have made sure that I
would NOT have thrown the last of our life savings into a BLACK HOLE.

The BIGGEST MISTAKE OF MY LIFE was listening to your BULLSHIT! I I

I still love you as the fathen of our lreautifirl Grace, al<a Preemie but stant paying us back out
of what seetrrs l-ii<e your current subs Eant j.al pensonal income rather than attenlpting to extract
even mone money out of our hides.

Our ONLY source of incorne is fnom nents and the cash fl.ow is negative since peopLe are nefusing
to pay and ane destnoying our pnopen[ies oun of bonedonr and drunkenness in some cases doing over

imap : //ghr@mail.fu semail.net:99 3 /fet chr3EulDo/o3 E. IN B ox.,.

- t, k fJt Ltt'\

rr

Let me be neal fucking clean. If you ever thneaten to fite Criminal charges on a lawsuit against
me fon any neason I assune you it will be the wonst decision you ever made. f will have mone
government agencies up youn ass than you can count. Do not even thneaten me.

0n Mar 9) 2027, at 9:26 AM, George H Russell sghr@lybecg_Is!-9,_[e!z wnote:

What about the intenest I have been paying the banl< on the $300K in debt that I went into being
led to believe that it would bring the tnallen factory right-side up and then genenate $200K per
year to maintain our museums and wildlife sanctuaries, t,'Ie have not had positive income fon 15
on so yeans and are burning through the money from the 4 acre sa1e. Out of $1,5 million there
ls less than $70QK left in or-r Foundatlon account and the foundatiorr stilI owes the connupt
bankstens $250K.

I was 1ed down a primrose path against the advice of Kanen and the advice of Kristi. A PBS

documentany said that once men's bnains age to 70 they get careless and make stupid mistal<es.
I am the posten boy.

The key that I should have paid attention to was when you hired Sam McCann who had alneady
attempted to cheat me out of gj.00K when I financed hls used car business at no j-ntenest many
years ago when $l-00K was lil<e $250K today. Robent Mccann finally paid mer no doubt out of his
own money since he induced me to "floorplan" his son's business.

$10( a month to Sam who refusecl to go inside' 'the factony to see all of the theft, waste and then
selling trailers for thousands less than the cost of manufacturing them did both of us in. He
even covered up the window that allowed managers to see what was going on inside the factory.

Turns out that the employee that you told me was so wonderful h,as one of the chief crool<s and he
not only nefused to do what I told him to do when I hined him upon youn misguided advice but
physically thneaterred Knisti and my staff so I had to fine him. ft also tiJrns out that he abusecl
his ginlfrlend.

llowever, you are stil1 young and ane making a profit and able to go on vacations and still have
money to spend, I l ive in mortal fear each and every night of not being able to outlive what
little assets we have left.

4a rf lnnal 11,Aa hl\t



Re: TSM / Barcus imap: / I ghr @mail.fusemail.net:99 3 /fetch%o 3 EUID% 3 E.lN BOX,..

$25,@AO in danages plus around $5AK in damages fnorn the freeze.

f acq)q J-..i' . i, ::i I i ,i'' l: 1r;;',i '; - r, i' i'^';:ii,, i-: t-t) ,.. ls

On 3/9/2A2L 6:43 AM, Fnank Robinson wnote:
DIL
Our total bill at Barcus / Cantrell for TSM shit after banlcuptcy was $L2,Ot8 ctr $46A6 fur
each of us.
Previously you said 'For nre to pay your part and rlecluct from the $100k that I am paying you
back for.
lust confirming this is still good and I will pay him today.
Let me know. I

SIL3.

2 a{? 12 /S /202"1 . 72:48 PM



RE: TSM / Barcus

Subject: RE: TSM / Barcus

From: Fra n k Ro bi nson <fran k@ prestigetexas.com >

Date: 3 19 12021, 10:46 AM
To: George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>
CC: Hans Ba rcus <hans@bctexaslawyers.com>

imap://ghr@maii.fusemail,net:993/fetcho/o 3EUID% 3E.lN BOX...

qfi. ii
I,:oii,r'"I

I take your statements below as threats. I am not threatening you, just making it clear it is not
advisable to thneaten me as the consequences will not be pleasant.
Neithen you nor Sue loaned me the $150k but loaned it to TsM so we could get thru pushing out as
many trailens at the end as possible so we could get the bank balance that we wene all on the hookfor down as much as possible. I agreed to guanantee this loan to TSM and as stated I wi1l repay
the balance left as soon as I close on the 1st of my property sales, which the closing is
cunnently scheduled for 9/7. It wilL be the first check I write I assure you.
The family pant is up to yaII. r can take it on leave it, but eithen way i wirl facilitate both ofyou seeing youn granddaughter as much as possible.
Have a good day and I will pay off Hans this week.
Frank IIf I

-----Oniginal Message- ----
F rom : Geor ge H R u s s e 11 

-<- ehl@gy- !9-n c lq1g.!e_t::,-
Sent: Tuesday, March 9, 2O2l 10:39 AM
To : F ran k Robin s on _fff s nk@pf.e5Jl_gel ex!5_ 9am2Subject: Re: TSM / Bancus

r did NOT thneaten you. r said that if you were Nor FAMTLY r would
have a varid cause. you ane the one thneatening me. rf you recall r
had to beg Sue to fnont you g50K out of the last of her inheritance
money. she was going to buy a rent house fon cash flow. you wene
going to pay her back with intenest wlthin 30 days,

so if you no longen want to be a part of oun family then that is your choice.

On 3/9/2021 9:54 AM, Fnank Robinson wrote:
t-et na 5r. :.ea1 fucking c1ear . If vou ever threaten
me'i'or any reaso:l I assui.e you it wi1.l" be the worst
8,t)VLrrnment. ag(] iiCieS up yCl.,- clS S tiian yOLi (.tit i Junt .

0n Man 9,2021 , at g:26 AM, George H Russell -(Ch[@gy-h-e-lc]g[.9..1!et] wnote:

what about the interest r have been paying the banl< on the $300K i.n debt that r werrt intobeing J-ed to treli.eve that it would br ingthe trailen factony night-side up anrJ then generate
$200K per year t0 maintain our museums and wildlife sanctuaries. hle have not had positive
incorre fon 15 or so years and are burning through the nroney from the 4 acre sal,e. Out of
$L,5 million there is less than $700K left in oun Foundation account and the foundation still
owes the cornupt bankstens $250K.

r was lod down a prj-mrose path against the advice of Karen and the advice of Knisti. A pBs
documentary sald that once men's bnains age to 70 they get careless and make stupid mistakes.f am the poster boy.

The key that r should have paid attention to was when you hired sam Mccann who had already
attempted to cheat me out of $|OOK when I financed his used car business at no intenest many
yeans a8o urhen $100K was like $250K today. Robert McCann finally paid me, no doubt out ofhis own money since he induced me to "floorplan" his son's business.

$10K a month to Sam who nefusecl to go inside the factory to see all of the theft, waste and

to file Criminal changes on a lawsuit aga:nst
cecision you ever made. I will have norl
D0 1ot over thre.ltcril f,#,

1 of ?-
1 /?.1 /?.O7.? 1?.14PM



RE: TSIvr / Barcus

then selling trailer"s
in. l-le even covered
factory.

Turns out that the empl:yee that you told me has so wonderful was one of the chief crool<s and

he not onjy refused to do what 1. told him to do when I hired hirn upon youn misguided advice
but physically threatened Kristj. and my staff so I had to fire him. It also turns out that he
abused his ginlfniend.

However, you are stitl young and are mal<i.ng a profit and able to go on vacati.ons and stil1
have nroney to spend. I live in mortal fear each and every night of not being able to
outlive what little assets ure have left.

If you were not t'AMiLY I woulri have sued you personally and filed cniminal charges on you

under various l.aws that wou;cl have protected a senior citizens from fraudulent inducement that
destroyed my master plarr to ]eave a Legacy to future generations.

At least you can recover {inancial.ly but my wife ancl I c;rnnot.

0

Please do NgT fdrget. that you told rie you were going to rnake $40K a month and stant donating
to our foun<lation, and that eventually you would make us whole and pay back at least the
principal of rny INSANE INVESTMENI that I stupidly did not vet, that if I lrad uiould have made

sune that I would NgT have thrown the last pf our life savings iflto a BLACK HOI-E'

The BIGGEST MIST/IKE 0F MV LIFE was listening to your BULLSttIl ! I I

I sti1l love y,cu as tire father o't our beautiful Grace, aka Preemie but start paying us back

out of what seems like your current subslantial persona.l. income Father than attempting to
extract even rnore tlloney out o'F oun hides .

imap ://ghr@ mail.fusemail.net:993 /fetcho/o3EUID0/o 3E.lN ts0X.

for thcusands less than t-he cost oF manufarturing them did hoth of us
up the windornr that alloweci managers to see uhat was going on inside the

are
some caSes

paying us

Qur QNLY sour(e of inconre is frortr rents and the casn flow is negative since peOple

refusing to pay ancl are destroying our properties our r:{' bonedom and drunketrness in
dolng over $l-E,OOA i.n damages plus around $56K in danrages from the freeze'

PleaSe stop strc,ssing nre out but instead please mal<e good on your protrise tct stant
back vi;t 'Lax cltductibler donatlotrs to our fcrurrdation'

I rlict previous-Ly say to pay lrhat l. cto NoT corrsider to be my part as I had rro idea that by

being iotallv stupicl I had assumed 1,/3 o'f the Cebt without my knowledge or belief, but our

negriiuu cash 'Fl.otnr nakes that impossibl.e and unethica.l for you to ask '

dil

on 1,9/2O?1 5:43 Al'1, Frank Robinson wro'te:
DlL
our ,tota] tritl. at Barcus / Cantnoll for TSM shit after'
each of us.
Previausly you said for rne to pay your part' and deduct
back for'.
lust confirrning this is sti]l good and I will pay him

Let me know.
SIL3 .

hankruptcy u,as $12,01^8 or $4006 for

'from the $109k that i am Paying You

today.

2 ofZ
L/21/2A22,12:14 PM



REr TSM / Barcus

Subject: RE: TSM / Bar :us

From : Fra n k Ro bi n son,'fra n k@ p restiget.{.f xas. co rrl>

Date: 31912021, L0:46 ,\M
To: George FN Russel[ <g'rr@cyberclone.nei>
CC: Hans Barcus <hans glbctexaslawyers.cfi rn>

ir iap: //ghr@mail.fr.rsemail.net:993/f'etch0./03EUID%38.INBOX,.

I [;i, ]

I take your statements below as thneats. I am not 'lreaterring you, just making it clear i.t is not
advisacle to threaten me as the consequences wirl r rt be pleasant.
Nelthen you nor Sue loaned me the $150k but lcaned r t to TSM so we coul.d get thru pushing out as
many trailers at the end as possible so we could get the bank batrance that we were all on the hook
for down as much as possibl,e. I agreed to guanantee thls loan to TSM and as stated r will repay
the balance left as soon as I close on the 1st 01' my property saLes, which the cLosing is
current.ly srheduled tor'9/1,. Ir wilL be the first check I write I assure you.
The family pant is up tc yall. i can take it or leave it, but either way r will facilitate both of
you seeing your granCdaughler as mu(h as possible.
Have a good day arrd i will pay of.F i+ans this rleek.
Frank III s

- -- - -Oniginatr" I4essage- - - - -
From : George H Russell Sg[f@Sy.-be11q}gge,1g!-l
Sent: Tuesday, Manch 9, 2AZl 16:39 AM
To : F rank Rob inson SfuAnt@atq i_-t-Lgg!e.Xgl_: cogt2
Subject: Re: TSM / tsarcus

r did f{0T threaten you. r said that if you urere NOT FAl.4rLy r would
have a valid cause. You ane the one thneatening me. rf you necall r
had to beg Sue to front you $50K out of the last of hen inheritance
money. she t^las going'to buy a rent house for cash flow. you wene
going to pay her back with interest within 30 days.

5o if you no longer *rnt to be a part oflour family then that is your choice.

An 3/9/7A71 9:54 AM,

L er1:

Fnank Robinson wrcte:

s -.i*dr'. 1'r you ever threaten tu r.rre Lt li; i"nEt

\

On Mar 9, 2A27, at g;2G Atl, George r.r Russel] Jgnf@gy-hg"Lq]-gnerng!? wnote:

Idhat about the inttrnest I have been paying the bank on the $30OK in debt that I went into
belng led to believe that it woul.ct b,ring the trailer factnry right-side up ancl then generate
$200K per year to maintain our museums and wildlife sanctuaries. We have not had positive
income for 15 or so years and are burrring thiough the nr*ney from the 4. acne saJe. out of
$1.5 mi}lion there is less than g700K left 1n our Foundation account arrd the foundation still
oh,es tho corrupt banksters $254K.

I was led dovtn a primnose path againsi: the advlce of [arnn ancl the aclvice of Kristi. A pBS
documentary said that once men's brains age to 70'they get careless and make stupid mi-stakes.I am the poster boy.

The key that I should have paid attention to .was when you hired Sam f-lccann who had already
attempted to cheat me out 0f $106K when I financed his used car business at no interest many
yeans ago when $100K was iike $256K today. Robent McCann finally pald me, no douLrt out of
his own money since he induced rne to "floorplan" his son's business.

$L0K a month to Sam who refusecl to go ins:!.sle the factory to see all o.F the theft, waste and

l<:fZ l/2+/20?2,12:09 PM
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RE; TSIv/ / Barcus imap ://ghr@ mail.fusemail.net: 993 /fetch% 3 EUID% 3 E. IN 80x...

then selling trailers for thousands less than the cost of manufacturing them did both of us
in. He evetr covered up the window that a.Ilowed managers to see h,hat was going on inside the
factony.

Turns out that the employee that you told me r^ras so wonderful was one of the chief crool<s and
he not only refused to do what I told him to do when I hined hlm upon youn misgui<Je<i a<Jvice
but physically threaiened l(nisti and my staff so I had to flre him. It also turns out that he
abused his girlfriend.

However, you are still young and are making a profit and able to go on vacations and stlll
have money to spend. I live irr mortal fear each and every night of not being able to
outlive what little assets we have left.

If you were not FAMII-Y I woulo have sued you personally and filed criminal charges on you
under various laws that would have protected a senion citizens from fraudulent inducement that
destroyed my master plan to lea.ve a legacy to future genenations,

At least you can recover firrancially but my wife and I cannot.

Please do NOT fdrget that you told me you were going to make $40K a month and start donating
to our foundation, and that eventually you would make us whole and pay back at least the
principal of my INSANE INVESTMEN]- that I stupidly did not vet, that if I had would have made
sure that I would NOT have thnown the Last of our j.ife savtngs into a BLACK HOLE.

The BIGGESI MIST/IKE 0F MY LIFE u,as listening to your BULLSHIT!l!

I still love you as the father of oun beautiful. 6race, aka Pneemie but s'Lart paying us back
out of what seems lil<e youn curnent substantial pensonal income nather than attempting to
extract even tnore money out of our hides.

Our ONLY source of income is from nents and the cash flour is negative since people ane
refusing to pay and are destnoying our properties oun of boredom and drunkenness i.n some cases
doing over $25,AO0 in damages plus anound $5OK in damages from the freeze.

Please stop stnessirrg me out bu'b instead please make good on your pnomise to stant paying us
back via tax deductibl.e donaticns to our foundation.

I did previously say to pay what 1 dcr NOT consider to be my part as I had no idea that by
being totally stupid I had assumed L/3 of the debt r,lithout my knowledge on belief, but our
negative cash flow makes i:hat impossible and unethical for you to ask.

dil

t On 3/9/20T..6:43 AM, Franl( ltobinson wrote:
i DIL
;Oun totat biil a*r: BarcLrs / C;ritr^ell for^ TSM shi.t after^ bankruptcv was $12,018 ot^ $4006 for
i each of us.l Previously you saicl fon me'to pay yorir part ancl cleclurct frr:m the $100k that I am paying, you

r back fcr.
'lust ccnfinnring this is stil.j good and I will pay him today.
' L et nte k nottt .

i srLl.
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Dlte of Derth! Mercl ]0, 2021

t
l'hc following is a filll, rrue, and complete lnven(ory and Appraiscrn€nt of sll rcal

propcfiy siamrcd in ths $tate of Tcxas cnd of all personal prop€rty whcrcver situasod, together

with a ["ist of Ctaims due and rwing to this Esrem as of the date of death,'which have corme to

the pos*es*lon or knowledge of the undersigned.

rNvn[{roHYsND AFTRAI EEUENT

coh{h{.uNr1Y PBgrpFrv yAl,uf,

I. REAL PROFERTY:

Parse!#l
LECIAL DESCRIPTION:
PARKER. W (A-37), TRACT 61,4, ACR$S 10.19?' commonlv known ss

6RIVICH Drivc
Toral value of asset: $42"E80.$0

I-ess suruiving $pouse sham: $<? I ,44$.00> $2 t,440'00

ltarcel #?
I.,EGA L OE$CRIPTIO}{ ;

PARKER W (A-3?), TRACI" 62, l, ACnIS 5. t77

Toul value of asset: S14,090.00
Lsss surviving spous share: $< 17,045.0P $ 17'045'00

Porcel #3

LECAL DESCRIPTION:
PARKER W {A-37), TR'ACT 50' ACnES 4i}'36, HTJ, commonlv known

as JENKINS R0AD
Total value ofasset: $ 169,?90.00

Less surrlving tp"u*t shrffi: $<84,895.00> $84'89''00



Parcel#4
LEOAL DE$CRIPTION:
PARKER W (A-37), TRACT 49,1, ACRES 12.62, cornrnonly known as
JENKINS ROAD
Total value of ssset: $53,090.00
Less surviving spouse share: $<26,J45,00>

Parcel #5
LECAL DESCRIPTION:
PAR.KER W (A-37), TRACT 6t.9, ACRES 23.2, commoniy known as
FM 241
foul value of asssr. 59?,500.00
Lose &rrviviilg npouse sharc: $<48,g00"00>

TOTI,L COMMTJNITY PROPE Rry

SETARATE PJTOPERTy

I, HOUSEHOLD FURNI$HING$:

Total Valuc: $?,000.00

MOTOfl, VEHICLES:

Vohicle #l
Description: 2021 Ford Edge
VIN #: UNKN0WN
Total Value: $35,424.01

CAS}I IN 8,4,}iK$I

Account # i

lnstitution: First Financial Bank

r#tr**iitr
Account #2
lnstitution: Community Service Credit Union
Account type: Checking
Account/CD No: unknown
l'otalValue: $108.98

$26,545.00

$48,800.00

$19t,72S.00

VALUE

s2,000.00

',

{

$35.424.0r

$ 12,382.91

s 108.98



Account #3
Institution: USAA Federal Savings Banlr
Account rype: checking

fftrTyfixfi;F
A,ccount #4
lnstitution: First National Bank of Huntsville
Account r,vpe: checking

imi::mT?-F

TOTAL $EPAf,.ATE PROPtrRTY

Account r4l5

Itrstitution; First National Bank of Huntsville
Account rype; checking

fffiTf,ffIi;6F

$100.,7

9t,073,42

$ I,653,2 t

fi32,7*:7.70

No claims sre due and owing ro ihe Estetc of Karen Robins*n, Beceased.

Thc totslualue of the Hsurr of Karen Robinson, Deceassd is $rir ,4.67.70.

The tfldeperdenr ,\drninisrator ssks the courr thar foregoing lnvenlory, Appraiscmenr

and t-,isr of Claims he appmved and entercrJ of record.

Administrutor uf the Estate of Karsn
Rohinscrn, D.eceuotJ



Altomel, fi:r lrrank ftohinson lll
$tale Bar No.: 24104106
ll00 I lrh Sreer. Suire 4()5
l'lt rfJfgY11,Lfi. I'X 7734,'felephone; 

(93d) ?9S..1T I ?
Fucsinr lle: (qj6) ?g 5-l? I 4
[-mai I ; hnrpl.g]hm p*afiorne.r,s. corrr

S'I.ATE OF,rHxA.$

cou.\T! tfr *elr[.n
N

$

l. l-rank Rohinsun Ill, having heen
lnventory and l.,isr of Clainrs ,r; ; il*;;
eslate thflt have conle to mv knuwledgc

cluiy 
"rworn, 

herebv $t6te ort oath tha[ the saici
cornplct* slnte$icna o{' property anrj clainls ol.the

, 0, b;sH:rilJfl 
"fi,ff,i hT [, x fi 

,],,T 
mT i, y,ffr j 

x;' *j ]$]i;r 
$ i]Lryb-r!ry,r

f/ Rrrhinsun I lr lndcsientj*,,, rr**iiiiiiiuiui
t sli:tl t' {r l' K arcr r k rlhi nsurr, [)gur.x5."4

,,tNNIFE$l PAISt Url lt,,r
Itiotiry P.i:.1lrc :1tar(. .,, i{r,,.
C0mr' [-rDr,rr< i]S. l,:.2ij2'.

fin(iii\ l|j',2E]it ri4:
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..1 (,
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-li l lntlian Sunrnler I)rir r.,.
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1 4it)
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f)lc;.rsc hc adr i.re., tlrlt. rn ()l..cr 1{) prilscr}il pri\itct. thr,* iurclli(},.\ rrlli rrrrt trc i,i lr:rl atnot}!:,tliu tlocurnents in rhis (:srirrr,. \'rru,,1,11,,,1.1 rrririrr this irrrrrrr,,r, ;,r;r i;;;;;;,r,f ,irr]'ir,, r,ark*r ralur-,srl' thr aris(ls slt,rr.l,tt tltererltt.

ii ,"'

i tPr I '. '' t tt ", i lJ i .l- )tr li tjt\(
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[,'l l,l .\N11 t'l\..11. ltl.t.[l-\sl' '\\l] l\l]1"\l\l I \ '\{;ltl'.1'\11'I I

Iili I 'rlll It\l(r"rl l) ( jl..O[{{i1.. Rt 551,.1,1 tlrr.ii'irt,rlit't "(rcr',,

ll:r i,iie c(tt):.i(l(,r;111()lr li:"tuLl i,1 lil('lir\l i')nrilLllilllll 
h1'lr'r\r' (l1lL"' iltlrirr lrtll;

\),,1)li)ltl:\llliljl\(tl'\l{('l'l''lt"\Nl('l'l{(}ll!\s{}\lll';r'r'l

'i' (iI ( rt'rlt'lr' i""rl"'r" ll" i

lit.l l;Afrl.. ,'\( (.)l i I

1:, l)ill'iilr'irS itl"tli't'i s'

, ,,rtl::rililtr ir';. flill()lll

rf,rg ;[trt41i: ;il1(l ( i(,(iri]t l(risst'li ilr\irl.L'\tli

(lIli)i!,\dJ5. liltil,iIS. irtlii't]t':;. tii.f('(t{'i\' ilii\}'ll{r\ "' l'i ll'tt !p'1[r' r)1;11'(l11rl1lx1!\

dr)t)lpitltirfS. riSI(i .;rrlllllillliUs. \lliit.C5:';iil'.i ililr.l iisliitt'' llil:il illlti [!r(\'"lil (itC;tlltt;'rl'irt c'r]lcttitci'

ill.r]|llltr'5.itgfti('lIlll)l\,1(llllt'()\('r\lL:\'tt:llllilrl(':'til(illl"l\')l:!(llrilli"lrilttti:ti:r'irllicltii('l't.;lr:

l,lrrtstll !'('rti(l il\ictt o;'l:;t:r lirsct'te li xl'i:'illlu otll itl t)l illiiiqluilt I : illi\ llliltt'rl l':liiir':ii l" icrlis \'lll'lr"'

It;r:lct:, I I ( ,'r lu\;t:i 5{ur'l \l;ltttl'ttttttttlt I I (' '

'l.ti'r.(tl]\i(i.,tittidtl[)r(]\1t,iu!ltrr:ll('1"'eicltrt'r'll'lttlr'lur-;rii)ltrlr"iiithi'lr':rcir]

rrui<,rr,,r lcriued 11 {lrr: urldu.r:iittlc(i. lix'rlrr ruisasii rrrrtl irtrl!":irittitr ili:it lirc'l hurcitl ir' lhc lulirtrr ittr-'

1)l-\ lilcil( !rr ( irorsr: Russrjll in rh'; Arllrlulll rrl (i\[" llt jlil']l't'l'' l) 'l'l{(}[ 5"tNl] A!\i]

\(l' I {r{}ilx }l.l .llts ($ I 0{1.{'}00.00}.

il l5 i\i;li.i l.l) thOt tlte aecrrpinnte lJi'lite r":t,rtl"irl(lilll,)li iist,"'ri ltlr"ic ;'" iii 'Lr ll lt'"r'"'r'd rit"l

.rrr,,l,rr.lr.,rt,,li;)iri,,trtrtl'ui;rrtililiriputrlclr;llrirrrr^illlqitiiJllr-'tll$llt"lritl''i 'rlttir:'rrrri:lr1ilLllr)'1r"i)

, i ji.rr ,;11.. .,1; Ii)i: |;'ri i'l tlrr: l(tllr'ra:'crl l'}ilrfl' ir1 
"1""t1 

lllrlriiil\ rl '': 
\l)lt"'111'lrLr'\i

\,, i,ri1li,..r-r',,irrirh;r;ttirilr. (it)rirFl: ltrtssr':ll lttirlrr 'r-rl!'( \ ]r'[]': "'lii"t:i'1 "'' 
lliilrii' :lr;:i ltr'

liit:.r.ii iL.ir., l)(j(rs.,t*!1tilc!'11 hcl0in$i'ltiscialllrs'(lr'()l'an-!'i'i'trtlitr'liu"l 
'rr'lli."'tlt'r:it itt''''t:tl ltttii

i-1:i'[r\ri'ill]Lr,]. t:xu(])1" $tlch B$$igrtnr*13!s h* lfla"Y,hilvB {l'litdic i(} his itttL'tttur ''l i"i i'tql

l, .':1 . . l

pillrrnunt lilllY trcii itr



:iilr0llttcr. \\ill-l.llll\. tttttJ itptt'r:s llrirt lrc rrill rttitkc'rt" tlltitlt:' tct-L;rt-tiittl' lt r:r' Nlrrtlt I r;riir':l'c' I I (

{', lc\.ll( Slcttl i\,llrrtrrllrr'.trrrirrs. I I ( ntlrirrsf I rrrrtk .l . llulrrtls"tt lll

'l'ltt, ttttdt,r.sit!ned tt)wtutrr{s tt) INDIiI'lh'll'l:, t-)t:t'ttlil),.'1,\/.).1. I t'li thr RelL'ostd I'urt'l'

tI.lR/l.t:SS.fi.rtrt utr.1,.lirther, adilirionut nttd.lfulunt Prusc<'ttti(),, rtf.unl' ut'lirtrt ltrttrtllltl lt1"

rltrttugh, gtrtl/ot uilder (ieorgt, Ilussall ttfittitrst tht llclut.rttd l'urt.S.lttr iniurict und/or dil't'ttllcs

t+,hit:h ttr.,s( (t,l uJ I'cxus ilatle T"rttilers, l.l"C or'lt.rus,ltt'rl hlutrtt.lttt'turini4. l,l,(.'. h'h{tlrer (ff

yot t,ttttsei h.y the negligence (aduttlor ullqad) ol Ralt'as'ul l'urtr (int'luding hnt not litttit(d to

' , ,rr', u,'rl rrtltothr.tr trt, ttttl t,ttr)lttll ltt, rlr't+ fite ltl Stfit't!;ran!, .]'. Rohinsrtrt III) and whetlr(r or nol {,Jtt,\(d il'rlr'rs ttr ontis\ttttts gtt'tttE

liuhilit.y ol tha *u1r,p1;t,tl p11y7.1: (including but tttil lintitatl ttt l;runk,l. Robin'srttt llI). l'l'IS

.lGfrIitifi ..1.,\D .97'IP. I.A'n,D [IL.A"I I'Itt: f0Rl;GOl^t(; l,\'DIilrlNlh'lc.'17-l/]N

t....tivGt;,16[i DOES lltliET 7'I'IE tiXI'RtS.9 N/:6L IGtiN(ti "f ESI' .'lNI) /.T ('O,'Y"^l?lt.(.iOLlS.

(inr[]e llu"sscll eypressil,, represeflts end tuilrronts la thc Ildeased Part.| that un.y e;1i5111rf

und t,ulitl liens rdating to fi'ork or se.rric'cs requested h"l, George Rus*'ell shull he satisJitd tut rtJ'

rhe prot,ceds { this settterrwt t. Gearge rtu.r:sa// {qitecs thut shoultl utt.1' sutlt liens he later

dit'tot,et.erl, that Gcorge Russell v,ill indemn{-v, de.l'entl $rtd sdvt' tht Rclrured Purty Ji'om unl'

i,t,()s(1,ltti()t, or on), u('liott lo recover some.ffomtht lleIeustd Purt"f . tr;urthrr, Gt'o,'!]r! Russcll

,,,.pr,rrr.r/1. iliirt!(\'tu hold the Released Parly horntless und to indcmnii.t'lhutt rt'ith rc.t:7tt:t't t() utt.l'

trtt.lr lir,tts, or ilft.t' .$uhrogation ifitere$ts. I'f IS,4GIlE} ,lAI),1?I/'ltl."l'l"l:-'ll I'tl.'1'l''f[lL
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, ,ii:,t'illirrlt riiritttltttt l:t. thtirtrillt. ltn,jtr ilr iri hcltlll ril tirr:l1t 1i'l ;rit" ltu't" ' l'tirii'' '1;ltiltrttl"''

.,iii.,ll:, Jl'LiILlsu:' Lli ltCtirrt). rrj'\,\llillC\cI ll,iitli( t;t tit;ttilt.L'li.

lr ir lrrliltcr illl(lcr$t(l()(i ,ptl rr,*ruuil rlliit iitc {itslr L(}ri\1rl(liiil\rl} l]ir1(J \" (tt'ttt'llt! Itt[rr'll 
il:;
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t'trttl1 itnV
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. ii r'lthi1g l-rv
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l,li'icirrscl llitft1', other than thq des+rihstl abr:ve.
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C'SSPO.,,L OF CRIN4E

Subject: CESSPOOL OF CRIME

From: George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

Date: LLlLgl?.1zl-, 9:07 PM

irnap : //ghr@ mail.fusemait.neegg3 /fetch%3 EUI D%38'lN ts0X...

$ lDDlq Th'u(+

To: rboyce @pcalivingston.com, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>, Anne Russell

<anneonvacation@yahoo,com>, Jane McCtlllah <jmccullah@sbcglobal.net>, moo

<sue@ cyb erclone.net>, George Russel[ <ghr@cyberclone. n et>

19 Novernbe r 2@2Q

Ron:

Sonny, but your flrm has been sucked into a cesspool of murder and fraud. For some neason, our
daughter's kilLer chose to close on a land sale in Walker County in your finm for vanious reasoris,
some of which are sti1I not known, but I believe to keep the transaction secnet fnom creidtons,

I was told to go tg Livingston anrd collect the last $L4A,A6A plus interest that we had been
scammed out of from the pnoceeds of the closing.

I drove to youn offices and a rlroman thrust the last page of a document i.n fnont of rne and told me

to sign for the checks. I said that, since we had been defrauded out of at ]east a million
dollars plus gorre into debt to tlrre tune of $3@K due to fraudulent inducement, tr said I would not
sign anything that I had not read.

tr nead it and it was a SCAM to absolve the scarnmer and killer of our daughter of any and aI]
liabi).ity for the death of oun daughten plus oun loss of at least a mill.ion dollars.

Obviously I refused to sign and asked for a copy of the ILTEGAL AND BOGUS RELEASE. It took a
long, long time before I was given a copy.

Youn office then told rne that the checks would be sent to Bryan Cantnell who is one of our
attorneys which sounded nea1ly fishy to me, instead of to Fnank Robinson's attorney that produced
the insane document, That was definitely a conflict of interest in that I had sent Fnank
Robinson to my attorneys when he needed legal help and before I r,uas aware of his planned crlmes
against us, thus cneating a "conflict of interest".

5o uthen the checks annived at the offices of Hans Bancus and Bnyan Cantnell I went to the offices
to see what kind of fraudulent attempt to get me to sign the document which proved that the $140K
uas a "bnibe" and NOT a repayment of debt, that would absolve Frank Robinson of any and all crimes
against us past, present and future, including my wife, our remaining living children, our
employees, witnesses and anyone else with evidence of the munder and the fraudulent theft of our
money based on lies.

5o I told Flans Bancus to send the checks back to your firm as youn firm had become pant and party
to the fraudulent attempt to not only steal oun money but place you in a senious situation.

Now we really need the $140,OAO plus interest ln onden to pay pnoperty taxes.

So please send us the two checks, due to us with intenest, IMMEDIATELY VIA 0VERNI6HT MAILI!!, and
without the bogus and corrupt attempt to not only further defraud us but absolve Fnank Robinson
with his blatant and pre-meditated role in the death of, our daughter.

I am very sorry that youn company aI!.owed itself to be sucked up into this cesspool but not,t tha't
you have been swimming in the sewer ure expect you to get out of the cesspool, wash yourself off
and send us the fi747,O09 plus interest before tNre feces takes youn company down deeper into the
sewer that you jumped into with any due diligence.

George H. R.ussell, Bishop

THE UNIVERSAL ETHICIAN CI.,IURCH

"l nl? 1/Z+/2022,1:32 PM
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Re: Case issues imapr//ghr@rnail.fusemaitr.net:993/t"etch%3EUID0/o3E.lN 80x.,.

Subject: Re: Case issues

From: "George H. Russell" <ghr@cyberclone.net>

Date: 12/ L17021, 3 :39 FM

To: Shannon Huffmeister <Shannonh@bctexaslawyers.com>r George Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

CC: Sue Ann Delk <sueann@cyberclone.net>, moo <sue@cyberclone.net>

Thanks. Computer messed up. Took three hours to download. '

Sue Ann and I will deal wiih tomorrow. llave rto go evict someone that refused to sign up fon FEMA

help and ot+es around $20K.

Please remind me around 9 am on Monday,

ghr

p,S. I feel sorry for Hans. Frank has been trying to entangle him into Frank's fraudulent
attempt to steal $100K in community property plus intenest.

I understand the conflict of intenest but, correct me if I am wrong please.

I hras tragically principle stock holden in the trailer factory with 30% compared to Frank's 2594.

Apparently we got sued by the guy i.n Madisonville oven the name of oun factory.

I sent Fnank to Hans to represent our factony - not to represent Frank personally.

Therefore in my mind Frank was neven a client"

However, Hans knows 1 million times about the ]aw in regard to conflicts of intenest BUT

It is both FRAUD AND THE;T for Frank to withholo the $196( and hold it hostage whilo p!^etending
that the $190K is HiS mon€y, and not rrurs and that it is payment'For ALL OF US TO RELEI\SE FROM

anything he has even done ilfegally past, present and futune.

He has repeatedly pronrised to netunn ouc $140K plus lnterest and never pretended that the money

was his until recently.

lhen he was going ho write off the $100K orr his income tax as a "business expense"

ani sent us a 1099 so we would harre to pay income tax a second time on our own money.

I reaiiy 0()i": 't uant Hans ic get caugti'f up with Frank's l.rtest SCAM so don't know what to do at
this point to t'ecoven at least oun $119OK in COMMUNITY PROpERTY.

Any ideas? ,

On n/n./2021 11:48 AM, Shannon Huffmeister wrote:

George,
I have a couple of things to talk to you about;

X.. The new board meeting with WIA is set for Monday December 20th at noon.

2. Can you come by the office Monday morning at 10:00 am to go over discovery reguest in the Flores Tree

Service case.

3. I have attached the Agreed Judgment for your review in the Walker County Appraisal case. lf you have

any changes or issues we can correct thern on Monday when you come in.

Thank you,

1 nf7. 3128/?022,1:49 PM



Re: Case issues

Shonnon Huffmeister
Paralegal to J, Hans Barcus

:

i Barcus & Cantrell, PLLC

i 227 SH 75, N., Ste 235
i

i Huntsville,TX77320
I
i
Ii f936) 730-8541

I (936) 730-8535 Fax

I

I

i
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Check from Frank

Subject: Check from Frank
From: And rew Boyce <a boyce@ pca livingston.com>
Date: 1.215/202L. 5:39 PM

To: "ghr@ cyberclone. net" <gh r@ cyberclone. net>

imap ://ghr@mail.fusemail.net:993 /fetch% 3 EUI D%3E.lN BOX...

Mr. Russell, we did as we were instructed by Frank in regards to this deal. We had a check cut for you,
you came by to pick it up there was some agreement between you and Mr. Robinson that we were
not part of. He needed a document signed off on before funds could be released when you would not
sign we sent the check to Mr. Robinson's attorneys office. This is not a title company issue but an issue

between you and Mr. Robinson. Please direct any questions or issues in regards to the check to his
attorneys office.

Thank you,
i

Andrew Boyce

GM

Get Outlook for iOS

1of 1 7/24/2022.1r08 PM



Re: Check from Frank

Subject: Re: Check from Frank

From : And rew Boyce <a boyce@pcalivingsto n.com>

Date: 12/5{7AZL, 10:37 PM

To: George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

irnap:/lghr@mail.fusemail.net:993/ferch%3 EU I DYu3 E.lN 80X.,.

We don't have the check; you'lI need to contact Frank as the funds have been returned to hirn. Per

our instruction. We do not know any of the back story or the thrings that had been promlsed or
otherwise stated between you and Frank. We did present you with a copy of the document to take for
review and we dld as we were instructed to send both checks and the document to the attorney's,
office untilthis was resolved. We received both checks back a few weeks ago with the instruction that
Sue could pick hers up and that the other check was the destroyed and rewritten to Fnank.

Get Outlqok for iOS

From: George H Russeil <ghr@cyberclone.net>
Sent: Sunday, December 5,2A2t 9:24:59 PM

To: Andrew Boyce <aboyce@pcalivingston.corn>; kharnmond@huntsvilletx.gov <khamnnond@huntsvilletx.gow; moo
<sue@cyberclone,net>; Anne Russell <anneonvacation@yahoo.com>; Jane McCullahr <jrnccullah@sbcglobal.net>;

George Russeil <ghr@cyberclone.net>

Subject: Re: Check frorn Frank

I was told by Attorney Hans Barcus that the two ctrecks were sent to him by your office, when I dnove

to Llvingston to pick them up as agreed by Frank Robinson, and he told rne that when I refused to sign

the fraudulent attempt to steal or-rr $100K, he sent thenn back to your firnr. Regardless of the legality
of what your firm did or dld not do, I was told that the checks were in your possession,

Frank Robinson, had no legal right to steal our St00t< and then use it to defraud us of the $fOOX
unless we slgned an illegal and fraudulent document absolving him of any role in the murder of our
daughter or the loss of around of a million dollars invested based on FRAUDIJil-ENT tf{DUCEMENT.

THERE W,A.S ZERO AGREEMENT BETWEEN ME AND FRANK ROBINSON TO WITHHOLD OUR $TOOT. HC

told rne multiple tirnes that the checks would be ready for me to pick up and there were NIO

RESTRICTIOIIXS as he had zero legal right to restrict you from giving us the check as promised, and you
had ZERO legal right to not have presented the check to nne when n came to claim the return of our

$100K. t'{e then pretended that OLIR money was HIS and that l'le u,ras using our money to
bribe/coerce us to sign the insane document in order to gain possesslon of our OWN IVIONEY Then
he was going to send r.ls a 1099 so that we would have to pay lncome taxes on OUR CIWF,l MONEY and

then he woulld write offthe 5100K as a business expense, tt't,us defraudingthe lRS.

When you played along with that fraud without question and thrust the document [n front of me for
rny signature without being able to read it, unless I insisted and then when I insisted on a copy that
took a very long time, it appears to rne that you becarne an agent of theft and fraud and a potential
IRS investigation.

So you rnay believe that you are not invoJved but think again.

I have been led to believe by Attorney Hans Barcus that he returned our $10Ot< and my wife's $40,000

q$,r il+l i'wi;)

tr of 3 I /21/7022.3:17 PM



Re: Check fionr Frank imap: //ghr@ mai[.fusernail.net993/fetcho/o 3EUtrD0/u3 E, INB0X,..

checks to you.

So please find out where our MISSINIG CHECK IS AND lF YOU HAVE IT lN YOUR POSSESSION AS I [-{AVE

BEEN TOLD BY THE ATTORNEY THEN PLEASE DELIVER IT TO ME BY COURIER NLT TOMOTTOW bY 5 PM.. I

willthen s,gn a docurnent that t FINA!-LY RECEIVED the $f0Of check WITI{OUT PROMISED If{TEREST,

absolving your firm of llability and also not holding your firm nesponsible in any libability for the

failure to provide the prornised interest payment

For sorne mysterious reason my wife's S40K check showed up and she deposited it without any

bogusor----------------f raudulentrestrictions.

Thanks.

You rnay wish to believe that you are not involved but by believing Frank's at[empted fraud, and you

believing his FRAUDULET{T ATfEMPT TO STEAL OUR MONEY UNLESS WE SlGNf D AN ILLEGAL ANID

FRAUDULENT DOCUMINT THAT YOUR STAFF THRUST IN FROM OF ME FOR MY SIGNIATURE WITI.IOUT

BENEFTT OF SHOWTNG ME Tt-tE I-ANGUAGE tN Ti-lE DOCUMET\II YOU INVOLVED YOUR FIRM lN Tl-lls

FRAUD At{D THEFT OF OUR $1OOK.

Your firm's involvement was cemented with the FALSE STATEMEf$T: "...there was some agreement

between you and Mr. Robinson that we were not a part of" Fle needed a doculment signed of on

before funds could be released,,."

HELLOIII WI.IERE YOU BORN YESTERDAY? Wh{AT AGREEMENT? WHERE IS A COPY OF THE

AG.REEMENT SIGNED OFF BY ME? YOU FAILED TO DO DUE DILIGENCE AND THUS BECAME PART AND

PARTY TO THE FRAUD.

So do you have our check for $t0Ot<? lf not, where ls it?

I have asked the detective investigating the death of our daughter to track down our 5100tr"

So bottom line: DOES YOUR FIRM HAVE OUR CHECK FOR $fO0f as we were told by Attorney Hans

Barcus? lf not where is it?

ghr

On L2/51202L 5:39 PM, Andrew Boyce wrote:

Mr. Russell, we did as we were instructed by Frank in regards to this deal. We had a check cut for

Vou, you came by to pick it up there was some agreement between you and Mr' Robinson that we

were not part of. l-le needed a document signed off on before funds could be released when you

would not sign we sent the check to Mr. Robinson's attorneys office. This is not a title compan!

Issue but an issue between you and Mr. Robinson. Please direct any questions or issues in regard,s

to the check to his attorneys office,

Thank you,

Andrew Boyce

2 of 3 ll2l l?{t22,3:17 PM



Re: Check from Frank
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Re: Check from Frank imap :l/ghr@mail.fusemaii.net:99 3 /fetch0/o 3EUi D% 3E.l N ts0X...

Subject: Re: Check from FranN<

From: George l-l Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>
Dater LZI SlZOZt, 9 :24 PM
To: Andrew Boyce <aboyce@pcalivingston.com>, kharnmond@huntsvilletx.gov, moo
<sue@cybenclone.net>, Anne Russell<anneonvacation@yahoo.com>, Jane McCullah
<jmccu I I ah @sbcgloba Lnet>, George Russell <gh r@ cybe rclone. net>

I was told by Attorney Hans Barcus that the two checks were sent to him by your office, when I drove
to l-ivlngston to pick thenr up as agreed by Frank Roblnson, and he told me that when I refused to sign
the fraudulent attempt to steal our S100K, he sent them back to your firrn. Regardless of the legality
of what your firrn did or did not do, I was told that the checks were in yoLlr possesslon.

Frank Robinson, had no legal right to steal our $t00t< and then use it to defraud us of the $fOOf
unless we signed irn illegal and fraudulent docurnent absolving hirn of any role in the murder of our
daughter or the loss of around of a mlllion dollars invested based on FRAUDUT-ENT INDUCEMENT.

THERE WAS ZERO AGREEMENT BETWEEN ME AND FRANK ROBINSON TO WITHHOLD OUR $TOOT. HC
told me multiple times that the checks wor,rld be ready for me to pick up and there were t\O
RESTRICTIONS as he N"rad zero legal right to restrict you frorn giving us the check as promised, and you
had ZERO legal right to not have presented the check to rne when I came to clainr the return of oun
$100K' He then pretended that OUR money was HIS and that he was using our.money to
bribelcoerce us to sign the insane document in order to gain possession of our OWN MONEy. Then
he was going to send us a 1099 so that we would have to pay income taxes on ouR owN MoNEy and
then he would write off the $100K as a business expense, thus defrauding the IRS.

When you played along with that fraud without question and thrust the document in front of me for
my signature without being able to read It, unless I insisted and then when I insisted on a copy that
took a very long time, it appears to me that you became an agent of theft and fraud and a potenfian
IRS investigation.

5o you may believe that you are not involved but think again.

I have been led to believe by Attorney Hans Barcus that he returned our 5t0ot< and rny wife,s $40,000
checks to yor.l.

SO PICASC fiNd OUt WhCTC OUr MISSING CFIECK I5 AND IF YOU HAVE IT IN Y0UR POSSESSI0N AS I HAVE
BEEN TOLD BY THE ATTORNEY THEN PLEASE DELTVER tT TO ME By COURTER NLT tomorrow by 5 pm.. I

willthen sign a document that I FlNlALt-Y RECEIVED the $fOOf check WTTHOUT PROMtSED TNTERESL
absolvlng your firm of liability and also not holding yourr firm responsible In any libability for the
failure to provide the prornised interest payment

For some mysterious reason my wife's $+0X check showed up and she deposited it without any
bogus or fraudulent restrictions.

Thanks.

rott
l/20/2022.2:53 PM



Re: Check from Frank imap://ghr@mail.fusemail.net:993 /fetch7o3 EUID% 3E,lN Box...

You may wish to believe that you are not involved but by believing Frank's attempted fraud, and you

believing his FRAUDULENT ATTEMPT TO STEAL OUR MONEY UNLESS WE SIGNED AN ILLEGAL AND

FRAUDULENT DOCUMENT THAT YOUR STAFF THRUST IN FROM OF ME FOR MY SIGNATURE WITHOUT

BENEFIT OF SHOWING ME THE LANGUAGE IN THE DOCUMENT, YOU INVOLVED YOUR FIRM IN THIS

FRAUD AND THEFT OF OUR $rOOr.

Your firm's involvement was cemented with the FALSE STATEMENT: "...there was some agreement
between you and Mr. Robinson that we were not a part of. He needed a document signed of on
before funds could be released..."

HELLOI!! WHERE YOU BORN YESTERDAY? WHAT AGREEMENT? WHERE IS A COPY OF THE

AGREEMENT SIGNED OFF BY ME? YOU FAILED TO DO DUE DILIGENCE AND THUS BECAME PART AND
PARTY TO THE FRAUD.

So do you have our check for SfOOf? lf not, where is it?

I have asked the detective investigating the death of our daughter to track down our S100K.

So bottom line: DOES YOUR FIRM HAVE OUR CHECK FOR SfOOf as we were told by Attorney Hans
Barcus? lf not where is it?

ghr

An L2/512021 5:39 PM, Andrew Boyce wrote:

Mr. Russell, we did as we were instructed by Frank in regards to this deal. We had a check cut for
you, you came by to pick it up there was some agreement between you and Mr. Robinson that we
were not part of. He needed a document signed off on before funds could be released when you
would not sign we sent the check to Mr. Robinson's attorneys office. This is not a title company
issue but an issue between you and Mr. Robinson. Please direct any questions or issues in regards
to the check to his attorneys office.

Thank you,

Andrew Boyce

GM

Get Outlook for iOS

2 ofZ t/20/2022,2:53 PM



R.. Check from Frank

Subject: Re: Check from Franl

From: "George H. Russell" <gl r@cyberclorie,net>
Date: L2/6l2O2t 10:52 AM

imal'/ghr@mail.fusemail.netr993lf'etch%3 EUID%c,3E.lN BOX...

To: Andrew Boyce <aboyce@pcalivingstorr,com>, George Russell <ghr@cyberclone.neD, moo
<sue@cyberclone.net>, Anne Russell <anrrsonvacation@yahoo.com>, Jane McCullah
<j m cculla h @sbcgl obal. net>, khammond @ h u ntsvil letx.gov

It is very distunbing that youn firm allouled itself to get tangJ.ed up in a very serious atternpt to
defraud us out of our $LAOK, much lr'rgs thi'interest that was to harre accornpanied it as well asinterest on the g40K that my wife lcanrd {or l0 days that turned out to be yeans instead of days,

1. Why r,rould you return our 9100K to Frank without notice or our appnovalP

2' klho instructed you to retunn the two checks to Brian Cantrell? Centainly not I.
3. what legal authority did you rely on to destroy our check for g100K.

4' What 1egal authority did you nely on to write a check with our $1O0K to Frank?

5' Nhy would you contnact with Bni.an cantrell, who is our attorney to attempt for a second timefor us to sign the insane release in orden to have oUR of'lt\l g100K returned to us? How much didyour firm offen to pay Cantrell to follow your instnucti.oris?

6. As the $160K was NEVER Frank's and was ALtatAYS ours, what legal authority did you rely on to
GIVE our $106K to Frank?

Youn firm had no legal authority to rtt*,l,tpt to coerce us into si.gning a totatrly insane documentthat wot'lId absolve Fnank of any and all liabilities associated with the fraudulent inducement toloan his trailer factory $650K cash plus'lnterest that we are stiil paying on a $3A6K note hefraudulently induced us to sign

$ailing both checks to Frank was baci enough but destroying the check for oirn g160K and GIVIN6 oun
$l.aAK to Fnank was a senious crime in nry opinion.

Frank's attorney that alleged]y dnew up tie "insane",,-elease was NoT Brian Cantnell or HansBarcus. I'm surprised that they allowed thenrselves to get tangled up in this mess.

Penhaps the detective who has been investigating the death of our daughter can also investigatethe theft of our $100K and the potential r^ole of your firm in the theft.
ghr

On X2/5/702L L0:37 PM, Andrew Boyce wrote:

We don't have the check; you'll need to contact Frank as the funds have been neturned to him. per
our instruction. We do not know any of the back story or the things that had been promised or
otherwise stated between you and Frank. We did present you with a copy of the document to take
for review and we dld as we were instructed to send both checks and the document to the
attorney's, office until this was resolved. We received both checl(s back a few weeks ago with the
instructiot'l that Sue could pick hers up and thatthe other check i4/as the destroyeci aild retv:-itten to
Fra n k.

tL

-"/i^!{ ,)\I lri'1 'I' 
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L OT 3 72/6/2021,,10:53 AM

Rer Check from Frank imap : //ghr@ maii.tusernail.net: 993 /fetch0/o 3 EUID%3E.lN B 0x.,,

Fro m : G e o rge H R usse I I : g.hl@ ry !elqlQ!C.ne-t:

Sent:Sunday, December 5,zAZt 9:24:59 PM

To: Andrew Boyce <aboyle@plalylngston.com>; !_henrmsnd@huntsvilletx.gov5khammQnd@hUntsviiletx.gqv2;
moo <sue@cVberclone. net>; Anne Russell <a n neonvacation @Vahoo.com>; Jane McCulla h

5j m ccir I I a h @ s bcgl o ba l. n et>j G eo rge R usse I I Se h r-@lVbCIElq [e-!Sl:
Subject: Re: Check from Frank

I was told by Attorney Hans Barcus that the two checks were sent to him by your office, when I

drove to Livingston to pick them up as agreed by Frank Robinson, and he told me that when I

refused to sign the fraudulent attempt to steal our Sl-00K, he sent them back to your firm.

Regardless of the legality of what your firm did or did not do, I was told that the checks were in

your possession.

Frank Robinson, l^fad no legal right to steal our $tOOK and then use it to defraud us of the SfOOf
unless we signed an illegal and fraudulent document absolving him of any role in the murder of our

daughter orthe loss of around of a million dollars invested based on FRAUDULENT INDUCEMENT.

THERE WAS ZERO AGREEMENT BETWEEN ME AND FRANK ROBINSON TO WITHHOLD OUR 51OOK.

He told me multiple times that the checks would be ready for me to pick up and there were NO

RESTRICTIONS as he had zero legal right to restrict you from giving us the check as promised, and

you had ZERO legal right to not have presented the check to me when I came to claim the return of
our S100t<. He then pretended that OUR money was HIS and that he was using our money to
bribe/coerce us to sign the insane document in order to gain possession of our OWN MONEY. Then

he was going to send us a l-099 so that we would have to pay income taxes on OUR OWN MONEY

and then he would write offthe SfOOf as a business expense, thus defrauding the lRS.

When you played along with that fraud without question and thrust the document in front of me

for my signature without being able to read it, unless I insisted and then when I insisted on a copy

that took a very long time, it appears to me that you became an agent of theft and fraud and a

potential IRS investigation.

So you may believe that you are not involved but think again.

I have been led to believe by Attorney Hans Barcus that he returned our $t00t< and my wife's

540,000 checks to you.

So please find out where our MISSING CHECK lS AND lF YOU HAVE lT lN YOUR POSSESSION AS I

HAVE BEEN TOLD BY THE ATTORNEY THEN PLEASE DELIVER lT TO ME BY COURIER NLT tomorrow by

5 pm.. I will then sign a document that I FTNALLY RECEIVED the S100K check WITHOUT PROMISED

TNTERESI absolving your firm of liability and also not holding your firm responsible in any

libability for the failure to provide the promised interest payment

For some mysterious reason my wife's 5+0K check showed up and she deposited it without any

bogus or fraudulent restrictions.

Thanks.
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Re: Check froni Frank imap : //ghr@mail.fusemail.net: 99 3 /fetch% 3 EU I D %03 E. IN 80X..,

You may wish to believe that you are not involved but by believing Frank's attempted fraud, and
you believing his FRAUDULENT AffEMPT TO STEAL OUR MONEY UNLESS WE SIGNED AN ILLEGAL

AND FRAUDULENT DOCUMENT THAT YOUR STAFF THRUST IN FROM OF ME FOR MY SIGNATURE

WITHOUT BENEFIT OF SHOWING ME THE LANGUAGE IN THE DOCUMENI, YOU INVOLVED YOUR
FIRM IN THIS FRAUD AND THEFT OF OUR S1OOK.

Your firm's involvement was cemented with the FALSE STATEMENT: "...there was some agreement
between you and Mr. Robinson that we were not a part of. He needed a document signed of on
before funds could be released..."

HELLOI!! WHERE YOU BORN YESTERDAY? WHAT AGREEMENT? WHERE IS A COPY OF THE
AGREEMENT SIGNED OFF BY ME? YOU FAILED TO DO DUE DILIGENCE AND THUS BECAME PART
AND PARTY TO THE FRAUD.

So do you have our check for StOOf ? lf not, where is it?

have asked the detective investigating the death of our daughter to track down our St00K.

So bottom line: DOES YOUR FIRM HAVE OUR CHECK FOR $fOOr as we were told by Attorney Hans
Barcus? lf not where is it?

On 12/5/2021" 5:39 PM, Andrew Boyce wrote:

Mr. Russell, we did as we were instructed by Frank in regards to this deal. We had a check cut for
you, you came by to pick it up there was some agreement between you and Mr. Robinson that
we were not part of, He needed a document signed off on before funds could be released when
you would not sign we sent the check to Mr. Robinson's attorneys office. This is not a title
company issue but an issue between you and Mr. Robinson. Please direct any questions or issues
in regards to the check to his attorneys office.

Thank you,

Andrew Boyce
GM

Get Outlook"f"qr iOS

ghr



RE: False Accusatigns / TDI imap://ghr@mai!.fusemail.net:993/fetch0/o3EUlD%3E.lNB0X..'

Subject: RE: False Accusations / TDI .r- 
" *l( n

From: Frank Robinson <frank@prestigetexas.com> i'fT\6tt I 
,j ) 

I
Date: L/1712a22, 3:1 5 PM "l t" t )

To: Sue Russell <sue@cyberclone.net>,George H Russell <ghr@cyberclone.net>

CC: Anne Russell <an neonvacatio n@yahoo.com>, "jmcculla h@sbcglobal. net"
<.!mccu I lah @ sbcgloba l. net>

Dear George,

I understand how much pain you are in. I wish to give you space and tirne to grieve and you need to respect that your

granddaughter and I are grieving.

You made a false complaint against rne to TDl. Please understand that because you provided false information about

me to TDl, I will need to have a letter sent to you demanding that you retnact your allegations.

Let me know when you are ready to talk about what happened to Karen. Until then, please stop making false

accusations about me. You may not care about me, but you are harming your granddaughter,

Frank lll

1of I I /20/202?,1,2:42 PM



NgffihfiAh/tffiFF
Law Pf,

Via E-mail g h r(@,qtb er clone. net
Via Certified Mail / RRR

George Haw Russell
I 401 1 9'r' Street
Huntsville, Texas 7'/340

Re: TDI Problem Report tD 328998; Subj.: George [Iaw Russell

Dea, Mr. Haw:

We are attorneys for Frank Robrnson. Attached is a copy of a complaint received from the

Texas Department of insurance accusing Mr, Robinson, Polk Counry Title and Andrew

Boyce of defi'auding you of $ 100,000 and suggesting that Mr. Robinson is responsible for

the nrurcler of your daughter, Karen l{obinson, for Mr. Robinson's financial gain.

The allegations against Mr. Robinson, Polk Counry Title and Andrew Boyce made to the

Texas Department of Insurance are categorically denied, defamatory and false.

Request is rnade that you voluntarily oon'ect, clarify or retract the statenients made to tlre

l'exas I)epartrnent of Insurance regarding fraud and Karen Robinson's death set forth in

the attached complairrt. See Tex.Civ.Prac,&Rem.Code $ 73.055. Specifically, please send

a writir-rg to l-exas Department oI Insurance (PClrrt?keUni!@ldttgleqfry) retracting
paragrapirs nunrbcr l-15 and then 1-7 contained on pages 6-7 of the complaint.

This letter is r,vithout prejudice to, and specificaily reserves all rights and remedics

available to Mr. Robinson under the laws of the State of Texas and in equity, including but

not limitecl to claims 1-or slander, defanration, malicious prosecution and abuse of process,

We look fonvard [o coufirmation that you have retracted the statements,

Yours very truly,

Nrcnaruorr Llw PC

/s/ Seth A. NichamolJ'

Seth A. Nichamoff

2444fimes Boulevard, Suite 27[
H ouston. Iexas 77[05

Januarv 18. lo22 -{lf, *
d \p"

(713) 5r-13-8708
www.nichamoffl aw.com

r'/,"* \t{ _/ \ti )
\,..-on"



TDt Reporr ID 328998 imap:/lghr@mail.fusemail.net:993lfetch%3EUlD0/03E.1N80x...

Subject: TDI Report lD 328998

From : <seth @ nichamofflaw,com>
Date: Ll L81202a 9:39 AM

To: <gh r@ cyberclone. net>

CC: "'Glenna Hubert"' <glenna-hubert@hotmail.com>

Dear Sir:

Please find the attached correspondence.

Best personal regards,

Seth A. Nichamoff
Nichamoff Law P,C.

2444Times Blvd., Suite 270

Houston, Texas 77005
(7 3"3) 503-6706 Te le pho ne

(7 L3\ 360-7 497 Fa csimi le

1713)775-9142 Mobile

-s-e th-@ ni"a.bam p-f fl -a w, EQ m

pRIvtLEGED AND CONFTDENTIAL NOTTCE: This correspondence may contain Privileged/confidential or Attorney work

product information. lf you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message

io such person), you may not copy, forward, disclose, deliver or otherwise use this message or any part of it in any

form whatsoever. lf you receive the message in error, you should destroy this message after notifying Seth A'

Nichamoff immediately by replying to this message or calling (713) 503-5705.

--Attachments:"-**-

George Russell Haw-L01".Pdf 1,0 MB

1of L t/L9/2022,3:40 PM



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
CRIME LABORATORY

Laboratory Submission Form
LAB-201 Rov.04 (09/2021) p.2 tssuod byr SOM

*PLEASE TYPE INFORMATION*

I ttew Service Requesl

flnOditionat Evidence I Resubmission I Corrected Copy

DPS Lab Gase # (if known)

$ubmission I nf o rm atio n

Agency Huntsville Police Department

AgencyCasef 21010808

Offense SUICIDE

Offense Date 0313A12021

Offense County Walker

Agen cy Contact lnfo rm atio n

Title / Badge # Property Room Manager/279

Patricia Madrid

Track-Kit Cace* Barcodc

RUS-aZgg-I7778
HIJNTSVILLE PD
Dal.e Submltltd;OO|7E/22 l3:16:17
Suhmittad By: HUNISVILLE PD, VIt: FedEx

I
I
I
I
I
I I

{
I
I

,Agdnoy '

FullName

Agency Address City, State, Zip Huntsville, TX 77320560 FM 2821 W

EMarklf new address

Business Email Forensics@huntsvilletx.gov Phone

Contact lnfo for Additional Report Distribution:

936-291-5464 Fax 936-291-5455

Name (Last, Flrst, Mlddle, Suffix)

of Evidence Submitted lncident Synopsls or Affanse
Agency
Item #

Brief Detcrlption of Evidence
|ndicate any information relevant to evidencd testingl

lncludes Quanllty Source Request Code(r)

I Typed suicide note with a written signature and initials

I Biohazards

fl Sharps

fI Lithium Batteries

4 Victim FDE

2 Known documents with known signatures
E Biohazards

E Strarps

El Lithium Batteries

b Victim FDE

E Biohazards

El Snarps

fl Lithium Batt6ries

Service Codes selecled codes in the

AF AFIS SDI Seized Drugr {l&ntificationi TE Trace Evidence

:trp je {Lehrirs} SDQ Seized Drugs (Quantitation - Federal 0nly) ,IMF rE

DNA Biology/DNA GSR Gunshot Residue

FDE FAS Firearms (Serial Number) IILR id Residue

DMD DigitaliMultimedia (Compuier / Mobile / Vehicle) ,,,FAD; Fkearms {Dishnce) lgnitable Liquid Residue

Can QC Check - Lot #:DM MueotnuUor hb*t TM Toolmarks

PLEASE REVIEW ALL lNFoRilATlOll FoR ACCURACY PRIOR TO SUBlilSSloN

lhis fom, the subnitting cusfomer releases tho listed itens to the Laboratory and acknoM€dges lr€t ll,e [€ ms ar subiect to Labortor pntocols, devr€ions, dN ptociutds.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

."#A



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFEIY
CRIME LABORATORY

Laboratory Submission Form
LAB-201 Rev.04 (09/2021) p.2 lssued by: SOM

*PLEASE 
TYPE INFORMATPI{*

--t---II--tEIII--.t------t nr--r-E{Itlt
lr
I
I
I
I
I
l
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

Track-Kit Casc$ Bqrcode

HU.S-2209-1777fr
HIJNTSVILLE PD
Dal,e Submitlod:09128/22 li: l6: l?
Sut,mittcd'By: I|UNTEVILLE FD, VIA: FedEx

tI r rr - r r r rrl i-ii'3i -r - r :i i : i r-tiir irrl

of Evidance Submrfted lncident or Offense

Biohazards

Sharps

E Lithium Batteries

Biohazards

Sharps

Lithium Batteries

Seryice Codes selected codes in the
AF AFIS ;s"D ,seizailrorugs{tdenimCiitibnl, ;,'. TE Trace Evidence

FR (Latents) SDQ Seized Drugs (Quantitatlon - Federal 0nly) IMP ltt
DNA Biology/DNA rl Firearms ' GSR Gunshot Residue

FDI FAS Firearms (Serial Number) iirtuh, r,i ;ErfiuUlp]tiqutdr mesidue

DMD Digital/Multimedia (Computer / Mobile / Vehicle) ,FAD
l-ir ?hi^lL-

lgnitable Liquid Residue

Can QC Check - Lot #:TM Toolmarks

PLEASE REVIEW ALL INFORI{ATIOI{ FOR ACCURACY PRIOR TO SUBMISSO}I

this form, the submlflng custof}er releases the listed items to the Laborator and eknowladges that the items ar.subject to Laborator prtocak, leviaiias, and procedures.

Page 2 of 2



STEVEN C. NICCRAW

DIRECTOR
FREEMAN F MARTIN

D\AIGHT D MATHIS
JEOFF WLLIAMS

DEPUTY DIRECTORS

COMMISSION
STEVEN P. NIACH, CHAIRIV]AN

NELDA L, BLAIR

STEVE H, STODGHILL
DALE WAINWRIGHI

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
CRIME LABORATORY

5800 Guadalupe St.

Building U

Austin, TX 78752

Voice 512-424-2105 Fax 51 2{24-2869

Laboratory Case Number: AUS-2209 -17770

Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report
lssue Date: November 07,2022

Patricia Madrid

Huntsville Police Department
560 FM 2821 W
Huntsville, TX77320

Agency Case lnformation : Huntsville Police Department - 21010808

Offenselnformation: 313012021-WalkerCounty

Victim(s): ROBINSON, KAREN LEE (DOB 0412511980)

Su bmission lnformation :

01 - Fedex Envelope on September28,2022 VIA FedEx 777992699832
03 - 9x 12 yellow envelope on October 27 , 2022 by Container provided by laboratory

Requested Ana lvs is: Conduct forensic docu ment exami nation.

Determine the writer of the handwriting and signature on the questioned documents, Q01-01 .1 -
Q01-01.4.

Determine if latent writing impressions are present on the questioned documents, Q01-01.1 - Q01-01 .4.

Determine if the questioned documents, Q01-01.1 - Q01-01.4, have been altered.

Evidence Description, Results of Analvsis and lnterpretation:

01 : Fedex Envelope

01-01

01-02

01-03

01-04

01 -05

01-06

01-07

01-08

TXDPS 11.07.2022

rfilllilllllr!il|ilililil[[ilfiilililltiltililtflrIlt!ililill[lt|lll

Four (4) original pages of a letter beginning, "Karen Lee Robinson.,."; further labeled as
Q01-01.1 - Q01-01.4

One (1) originalpage beginning, "HEY, DO YOU..."; further labeled as Q01-02

Three (3) reproduction pages of a Warranty Deed With Vendor's Lien dated June 13th,2012;
attributed to Karen Robinson and further labeled as K01-03.1 - K01-03,3

Three (3) reproduction pages of a Warranty Deed With Vendor's Lien dated March 21st,2014;
attributed to Karen Robinson and further labeled as K01-04.1 - K01-04.3

Two (2) reproduction pages of Walker County Gterk records; attributed to Karen Robinson and
further labeled as K01-05.1 and K01-05.2

Two (2) reproduction pages of a Warranty Deed With Vendor's Lien dated April 17th, 2015;
attributed to Karen Robinson and further labeled as K01-06.1 and K01-06.2

Two (2) reproduction pages of Deed of Trust Basic lnformation dated October 19th, 2018;
attributed to Karen Robinson and further labeled as K01-07.1 and K01-07.2

Two (2) reproduction pages of Deed of Trust Terms dated March 21st, 2014; attributed to Karen

Robinson and further labeled as K01-08.1 and K01-08.2

ACCREDITED AS AN ANAB FORENSIC TESTING LABoRATORY To lSo/lEC 17025:2017

COURTESY .SERVICE . PROTECTION Page 1 of4



AUS-2209-17770 Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report November 07,2022

01-09 : Two (2) reproduction pages of Marriage License; attributed to Karen Robinson and further
labeled as K01-09.1 and K01.09,2

01-10 : Four (4) reproduction pages of a letter beginning, "Karen Lee Robinson..."; Q01-10.1 - Q01-10.4

03 : 9x12 yellow envelope

03-01 : One (1) digital image of Texas Department of Pu blic Safety driver license information dated
03-26-1996, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver license information
dated 05-27-1997, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver license
information dated 05-12-1998, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver
license information dated 01-04-2001, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety
driver license information dated 01-31-2007, one (1) reproduction of DL-43 lnformation Form
dated 1/31/07, one ({) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver license
information dated 06-08-2007, one (1) reproduction of DL-43 lnformation Form dated 6/8/07, one
(1) reproduction of DL-43 lnformation Form dated 5/25110, one (1) digital image of Texas
Department of Public Safety driver license information dated 02-20-2013, one (1) digital image of
Texas Department of Public Safety driver license information dated 04-25-2014, one (1)

reproduction df DL-43 Application for Renewal/Replacement/Ghange of a Texas Driver License or
ldentification Card, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver license
information dated 07-22-202Q, and one (1) reproduction of DL-14A daledll22l20; all attributed to
Karen Robinson and further labeled as K03-01.1 - K03-01.14

There are indications that Karen Robinson may have written the signature in the name "Karen" on the questioned
document, Q01-01 .4.

There is no basis for an identification or elimination of Karen Robinson as having written the initials "KLR" on the
questioned documents, Q01-01.1 - Q01-01.3.

As is routine in cases involving questioned correspondence, the questioned items were processed for latent writing
impressions using the Electrostatic Detection Apparatus (ESDA). Lateni writing impressions may be made when
writing is performed on one sheet of paper and leaves indentations on the pages below. The ESDA lift provides a
restoration or partial restoration of the original writing which created the impressions. Latent writing impressions were
developed on Q01-01.1 - Q01-0'1.4. The latentwriting impressions developed on Q01-01.1 - Q0'1-01.3 appearto be
a heart symbol and the signature "Karen". These latent writing impressions are not superimposable with the heart
symbol and signature "Karen" on Q01-01.4.

The questioned documents, Q01-01.1 - Q01-01.4, were viewed macroscopically and microscopically and with the
aid of various light sources and filters using the Video Spectral Comparator (VSC). lt appears that Q01-01.1 reacts
differently than Q01-01.2 - Q01-01.4; however, this could occur during normal or legitimate document production.
lnvestiqative Leads and Requirements for FurtherAnalvsis:

A proper handwriting comparison requires, from any and all subjects, an extensive and contemporaneous
representation of the same characters and words in the same style present in the questioned handwriting. Some of
the letter combinations in the questioned writing were not present for comparison in the known writing you submitted.

lf you would like to continue your investigatlon from a handwriting standpoint, it might be useful to obtain original
known documents for comparison. These documents may include any signatures and initials written in the normal
course of business, contemporaneous to the time of offense.

The latent writing impressions developed on some of the questioned documents did not appear to be representative
of any of the original handwriting on these items; however, they could be from other documentation. Similar paper
found in the victim's home or place of occupation can be submitted for further comparisons .

Disposition:

Texas Department of Public Safety driver license images with signatures were obtained by our laboratory from a

Page 2 of 4



AUS-2209-17770 Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report November 07,2022

secure database source for handwriting examination purposes. These images will be returned to you along with
the submitted evidence under a separate cover.

Copies of the ESDA lifts and VSC images will also be mailed to you under a separate cover for your review and
interpretation.

lf you have any questions concerning this report, please call our office at the above number. Please reference any
future submissions pertaining to this matter to our laboratory case number, AU5-2209-17770.

This report has been electronically prepared and approved by:

Keelie Johnson

Forensic Scientist

Texas DPS Austin Crime Laboratory

SOQ /D Number: KSOAI2

This report has been issued via email to:

Patri cia M ad rtd (fo rensics@h u ntsvil letx.gov )

Ihe resu/ts in this report relate only to the items fesled or sampied as listed in the body of this report.

A test repoft may not be reproduced by the customer except in full. This repoft contains conclusions, opinions, and interpretations
based on and suppofted by data obtained from using appropriate and validated scientific methods and procedures. The

laboratory's current methods and procedures are available online at
htt o s ://www. d o s. te xa s. q ov/ se cti o n /c ri m e - I a bo ratorv/ p ub I i cat i on s .

The Statement of Qualifications for this analyst(s) can be found al https://www.dps.texas.qov/apps/soo. Ihe SOQ lD Number is

located in the signature block of this repoft-

ln addition to lhis repoft, the lab maintains a complete case record which may be discoverable under Article 39.14 of the Texas

Code of Criminal Procedure. A list of Quality lncidents involving the laboratory is available online at
http t/www. d p s.te xas. gov/C ri m e La bo r ato ry/q ual I ncid e nts. htm.

Page 3 of 4



AUS-2209-17770 Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report November 01,2022

Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report Appendix

The following information is meant to provide definitions to the conclusions and opinions reached in handwriting
comparison examinations repofted by the Texas DPS Forensic Document Examination Section in accordance to the
Scientific Working Group for Forensic Document Examination (SWGDOC)- Standard Terminology for Expressing
Conclusions of Forensic Document Examiners.

ldentification (definite conclusion of identlty)-this is the highest degree of confif,ence expressed by document
examiners in handwriting comparisons. The examiner has no reservations whatever, and although prohibited from
using the word "fact," the examiner is certain, based on evidence contained in the handwriting, that the writer of the
known materialactually wrote the writing in question.

Stronq probabilitv (highly probable, very probable)-the evidence is very persuasive, yet some critical feature or
quality is missing so that an identification is not in order; however, the examiner is virtually cefiain that the questioned
and known writings were written by the same individual.

lndications (evidence to suggest)-a body of writing has few features which are of significance for handwriting
comparison purposes, but those features are in agreement with another body of writing.

No conclusion/No basis for an identification or elimination (totally inconclusive, indeterminable)this is the zero
point of the confidence scale. lt is used when there are significantly limiting factors, such as disguise in the
questioned and/or known writing or a lack of comparable writing, and the examiner does not have even a leaning one
way or another.

lndications did notthis carries the same weight as the indications term that is, it is a very weak opinion.

Stronq probabilitv did not-this carries the same weight as strong probability on the identification side of the scale;
that is, the examiner is virtually certain that the questioned and known writings were not written by the same
individual,

Elimination-this, like the definite conclusion of identity, is the highest degree of confidence expressed by the
document examiner in handwriting comparisons. By using this expression the examiner denotes no doubt in his

Page 4 of 4



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
CRIME LABORATORY

Disclosure Form
LAB-302 Lllvls Rev.01a (091202 1) p.1 lssued by: SeM

The information included on this document is required by Texas DPS Crime Laboratory policy published online at
https://www.dps.texas.oov/section/crime-laboratorv/publications, specifically in the Crime Laboratory Division
Manual. The information disclosed is provided in accordance with Brady, Giglio, and Michael Morton Act and is
intended for prosecutor evaluation.

Any events requiring disclosure forthe indicated employee are listed below. lf there are no disclosure-required
events, this will be indicated by listing ,'None".

Name: Johnson, Keelie
Title: Forensic Scientist lV

AUS-2209-17770

Page 1 of 1

TXDPS 00 08 2021

Date: 511112017

DisclosureEvent: N,one

Tracking Number:

Description of lncident: None

Reviewed by Valadez, Melissa on 0Sl13lZO17

This document contains sensitive data and its distribution should be limited to those who require it in the performance of their duties
It was generated on November 07,2022 at 10:39 am.
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SIEVEN C. MccRAW
DIRECTOR

FNEEMAN 

'J- 
MAR'TIN

DWGHI D MAlHIS
JEOFF WILI.IAMS

OEPUTY OIRECTORS

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
CRIME LAEORATORY

5800 Guadatupe St.
Buitding U

Austin, TX 78752
Voice 512424-Z1Og Fax 512424_2869

Laboratory Case Number: AUS-2209 _1Tl7O
Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report

lssue Date: November OT,2022

01-01

01-02

01-03

01-04

01-05

01-06

Patrlcia Madrid

Huntsville police Department
560 FM 2821 W
Huntsville, f X 7732A

Agency Case lnfoimation: Huntsville Police Department - 21010g0S
Offense lnformation: 3l3Ol2OZ1 _ Walker County

Victim(s): ROB|NSON, KAREN LEE (DOB A4t25t1s8l)

Submission lnformation :

01 - Fedex Envetope on september2g,2022 vtA FedEx 777gg26gga32
03 - 9x12 yeilow enverope on octobe r 2T , 2022 by container provided by raboratory

Reouested Analvsis: Conduct forensic document examination.

Determine the writer of the handwriting and signature on the questioned documents, e01-01.1 *Q01-01.4

Determine if latent writing impressions are present on the questioned documents, Q01-01 1 - Q01-01.4.

Determine if the questioned documents, e01-01.1 - e01-0.r.4, have been artered.

Four (4) originar pages of a retter beginning, ,,Karen Lee Robinson...,,; further rabered asQ01-01.1 - Q01-01.4

One (1) original page beginning, ,'HEy, DO yOU...,,; further tabeled as e01-02
Three (3) reproduction pages of a warranty Deed with vendor's Lien dated June 13th, 2012;attributed to Karen Robinson and further rabered as K01-03.1 - K01-03.3 ,t\
Three (3) reproduction pages of a warranty Deed with vendor's Lien dated March 21st. i{ \
attributed to Karen Robinson and further rabered as K01-04.1 - Ko1-0;; 

trrqrerr ' tst' qi; n
IHJ:]ff:tX,::ili.ip;:;v;[Tff,"" crerk records;attributed to Karen Robinson,"VO 

n
Two (2) reproduction pages of a warranty Deed with vendor's Lien dated April 17th, 2015; 

v 
)Pattributed to Karen Robinson and further labered as K0i-06.1 and K01-06.2 u

coMMlsstoN
SlEVEN P, MACH. CIIAIRMAII

}JELDA I ADIR
S'I'LIVE Ii STODGHII T

OAt.E Mr,N'r'l/RtCHI

01'07 : Two (2) reproduction pages of Deed of rrust Basic lnformation dated october 19th, 2018;attributed to Karen Robinson and further labered as K01-07.1 and Ko1_07.2
01'08 : Two (2) reproduction pages of Deed of Trust Terms dated March 21st, Zl14;attributed to KarenRobinson and further labeled as K01-0g.1 and K01-08.2

tr06 tt.il) )o22

AccREolrEo As AN ANAB FoRENSTc rEsrNG LABORATORy ro rso/rEc 1702g:201 7

01 : Fedex Envelope

lllllllillllffi fiilIilillilililt]1ilIfi illlilil[ilfl lllilillititift COURTESY SERVICE PROTECTION
Page 1 of4



AUS-2209-17770 Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report November A7,2022

01-09: Two (2) reproduction pages of Marriage License; attributed to Karen Robinson and further
labeled as K01.09,1 and K01-09.2

01'10:Four{4) reproductionpagesofaletterbeginning,"KarenLeeRobinson...,,; e01-10.1 .eO1-10.4

03 : 9x12 yellow envelope

03'01 : one (1 ) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver license information dated
03-26-1996, one (1) digital image of Texas Depaftment of Public Safety driver Iicense information
dated 05'27-1997, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver license
information dated 05-12-1998, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of public Safety driver
license information dated 01-04"2001, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of public Safety
driver license information dated 01-31-2007, one (1) reproduction of DL-43 lnformation Form
dated 113'1107, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver license
information dated 06-08-2007, one (1) reproduction of DL-43 lnformation Form dated 6/gi07, one
(1) reproduction of DL-43 lnformation Form dated 5/25/10, one (1) digital image of Texas
Department of Public Safety driver license information dated 02-20-2013, one (1) digital image of
Texas Department of Public Safety driver license information dated O4-Zs-2014, one (1)
reproduction of DL-43 Application for Renewal/ReplacemenUGhange of a Texas Driver License or
ldentification Gard, one (1) digital image of Texas Department of Public Safety driver license
information dated 07-22-2020, and one (1) reproduction of DL-14A dated7l2al20; all attributed to
Karen Robinson and further labeled as K03-01.1 - KO3-01.14

There are indications that Karen Robinson may have written the signature in the name "Karen" on the questioned
document, Q01-01 .4.

There is no basis for an identification or elimination of Karen Robrnson as having written the initials "KLR', on the
questioned documents, Q01-01.1 - Q01-01.3.

As is rouiine in cases involving questioned correspondence, the questioned items were processed for latent writing
impressions using the Electrostatic Detection Apparatus (ESDA). Latent writing impressions may be made when
writing is performed on one sheet of paper and leaves indentations on the pages below, The ESDA lift provides a
restoration or partial restoration of the original writing which created the impressions, Latent writing impressions were
developed on Q01-01.1 - Q01-01 .4. The latent writing impressions developed on Q01-01 .1 - e01-01 .3 appear to be
a heart symbol and the signature "Karen". These latent writing impressions are not superimposable with the heart
symbol and signature "Karen" on Q01-01 .4

The questioned documents, Q01-01 .1 - Q01-01 .4, were viewed macroscopically and microscopically and with the
aid of various light sources and filters using the Video Spectral Comparator (VSC). lt appears that e0'1-01 .1 reacts
differently than Q01-01.2 - Q01-01.4; however, this could occur during normal or legitimate document production,
lnvestiqative Leads and Requirements for Further Analvsis:
A proper handwriting comparison requires, fronr any and all subjects, an extensive and contemporaneous
representation of the same characters and words in the same style present in the questioned handwriting. Some of
the letter combinations in the questioned writing were not present for comparison in the known writing you submitted.

lf you would like to continue your investigation from a handwriting standpoint, it might be useful to obtarn original
known documents for comparison. These documents may include any signatures and initials writtFn in the normal
course of business, contemporaneous to the time of offense. {f'}J. ,*-

\k"GJ",@\eThe latent writing impressions developed on some of the questioned documents did not appear
of any of the original handwriting on these items; however, they could be from other documentation. Siri'rl-ar f/per I t
found in the victim's home or place of occupaiion can be submitted for further comparisons U
Disoosition:

Texas Department of Public Safety driver license images with signatures were obtained by our laboratory from a

Page 2 of 4
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AUs'2209'17770 Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report November or,zo22
;i::tr*Xtr*'$;#::'rflJ'Jil#U::lnation purposes rhese imases wir be returned to you arons with

filiffi,"i,ffi 
ESDA lifts and VSC images will also be mailed to you under a separate cover for your review and

lf you have any questions concerning this report, please call our office at the,above number. please reference anyfuture submissions pertaining to thisinatr"rll our taboratory case number , AtJs-220g-17770.

This report has been electronically prepared and approved by:
Keelie Johnson

Forensic Scientist

Texas DpSAustin Crime Laboratory

SOe /D NLtmber: KS1O72

This report has be.en issued via email to:
Patricia Madrid (forensics@huntsvilletx. gov)

The results in this repoft retate onty to tlrc itens testecl or sanrpled as listed in the bocly of this repoft.

A test reporl may not be reproctuced by the custorner except in fult. This report contains conclusions , opinions, ancl interpretationsbased on and supported by ctata obtainecl frotn using uplrop,:irte ancl valiclatec! scientific rrrcilrcds and procedures. Thelaboratory'5 current methods ancl procedr.tres are avaitabte online at

The Statement of euatifications for this analyst(s) can be found at
located in lhe signature btock of iltis report.

ln addition to this report, the rab maintains a comptete c.se record whichCode of Criminat procedure. A list of eLratity lncidents
http ://www. d p s.tex a s. gov/C ri me La boratory/q u al I n cicl e nts. h trn.

may be discoverable Ltncler A

lD Number is

involving the tahoratory rs

Page 3 of 4



AUS-2209-17770 Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report
Forensic Document Exam ination La boratory Report A ppendix

November 07,2AZ2

The following tnforrnation is meant to provide defrnitions to the conclusions and opinions reached in handwritingcomparison examinations reported by the Texas DPS Forensi. oo.rri"nt Examination section in accordance to the3ffiffiflT;:,!i:fj::ffi"Ti[_r#,;"],t r*,,ina'on (swGDoc) _ standa,J r",,-in-orogy ror Expressins

ldentificatio! (definite conclusion of identity)-this is the highest degree of confidence expressed by documentexaminers in handwriting comparisons lhe examiner has no reseirations whatever, and arthough prohibited fromusing the word "fact"'the examiner is certain, based on evidence contained in the handwriting, that the writer of theknown material actually wrote the writing in question.

Stronq probabilitv.(highly probable, very probable)-the evictence is very persuasive, yet some critical feature or
ffi [ffiffi,L'r'$:n n 1x7il1il:J;:ffi,:J::l ;;;;,;; 'ir'"'",,,in", 

is virtua,v cerrain that the questioned

lndications (evidence to sdggest)-a body of writing has few features which are of significance for handwritingcomparison purposes, but those features are in agreement with another body of writing.

(totallyinconclusive,indeterminable)thisisthezero
point of the confidence scale lt it ,."J*n*lir,lre are significantty iimiting factors, such as disguise in the
;[ti:::ffnd/or 

known writing or a lack of comparable writing, ,no tnu examiner does not haie even a reaning one

lndications did not{his carries the same weight as the indications term that is it is a very weak opinion.

stronq orobabilifu did not-this carries the same weight as strong probability on the identification side of the scale,

lff,tJ:Jlt 
examiner is virtually certain that the questioned and known writings were not written by the same

Elirnination-this, like the definite conclusion of identity, is the highest degree of confidence expressed by thedocument examiner in handwriting comparisons. By using this expression the examiner denotes no doubt in his

eopv

Page 4 of 4



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
CRIME LABORATORY

Disclosure Form
LAIt.:J02 Llt lrl Re? 0 1. (04/202 I ) p I lsiljer, by SCM

The information included on this document is required by Texas DPS Crime Laboratory policy publishec1 online at
https://www.dps.texas.qov/section/crime-laboratory/publications, specifically in the Crime Laboratory Division
Manual. The information disclosed is provided in accordance with Brady, Giglio, and Michael Morton Act and is
intended for prosecutor evaluation,

Any events requiring disclosure for the indicated employee are listed below. lf there are no disclosure-required
events, this will be indicated by listing "None".

Name: Johnson, Keelie
Title: Forensic Scientist lV

AUS-2209-17770

Page 1 of 1

TXOPS 09.04.2021

Date:, 511112017

DisclosureEvent:,l.,lone

Tracking Number:

Description of lncident: None

Reviewed by Valadez, Melissa on 05113,12A17

c@pb
This docuntenl contains sensiiive data and its distribution should be limited to those who require it in the performance of their dUties

It was generated on November 07 , 2022 at 10:39 am.
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Huntsville Police Department
Device Extraction Report

HPD case *, ,#t dJ A fiArf asency case #:

Examiner: M=lf',offense:

-

Date Assigned Case:

Date Device Received:

Date Examination Began:

Device Make/Mode[: Ar",*w

rype of Atrthority: A{onrrJnJ 
"t"irch 

warrant

Signed by: 0w,{rA-

qc{e*

Device Powered On? U{rs nNo

Device in Airplane Mode? &rt a*1
CurrentTime Displayed on Devicet n{fS nNO, Displayed Time

Serial Number:

lMEl / MEID Number:

ICCID Number (SlM Card):

Phone Number:

Device Owner Name: ,g ffi
Device has Micro SD Card? IYES, SD Card Size:

Cellular Technology Employed by Device:

Condition of Device: Gn fi

Itrto

/
Data Verified: M

4+?-f fr- fr?s*

Type of Extraction(s): IPhysicat ffile System ILogical

PASSCODE:

Cellebrite Extraction Report: n

Page 1

Photographs of Oeri.er /



Huntsville Police Department
Device Extraction Report

Additional Notes: Case Number:

Page 2



Huntsville police Department
Device Extraction Report

ency Case #:

Offense:

I

Serial Number:

lMEl /MEtD Number:

ICCID Number (StM Card):

Phone Number:

Device Owner Name: 'tc^s {ou,u*
Device has Micro SD Card? LlyES, SD Card Size:

Cellular Technology Emptoyed by Device:

Condition of Device:

Type of Extraction(s): rphysicat dt" system ILogicar

HPD Case #:

Examiner:

Date Assigned Case:

Date Device Received:

Date Examination Began:

Device Make/Model:
I

Type of Authority:

Signed by:

Isearch Warrant

Device powered on? &rt trNo

Device in Airplane Mode? EyrS m(O

current Time Disprayed on Device t w{rs ENo, Disprayed Time

YA b,wse^*

Xwo

Data Verified: I
Photographs of Device: f

PASscoDE, K**n
Cellebrite Extraction Report: X

"Aas-?*ao

Page 1

&re*t ,f {{ pcL L* {



Huntsville Police Department
Device Extraction Report

,& rCIta ffyff
HPD Case #: Agency Case #:

Date Assigned Case:

Date Device Received:

Date Examination Began :

Device Make/Model: L'*-

Type of Authority: Moru"nt flsearch Warrant

Signed bV: U-r,-t vJ tfZ-

Device Powered on? n{rs f,ruo

Device in Airplane Mode? [YfS EfrfO

Current Time Displayed on Devicef m(fS INO, Displayed Time

Serial Number:

ICCID Number (SlM Card):

Phone Number: QStp- S8l : l7 dts

Device owner Name: {t sS f *g ro t
Device has Micro SD Card? [YES, SD Card Size: nruo

Cellular Technology Employed by Device:

Condition of Device: Gtn d

Type of Extraction(s): [IPhysicat E-Fite System

PASSCODE, I
[I Logical

Data Verified: I

Photographs of Device: ECellebrite Extraction Report: [l

Page 1



TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
/ lr\

i1' , t^ ,h

F"?F')\', "' 'r'",/\ ../

;:Jrr:';iii":
il,,vl(,hr n triAltsjs

.lEarFS ',llLi.r^r"ls

CRIME LABORATORY

5800 Guadalupe St

Burlding Ll

Atrslin. TX 18752

Vorc€ 5 lZ-424.?105 Fax 5I2424.2869

Laboratory Case Number: AUS-2209'17770
Forens ic Doc ume nt Exam ination Laboratory Report

lssrrc Dale Novenrher 07 2022

Patricia lv'ladrid

Huntsville Police Departmeni CO&f
560 FM 2821 W
Huntsville, TX 77320

Agency Case lnforgnation: Huntsville poliee Oepartrnent .21010808

Offenselnformation; 313012021-Walker(jounty

Victirn(s): ROBINSON, KAREN LEE (DOB 04/ZS11gB0)

Subrnission lnformation :

01 - Fedex Envelope on September 28. ?022 VtA FeciEx 777992699832
03 - 9x12 yellow envelope on October 27 .2022 Lry Container provided by laboratory

Reouested Analvsis: Conduct forensic document examination.

Determine the writer of the lrandwriting and signatlrre on the questioned documents. Q01-01 .1 -
Q01-0'1.4.

Determine if latent writing intpresstons irre [)resent on lht: questioned clocuments, Q01-01.1 - Q01-0 1,4

Determine if the questioned documenls Q01-01 1 -- Q0 1-01 4. have been altered.

Evidence Description, Results of Analvsis and lnterpretation:

01 : Fedex Envelope

01-01 Four (4) original pages of a letter beginning, "Karen Lee Robinson,.."; further laheled as
Q01-01.1 - Q01-01.4

One (1) original page beginning, "HEY, DO YOU..."; further labeled as Q01-02

Three (3) reproduciion pages of a Warranty Beed With Vendor's Lien dated June 13th,2012;
attributed to Karen Robinson and further labeled as K01-03.1 . K01.03.3

Thtee (3) reproduction pages of a Warranty Deed With Vendor's [-ien dated March 21st,2014;
attributed to Karen Robinson and further labeled as K01.04.1 - K0144.3
Two (2) reproduction pages of Walker County Clerk records; attributed to Karen Robinson and
further labeled as K01.05.1 and K0145.2
Two (2) reproduction pages of a Warranty Deed With Vendor's Lien dated April 1?th,2015.
attributed to Karen Robinson and further labeNed as K01-06,1 and K01-06.2
Two (2) reproduction pages of Deed of Trust Basic lnformation dated October 19th, 2018;
attributed to Karen Robinson and fulrther labeled as K01-07.1 and K01-O7.2

Two {2} reproduction paEes of Deed of Trust Terms dated March 21st, 2014i attributed to Karen
Robinson and further labeled as K01-08.1 and K01-08.2

ACCREOITED AS AN ANAB FORENSIC TESTING LABORATORY TO lSOilEC 170?512017
'rlul I t.0/ ir::r,:

I r!rilr iillt llt fl Iilfl ilililt ilHtltil[ iil iltil[ilt ilfi fliilt ililt il ilt

01.02

01.03

01-04

01-05

01-06

01,07

0t -08

(;L]1..Ii? TFSY SF-:RVICE PROIEClI(]N Page 1 ot 4

.-.ail.liltiri_lta,r.

i t tr.! f.iri. !',,i{.r.ti.ri
j.t:,:11 1. a,,l,rl

'il.- 1' r.l. i, 'li'
i:. -i i,ri,,.'.':r ,,



,J];1;;l:f:'^"ff1:"'"" 
pases or a retter besinnins' "Karen Lee Robinson,.."; e01-10 1 - e01-10 4

03'01 : one {1) digital irnage of rexas Departrnent ot pubric safety driver license inforrnation dated03'26'1996' one {1)digital image of rexas Departrnent of pubric safety driver license informationdated 05'27-1997' one (1)digitil image of rexas ouoru.r*r, of pubric safety driver ticenseinfor nation dated 05-1Z-lssi' on" (1) digital image of rexas Departrnent of Fubtic safety driverlicense information dated 01-04-200',l, one (1) aigital irnage of rexas Department of public safetydriver license information dated 01-31-2007. on*-trl ,.production of DL.43 tnformation Formdated 1/31i07' one (1) digital image of rexas Departlment of pubric safety driver ricenseinformation dated 06-08'2007' one (1)reproduction orDL-43 lnformation rorm dated 6/8/07, one(1) reproduction of DL43 lnformation Form dated 5t25t10, one (1) digitat image of rexasDepartment of Public safety driver license inforrnation dated 02.20-2013, one (1) digitar image ofTexas Department of Public safety driver license inforrnation dated 04-25-2014,one (1)'reproduction ofoL'43 AppNication for Renewal/Repracemenuchange of a Texas Driver License orldentification.card, one (1i digital image of rexas o"ou*r"n, of p'blic safety drlver licenseinforrnation dated 07'22'2020, and one (1) reproduction of DL-.r4A dated Ttzztzo; ail attributed toKaren Robinson and further labeled as K03-0i.1 . K03-01.14

Jiffiili AH:l?:: 
tn"t Karen Robinson mav have wrirten rhe srqnarure in rhe nan.le .,Karen.on 

rhe questronerr

;u,xfiJ:JJi;.'ril:;il$.]i.|[i:t:H:"j"''|nation c,r Karen Robi.so, as havins written the initiars KLR, on rrre

As is routine in cases involvtng questionecl corresJ:onde nce. tht: questronecr rtems were processecr for ratent wrrtrn.r.y
inrpressions using the Electroitatic 

'"'*"ii* epparatlls trsoar."iut*nt writing impressions may be nracre wherr 
.

writing is performecl on one sheet of paper and reaves indentatrons on the pa-c;es berow. The ESDA rift prr:vide:s ;r
r+lstoratton or partial restoration oi the original wrrlinq whrcrr createcr the rnrpressions. Latent writing inrpressii:nl+ wr:redeveloped on Q0'l-01 1 - Q01-01'+ rrreiatent writing inrpressrons cleveloped orr e0.1-01.1 - e01-01.3 appear t' h*
3ffill:lT:,oJ#fl,.'|:-'jY:;iff Jo; I'se 

ratcnt wri,,q mpr*ss,ons are nor superimposabre wirh rhe irearr

Iabeled as K01-09.1 and K01-09"2

The qLrestioned docr'lments' Q01 -0 1 ' 1 - Q01-01 .4, were vrewecr macroscopicaily ancr rnicr.oscopicaly anrr r,vilrr rhe
il#:ffiil:,1',iJi.on11-: X:ilfi:1:::l lT yllT s:$;,i i",,o.*,or (\rsc) ,i appears thar e01.0, r reac(s

il[:l}'],ff?3"':'"11"3'1:lli:l"yl":i ;n;;;;;J,:.::;;;il|'",J;::[ff*HJ::[13]';:,]_lffl:
A proper handwriting comparison reqtiires, from any arrd all suL:;ects, an extensive and contemporaneousrepresentation of the same characters and worcls rn the sanre style present rn the questioned handwriting. Sonre ofthe letter combinations in the questioned writing were not pfesenr f<:r cornparison in the known wriring you submrlted

lf you would like 1o continue your invesiigatton frorn a hanclwritin.c; standp<;rnt, rt mlght be useful to obtain orrginalknown docurnents for conrparison- These clocunrents nray rnclurle arry srgnatures ancl initiats wrrtten in the norrnalcourse of business, contemporaneous to the time ot r:ffense.

The latent writing impressions developed on some of lhe qLrestiorrerJ docirnrents crid not appear rr: be repres*ntatrvr,rof any of the original handwriting on these itenrs; however, they courlcl be fronr other oo"u#nt"tion. sinrilar ptrperfound in the victim's home or place of occupatron carr be s,.rbnrrtted fr-rr further comparisons.
Disposition:

Texas Department of Public safety clriver license lmaees wrilr srclnattrres v/ere obtarned by our laboratory fronr a

AUS-2209-17770

01-09 :

";';,# ""d 
rurtherIabeled as K01-0g.1 and KoJ_no ,

Forensic Document Examination Laboratory Report November AT, Z0ZZ

traqe / ol ..X



AUs'2209'17770 Forensic Document Examrnation Laboratory Report November ar,z0z2

;:J:::ffJ[1":ff:il:,fiJil:H::X"-::[nation lrurpr:ses rhese ,rnases wirrr,e rerurnerr ro you aroncl wirr

::,J#:ij,ff.ESDA{rfts 
and Vsc inrages willalso be rr..aired tci vou under a separate cover for yoLrr revie,r, arrrj

l{ vou have any 0uestions c0ncerning this report. please cail otrs otfir:e at the above number, Flease reference arryftiture sutrntissions pertaining to thrsiratter to orrr labr-rratury case..*rrler AUS-220g- 17770.

This report has been electronically prepared and approved by:
Keelie Johnson

Forenslc Scientist

Texas DpS Austin Crime [-.abr:ratory

SOe iO Number. KS0892

This report has been issued via email to:
Patricla Maclrid ( forens ics(@ lru nlsv r I letx crr lv I

fhe restr/ts ttt this reporl relate only to ilte ilerrts lc.sled t:r saruplfitia.s irslr;cl ill the t1()(jy r.tf ihts report.

A test repoft may not be reprocluced by the cLrstorner except in.fttil. This report conlailts conckrsions, oprl),ons. ancl ttilerpretatfurtsbaserl on and strpporle cl by clata ol)taine(t ft<utt ttsrng appiopriate ancl valrcratecl scientific methocls and lsrecettures. rh6laboralory's ct'ltrent rnetho(ls aD(/ r)ra(:edrrres are i)vattar)le ontitle uttt-l u s tyy:u-ys!p$Jg{4s..ss!!:$ €sll ar&!J01 e :bba6J]( ),/ann rr/r/lrli]ri!2 r:i..

Ihe Slafement af euailficalions for this analyst(s.) ca|
localed tn the sgnatltrc block of this reporl

Irt addtion to this report the tab maintains a cornpletr,: citscr re()orcl wttrch tnay be d,scoverable under Arlicte 3g.14 t:;f llu: Taxa.:;cor/e of crirninal Procedure' A /r.st ol Qtrality 
- 

tnrri"utr trlvorvtng the rabaratory ls avatrabr* crlr;ne .)thltp.:/rwww. d ps. fexas. gourO ri me La bo ratory/qu al I rtc;icl e nts h tnt

b e f o t t n tl a t,:iale!.,'ry.!! r,!_!tl:i__( :{a {,rllt !_iir} i,:,,,.s:,1-u Ihe SOQ iD Aluin/:er rs

Page 3 of 4



9121122,8:4S AM
FedEx Ship Manager - prlnt your Labet(s)

Address Information
Ship to:
ATTN: Forensic Documents
DPS Lab
5800 Guadalupe STreet
Building U
AUSTTN, TX
787s2
US
st2-424-2105

Shiprnent Receipt

Ship from:
Hollie Mirchell
Ciry* of tiuntsviile
s60 FM 282r w

HI.INTSVILLE, TX
77320
US
936-291-5480

Shipment Information:
Tracking no,: 777992699g32
Ship date: 09/21/Z0Zz
Estimated shipping charges: 7.19 USD

Paekage Inl'orrnation
Pricing option: FedEx Standard Rate
Service type: Standard Overnight
Package type: FedEx EnvelopJ
Number ofpackages: I
Total weight: I LBS
Declared Value: 0.00 USD
Special Services:

Billing Information:
Bill transportation to: COH 553g-53g
Your reference: 2 l0tr0g0g
PO no.:
Invoice no,:
Department no,:

Pickup/Drop-off: Contact FedEx fbr courier pickup

Thank you for shipping ontine with FedEx shipManager ar fedex"com.

Please Note

fftrSfliiffi".",H?:Jll'-b#$im:'ln***i*ltli;r irll*t..8f"","f- I""v"JHl, uo*a on 
""t".r 

*rs-ni ai**iii,-", 
""a 

o*", r""urs. consu* rhe Epp,€b.

https;//www.fedex.com/shipping/saveForLaterListAction.do?method=doprintToday
2t2


